
Board of Trustees 

Public Meeting Packet 

February 8, 2024 



MainePERS Board of Trustees 
February 8, 2024 

139 Capitol Street, Augusta 
 

AGENDA 

9:00 a.m.1  CALL TO ORDER  Brian Noyes 
     
9:00 – 9:05 a.m. 1. CONSIDERATION OF CONSENT 

CALENDAR 
• Minutes of January 11, 2023 

ACTION Brian Noyes 

     
9:05 – 9:15 a.m. 2. PRIVATE MARKETS ACTION 

• Executive Session pursuant to 1 
M.R.S. §405(6)(F); 5 M.R.S. 
§17057(4) 

 
Board moves out of executive session. 
 
Blue Owl III (Owl Rock III) 

 
ACTION 
 
 
 
 

ACTION 

 
Brian Noyes 
 
 
 
 

James Bennett 
     
9:15 – 9:25 a.m. 3. CONTINUATION VEHICLES  James Bennett 
     
9:25 – 9:30 a.m. 4. CUSTODIAN REVIEW  James Bennett 
     
9:30 – 9:35 a.m. 5. PROXY VOTING  James Bennett 
     
9:35 – 9:55 a.m. 6. INVESTMENT REVIEW 

• Investment Monthly Review 
• Quarterly Rebalancing Report 
• RHIT/GLI/OPEB Quarterly Review 
• Investment Quarterly Review 

 James Bennett 
Stuart Cameron, 
Cambridge Assocs. 

     
9:55 – 10:40 a.m. 7. PRIVATE MARKETS REVIEW 

• Private Markets Activity 
• Albourne Quarterly Review 
• Cliffwater Quarterly Review 

 James Bennett 
James Ackor 
William Greenwood, 
Jennifer Yeung, 
Albourne; Tom Lynch, 
George Bumeder, 
Cliffwater 

     
10:40 – 10:55 a.m.  BREAK   
     
10:55 – 11:10 a.m. 8. RISK DIVERSIFIERS QUARTERLY 

REVIEW 
 
 
 

Stuart Cameron, 
Cambridge Assocs. 

                                                                    
1 All times are estimated based upon the anticipated length of each presentation, hearing, discussion, and 
action.  The presiding officer may take agenda items out of order for more efficient or effective conduct of the 
meeting. 
 



MainePERS Board of Trustees              January 11, 2024 Agenda Page 2 

11:10 – 11:20 a.m.  9. FINANCE AND AUDIT COMMITTEE 
UPDATE 

 Shirrin Blaisdell 

     
11:20 – 11:30 a.m. 10. LEGISLATIVE UPDATE  Kathy Morin 
     
11:30 – 11:40 a.m. 11. MEMBER SERVICES, FINANCE, AND 

OPERATIONS REPORT 
 Chip Gavin 

Sherry Vandrell 
Lynn Clark 

     
11:40 – 11:45 a.m. 12. LITIGATION UPDATE  Betsy Stivers 
     
11:45 a.m. – 12:00 
p.m. 

13. CEO REPORT  Dr. Rebecca M. Wyke 

     
12:00 p.m.  ADJOURNMENT  Brian Noyes 
 



 MAINE PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM

Minutes

Board of Trustees  MainePERS 
Board Meeting  Augusta 
January 11, 2024       9:00 a.m.

The Board of Trustees met at MainePERS, 139 Capitol Street, Augusta, ME 04330 at 9:00 a.m. 
on January 11, 2023.  Dick Metivier, Vice Chair, presided. Other Trustees participating were: Greg 
Olson, Deputy State Treasurer; John Beliveau; Shirrin Blaisdell; John Kimball; and Ken Williams.  
Joining the Trustees were Dr. Rebecca Wyke, Chief Executive Officer; Michael Colleran, Chief 
Operating Officer and General Counsel; James Bennett, Chief Investment Officer; Sherry Vandrell, 
Chief Financial Officer; Chip Gavin, Chief Services Officer; Monica Gorman, Secretary to the Board 
of Trustees; and Betsy Stivers, Assistant Attorney General and Board Counsel.  The Board also 
was joined for select portions of the meeting by Mitchell Pierter, Senior Analyst, Investments; Brian 
McDonnell, Cambridge Associates; Tom Lynch and George Bumeder, Cliffwater; and William 
Greenwood and, Jennifer Yeung, Albourne.

Dick Metivier called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. Greg Olson, John Kimball, and Ken 
Williams participated through video remote access pursuant to 1 M.R.S. § 403-B, having been 
excused from in-person attendance. All other Trustees were physically present.

CONSIDERATION OF THE CONSENT CALENDAR

The presiding officer called for consideration of the Consent Calendar.  The action items on 
the Consent Calendar were:

➢ Minutes of December 14, 2023
➢ Decision, A.L. Appeal

➢ Action. Shirrin Blaisdell made the motion, seconded by John Beliveau, to approve the
Consent Calendar.  Unanimously voted by six Trustees (Blaisdell, Beliveau, Kimball,
Metivier, Olson, and Williams).

PRIVATE MARKET REVIEW

Private Market Activity

Mitch Pierter reviewed the table of private market funds and co-investments that had closed 
during the past 12 months.  Mitch stated there are no manager meetings for January.

INVESTMENT REVIEW

Investment Monthly Review

Jim Bennett reported that as of December 31, 2023 the MainePERS fund had a preliminary 
market value of $19.1 billion, the preliminary return for the month was 1.4%, and the 
preliminary calendar year-to-date return was 7.6%. 



Board of Trustees
Board Meeting – January 11, 2024
Minutes/Page | 2

SEMI-ANNUAL PROXY VOTING REVIEW

Jim Bennett provided the proxy voting report to the Board of Trustees for the first half of fiscal 
year 2024.  Jim answered questions from the Trustees.

CAPITAL MARKET EXPECTATIONS AND ASSET ALLOCATION

As directed by Board Policy 2.1, Jim Bennett and Brian McDonnell reviewed long-term capital 
market assumptions and the System’s strategic asset allocation with the Trustees.  Brian 
answered questions from the Trustees.  

CONTINUATION VEHICLES

George Bumeder made a presentation on the use of continuation vehicles by private market 
general partners and the key issues associated with these investments.  George, Jim Bennett, 
and William Greenwood answered Trustee questions.

RHIPEB/GLI/OPEB FUNDS

Asset Allocation Update

Jim Bennett shared the Investment Team has begun the process of rebalancing assets toward 
the updated policy allocation targets.  He stated the Team continues work to open additional 
accounts required to enable rebalancing to policy weights.  Jim answered questions from the 
Trustees about this process.  

Account Authorizations

➢ Action.  John Beliveau made the motion, seconded by Shirrin Blaisdell, that the Chief
Executive Officer, Chief Investment Officer, and Chief Operating Officer and General
Counsel are authorized signatories with respect to accounts at Blackrock Institutional Trust
Company, N.A. for the Retiree Health Insurance Post-Employment Benefits Investment
Trust Fund, Group Life Insurance, and the MainePERS Other Post-Employment Benefits
Trust.  Unanimously voted by six Trustees (Blaisdell, Beliveau, Kimball, Metivier, Olson,
and Williams).

CEO REPORT

Dr. Rebecca Wyke reported that over 5,000 active and retired members have accessed their 
online member portal accounts since October 2, 2023.  She stated the phased rollout will be 
complete by the end of January and beginning in February the link to the portal will be on the 
homepage of the MainePERS website.

Legislative Process

Kathy Morin provided a presentation of the legislative process with the focus on fiscal impact 
statements.  Kathy reviewed the steps taken after legislation is proposed.  The topics she 
covered were governance, roles, and costs of legislation.  Kathy answered questions from 
the Trustees.



Board of Trustees
Board Meeting – January 11, 2024
Minutes/Page | 3

Investment Team Activities

Mitchell Pierter, Senior Analyst, Investments, shared an outline of the duties he performs 
within the Investment Team. 

RULEMAKING

Amendment to Rule Chapter 803 – PLD Consolidated Retirement Plan

Michael Colleran reviewed the recommendation for amendments to Rule Chapter 803 (a one-
time, non-cumulative cost-of-living payment in the amount of 0.5% for PLD Consolidated Plan 
retirees and removal of special plan 4N as an option effective February 1, 2024).

➢ Action.  Shirrin Blaisdell made the motion, seconded by Ken Williams, that the Board
adopt amended Rule Chapter 803 and its Basis Statement.  Unanimously voted by six
Trustees (Beliveau, Blaisdell, Kimball, Metivier, Olson, and Williams).

LEGISLATIVE UPDATE

Kathy Morin shared that the Legislature has convened and bills are being printed.  She 
reviewed bills that have been carried over and reports that have been or will be submitted by 
MainePERS to the Legislature. 

MEMBER SERVICES, FINANCE, AND OPERATIONS REPORT

Chip Gavin shared the special one-time COLA for PLD Consolidated Plan retirees will be 
included with the February payroll.

Chip stated that the Member Portal continues to grow and all invitations for portal 
participation will have been sent by the end of January.  He shared that staff are engaging 
callers to navigate and register to use the portal.

Chip reviewed progress with the Pension Administration System Project.  

Sherry Vandrell reported that 97% of employers submitted payrolls on time.  She stated one 
of the large employers that had fallen behind in reporting has issued one delinquent report 
and a second file is being reviewed prior to filing.  There were no new or completed employer 
audits in the month of December.  Sherry shared the internal audit review of facilities 
management and controls is wrapping-up.

Michael Colleran introduced Lynn Clark, Director of Human Resources and Administration, to 
the Trustees.  The Trustees congratulated Lynn and wished her well in her new position.  

Michael shared the Document Center had updated contact information for more than 15,000 
members and retirees since the start of the member portal mailings.  He stated retention and 
turnover rates in 2023 improved significantly.  

LITIGATION UPDATE

Betsy Stivers shared there is no pending litigation.  Betsy stated she will be filing, by the end 
of this month, an action to recover overpayments to an individual who had passed away but 
continued to receive benefits for 16 months.  



Board of Trustees
Board Meeting – January 11, 2024
Minutes/Page | 4

ADJOURNMENT

➢ Action.   John Beliveau made the motion, seconded by Shirrin Blaisdell to adjourn the
January meeting of the Board of Trustees.  Unanimously voted by six Trustees (Beliveau,
Blaisdell, Kimball, Metivier, Olson, and Williams).

The meeting adjourned at approximately 11:45 a.m.

   2/8/24 __
   Date Approved by the Board  Dr. Rebecca M. Wyke, Chief Executive Officer

__
    Date Signed



MAINEPERS 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES INVESTMENTS MEMORANDUM 

TO: BOARD MEMBERS 

FROM: JAMES BENNETT, CHIEF INVESTMENT OFFICER 

SUBJECT: CONTINUATION VEHICLES 

DATE: JANUARY 31, 2024 

At last month’s meeting, Trustees received a presentation on continuation vehicles, also 
known as continuation funds. The use of these specialized funds has become more common 
over the past several years, and this use is expected to continue. While MainePERS has not 
invested in any of these funds to date, the Investment Team and the System’s investment 
consultants believe that attractive opportunities to do so may arise in the future. At this month’s 
meeting, we will review continuation vehicles, and present a draft framework for potential 
participation in these investments. Last month’s presentation follows this memo, for your 
reference. 

POLICY REFERENCE 

Board Policy 2.1 – Investment Policy Statement 

Board Policy 4.5 – Board/Staff Relations 

Board Policy 4.6 – Communication and Support to the Board 

CONTINUATION VEHICLES OVERVIEW 

As discussed last month, a continuation vehicle is a fund raised by a General Partner (GP) 
and involves the transfer of one or more portfolio companies from an existing fund into the new 
continuation fund. These funds typically involve a portfolio company with meaningful growth 
potential and need for significant additional capital, held in a fund that is in the later stages of its 
life and lacking capacity to deploy additional capital into the investment. Existing investors 
typically have the option to either take liquidity or roll part or all of their investment into the 
continuation fund. Participating in the continuation fund commonly requires an additional capital 
commitment over and above the rollover amount, to fund expected growth. 

As shown on page 6 of last month’s presentation, continuation vehicles feature both risks 
and potential benefits. Risks include the potential for incorrect pricing as well as adverse selection 
regarding the assets involved in the fund. Potential benefits include the opportunity to remain 

https://www.mainepers.org/wp-content/uploads/2.1-Investment-Policy-Statement-2.9.23-1.pdf
https://www.mainepers.org/wp-content/uploads/pdfs/Board-Materials/Governance-Manual-Files/4.5-Board-Staff-Relations-11.9.23.pdf
https://www.mainepers.org/wp-content/uploads/4.6-Communication-Support-to-Board-11.10.22.pdf


BOARD OF TRUSTEES INVESTMENTS MEMORANDUM JANUARY 31, 2024 - PAGE 2 

invested in an attractive asset with a known GP, potentially attractive fees, and the opportunity 
for immediate investment of capital. 

MAINEPERS AND CONTINUATION VEHICLES 

MainePERS has had a number of opportunities over the past few years to participate in 
continuation vehicles, as funds in which we are investors use these vehicles to exit positions. As 
noted above, MainePERS has not pursued any of these opportunities to date, for two main 
reasons. First, these opportunities have typically arisen in the Private Equity and Infrastructure 
asset classes, where the System is at or above its target allocation for the asset class. Second, 
the abbreviated fundraising periods used for continuation funds would make it difficult to receive 
Trustee approval for these investments following the usual process. 

As mentioned above, the Investment Team and consultants believe that attractive 
opportunities to participate in continuation vehicles may arise in the future. Subject to discussion 
at this meeting, I plan to recommend at the March Trustee meeting that Trustees authorize the 
Investment Team to invest in continuation vehicles, subject to the guidelines below. These 
guidelines are modeled on the co-investment authority provided beginning in 2013. 



BOARD OF TRUSTEES INVESTMENTS MEMORANDUM JANUARY 31, 2024 - PAGE 3 

Asset Classes Continuation fund investments may be made in each of the private market 
asset classes. 

Discretion The Investment Team has discretion to commit to continuation funds, in 
conjunction with asset class consultant. 

Signatories The Chief Executive Officer, Chief Investment Officer, and General 
Counsel are authorized as signatories to execute documents in 
connection with continuation fund investments. 

Continuation 
Fund 

The continuation fund is being formed to own and operate the assets 
being acquired from the selling fund. Additional investments made by the 
fund will be related to the growth of these assets, and the fund is not 
expected to make new standalone investments. MainePERS is an 
existing LP in the selling fund. 

GP At time of CV formation, MainePERS expects to continue relationship with 
GP in this strategy. 

Size Authorization to roll over up to 100% of holding, and to commit additional 
capital to CV, up to a maximum total investment of $25m. 

Reporting To be reported to Trustees at monthly meeting as soon as practicable. 



I n t r o d u c t i o n  t o  C o n t i n u a t i o n  V e h i c l e s

J a n u a r y  1 1 ,  2 0 2 4



O v e r v i e w  o f  C o n t i n u a t i o n  Ve h i c l e s

What are continuation vehicles?
• A vehicle (or fund) where a general partner transfers one or more portfolio companies such that they can continue to

be managed by the same general partner outside of the fund that originated the investment
• Most common in private equity, but can be associated with any closed end, limited life fund

What are they used for?  Why move assets into a new fund?
1. Allow continued management of an asset past the end of a fund’s life

• A fund may have one (or a few) assets left in the later years of its life, and the general partner believes there is still
significant upside in these assets

• Allows some investors to stay in the investment, while others can take liquidity and the fund can be wound down
2. Provide for additional capital for certain assets – a ‘resetting’ of capital committed that is available for this asset

• There may be ample merger opportunities available for the portfolio company, and the current fund cannot supply
that capital because

• Investment period is over
• Adding more capital would create too much concentration

• A continuation vehicle can allow for more capital to be provided to these investments
3. Provide a partial realization and a reset of incentives to portfolio company management teams

2



A  M a t e r i a l  P a r t  o f  t h e  S e c o n d a r y  M a r k e t

Source: Lazard Private Capital Advisory  Interim Secondary Market Report 2023, Cliffwater analysis 3

Approximately 85% of GP led secondary volume consists of continuation vehicles (single asset or multi-asset)

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 1H

$ 
Bi

lli
on

s

Global Secondary Market Volume

GP Led LP Led

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

2020 2021 2022 2023 1H

$ 
Bi

lli
on

s

GP Led Global Secondary Market Volume

Single Asset CV Mulit-Asset CV Tender Offer Pref Equity and Other Strip Sale



H o w  D o  T h e y  Wo r k ?

• A general partner identifies a situation where they perceive a need for a continuation fund

• May be a situation where a sale process is attempted, and no compelling offer is found

• The general partner solicits offers from secondary private asset funds to ‘anchor’ the continuation vehicle.  Often a
broker is engaged to run this process

• The winning bidder typically must show some flexibility in how much capital they can deploy to this continuation
vehicle

• Other secondary firms may join as part of a syndicate

• Once the investor group (and price) is set, the general partner offers the current fund limited partners the opportunity
to:

• Take cash proceeds from their share of the investment that is sold to the continuation vehicle

• Stay in the investment and become an investor in the continuation fund; or

• Some combination of both

• The general partner then manages that vehicle as a separate fund

4



K e y  A s p e c t s  R e g a r d i n g  Te r m s

One sees a variety of terms for continuation vehicles, some of which are dependent upon the use case for the vehicle

• Fees are lower than for a typical fund - some structures provide for no incremental fees for existing limited partners

• Participating investors usually need to make an additional capital commitment

• Current limited partners may have an ‘all or nothing’ choice regarding participating or may be able to roll half of their
investment (or even choose some percentage)

• Current limited partners may be able to make an additional investment beyond their current net asset value (in
addition to future capital commitment)

• In most cases, the general partners is reinvesting some or all of the incentive fee that would be realized upon the sale
of the asset into the continuation vehicle

5



R i s k s  a n d  O p p o r t u n i t i e s

Risks

• Incorrect pricing
Mitigants:
• Best practices would be for the general partner to run a true sale process to try and sell the portfolio company to

get a market-driven price
• A third-party fairness opinion is an alternative way to validate price, and LP or LP advisory committee approval is

almost always required

• Adverse selection on assets – there may be a reason why those assets need more capital or haven’t been sold
Mitigant:
• Significant new third-party capital is nearly always needed to launch a CV

Opportunities

• Ability to remain invested with assets that a GP knows well (and to select opportunities where the GP is reinvesting
as well through rolling incentive fees)

• Lower fees

• Better control over pacing – most of the capital is typically put to work right away

6



7

Gene ra l  D i s c l os u res

The views expressed in this presentation are the views of Cliffwater. The material contained herein is confidential. This presentation is not intended for public use or distribution. It
may not be copied, transmitted, given, or disclosed to any person other than your authorized representatives. This presentation is not an advertisement and is being distributed for
informational and discussion purposes only. The information and opinions in this presentation should not be construed as an offer or solicitation of an offer for the purchase or sale of
any security. The information and opinions presented in this presentation should not be construed as any advice from Cliffwater as to any legal, tax, investment, or other matter. This
presentation is not meant to be, nor shall it be construed as, an attempt to define all information that may be material to an investor. The information herein does not take into account
any investor’s particular investment objectives, strategies, tax status or investment horizon.

The information in this presentation is not intended as a recommendation to invest in any particular asset class or strategy or as a promise of future performance. References to future
returns are not promises or even estimates of actual returns a client portfolio may achieve.

Statements that are nonfactual in nature, including opinions, projections and estimates, assume certain economic conditions and industry developments and constitute only current
opinions that are subject to change without notice. Further, all information, including opinions and facts, expressed herein is current as of the date appearing in this presentation and
is subject to change without notice. Unless otherwise indicated, dates indicated by the name of a month and a year are end of month.

All third party information has been obtained from sources believed to be reliable but its accuracy is not guaranteed. In addition, any expected fundraising timing has been provided
by the managers of those funds and is subject to change. The information herein may include inaccuracies or typographical errors. Due to various factors, including the inherent
possibility of human or mechanical error, the accuracy, completeness, timeliness and correct sequencing of such information and the results obtained from its use are not guaranteed
by Cliffwater. No representation, warranty, or undertaking, express or implied, is given as to the accuracy or completeness of the information or opinions contained in this
presentation. Cliffwater shall not be responsible for investment decisions, damages, or other losses resulting from the use of the information herein.

There can be no assurance that any expected rates of return or risk will be achieved. Expected rates of return and risk are subjective determinations by Cliffwater based on a variety
of factors, including, among other things, investment strategy, prior performance of similar strategies, and market conditions. Expected rates of return may be based upon
assumptions regarding future events and conditions that prove to be inaccurate. Expected rates of return and risk should not be relied upon as an indication of future performance
and should not form the primary basis for an investment decision. No representation or assurance is made that the expected rates of return or risk will be achieved.

This presentation may include sample or pro forma performance. Such information is presented for illustrative purposes only and is based on various assumptions, not all of which are
described herein. Such assumptions, data, or projections may have a material impact on the returns shown. Nothing contained in this presentation is, or shall be relied upon as, a
representation as to past or future performance, and no assurance, promise, or representation can be made as to actual returns. Past performance is not indicative of future returns,
which may vary. Future returns are not guaranteed, and a loss of principal may occur.

References to market or composite indices, benchmarks or other measures of relative market performance over a specified period of time (each, an “index”) are provided for
information only. Reference to an index does not imply that a portfolio will achieve returns, volatility or other results similar to the index. The composition of an index may not reflect
the manner in which a portfolio is constructed in relation to expected or achieved returns, portfolio guidelines, restrictions, sectors, correlations, concentrations, volatility or tracking
error targets, all of which are subject to change over time. Investors cannot invest directly in indices and, unlike an account managed by Cliffwater, an index is unmanaged.
Cliffwater is a service mark of Cliffwater LLC.



MAINEPERS

BOARD OF TRUSTEES INVESTMENTS MEMORANDUM

TO: BOARD MEMBERS

FROM: JAMES BENNETT, CHIEF INVESTMENT OFFICER

SUBJECT: SYSTEM CUSTODIAN REVIEW

DATE: JANUARY 31, 2024

Board Policy 2.1 requires the Investment Team to evaluate the performance and contract 
terms of the System’s custodian at least every five years, and to make a recommendation to the 
Board as to whether or not a search process for a new provider should be initiated.  The 
Investment Team completed the last such review in 2017.  

The Investment Team began the process of evaluating our custodian in late 2023, and 
expects to complete this process in time to make a recommendation to Trustees at the March 
meeting.

POLICY REFERENCE

Board Policy 2.1 – Investment Policy Statement

Board Policy 4.6 – Communication and Support to the Board 

https://www.mainepers.org/wp-content/uploads/2.1-Investment-Policy-Statement-2.9.23-1.pdf
https://www.mainepers.org/wp-content/uploads/4.6-Communication-Support-to-Board-11.10.22.pdf


MAINEPERS

BOARD OF TRUSTEES INVESTMENTS MEMORANDUM

TO: BOARD MEMBERS

FROM: JAMES BENNETT, CHIEF INVESTMENT OFFICER

SUBJECT: PROXY VOTING UPDATE

DATE: JANUARY 31, 2024

At the January Board meeting, the Investment Team reviewed the System’s approach to 
proxy voting and its voting record for the first half of fiscal year 2024.  Board Policy 2.7 
(Engagement) specifies that the System will vote its proxies in the best interests of its members 
as pension beneficiaries.  The Policy directs the Investment Team to develop and maintain proxy 
voting guidelines, and to engage a proxy agent, currently Glass Lewis, for the purpose of voting 
its proxies.  

A report critical of the System’s approach to proxy voting was released on January 23, 
and Trustees were forwarded a link to the report.  This report was the final version of a draft report 
that we informed Trustees about in November.  At this meeting I will briefly review our proxy voting 
approach and welcome any discussion on these practices. 

POLICY REFERENCE 

Board Policy 2.1 – Investment Policy Statement

Board Policy 2.7 – Engagement

Board Policy 4.5 – Board/Staff Relations

Board Policy 4.6 – Communication and Support to the Board

PROXY VOTING AT MAINEPERS 

 Public company annual meetings typically feature a number of ballot items for 
shareholder consideration, such as Board of Director nominations, ratification of the company’s 
auditor, and various proposals put forward by shareholders.  Board Policy 2.7 (Engagement) 
states that MainePERS will vote its proxies in the best interests of its members as pension 
beneficiaries, which generally means encouraging good corporate stewardship and maintaining 
an appropriate balance of long and short-term goals.

https://www.mainepers.org/wp-content/uploads/2.1-Investment-Policy-Statement-2.9.23-1.pdf
https://www.mainepers.org/wp-content/uploads/2.7-Engagement-11.18.21.pdf
https://www.mainepers.org/wp-content/uploads/pdfs/Board-Materials/Governance-Manual-Files/4.5-Board-Staff-Relations-11.9.23.pdf
https://www.mainepers.org/wp-content/uploads/4.6-Communication-Support-to-Board-11.10.22.pdf


BOARD OF TRUSTEES INVESTMENTS MEMORANDUM JANUARY 31, 2024 - PAGE 2

As discussed last month, Glass Lewis has updated its Policy Guidelines in advance of the 
2024 proxy season.  The Investment Team has reviewed these guidelines and believes that the 
firm’s approach to evaluating proxy matters remains consistent with the System’s proxy voting 
principles.  Glass Lewis’ focus on the oversight of material environmental, social, and governance 
risks at the board level is longstanding.  This includes the evaluation of climate-related issues, 
where Glass Lewis looks for clear and comprehensive disclosure regarding climate risks, 
including how companies mitigate and oversee these risks.  For the 2023 proxy season, Glass 
Lewis began to recommend voting against management proposals in cases where companies do 
not have sufficiently comprehensive disclosures on climate risks and/or insufficient board-level 
oversight of climate-related issues, for emissions-intensive companies.  This practice is being 
expanded in 2024 to encompass a broader range of companies in industries where such 
emissions-related risks are deemed financially material.



MAINEPERS 
 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES INVESTMENTS MEMORANDUM 

TO:  BOARD MEMBERS 

FROM:  JAMES BENNETT, CHIEF INVESTMENT OFFICER 
 
SUBJECT: MONTHLY INVESTMENT REVIEW 

DATE:  JANUARY 31, 2024 

 

Following this memo is the Monthly Investment Review for January, the Quarterly 
Rebalancing Report, the RHIT/GLI/OPEB Quarterly Review, and Cambridge Associates’ 
Quarterly Investment Review. 

POLICY REFERENCE 

Board Policy 2.1 – Investment Policy Statement 

Board Policy 4.5 – Board/Staff Relations 

Board Policy 4.6 – Communication and Support to the Board  

 

MONTHLY INVESTMENT REVIEW: HIGHLIGHTS AND OBSERVATIONS  

Preliminary Fund results for the month include: 

• Month-end fund value of $19.1 billion. 

• Monthly return of 0.0%. 

• Calendar year-to-date return of 0.0%. 

• Fiscal year-to-date return of 3.4%. 

https://www.mainepers.org/wp-content/uploads/2.1-Investment-Policy-Statement-2.9.23-1.pdf
https://www.mainepers.org/wp-content/uploads/pdfs/Board-Materials/Governance-Manual-Files/4.5-Board-Staff-Relations-11.9.23.pdf
https://www.mainepers.org/wp-content/uploads/4.6-Communication-Support-to-Board-11.10.22.pdf


Investment Review
February 8, 2024



Investment Policy Objective

2

Investment Objective

MainePERS’ investment objectives balance the System’s twin goals of generating 
investment returns (to ensure growth of the trust funds) and minimizing investment 
risks (loss of capital and cash flow shortfalls).  

The Board recognizes and accepts that these goals are in opposition, and that a 
trade-off exists between expected risk and return.  The Board balances these 
goals by seeking to optimize portfolio returns consistent with an established 
targeted portfolio risk level.  

Additionally, by optimizing investment returns on trust assets, rather than 
attempting to maximize them, the Board seeks to maintain contribution rate and 
funding level volatility at acceptable levels that have been determined from time to 
time during strategic asset allocation planning and asset/liability reviews.



January 2024 Performance (Preliminary)

3

The preliminary fund value at the end of January is $19.1 billion.

Fund and Benchmark Returns

Jan-24
CYTD 
2024

FYTD 
2024

Total Fund 0.0% 0.0% 3.4%

Russell 3000 1.1% 1.1% 9.6%
MSCI ACWI ex-USA -1.0% -1.0% 4.6%

Bloomberg US Aggregate -0.3% -0.3% 3.1%



Investment Objective Measurement: Risk and Return

4

Despite heightened volatility 
in 2022, observed risk at the 
Fund level remains below 
targeted risk on a rolling 3-
year annualized basis.

On a rolling 3-year annualized 
basis, investment returns have 
exceeded expected values 
and the System’s discount 
rate.

Note: Rolling 3-year return and standard deviation are calculated at each point in time based on returns over prior 36 months. 
All figures are annualized.



January 2024 Asset Allocation (Preliminary)

5

Assets (Millions) Value
% of 
Fund Policy %

MainePERS Portfolio $      19,135 100.0% 100.0%

Domestic Equity $        3,065 16.0% 18.8%

International Equity $        1,794 9.4% 11.2%

Fixed Income $        2,697 14.1% 15.0%

Alternative Credit $        1,572 8.2% 10.0%

Infrastructure $        2,296 12.0% 10.0%

Natural Resources $           989 5.2% 5.0%

Private Equity $        3,580 18.7% 12.5%

Real Estate $        1,945 10.2% 10.0%

Risk Diversifiers $        1,166 6.1% 7.5%

Cash $              29 0.2% 0.0%

Portfolio weights for most 
asset classes remain near 
MainePERS Investment 
Policy asset allocation 
weights.

Private equity remains 
overweight at ~19% of 
Fund value, and private 
markets assets in 
aggregate comprise 54.3% 
of the overall portfolio, 
above the 47.5% policy 
weight. 



January 2024 Asset Allocation (Preliminary)

6



Public Securities: Liquidity Portfolio

7

At the end of January, 1.1% of Fund 
assets were invested via ETFs and 
futures contracts in an account managed 
by Parametric Associates.

The Liquidity Portfolio accounts for 2.7% 
of MainePERS’ total exposure to public 
securities.  

MainePERS Liquidity Portfolio
Market Value 

(Millions)
Exposure 

Type
Parametric Domestic Equity $57.5 Futures
Parametric International Equity $22.0 Futures
Parametric Traditional Credit $40.8 ETFs
Parametric US Government Securities $85.5 Futures
Total Liquidity Portfolio $205.8



Derivatives and Leverage

8

MainePERS has exposure to derivatives in the following areas:

• Public Equities, Public Fixed Income, and Risk Diversifiers

MainePERS has financial leverage (borrowing and investing) in the following areas:

• BlackRock – Financial leverage in securities lending 
• JP Morgan – Financial leverage in securities lending 
• Alternative Credit
• Infrastructure
• Natural Resources
• Private Equity 
• Real Estate 



Investment Related Fees: January 2024

9

1. Securities Lending Fees are through 12/31/2023

2. Actual paid commissions reported by JP Morgan

3. For FY24: Total fees projected for the full fiscal year ($138,862,238) divided by current Fund value.  
For prior FY: Total fees divided by FYE Fund value.

Description FYTD 24 FY 23 FY 22 FY 21 FY 20
Investment Mgmt. Fees $79,540,593 $133,285,971 $130,884,088 $120,429,567 $122,567,451 

Securities Lending Fees 1 713,361 1,303,543 1,744,317 1,653,172 2,239,396

Consulting Fees 708,750 1,193,543 1,120,000 1,120,000 1,120,000

Broker Commissions 2 40,268 136,039 77,558 52,364 37,461

Placement Agent Fees 0 0 0 0 0
Total $81,002,972 $135,919,096 $133,825,963 $123,255,103 $125,964,308 
Percentage of Fund 3 0.73% 0.72% 0.73% 0.68% 0.86%



Securities Lending: December 2023

10

Average 
Lendable Assets

Average Assets 
On Loan

Total Sec 
Lending 
Revenue

Revenue 
Split

MainePERS 
Net Income

MainePERS 
Net Income, 

FYTD
BlackRock
Fixed Income $1,992,635,273 $1,371,753,605 $192,495 60%/40% $115,497 $746,609 
Total Equity $1,608,367,627 $157,658,216 $77,578 60%/40% $51,571 $369,049 
Total Blackrock $3,601,002,900 $1,529,411,821 $270,073 $167,068 $1,115,658 

JP Morgan
Domestic Equities $2,816,754,644 $127,454,329 $29,654 85%/15% $25,210 $176,080 
Total JP Morgan $2,816,754,644 $127,454,329 $29,654 $25,210 $176,080 

Total $6,417,757,544 $1,656,866,150 $299,727 $192,278 $1,291,738 

Total Annualized Securities Lending Income, FY 2024: $2,583,475 (0.01%, or 1.4 bps)
Total Actual Securities Lending Income, FY 2023: $2,557,153 (0.01%, or 1.4 bps)



Liquidity Schedule: January 2024

111Liquid assets includes public equities and public fixed income
2Semi-liquid assets includes risk diversifiers, open-end real estate investments, and listed alternative credit funds
3Illiquid assets includes closed-end alternative credit, infrastructure, natural resources, private equity, and real estate funds

Term Market Value Percent of Portfolio
Liquid1 $7,586m 39.6%
Semi-Liquid2 $2,429m 12.7%
Illiquid3 $9,120m 47.7%
Total $19,135m 100.0%

Sources and Uses of Liquidity

Private Markets Activity
Last 12 

Months Actual
Next 12 Months 

Projection
Capital Contributions -$1,086m -$770m
Distributions $1,230m $1,840m
Net Private Markets Activity $145m $1,070m

Benefit Payments -$445m -$460m

Net Cash Flows -$300m $610m



MainePERS Alternative Investments Summary

12

Currently, MainePERS is invested in 247 funds, 
and has 87 distinct manager relationships.

# of GP
as of 01/31/2024 # of Funds Relationships

Alternative Credit 25             13                   
Infrastructure 35             11                   
Natural Resources 16             10                   
Private Equity 126           34                   
Real Estate 34             18                   
Risk Diversifiers 11             10                   
Total* 247           87                   

*GP Total may not add due to overlapping relationships



MainePERS Alternative Investments Summary

13

13-Year Average: 2021-2023

Note: Market values shown above are preliminary estimates.  Private market asset values are based on 9/30/2023 values, 
adjusted for subsequent cash flows.  

(in $millions) 3-Year
as of 01/31/2024 2021 2022 2023 2024 Average1

Alternative Credit 410$         550$         80$           100$         347$         
Infrastructure 180$         200$         50$           -$          143$         
Natural Resources -$          30$           40$           -$          23$           
Private Equity 438$         218$         71$           124$         242$         
Real Estate 285$         180$         50$           -$          172$         

Total Commitments 1,313$      1,178$      291$         224$         927$         

Private Market Commitments by Vintage Year

(in $millions)
as of 01/31/2024 Dollars % of Fund Policy %* Dollars % of Fund

Alternative Credit 1,572$                 8.2% 10.0% 703$                    3.7%
Infrastructure 2,296$                 12.0% 10.0% 516$                    2.7%
Natural Resources 989$                    5.2% 5.0% 218$                    1.1%
Private Equity 3,580$                 18.7% 12.5% 1,120$                 5.9%
Real Estate 1,945$                 10.2% 10.0% 369$                    1.9%
Risk Diversifiers 1,166$                 6.1% 7.5% 105$                    0.5%

Total Alternatives 11,548$               60.4% 55.0% 3,032$                 15.8%

Current Market Value Unfunded Commitment

For more details please see Private Markets Investment Summary at http://www.mainepers.org/Investments/
*Investment Policy weights approved by the Board of Trustees effective May 2022



MAINEPERS 
 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES INVESTMENTS MEMORANDUM 

TO:  BOARD MEMBERS 

FROM:  JAMES BENNETT, CHIEF INVESTMENT OFFICER 
 
SUBJECT: QUARTERLY REBALANCING ACTIVITY REPORT 

DATE:  JANUARY 30, 2024 

 

This memo summarizes rebalancing activity undertaken through the fourth quarter of 
calendar year 2023.   

POLICY REFERENCE   

Board Policy 2.1 – Investment Policy Statement 

Board Policy 4.5 – Board/Staff Relations 

Board Policy 4.6 – Communication and Support to the Board 

PUBLIC MARKETS REBALANCING 

Rebalancing activity within the public markets portfolio during calendar year 2023 is shown 
below.   

  

Month Public Equity
Traditional 

Credit
US Gov. 
Nominal US Gov. TIPS Note

January - - $75 million -$75 million Rebalance
February -$200 million - $50 million - Raise Cash & Rebalance
March -$120 million -$55 million - -$25 million Raising Cash
April -$190 million - - - Raising Cash
May - - - - No Activity
June -$135 million - - -$60 million Raising Cash
July - - - - No Activity
August - - - - No Activity
September - - - - No Activity
October -$75 Million $30 million $45 million - Rebalance
November - - - - No Activity
December -$175 Million - $150 miilion $25 million Rebalance
Net Activity -$895 million -$25 million $320 million -$135 million

Asset Class

https://www.mainepers.org/wp-content/uploads/2.1-Investment-Policy-Statement-2.9.23-1.pdf
https://www.mainepers.org/wp-content/uploads/pdfs/Board-Materials/Governance-Manual-Files/4.5-Board-Staff-Relations-11.9.23.pdf
https://www.mainepers.org/wp-content/uploads/4.6-Communication-Support-to-Board-11.10.22.pdf


BOARD OF TRUSTEES INVESTMENTS MEMORANDUM JANUARY 31, 2024 - PAGE 2 

 

RISK DIVERSIFERS REBALANCING 

At the July 14, 2022 Board meeting, the Trustees authorized the Investment Team to 
rebalance across existing managers and strategies within the System’s Risk Diversifiers portfolio, 
consistent with the goal of maintaining diversification within the allocation. The summary below 
details investment activity and rebalancing actions within the Risk Diversifiers portfolio during 
2023. 

First Quarter 2023 

1. HBK - Additional investment of $25 million in March.  The original investment 
recommendation of up to $100 million was approved at the February 2021 Board 
meeting. 

 

Second Quarter 2023 

1. Redwood Master Fund - New investment of $100 million in May.  Investment 
recommendation was approved at the May 2023 Board meeting. 

 

Third Quarter 2023   

1. Fort Global Contrarian Fund - Full redemption of $76.2 million in September, as 
approved at the September 2023 Board meeting. 

 

Fourth Quarter 2023 

1. No Risk Diversifier rebalancing activity. 

 

 

 

 



RHIT/GLI/OPEB Quarterly 
Comprehensive Report

February 8, 2024



Investment Returns for all Funds at 12/31/2023

2

Fund
 Market Value 

(millions)
Current
Quarter

1
Year 

3
Year

5
Year

10
Year

Defined Benefit $19,172.7 3.8% 8.2% 7.5% 9.2% 7.6%
Benchmark 4.5% 12.8% 7.1% 9.5% 7.2%
Group Life Insurance $188.4 10.3% 17.4% 3.7% 9.6% 7.2%
Benchmark 10.4% 17.6% 3.8% 9.3% 7.1%
MainePERS OPEB $17.4 10.3% 17.4% 3.7% 9.6% 7.3%
Benchmark 10.4% 17.6% 3.8% 9.3% 7.1%
State Employee RHIPEB $460.6 10.3% 17.2% 3.7% 9.5% 7.3%
Benchmark 10.4% 17.6% 3.8% 9.3% 7.1%
Teacher Plan RHIPEB $107.5 10.3%
Benchmark 10.4%



Asset Allocation for All Funds at 12/31/2023

3



Performance for All Funds at 12/31/2023

4



Appendix



Asset Allocation for Defined Benefit at 12/31/2023

6



Asset Allocation for RHIPEB, GLI, and OPEB at 12/31/2023

7



Performance for Defined Benefit at 12/31/2023

8



Performance for RHIPEB, GLI, and OPEB at 12/31/2023

9



FOURTH QUARTER PERFORMANCE REVIEW 

FEBRUARY 2024

MAINEPERS 



MARKET UPDATE 



Risk assets and core fixed income had an exceptionally strong end to 2023

GLOBAL ASSET CLASS PERFORMANCE
As of December 31, 2023 • US Dollar • Percent (%)

Sources: Bloomberg Index Services Limited., ICE Benchmark Administration Ltd., MSCI Inc., and Thomson Reuters Datastream. MSCI data provided "as is" without any express or implied warranties.
Notes: All data are in US dollar terms. The equity data are total returns net of dividend taxes of MSCI indexes. The fixed income data are total returns of Bloomberg indexes. The MSCI Global Equity REIT Index, the 
MSCI ACWI Commodity Producers Index, and front-month gold contracts as traded on the New York Mercantile Exchange are used to calculate real asset performances. The US Dollar Index (DXY) is used to calculate 
US Dollar performance.
MMHC

2

11.0

11.4

11.8

12.4

6.9

8.2

7.9

6.8

5.7

8.5

7.2

18.0

0.0

11.6

-4.6

22.2

23.8

26.5

22.9

14.1

20.3

9.8

5.5

4.1

8.5

13.4

10.2

3.6

13.3

-2.7

Quarter-To-Date Year-To-Date

US Dollar

Gold Bullion

Global Natural Resources

Global Equity REITs

US Corporate HY

US Corporate IG

US Treasuries

US Aggregate

Emerging Markets

Japan

United Kingdom

Euro Area

United States

Developed Markets

Global

Currency Equity Fixed Income Real Asset



Fed expects to pivot in 2024 as inflation falls

Sources: Federal Reserve, Thomson Reuters Datastream, and US Department of Commerce - Bureau of Economic Analysis.
Notes: LHS data starts at December FOMC Median value. Core PCE data are as of November 30. 
MMHC

3

FED RATE HIKE EXPECTATIONS VS THE MARKET FED FUNDS TARGET RATE AND CORE PCE
As of December 31, 2023 • Percent (%) January 31, 2018 – December 31, 2023 • Percent (%)

2

3

4

5

6

Dec-23 Dec-24 Dec-25 Dec-26 Dec-27
Sept Fed Projections Dec Fed Projections

Market Pricing as of 9/30/23 Market Pricing as of 12/31/23

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

Fed Funds Rate Core PCE YOY

234 
bps



Consensus expects modest growth in 2024 following upside surprise in 2023

Sources: Bloomberg L.P., S&P Global, and Thomson Reuters Datastream.
Note: Composite PMI data are flash estimates and China PMI data are as of November 30, 2023.
MMHC

4

COMPOSITE PMIs GDP GROWTH ESTIMATES BY REGION
September 30, 2019 – December 31, 2023 As of December 31, 2023 • Percent (%)

* Chart is capped for scaling purposes.

30

35

40

45

50

55

60

65

70

Sep-19 Jun-20 Mar-21 Dec-21 Sep-22 Jun-23

CONTRACTING

EXPANDING

China
UK

Eurozone

US

*
-1

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

US UK China Eurozone

2023 2024Estimate as of Dec 2022



Resilient US labor market supports the “soft-landing” narrative

Sources: Federal Reserve Bank of Atlanta, National Bureau of Economic Research (NBER), Thomson Reuters Datastream, and US Department of Labor - Bureau of Labor Statistics.
Notes: Labor demand is the sum of total civilian employment and job openings. Labor supply is the total civilian labor force. Grey bars are NBER-defined US recessions. Job Openings are as of October 2023.
MMHC

5

US LABOR DEMAND AND SUPPLY US NON-FARM JOB OPENINGS AND WAGE GROWTH RATES
December 31, 2019 – October 31, 2023 • Millions January 31, 2000 – November 30, 2023 • Percent (%)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

2001 2004 2007 2010 2013 2016 2019 2022

Job Openings (LHS) Wage Growth (RHS, 3M MAV, lagged 9M)

Jobs-Worker Gap
Dec-22: 5.5 million
Oct-23: 2.2 million

130

135

140

145

150

155

160

165

170

175

2019 2020 2021 2022

Employment Openings Demand Supply



Multiple expansion & the “Mag 7” delivered outsized gains for US equity indexes in 2023

Sources: Bloomberg L.P., FactSet Research Systems, MSCI Inc., and Thomson Reuters Datastream. MSCI data provided "as is" without any express or implied warranties.
Notes: EPS growth is based on the percent change in aggregate 12-month forward earnings. Multiple expansion is based on the percent change in 12-month forward price-earnings ratio. Dividend income is the 
compound difference between the 12-month total return and the 12-month price return. All three components of return geometrically compound to total return. Total return data are net of dividend taxes. MSCI US 
next-year EPS growth estimates reflect the following year's EPS growth estimate as of December 31 for the respective year.
MMHC

6

MSCI US EQUITY TOTAL RETURNS BY SOURCE OVER TIME CUMULATIVE WEALTH OF SELECT INDEXES
2018–23 • Percent (%) • Local Currency December 31, 2022 – December 31, 2023 • Percent (%)  

-5.0

30.9

20.7

26.5

-19.8

26.5

-25

-15

-5

5

15

25

35

2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

EPS Growth Multiple Expansion

Dividend Income Total Return

207.0

126.3

113.8

90

100

110

120

130

140

150

160

170

180

190

200

210

Dec-22 Feb-23 Apr-23 Jun-23 Aug-23 Oct-23 Dec-23

Magnificent 7 S&P 500 S&P 500 ex Magnificent 7



2024 earnings bar is high, at least in some markets

7
Sources: FTSE Russell, I/B/E/S, MSCI Inc., Standard & Poor's, and Thomson Reuters Datastream. MSCI data provided "as is" without any express or implied warranties.
Notes: Japan FY EPS data represents earnings growth from March through the next 12-month period. Regions are represented by the following indexes: S&P 500 (US), MSCI EMU (EMU), MSCI Japan (Japan), and MSCI China 
(China).
MMHC

FY EPS GROWTH ESTIMATES BY REGION FY EPS GROWTH ESTIMATES BY INDEX
As of December 31, 2023 • Percent (%) As of December 31, 2023 • Percent (%)

1.5

4.6

11.3

13.8

10.8

4.6

7.2

14.9

US EMU Japan China

2023 2024

1.5

-19.7

-6.5

20.7

10.8

8.9 8.7

14.9

S&P 500 S&P 600 Russell 1000®
Value

Russell 1000®
Growth

2023 2024



Credit spreads look expensive in some markets, but yields look more attractive

8
Sources: Bloomberg Index Services Limited, Credit Suisse, and J.P. Morgan Securities.
Notes: Asset classes represented by: Bloomberg US Corporate High Yield Index (US HY), Bloomberg Pan-European High Yield Index (Euro HY), Credit Suisse Leveraged Loan Index (US LL), Bloomberg US Corporate Investment 
Grade Index (US IG), Bloomberg Pan-European Aggregate Corporate Index (Euro IG), J.P. Morgan CEMBI Diversified Index (EM USD [Corp]), J.P. Morgan CLOIE BBB Index (CLO BBB), and J.P. Morgan CLOIE BB Index (CLO BB). 
Observation periods begin: January 31, 1994 for US HY; August 31, 2000 for Euro HY & Euro IG; January 31, 1992 for US LL; June 30, 1989 for US IG;  December 31, 2001 for EM USD (Corp); and December 31, 2011 for CLO BBB 
and CLO BB.
MMHC

CURRENT CREDIT SPREADS CURRENT YIELDS PERCENTILE RANK
As of December 31, 2023 • Basis Points (bps) As of December 31, 2023 • Percentile (%)

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

900

1,000

1,100

25th %ile

90th %ile

10th %ile

75th %ile

Median

Current

80%

86%

69%

89% 89% 90%

82%

86%

US HY Euro HY US LL US IG Euro IG EM USD
(Corp)

CLO BBB CLO BB

US HY
Ba3/B1

US LL
B2

US IG
A3/BAA1

EM USD 
(Corp)
BAA3

CLO BBB
BAA2

CLO BB
BA2



PERFORMANCE REVIEW 



MainePERS Allocation Snapshot 

10
Note: Interim Policy Target allocation in parentheses. Asset class, composite breakout, and performance is based on JP Morgan performance data. Risk Diversifiers NAV is preliminary. 

As of December 31st, 2023

Relative Weights vs. Policy Targets

-2.9%
-2.2%

-0.5%
-1.6%

-0.2%

2.0%
0.1%

6.2%

0.2%

-1.4%

0.3%

-5.0%
-3.0%
-1.0%
1.0%
3.0%
5.0%
7.0%
9.0%

Domestic Equity
(18.5%)

International
Equity

(11.5%)

Traditional
Credit
(5.0%)

Alternative
Credit

(10.0%)

Monetary Hedge
(10.0%)

Infrastructure
(10.0%)

Real Estate
(10.0%)

Private Equity
(12.5%)

Natural
Resources

(5.0%)

Risk Diversifiers
(7.5%)

Cash
Equivalents

(0%)

Asset Allocation ($ Millions)

Asset Class $(M) %

Domestic Equity 2,986.8 15.6%
International Equity 1,789.6 9.3%
Traditional Credit 856.6 4.5%
Alternative Credit 1,610.9 8.4%
Monetary Hedge 1,887.9 9.8%
Infrastructure 2,299.6 12.0%
Real Estate 1,943.8 10.1%
Private Equity 3,590.7 18.7%
Natural Resources 988.7 5.2%
Risk Diversifiers 1,165.9 6.1%
Cash Equivalents 52.1 0.3%

Total $19,172.7 100.0%

Domestic Equity
15.6%

International Equity
9.3%

Traditional Credit
4.5%

Alternative Credit
8.4%

Monetary Hedge
9.8%Infrastructure

12.0%

Real Estate
10.1%

Private Equity
18.7%

Natural Resources
5.2%

Risk Diversifiers
6.1%

Cash Equivalents
0.3%

$19,172.7M


12.31.22

		MainePERS Monthly

		Performance Results - Summary

		As of  December 2022





		Account Name		Market Value		% of Total Plan		MTD Change MV		MTD		QTD		FYTD		YTD		1 Year		2 Year		3 Year		5 Year		10 Year		15 Year		20 Year		25 Year		30 Year

		Total Fund Composite		18,170,344,973		100.00		(125,718,511.00)		(0.69)		3.17		(0.01)		(4.03)		(4.03)		7.08		8.24		7.90		8.23		6.19		7.89		6.62		7.81

		MainePERS Policy Index								(1.66)		3.41		(1.94)		(6.37)		(6.37)		4.36		6.53		6.65		7.22		5.61		7.41		6.33		7.53

		 

		 

		Total Equity		4,750,939,938		26.15		(196,361,189.50)		(3.92)		9.43		2.65		(17.86)		(17.86)		(1.43)		4.09		5.24		8.36		5.51		8.02		5.97		7.95

		Domestic Equity		2,931,357,841		16.13		(182,400,715.19)		(5.87)		6.48		2.43		(19.21)		(19.21)		0.82		6.95		8.65		11.98		8.32		9.63		7.33		9.20

		  Domestic Equity Benchmark								(5.86)		7.18		2.40		(19.21)		(19.21)		0.76		7.07		8.79		12.10		8.70		10.00		7.74		9.58

		International Equity		1,819,582,097		10.01		(13,960,474.31)		(0.74)		14.28		2.93		(15.77)		(15.77)		(4.52)		0.30		1.14		4.06		1.62		6.63		4.54		5.70

		  MSCI ACWI ex USA ND								(0.75)		14.28		2.96		(16.00)		(16.00)		(4.83)		0.07		0.88		3.80		1.52		6.73

		Total Fixed Income		2,385,751,694		13.13		(18,181,304.18)		(0.76)		1.84		(2.90)		(11.56)		(11.56)		(5.05)		(1.23)		1.55		1.17		2.89		3.95		4.57		5.10

		  Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate								(0.45)		1.87		(2.97)		(13.01)		(13.01)		(7.45)		(2.71)		0.02		1.06		2.66		3.10		3.97		4.55

		Traditional Credit		806,441,251		4.44		(4,613,819.85)		(0.57)		2.55		(2.62)		(13.39)		(13.39)		(7.48)		(3.15)

		Total US Government Securities		1,579,310,443		8.69		(13,567,484.33)		(0.85)		1.44		(3.16)		(9.77)		(9.77)		(2.58)		0.83

		Alternatives		9,975,668,986		54.90		79,288,054.92		0.80		1.37		0.05		6.07		6.07		17.04		14.34		13.15		12.11

		  Alternative Credit		1,490,768,661		8.20		25,216,783.62		1.72		3.71		3.27		3.88		3.88		7.12		6.16		6.13

		  Private Equity		3,553,742,774		19.56		(19,917,661.71)		(0.56)		(0.07)		(5.45)		(2.94)		(2.94)		21.80		20.87		18.26		15.26

		  Real Estate		1,957,390,319		10.77		19,392,978.98		1.00		1.01		3.56		15.91		15.91		16.56		11.22		10.06		10.14		5.86

		  Infrastructure		2,024,344,374		11.14		51,650,829.98		2.61		3.19		2.16		13.82		13.82		17.78		13.18		13.13		12.15		4.87

		  Natural Resources		949,422,392		5.23		2,945,122.59		0.31		0.27		6.15		11.22		11.22		8.25		7.48		7.84

		Risk Diversifiers		1,007,790,893		5.55		9,136,411.89		0.91		(3.96)		(3.87)		(0.80)		(0.80)		1.76		(1.45)		(1.17)		1.83

		Cash Equivalents		50,193,461		0.28		399,515.79		1.14		(3.49)		(0.36)		0.48		0.48		0.37		0.60		0.51		3.65		3.69		3.56		0.54		1.25



		Performance shown is  net of manager fees





12.31.2022

		MainePERS Monthly

		Performance Results - Detail

		As of  December 2022





		Account Name		Market Value		% of Total Plan		MTD Change MV		MTD		QTD		FYTD		YTD		1 Year		2 Year		3 Year		5 Year		Inception		Inception Date

		Total Fund Composite		18,170,344,973		100.00		(125,718,511.00)		(0.69)		3.17		(0.01)		(4.03)		(4.03)		7.08		8.24		7.90		9.28		01-Jan-1977

		MainePERS Policy Index								(1.66)		3.41		(1.94)		(6.37)		(6.37)		4.36		6.53		6.65				01-Jan-1977

		 

		Total Public Equity								(3.56)		10.49		2.93		(17.28)		(17.28)		(1.39)		4.39		5.57				31-Jan-1977

		Domestic Equity Benchmark								(5.86)		7.18		2.40		(19.21)		(19.21)		0.76		7.07		8.79		11.22		31-Jan-1977

		MSCI ACWI ex USA ND								(0.75)		14.28		2.96		(16.00)		(16.00)		(4.83)		0.07		0.88

		Private Equity Benchmark (1 Qtr Lag)								(3.75)		(3.75)		(19.23)		(15.15)		(15.15)		7.35		10.94		10.35		11.28		01-Oct-2017

		Risk Diversifiers Benchmark								(0.93)		3.55		1.79		(4.56)		(4.56)		0.30		2.47		3.17		3.39		01-Oct-2017

		NCREIF Property (1Qtr Lag)								0.57		0.57		3.82		16.08		16.08		14.10		9.92		8.62				01-Jan-1970

		CA Infrastructure Median (1Qtr Lag)								(0.13)		(0.13)		0.19		13.79		13.79		15.09		11.85		12.17		12.23		01-Oct-2017

		CA Natural Resources Median (1Qtr Lag)								1.99		1.99		5.47		23.33		23.33		26.71		8.49		5.13		4.93		01-Oct-2017

		Alternative Credit Benchmark (1Qtr Lag)								0.34		0.34		(6.89)		(8.41)		(8.41)		0.35		0.79		2.06		2.11		01-Oct-2017

		Traditional Credit Benchmark								(0.41)		2.68		(2.49)		(13.35)		(13.35)		(7.42)		(2.89)		0.03		0.14		01-Oct-2017

		Custom Government FI Benchmark								(1.02)		2.04		(3.21)		(11.85)		(11.85)		(3.35)		1.21		2.11

		MainePERS Custom Fixed Income Benchmark								(0.64)		2.13		(3.08)		(12.79)		(12.79)		(5.50)		(0.91)		0.92		2.93		01-Nov-2007

		 

		 

		Total Equity		4,750,939,938		26.15		(196,361,189.50)		(3.92)		9.43		2.65		(17.86)		(17.86)		(1.43)		4.09		5.24		10.44		31-Aug-1978

		Domestic Equity		2,931,357,841		16.13		(182,400,715.19)		(5.87)		6.48		2.43		(19.21)		(19.21)		0.82		6.95		8.65		10.98		31-Jan-1977

		BlackRock Russell 3000 Index Fund		2,894,707,201		15.93		(182,117,301.23)		(5.87)		6.47		2.47		(19.19)		(19.19)		0.83		6.98		8.77		10.27		19-May-2017

		Parametric Domestic Equity (Notional)		36,650,640		0.20		(283,413.96)		(4.76)		12.18		6.67		(12.25)		(12.25)								(12.25)		18-Jan-2022

		International Equity		1,819,582,097		10.01		(13,960,474.31)		(0.74)		14.28		2.93		(15.77)		(15.77)		(4.52)		0.30		1.14		4.58		30-Nov-1988

		BlackRock MSCI ACWI Ex US		1,819,582,097		10.01		(13,960,474.31)		(0.74)		14.27		2.99		(15.73)		(15.73)		(4.50)		0.29		1.14		5.42		31-Aug-2004

		Total Fixed Income		2,385,751,694		13.13		(18,181,304.18)		(0.76)		1.84		(2.90)		(11.56)		(11.56)		(5.05)		(1.23)		1.55		6.94		31-May-1978

		Traditional Credit		806,441,251		4.44		(4,613,819.85)		(0.57)		2.55		(2.62)		(13.39)		(13.39)		(7.48)		(3.15)				(1.95)		09-Jul-2019

		Traditional Credit		792,148,757		4.36		(4,862,406.60)		(0.61)		2.54		(2.75)		(13.53)		(13.53)		(7.56)		(3.20)				(2.00)		09-Jul-2019

		Parametric Traditional Credit		14,292,493		0.08		248,586.75		1.77		20.22		16.90		8.20		8.20								8.20		18-Jan-2022

		Total US Government Securities		1,579,310,443		8.69		(13,567,484.33)		(0.85)		1.44		(3.16)		(9.77)		(9.77)		(2.58)		0.83				1.18		09-Jul-2019

		US Government Securities		1,499,371,897		8.25		(13,213,443.10)		(0.87)		1.38		(2.87)		(9.48)		(9.48)		(2.43)		0.94				1.28		09-Jul-2019

		Parametric US Government Securities (Notional)		79,938,547		0.44		(354,041.23)		(0.78)																		18-Jan-2022

		Alternatives		9,975,668,986		54.90		79,288,054.92		0.80		1.37		0.05		6.07		6.07		17.04		14.34		13.15		8.22		30-Sep-2008

		Alternative Credit		1,490,768,661		8.20		25,216,783.62		1.72		3.71		3.27		3.88		3.88		7.12		6.16		6.13		5.66		28-Apr-2017

		Private Equity		3,553,742,774		19.56		(19,917,661.71)		(0.56)		(0.07)		(5.45)		(2.94)		(2.94)		21.80		20.87		18.26		12.73		31-Dec-2009

		Real Estate		1,957,390,319		10.77		19,392,978.98		1.00		1.01		3.56		15.91		15.91		16.56		11.22		10.06		7.35		31-Dec-2004

		Infrastructure		2,024,344,374		11.14		51,650,829.98		2.61		3.19		2.16		13.82		13.82		17.78		13.18		13.13		4.33		31-Dec-2007

		Natural Resources		949,422,392		5.23		2,945,122.59		0.31		0.27		6.15		11.22		11.22		8.25		7.48		7.84		6.09		02-Dec-2014

		Risk Diversifiers		1,007,790,893		5.55		9,136,411.89		0.91		(3.96)		(3.87)		(0.80)		(0.80)		1.76		(1.45)		(1.17)		3.86		31-Jan-2009

		Aspect Core Diversified		88,579,874		0.49		887,152.31		1.01		1.25		7.94		40.57		40.57		22.64						14.90		01-Jun-2020

		Bridgewater Pure Alpha Fund		177,624,074		0.98		1,509,947.52		0.86		(12.63)		(11.33)		6.80		6.80		6.35		1.83				2.46		30-Apr-2018

		Bridgewater Pure Alpha Major Markets Fund		169,665,442		0.93		1,886,249.19		1.12		(13.33)		(12.95)		8.59		8.59		6.24		6.25				4.10		30-Apr-2018

		Fort Global Contrarian Fund		70,020,539		0.39		838,646.62		1.21		(3.95)		(6.96)		(35.06)		(35.06)		(19.67)		(13.66)				(7.11)		27-Dec-2018

		Windham  Capital		10,979		0.00		34.91		0.32		0.83		1.47		(11.78)		(11.78)		(4.06)		(2.92)		(1.92)		1.62		01-Nov-2012

		Windham Risk Premia Fund		192,679,653		1.06		2,129,249.00		1.12		2.91		2.17		6.80		6.80		6.95		0.81				(1.01)		01-Feb-2018

		HBK Multi-Strategy Fund		82,356,200		0.45		698,664.00		0.86		4.15		5.70		2.79		2.79								5.24		31-Mar-2021

		Varadero Master Fund		105,327,770		0.58		953,493.55		0.91		1.03		2.41		5.33		5.33								5.33		03-Jan-2022

		Hudson Bay Fund		101,526,363		0.56		232,974.79		0.23		1.53														1.53		02-Sep-2022

		Farallon Capital Institutional Partners		20,000,000		0.11		0.00		0.00																0.00		29-Dec-2022

		Cash Equivalents		50,193,461		0.28		399,515.79		1.14		(3.49)		(0.36)		0.48		0.48		0.37		0.60		0.51		2.33		31-Jul-1983

		Cash Account		129,134,977		0.71		281,228.92		0.37		0.98		1.48		1.72		1.72		0.99		1.01		0.76		(0.47)		31-Jul-1983

		Parametric Domestic Equity (Offset)		(14,422,046)		(0.08)		68,476.86		(1.07)		(0.53)		(0.64)		(0.64)		(0.64)								(0.64)		18-Jan-2022

		Parametric International Equity (Offset)		6,189,903		0.03		20,818.78		0.34		9.20		9.23		9.22		9.22								9.22		18-Jan-2022

		Parametric US Government Securities (Offset)		(70,709,374)		(0.39)		28,991.23		(0.07)		0.23		0.39		0.53		0.53								0.53		18-Jan-2022

		3-Month U.S. Treasury Bill								0.36		0.84		1.31		1.46		1.46		0.75		0.72		1.26		3.47		31-Jul-1983



		Performance shown is  net of manager fees





3.31.23

		MainePERS Monthly

		Performance Results - Summary

		As of  March 2023





		Account Name		Market Value		% of Total Plan		MTD Change MV		MTD		QTD		FYTD		YTD		1 Year		2 Year		3 Year		5 Year		10 Year		15 Year		20 Year		25 Year		30 Year

		Total Fund Composite		18,378,772,571		100.00		189,527,737.63		1.04		2.34		2.33		2.34		(1.91)		5.94		11.21		8.07		7.98		6.71		8.11		6.37		7.74

		MainePERS Policy Index								2.87		4.50		2.47		4.50		(2.79)		4.06		9.97		7.52		7.23		6.25		7.76		6.17		7.52

		 

		 

		Total Equity		4,802,220,325		26.13		123,875,657.51		2.58		7.07		9.90		7.07		(7.10)		(0.61)		15.69		6.90		8.31		6.76		8.62		5.73		8.04

		Domestic Equity		2,907,323,507		15.82		75,448,479.46		2.62		7.24		9.84		7.24		(8.49)		1.18		18.35		10.32		11.60		9.68		10.18		7.09		9.31

		  Domestic Equity Benchmark								2.68		7.18		9.75		7.18		(8.58)		1.16		18.48		10.45		11.70		9.94		10.56		7.50		9.68

		International Equity		1,894,896,818		10.31		48,427,178.05		2.52		6.89		10.02		6.89		(4.85)		(3.07)		12.12		2.77		4.42		2.72		7.43		4.34		5.59

		  MSCI ACWI ex USA ND								2.44		6.87		10.03		6.87		(5.07)		(3.29)		11.80		2.47		4.17		2.62		7.50

		Total Fixed Income		2,379,840,472		12.95		61,646,222.52		2.64		3.21		0.21		3.21		(4.70)		(2.72)		0.02		2.32		1.50		2.75		3.99		4.63		5.07

		  Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate								2.54		2.96		(0.09)		2.96		(4.78)		(4.47)		(2.77)		0.91		1.36		2.71		3.18		4.03		4.51

		Traditional Credit		782,645,948		4.26		18,414,095.19		2.29		3.05		0.35		3.05		(5.06)		(4.72)		(1.93)

		Total US Government Securities		1,597,194,525		8.69		43,232,127.33		2.78		3.26		(0.01)		3.26		(4.45)		(0.72)		1.97

		Alternatives		10,155,343,108		55.26		28,579,137.36		0.28		0.31		0.36		0.31		1.84		13.44		13.45		12.08		11.99

		  Alternative Credit		1,589,748,650		8.65		22,066,225.35		1.40		2.46		5.80		2.46		5.28		6.75		7.41		6.70

		  Private Equity		3,558,587,429		19.36		19,263,490.41		0.54		0.36		(5.11)		0.36		(6.57)		15.13		19.17		16.68		15.08

		  Real Estate		1,917,313,142		10.43		(58,707,109.71)		(2.97)		(3.07)		0.38		(3.07)		6.52		13.42		9.38		8.90		9.58		5.57

		  Infrastructure		2,156,178,361		11.73		67,571,031.19		3.23		3.02		5.24		3.02		9.98		17.69		13.41		12.78		12.51		6.22

		  Natural Resources		933,515,056		5.08		(21,614,501.72)		(2.26)		(2.29)		3.71		(2.29)		5.49		3.88		6.10		5.06

		Risk Diversifiers		989,847,974		5.39		(25,063,517.70)		(2.47)		(1.81)		(5.58)		(1.81)		(3.97)		0.39		(0.49)		(1.67)		1.22

		Cash Equivalents		51,520,690		0.28		490,237.94		1.33		5.31		4.94		5.31		5.61		2.95		2.17		1.47		4.01		3.99		3.81		0.68		1.40



		Performance shown is  net of manager fees





3.31.2023

		MainePERS Monthly

		Performance Results - Detail

		As of  March 2023





		Account Name		Market Value		% of Total Plan		MTD Change MV		MTD		QTD		FYTD		YTD		1 Year		2 Year		3 Year		5 Year		Inception		Inception Date

		Total Fund Composite		18,378,772,571		100.00		189,527,737.63		1.04		2.34		2.33		2.34		(1.91)		5.94		11.21		8.07		9.28		01-Jan-1977

		MainePERS Policy Index								2.87		4.50		2.47		4.50		(2.79)		4.06		9.97		7.52				01-Jan-1977

		 

		Total Public Equity								2.61		7.13		10.27		7.13		(6.51)		(0.46)		15.88		7.21				31-Jan-1977

		Domestic Equity Benchmark								2.68		7.18		9.75		7.18		(8.58)		1.16		18.48		10.45		11.32		31-Jan-1977

		MSCI ACWI ex USA ND								2.44		6.87		10.03		6.87		(5.07)		(3.29)		11.80		2.47

		Private Equity Benchmark (1 Qtr Lag)								7.98		7.98		(12.78)		7.98		(16.78)		3.78		10.28		12.04		12.30		01-Oct-2017

		Risk Diversifiers Benchmark								1.24		2.95		4.79		2.95		(0.23)		1.06		3.96		3.38		3.42		01-Oct-2017

		NCREIF Property (1Qtr Lag)								(3.50)		(3.50)		0.18		(3.50)		5.52		11.45		8.07		7.46				01-Jan-1970

		CA Infrastructure Median (1Qtr Lag)								3.49		3.49		3.69		3.49		10.43		13.12		11.90		12.07		12.34		01-Oct-2017

		CA Natural Resources Median (1Qtr Lag)								3.81		3.81		9.49		3.81		20.65		25.16		10.81		5.07		5.41		01-Oct-2017

		Alternative Credit Benchmark (1Qtr Lag)								3.36		3.36		(3.77)		3.36		(5.99)		(0.51)		1.18		2.68		2.62		01-Oct-2017

		Traditional Credit Benchmark								2.30		2.93		0.37		2.93		(4.95)		(4.70)		(1.89)		0.94		0.66		01-Oct-2017

		Custom Government FI Benchmark								2.89		3.34		0.02		3.34		(6.06)		(1.02)		1.75		2.94

		MainePERS Custom Fixed Income Benchmark								2.69		3.09		(0.09)		3.09		(5.76)		(3.00)		(0.16)		1.66		3.08		01-Nov-2007

		 

		 

		Total Equity		4,802,220,325		26.13		123,875,657.51		2.58		7.07		9.90		7.07		(7.10)		(0.61)		15.69		6.90		10.54		31-Aug-1978

		Domestic Equity		2,907,323,507		15.82		75,448,479.46		2.62		7.24		9.84		7.24		(8.49)		1.18		18.35		10.32		11.08		31-Jan-1977

		BlackRock Russell 3000 Index Fund		2,867,618,882		15.60		74,047,976.06		2.62		7.24		9.88		7.24		(8.47)		1.19		18.55		10.44		11.12		19-May-2017

		Parametric Domestic Equity (Notional)		39,704,625		0.22		1,400,503.40		0.69		3.02		9.89		3.02		(8.51)								(7.76)		18-Jan-2022

		International Equity		1,894,896,818		10.31		48,427,178.05		2.52		6.89		10.02		6.89		(4.85)		(3.07)		12.12		2.77		4.75		30-Nov-1988

		BlackRock MSCI ACWI Ex US		1,860,897,668		10.13		46,631,215.44		2.52		6.91		10.11		6.91		(4.83)		(3.03)		12.12		2.77		5.72		31-Aug-2004

		Parametric International Equity (Notional)		33,999,150		0.18		1,795,962.61		2.58		1.30				1.30												18-Jan-2022

		Total Fixed Income		2,379,840,472		12.95		61,646,222.52		2.64		3.21		0.21		3.21		(4.70)		(2.72)		0.02		2.32		6.98		31-May-1978

		Traditional Credit		782,645,948		4.26		18,414,095.19		2.29		3.05		0.35		3.05		(5.06)		(4.72)		(1.93)				(1.03)		09-Jul-2019

		Traditional Credit		761,572,421		4.14		18,080,275.56		2.30		3.11		0.28		3.11		(5.12)		(4.77)		(1.96)				(1.06)		09-Jul-2019

		Parametric Traditional Credit		21,073,527		0.11		333,819.63		2.21		7.85		26.08		7.85		18.82								13.15		18-Jan-2022

		Total US Government Securities		1,597,194,525		8.69		43,232,127.33		2.78		3.26		(0.01)		3.26		(4.45)		(0.72)		1.97				1.97		09-Jul-2019

		US Government Securities		1,573,150,446		8.56		42,307,803.94		2.76		3.26		0.30		3.26		(4.16)		(0.56)		2.08				2.06		09-Jul-2019

		Parametric US Government Securities (Notional)		24,044,078		0.13		924,323.39		2.76		0.45				0.45												18-Jan-2022

		Alternatives		10,155,343,108		55.26		28,579,137.36		0.28		0.31		0.36		0.31		1.84		13.44		13.45		12.08		8.10		30-Sep-2008

		Alternative Credit		1,589,748,650		8.65		22,066,225.35		1.40		2.46		5.80		2.46		5.28		6.75		7.41		6.70		5.84		28-Apr-2017

		Private Equity		3,558,587,429		19.36		19,263,490.41		0.54		0.36		(5.11)		0.36		(6.57)		15.13		19.17		16.68		12.51		31-Dec-2009

		Real Estate		1,917,313,142		10.43		(58,707,109.71)		(2.97)		(3.07)		0.38		(3.07)		6.52		13.42		9.38		8.90		7.07		31-Dec-2004

		Infrastructure		2,156,178,361		11.73		67,571,031.19		3.23		3.02		5.24		3.02		9.98		17.69		13.41		12.78		4.46		31-Dec-2007

		Natural Resources		933,515,056		5.08		(21,614,501.72)		(2.26)		(2.29)		3.71		(2.29)		5.49		3.88		6.10		5.06		5.61		02-Dec-2014

		Risk Diversifiers		989,847,974		5.39		(25,063,517.70)		(2.47)		(1.81)		(5.58)		(1.81)		(3.97)		0.39		(0.49)		(1.67)		3.66		31-Jan-2009

		Aspect Core Diversified		82,102,090		0.45		(6,505,601.01)		(7.34)		(7.30)		0.06		(7.30)		7.19		14.47						10.50		01-Jun-2020

		Bridgewater Pure Alpha Fund		172,799,876		0.94		(2,539,782.77)		(1.45)		(2.72)		(13.73)		(2.72)		(5.90)		5.27		2.47		1.77		1.77		30-Apr-2018

		Bridgewater Pure Alpha Major Markets Fund		166,529,996		0.91		(2,420,690.77)		(1.43)		(1.85)		(14.56)		(1.85)		(4.61)		5.64		7.20		3.50		3.50		30-Apr-2018

		Fort Global Contrarian Fund		66,483,422		0.36		(4,883,950.75)		(6.84)		(5.04)		(11.65)		(5.04)		(28.52)		(21.06)		(15.23)				(7.82)		27-Dec-2018

		Windham  Capital		30		0.00		0.04		0.13		0.67		2.16		0.67		(5.80)		(3.53)		(0.60)		(1.69)		1.65		01-Nov-2012

		Windham Risk Premia Fund		187,443,883		1.02		(9,545,362.00)		(4.85)		(2.72)		(0.61)		(2.72)		7.74		1.79		0.81		(0.56)		(1.49)		01-Feb-2018

		HBK Multi-Strategy Fund		83,415,146		0.45		611,128.00		0.74		1.29		7.06		1.29		4.99		5.46						5.24		31-Mar-2021

		Varadero Master Fund		106,957,321		0.58		447,341.91		0.42		1.33		3.99		1.33		5.45								5.53		03-Jan-2022

		Hudson Bay Fund		103,776,211		0.56		(280,954.35)		(0.27)		2.15				2.15										3.78		02-Sep-2022

		Farallon Capital Institutional Partners		20,340,000		0.11		54,354.00		0.27		1.70				1.70										1.70		29-Dec-2022

		Cash Equivalents		51,520,690		0.28		490,237.94		1.33		5.31		4.94		5.31		5.61		2.95		2.17		1.47		2.45		31-Jul-1983

		Cash Account		127,000,891		0.69		466,019.49		0.44		1.18		2.68		1.18		2.84		1.53		1.23		0.91		(0.44)		31-Jul-1983

		Parametric Domestic Equity (Offset)		(32,991,287)		(0.18)		2,916.90		0.60		(3.98)		(4.59)		(3.98)		(4.59)								(3.69)		18-Jan-2022

		Parametric International Equity (Offset)		(28,050,075)		(0.15)		6,722.12		(0.03)		0.13		9.37		0.13		9.36								7.42		18-Jan-2022

		Parametric US Government Securities (Offset)		(14,438,841)		(0.08)		14,579.43		(0.12)		(0.25)		0.14		(0.25)		0.27								0.22		18-Jan-2022

		3-Month U.S. Treasury Bill								0.43		1.07		2.40		1.07		2.50		1.28		0.89		1.41		3.48		31-Jul-1983



		Performance shown is  net of manager fees





6.30.23

		MainePERS Monthly

		Performance Results - Summary

		As of  June 2023





		Account Name		Market Value		% of Total Plan		MTD Change MV		MTD		QTD		FYTD		YTD		1 Year		2 Year		3 Year		5 Year		10 Year		15 Year		20 Year		25 Year		30 Year

		Total Fund Composite		18,787,982,162		100.00		423,462,650.39		2.30		2.30		4.68		4.69		4.68		4.00		11.03		8.36		8.30		6.95		7.59		6.40		7.73

		MainePERS Policy Index								3.26		3.20		5.75		7.84		5.75		3.34		10.82		7.89		7.70		6.53		7.32		6.23		7.55

		 

		 

		Total Equity		4,822,125,415		25.67		271,025,900.52		5.89		6.02		16.52		13.51		16.52		(1.12)		11.21		7.94		8.90		7.28		8.06		5.93		8.17

		Domestic Equity		2,973,357,282		15.83		190,506,192.44		6.78		8.31		18.96		16.14		18.96		1.20		13.81		11.22		12.18		10.41		9.77		7.38		9.55

		  Domestic Equity Benchmark								6.83		8.39		18.96		16.17		18.96		1.22		13.89		11.39		12.30		10.64		10.16		7.77		9.95

		International Equity		1,848,768,133		9.84		80,519,708.08		4.49		2.48		12.75		9.54		12.75		(4.50)		7.50		3.73		4.99		2.91		6.59		4.38		5.43

		  MSCI ACWI ex USA ND								4.49		2.44		12.72		9.47		12.72		(4.70)		7.22		3.52		4.75		2.87		6.67

		Total Fixed Income		2,343,478,524		12.47		(7,878,945.85)		(0.33)		(0.98)		(0.77)		2.20		(0.77)		(4.24)		(1.61)		2.06		1.87		2.73		3.73		4.50		4.94

		  Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate								(0.36)		(0.84)		(0.94)		2.09		(0.94)		(5.73)		(3.96)		0.77		1.52		2.73		3.01		3.90		4.39

		Traditional Credit		782,158,550		4.16		(342,705.41)		(0.04)		(0.45)		(0.10)		2.59		(0.10)		(5.79)		(3.47)

		Total US Government Securities		1,561,319,973		8.31		(7,536,240.44)		(0.46)		(1.24)		(1.24)		1.98		(1.24)		(2.58)		0.29

		Alternatives		10,364,609,187		55.17		138,578,490.17		1.35		1.34		1.70		1.65		1.70		10.15		16.00		11.96		11.77

		  Alternative Credit		1,609,892,566		8.57		33,541,958.03		2.14		2.38		8.32		4.89		8.32		6.52		8.58		6.51

		  Private Equity		3,596,079,022		19.14		96,331,039.00		2.75		2.46		(2.77)		2.83		(2.77)		9.37		24.40		16.63		15.00

		  Real Estate		1,903,782,971		10.13		(59,271,229.97)		(3.02)		(3.11)		(2.74)		(6.08)		(2.74)		10.02		8.96		7.76		8.93		5.40

		  Infrastructure		2,279,515,914		12.13		58,716,207.94		2.64		2.13		7.49		5.21		7.49		14.97		16.32		12.82		12.25		8.84

		  Natural Resources		975,338,236		5.19		9,260,513.33		0.96		2.83		6.64		0.47		6.64		6.24		6.76		5.67

		Risk Diversifiers		1,220,884,700		6.50		21,117,604.14		1.76		2.72		(3.00)		0.88		(3.00)		0.53		2.58		(0.78)		1.65

		Cash Equivalents		36,884,337		0.20		619,601.41		1.17		2.70		7.77		8.15		7.77		4.28		3.02		1.77		3.60		4.14		3.93		0.74		1.46



		Performance shown is  net of manager fees







6.30.2023

		MainePERS Monthly

		Performance Results - Detail

		As of  June 2023





		Account Name		Market Value		% of Total Plan		MTD Change MV		MTD		QTD		FYTD		YTD		1 Year		2 Year		3 Year		5 Year		Inception		Inception Date

		Total Fund Composite		18,787,982,162		100.00		423,462,650.39		2.30		2.30		4.68		4.69		4.68		4.00		11.03		8.36		9.28		01-Jan-1977

		MainePERS Policy Index								3.26		3.20		5.75		7.84		5.75		3.34		10.82		7.89				01-Jan-1977

		 

		Total Public Equity								5.78		5.70		16.56		13.24		16.56		(1.08)		11.24		8.20				31-Jan-1977

		Domestic Equity Benchmark								6.83		8.39		18.96		16.17		18.96		1.22		13.89		11.39		11.45		31-Jan-1977

		MSCI ACWI ex USA ND								4.49		2.44		12.72		9.47		12.72		(4.70)		7.22		3.52

		Private Equity Benchmark (1 Qtr Lag)								7.97		7.97		(5.83)		16.59		(5.83)		4.19		22.03		12.74		13.23		01-Oct-2017

		Risk Diversifiers Benchmark								2.04		2.67		7.59		5.70		7.59		1.29		4.34		3.82		3.75		01-Oct-2017

		NCREIF Property (1Qtr Lag)								(1.81)		(1.81)		(1.63)		(5.25)		(1.63)		9.50		7.16		6.71				01-Jan-1970

		CA Infrastructure Median (1Qtr Lag)								2.15		2.15		5.92		5.72		5.92		13.11		15.15		11.93		12.19		01-Oct-2017

		CA Natural Resources Median (1Qtr Lag)								(0.29)		(0.29)		9.17		3.51		9.17		20.40		20.31		4.83		5.12		01-Oct-2017

		Alternative Credit Benchmark (1Qtr Lag)								3.39		3.39		(0.59)		6.80		(0.59)		0.44		7.17		3.17		3.09		01-Oct-2017

		Traditional Credit Benchmark								(0.08)		(0.47)		(0.10)		2.45		(0.10)		(5.81)		(3.46)		0.91		0.55		01-Oct-2017

		Custom Government FI Benchmark								(0.34)		(1.42)		(1.40)		1.87		(1.40)		(3.29)		(0.12)		2.49

		MainePERS Custom Fixed Income Benchmark								(0.39)		(1.08)		(1.17)		1.98		(1.17)		(4.74)		(1.93)		1.37		2.96		01-Nov-2007

		 

		 

		Total Equity		4,822,125,415		25.67		271,025,900.52		5.89		6.02		16.52		13.51		16.52		(1.12)		11.21		7.94		10.63		31-Aug-1978

		Domestic Equity		2,973,357,282		15.83		190,506,192.44		6.78		8.31		18.96		16.14		18.96		1.20		13.81		11.22		11.21		31-Jan-1977

		BlackRock Russell 3000 Index Fund		2,910,700,277		15.49		188,345,601.60		6.80		8.35		19.06		16.19		19.06		1.24		13.94		11.35		12.10		19-May-2017

		Parametric Domestic Equity (Notional)		62,657,005		0.33		2,160,590.84		6.36		6.99		17.57		10.21		17.57								(2.20)		18-Jan-2022

		International Equity		1,848,768,133		9.84		80,519,708.08		4.49		2.48		12.75		9.54		12.75		(4.50)		7.50		3.73		4.79		30-Nov-1988

		BlackRock MSCI ACWI Ex US		1,768,360,403		9.41		81,212,458.27		4.50		2.49		12.85		9.57		12.85		(4.46)		7.51		3.73		5.78		31-Aug-2004

		Parametric International Equity (Notional)		80,407,730		0.43		(692,750.19)		3.89		0.22				1.52												18-Jan-2022

		Total Fixed Income		2,343,478,524		12.47		(7,878,945.85)		(0.33)		(0.98)		(0.77)		2.20		(0.77)		(4.24)		(1.61)		2.06		6.91		31-May-1978

		Traditional Credit		782,158,550		4.16		(342,705.41)		(0.04)		(0.45)		(0.10)		2.59		(0.10)		(5.79)		(3.47)				(1.08)		09-Jul-2019

		Traditional Credit		757,975,654		4.03		(508,456.41)		(0.07)		(0.47)		(0.20)		2.62		(0.20)		(5.86)		(3.52)				(1.11)		09-Jul-2019

		Parametric Traditional Credit		24,182,896		0.13		165,751.00		0.57		0.12		26.23		7.98		26.23								10.93		18-Jan-2022

		Total US Government Securities		1,561,319,973		8.31		(7,536,240.44)		(0.46)		(1.24)		(1.24)		1.98		(1.24)		(2.58)		0.29				1.53		09-Jul-2019

		US Government Securities		1,493,658,130		7.95		(7,281,847.33)		(0.47)		(1.24)		(0.95)		1.98		(0.95)		(2.43)		0.40				1.61		09-Jul-2019

		Parametric US Government Securities (Notional)		67,661,844		0.36		(254,393.11)		(0.40)		(2.80)				(2.36)												18-Jan-2022

		Alternatives		10,364,609,187		55.17		138,578,490.17		1.35		1.34		1.70		1.65		1.70		10.15		16.00		11.96		8.05		30-Sep-2008

		Alternative Credit		1,609,892,566		8.57		33,541,958.03		2.14		2.38		8.32		4.89		8.32		6.52		8.58		6.51		6.00		28-Apr-2017

		Private Equity		3,596,079,022		19.14		96,331,039.00		2.75		2.46		(2.77)		2.83		(2.77)		9.37		24.40		16.63		12.47		31-Dec-2009

		Real Estate		1,903,782,971		10.13		(59,271,229.97)		(3.02)		(3.11)		(2.74)		(6.08)		(2.74)		10.02		8.96		7.76		6.79		31-Dec-2004

		Infrastructure		2,279,515,914		12.13		58,716,207.94		2.64		2.13		7.49		5.21		7.49		14.97		16.32		12.82		4.53		31-Dec-2007

		Natural Resources		975,338,236		5.19		9,260,513.33		0.96		2.83		6.64		0.47		6.64		6.24		6.76		5.67		5.78		02-Dec-2014

		Risk Diversifiers		1,220,884,700		6.50		21,117,604.14		1.76		2.72		(3.00)		0.88		(3.00)		0.53		2.58		(0.78)		3.79		31-Jan-2009

		Aspect Core Diversified		91,940,989		0.49		2,803,270.82		3.14		11.98		12.05		3.81		12.05		19.30		14.12				13.71		01-Jun-2020

		Bridgewater Pure Alpha Fund		175,060,887		0.93		1,343,434.04		0.77		1.31		(12.60)		(1.44)		(12.60)		4.61		6.06		1.99		1.94		30-Apr-2018

		Bridgewater Pure Alpha Major Markets Fund		168,323,128		0.90		2,450,009.07		1.48		1.08		(13.64)		(0.79)		(13.64)		4.74		7.10		3.49		3.54		30-Apr-2018

		Fort Global Contrarian Fund		76,078,431		0.40		7,922,093.83		11.62		14.43		1.11		8.67		1.11		(17.02)		(10.51)				(4.65)		27-Dec-2018

		Windham  Capital		0		0.00		0.05		0.16		0.46		2.63		1.14		2.63		(4.64)		(0.60)		(1.42)		1.65		01-Nov-2012

		Windham Risk Premia Fund		183,808,523		0.98		2,995,788.00		1.66		(1.94)		(2.54)		(4.60)		(2.54)		0.63		3.03		(1.08)		(1.78)		01-Feb-2018

		HBK Multi-Strategy Fund		109,157,575		0.58		640,956.00		0.59		0.90		8.03		2.20		8.03		5.10						5.07		31-Mar-2021

		Varadero Master Fund		107,180,759		0.57		(214,791.10)		(0.20)		0.18		4.21		1.54		4.21								4.73		03-Jan-2022

		Hudson Bay Fund		104,726,666		0.56		271,583.21		0.26		0.87				3.09										4.73		02-Sep-2022

		Farallon Capital Institutional Partners		20,648,345		0.11		169,970.50		0.83		1.51				3.24										3.24		29-Dec-2022

		Redwood Master Fund		101,900,000		0.54		1,900,000.00		1.90																1.90		31-May-2023

		ISAM Vector		82,059,398		0.44		835,289.72		1.03		9.41														9.41		31-Mar-2023

		Cash Equivalents		36,884,337		0.20		619,601.41		1.17		2.70		7.77		8.15		7.77		4.28		3.02		1.77		2.50		31-Jul-1983

		Cash Account		221,554,138		1.18		550,975.97		0.57		1.38		4.09		2.58		4.09		2.18		1.63		0.94		(0.40)		31-Jul-1983

		Parametric Domestic Equity (Offset)		(53,458,823)		(0.28)		30,659.24		(0.17)		(0.29)		(4.87)		(4.25)		(4.87)								(3.27)		18-Jan-2022

		Parametric International Equity (Offset)		(70,999,331)		(0.38)		21,624.40		(0.37)		(0.03)		9.33		0.09		9.33								6.12		18-Jan-2022

		Parametric US Government Securities (Offset)		(60,211,651)		(0.32)		16,341.80		0.16		0.19		0.34		(0.06)		0.34								0.31		18-Jan-2022

		3-Month U.S. Treasury Bill								0.46		1.17		3.59		2.25		3.59		1.87		1.27		1.55		3.49		31-Jul-1983



		Performance shown is  net of manager fees







9.30.23

		MainePERS Monthly

		Performance Results - Summary

		As of  September 2023





		Account Name		Market Value		% of Total Plan		MTD Change MV		MTD		QTD		FYTD		YTD		1 Year		2 Year		3 Year		5 Year		10 Year		15 Year		20 Year		25 Year		30 Year

		Total Fund Composite		18,594,648,301		100.00		(89,086,568.45)		(0.47)		(0.38)		(0.38)		4.29		7.60		2.35		8.91		7.70		7.71		7.63		7.39		6.71		7.56

		MainePERS Policy Index								(0.14)		0.04		0.04		7.88		11.55		2.15		8.19		7.17		7.19		7.24		7.16		6.48		7.42

		 

		 

		Total Equity		4,617,031,757		24.83		(199,379,026.18)		(4.16)		(3.47)		(3.47)		9.57		19.90		(2.21)		7.18		6.33		7.70		8.09		7.63		6.40		7.83

		Domestic Equity		2,883,538,698		15.51		(143,312,645.99)		(4.77)		(3.28)		(3.28)		12.33		19.61		(0.42)		9.39		8.97		11.14		10.92		9.38		7.84		9.24

		  Domestic Equity Benchmark								(4.76)		(3.25)		(3.25)		12.39		20.46		(0.38)		9.38		9.14		11.26		11.07		9.78		8.18		9.68

		International Equity		1,733,493,060		9.32		(56,066,380.19)		(3.13)		(3.80)		(3.80)		5.37		20.42		(4.92)		3.98		2.77		3.58		4.35		5.98		4.94		5.06

		  MSCI ACWI ex USA ND								(3.16)		(3.77)		(3.77)		5.34		20.39		(5.08)		3.74		2.58		3.35		4.31		6.02

		Total Fixed Income		2,356,147,835		12.67		(51,119,136.24)		(2.12)		(2.71)		(2.71)		(0.57)		1.26		(5.87)		(3.09)		0.68		1.52		2.77		3.56		4.29		4.74

		  Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate								(2.54)		(3.23)		(3.23)		(1.21)		0.64		(7.29)		(5.21)		0.10		1.13		2.53		2.85		3.59		4.19

		Traditional Credit		794,988,393		4.28		(22,900,755.54)		(2.84)		(3.44)		(3.44)		(0.94)		1.59		(7.46)		(4.87)

		Total US Government Securities		1,561,159,442		8.40		(28,218,380.70)		(1.77)		(2.36)		(2.36)		(0.43)		1.01		(4.38)		(1.36)

		Alternatives		10,405,085,533		55.96		139,414,519.80		1.36		1.24		1.24		2.91		4.32		7.24		14.26		11.47		11.66		8.12

		  Alternative Credit		1,575,114,705		8.47		35,308,135.84		2.29		2.50		2.50		7.52		11.51		6.84		8.41		6.74

		  Private Equity		3,618,589,159		19.46		90,730,639.98		2.57		2.42		2.42		5.32		5.25		4.49		20.48		16.26		15.04

		  Real Estate		1,936,302,421		10.41		(6,820,547.26)		(0.35)		(0.46)		(0.46)		(6.51)		(5.57)		7.14		8.97		7.11		8.62		5.38

		  Infrastructure		2,296,776,780		12.35		12,933,930.91		0.56		0.23		0.23		5.45		8.82		12.97		14.57		11.76		12.04		8.98

		  Natural Resources		978,301,987		5.26		7,262,358.27		0.75		0.72		0.72		1.19		1.46		6.28		6.33		5.82

		Risk Diversifiers		1,172,502,950		6.31		20,975,029.92		1.71		2.28		2.28		3.18		(0.88)		2.35		3.35		(0.16)		1.48

		Cash Equivalents		43,880,225		0.24		1,022,044.25		2.31		10.37		10.37		19.37		15.20		9.50		6.39		3.59		4.44		4.79		4.44		1.09		1.77



		Performance shown is  net of manager fees







9.30.2023

		MainePERS Monthly

		Performance Results - Detail

		As of  September 2023





		Account Name		Market Value		% of Total Plan		MTD Change MV		MTD		QTD		FYTD		YTD		1 Year		2 Year		3 Year		5 Year		Inception		Inception Date

		Total Fund Composite		18,594,648,301		100.00		(89,086,568.45)		(0.47)		(0.38)		(0.38)		4.29		7.60		2.35		8.91		7.70		9.22		01-Jan-1977

		MainePERS Policy Index								(0.14)		0.04		0.04		7.88		11.55		2.15		8.19		7.17				01-Jan-1977

		 

		Total Public Equity								(4.04)		(3.45)		(3.45)		9.33		20.80		(2.12)		7.17		6.55				31-Jan-1977

		Domestic Equity Benchmark								(4.76)		(3.25)		(3.25)		12.39		20.46		(0.38)		9.38		9.14		11.30		31-Jan-1977

		MSCI ACWI ex USA ND								(3.16)		(3.77)		(3.77)		5.34		20.39		(5.08)		3.74		2.58

		Private Equity Benchmark (1 Qtr Lag)								9.19		9.19		9.19		27.30		22.52		4.26		17.30		13.00		14.31		01-Oct-2017

		Risk Diversifiers Benchmark								(0.93)		(0.10)		(0.10)		5.60		9.34		1.39		3.47		3.47		3.57		01-Oct-2017

		NCREIF Property (1Qtr Lag)								(1.98)		(1.98)		(1.98)		(7.12)		(6.59)		6.51		6.80		5.90				01-Jan-1970

		CA Infrastructure Median (1Qtr Lag)								1.54		1.54		1.54		7.34		7.20		11.99		14.30		11.50		11.94		01-Oct-2017

		CA Natural Resources Median (1Qtr Lag)								0.99		0.99		0.99		4.53		6.61		15.81		19.27		4.34		5.07		01-Oct-2017

		Alternative Credit Benchmark (1Qtr Lag)								2.39		2.39		2.39		9.36		9.70		0.58		4.75		3.23		3.36		01-Oct-2017

		Traditional Credit Benchmark								(2.77)		(3.35)		(3.35)		(0.99)		1.66		(7.42)		(4.83)		0.15		(0.04)		01-Oct-2017

		Custom Government FI Benchmark								(1.85)		(2.60)		(2.60)		(0.78)		1.25		(5.38)		(1.98)		2.12

		MainePERS Custom Fixed Income Benchmark								(2.26)		(2.98)		(2.98)		(1.06)		1.04		(6.58)		(3.54)		0.75		2.72		01-Nov-2007

		 

		 

		Total Equity		4,617,031,757		24.83		(199,379,026.18)		(4.16)		(3.47)		(3.47)		9.57		19.90		(2.21)		7.18		6.33		10.48		31-Aug-1978

		Domestic Equity		2,883,538,698		15.51		(143,312,645.99)		(4.77)		(3.28)		(3.28)		12.33		19.61		(0.42)		9.39		8.97		11.07		31-Jan-1977

		BlackRock Russell 3000 Index Fund		2,816,348,408		15.15		(140,807,450.17)		(4.76)		(3.24)		(3.24)		12.43		19.70		(0.36)		9.44		9.11		11.03		19-May-2017

		Parametric Domestic Equity (Notional)		67,190,290		0.36		(2,505,195.82)		(5.50)		(4.97)		(4.97)		4.74		17.49								(4.71)		18-Jan-2022

		International Equity		1,733,493,060		9.32		(56,066,380.19)		(3.13)		(3.80)		(3.80)		5.37		20.42		(4.92)		3.98		2.77		4.64		30-Nov-1988

		BlackRock MSCI ACWI Ex US		1,702,135,260		9.15		(54,782,576.07)		(3.12)		(3.75)		(3.75)		5.47		20.52		(4.85)		4.03		2.79		5.49		31-Aug-2004

		Parametric International Equity (Notional)		31,357,800		0.17		(1,283,804.12)		(3.94)		(5.93)		(5.93)		(4.49)												18-Jan-2022

		Total Fixed Income		2,356,147,835		12.67		(51,119,136.24)		(2.12)		(2.71)		(2.71)		(0.57)		1.26		(5.87)		(3.09)		0.68		6.81		31-May-1978

		Traditional Credit		794,988,393		4.28		(22,900,755.54)		(2.84)		(3.44)		(3.44)		(0.94)		1.59		(7.46)		(4.87)				(1.83)		09-Jul-2019

		Traditional Credit		732,258,467		3.94		(21,082,465.57)		(2.80)		(3.39)		(3.39)		(0.86)		1.66		(7.50)		(4.90)				(1.85)		09-Jul-2019

		Parametric Traditional Credit		62,729,926		0.34		(1,818,289.97)		(3.36)		(4.19)		(4.19)		3.45		24.37								6.66		18-Jan-2022

		Total US Government Securities		1,561,159,442		8.40		(28,218,380.70)		(1.77)		(2.36)		(2.36)		(0.43)		1.01		(4.38)		(1.36)				0.87		09-Jul-2019

		US Government Securities		1,460,835,364		7.86		(24,804,928.35)		(1.67)		(2.20)		(2.20)		(0.27)		1.11		(4.15)		(1.21)				0.99		09-Jul-2019

		Parametric US Government Securities (Notional)		100,324,078		0.54		(3,413,452.35)		(2.83)		(4.61)		(4.61)		(6.86)												18-Jan-2022

		 

		Alternatives		10,405,085,533		55.96		139,414,519.80		1.36		1.24		1.24		2.91		4.32		7.24		14.26		11.47		8.00		30-Sep-2008

		Alternative Credit		1,575,114,705		8.47		35,308,135.84		2.29		2.50		2.50		7.52		11.51		6.84		8.41		6.74		6.17		28-Apr-2017

		Private Equity		3,618,589,159		19.46		90,730,639.98		2.57		2.42		2.42		5.32		5.25		4.49		20.48		16.26		12.42		31-Dec-2009

		Real Estate		1,936,302,421		10.41		(6,820,547.26)		(0.35)		(0.46)		(0.46)		(6.51)		(5.57)		7.14		8.97		7.11		6.67		31-Dec-2004

		Infrastructure		2,296,776,780		12.35		12,933,930.91		0.56		0.23		0.23		5.45		8.82		12.97		14.57		11.76		4.47		31-Dec-2007

		Natural Resources		978,301,987		5.26		7,262,358.27		0.75		0.72		0.72		1.19		1.46		6.28		6.33		5.82		5.70		02-Dec-2014

		Risk Diversifiers		1,172,502,950		6.31		20,975,029.92		1.71		2.28		2.28		3.18		(0.88)		2.35		3.35		(0.16)		3.88		31-Jan-2009

		Aspect Core Diversified		91,505,975		0.49		1,890,965.21		2.11		(0.47)		(0.47)		3.32		4.61		19.83		15.02				12.46		01-Jun-2020

		Bridgewater Pure Alpha Fund		184,577,688		0.99		5,636,501.00		3.15		5.44		5.44		3.91		(9.21)		6.84		7.96		3.47		2.83		30-Apr-2018

		Bridgewater Pure Alpha Major Markets Fund		176,817,676		0.95		6,452,251.36		3.79		5.05		5.05		4.22		(9.68)		6.92		8.52		4.57		4.31		30-Apr-2018

		Fort Global Contrarian Fund		4,015,816		0.02		3,203,091.28		4.17		5.50		5.50		14.65		10.11		(11.53)		(8.95)				(3.35)		27-Dec-2018

		Windham  Capital		0		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1.14		1.98		(4.07)		(0.87)		(1.70)		1.61		01-Nov-2012

		Windham Risk Premia Fund		184,634,072		0.99		2,630,764.00		1.45		0.45		0.45		(4.18)		(1.39)		1.34		3.49		(0.82)		(1.62)		01-Feb-2018

		HBK Multi-Strategy Fund		113,085,046		0.61		1,219,822.00		1.09		3.60		3.60		5.88		10.27		5.96						6.01		31-Mar-2021

		Varadero Master Fund		108,949,833		0.59		542,038.97		0.50		1.58		1.58		3.22		4.51								5.02		03-Jan-2022

		Hudson Bay Fund		107,355,240		0.58		1,031,341.81		0.97		2.49		2.49		5.68		7.36								6.77		02-Sep-2022

		Farallon Capital Institutional Partners		20,974,536		0.11		10,482.03		0.05		1.58		1.58		4.87										4.87		29-Dec-2022

		Redwood Master Fund		98,506,573		0.53		(3,151,397.07)		(3.10)		(3.22)		(3.22)												(1.49)		31-May-2023

		ISAM Vector		82,080,495		0.44		1,509,169.33		1.87		0.03		0.03												9.44		31-Mar-2023

		Cash Equivalents		43,880,225		0.24		1,022,044.25		2.31		10.37		10.37		19.37		15.20		9.50		6.39		3.59		2.74		31-Jul-1983

		Cash Account		216,706,815		1.17		925,935.92		0.46		1.35		1.35		3.97		4.98		2.82		2.02		1.02		(0.37)		31-Jul-1983

		Parametric Domestic Equity (Offset)		(60,895,472)		(0.33)		17,364.51		(0.04)		(0.08)		(0.08)		(4.33)		(4.84)								(2.85)		18-Jan-2022

		Parametric International Equity (Offset)		(23,128,243)		(0.12)		33,317.20		(0.14)		(0.38)		(0.38)		(0.29)		8.88								5.00		18-Jan-2022

		Parametric US Government Securities (Offset)		(88,802,880)		(0.48)		45,426.62		(0.04)		(0.09)		(0.09)		(0.15)		0.08								0.21		18-Jan-2022

		3-Month U.S. Treasury Bill								0.46		1.31		1.31		3.60		4.47		2.53		1.70		1.72		3.50		31-Jul-1983



		Performance shown is  net of manager fees







12.31.23

		MainePERS Monthly

		Performance Results - Summary

		As of  December 2023





		Account Name		Market Value		% of Total Plan		MTD Change MV		MTD		QTD		FYTD		YTD		1 Year		2 Year		3 Year		5 Year		10 Year		15 Year		20 Year		25 Year		30 Year

		Total Fund Composite		19,172,689,134		100.00		373,811,247.69		1.99		3.79		3.40		8.25		8.25		1.93		7.47		9.21		7.60		9.07		7.09		6.36		7.63

		MainePERS Policy Index								2.13		4.54		4.58		12.78		12.78		2.76		7.09		9.45		7.21		8.81		6.94		6.16		7.54

		 

		 

		Total Equity		4,776,399,741		24.91		242,806,684.14		5.14		11.09		7.23		21.72		21.72		(0.01)		5.75		11.65		8.03		10.79		7.50		6.02		8.09

		Domestic Equity		2,986,778,372		15.58		156,628,103.78		5.30		12.02		8.34		25.83		25.83		0.82		8.55		14.96		11.34		13.96		9.35		7.47		9.56

		  Domestic Equity Benchmark								5.30		12.07		8.43		25.96		25.96		0.88		8.54		15.16		11.46		13.87		9.76		7.83		10.04

		International Equity		1,789,621,370		9.33		86,178,580.36		4.86		9.55		5.38		15.44		15.44		(1.40)		1.71		7.24		4.04		6.77		5.62		4.58		5.29

		  MSCI ACWI ex USA ND								5.02		9.75		5.61		15.62		15.62		(1.45)		1.55		7.08		3.83		6.74		5.68		4.78

		Total Fixed Income		2,744,514,483		14.31		78,845,346.81		3.05		5.52		2.66		4.92		4.92		(3.67)		(1.84)		1.70		2.10		3.28		3.71		4.48		4.93

		  Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate								3.83		6.82		3.37		5.53		5.53		(4.19)		(3.31)		1.10		1.81		2.68		3.17		3.85		4.41

		Traditional Credit		856,566,241		4.47		34,496,920.37		4.04		7.48		3.78		6.47		6.47		(3.97)		(3.05)

		Total US Government Securities		1,887,948,242		9.85		44,348,426.44		2.43		4.39		1.92		3.94		3.94		(3.15)		(0.45)

		Alternatives		10,433,751,355		54.42		47,620,930.15		0.46		0.70		1.95		3.63		3.63		4.84		12.38		10.92		11.51		9.44

		  Alternative Credit		1,610,909,953		8.40		39,625,644.27		2.52		3.31		5.89		11.07		11.07		7.42		8.42		7.13

		  Private Equity		3,590,720,525		18.73		(3,849,927.95)		(0.11)		0.07		2.49		5.39		5.39		1.14		16.06		15.72		15.18

		  Real Estate		1,943,784,554		10.14		(27,260,892.48)		(1.38)		(1.45)		(1.90)		(7.87)		(7.87)		3.34		7.77		6.21		8.17		6.58

		  Infrastructure		2,299,594,572		11.99		36,480,171.05		1.61		1.98		2.22		7.54		7.54		10.64		14.26		11.06		11.93		9.49

		  Natural Resources		988,741,699		5.16		2,625,882.48		0.27		0.24		0.96		1.44		1.44		6.22		5.93		5.84

		Risk Diversifiers		1,165,903,209		6.08		3,671,507.73		0.32		(0.62)		1.70		2.60		2.60		0.90		2.05		0.11		1.04		3.78

		Cash Equivalents		52,120,346		0.27		866,778.86		13.71		19.11		31.46		42.18		42.18		19.53		12.72		7.08		6.14		6.01		5.34		1.86		2.34



		Performance shown is  net of manager fees







12.31.2023

		MainePERS Monthly

		Performance Results - Detail

		As of  December 2023





		Account Name		Market Value		% of Total Plan		MTD Change MV		MTD		QTD		FYTD		YTD		1 Year		2 Year		3 Year		5 Year		Inception		Inception Date

		Total Fund Composite		19,172,689,134		100.00		373,811,247.69		1.99		3.79		3.40		8.25		8.25		1.93		7.47		9.21		9.26		01-Jan-1977

		MainePERS Policy Index								2.13		4.54		4.58		12.78		12.78		2.76		7.09		9.45				01-Jan-1977

		 

		Total Public Equity								5.19		11.08		7.25		21.45		21.45		0.23		5.70		11.87				31-Jan-1977

		Domestic Equity Benchmark								5.30		12.07		8.43		25.96		25.96		0.88		8.54		15.16		11.51		31-Jan-1977

		MSCI ACWI ex USA ND								5.02		9.75		5.61		15.62		15.62		(1.45)		1.55		7.08

		Private Equity Benchmark (1 Qtr Lag)								(2.53)		(2.53)		6.43		24.08		24.08		2.60		12.66		15.77		13.24		01-Oct-2017

		Risk Diversifiers Benchmark								1.75		4.21		4.10		10.04		10.04		2.48		3.44		5.08		4.11		01-Oct-2017

		NCREIF Property (1Qtr Lag)								(1.37)		(1.37)		(3.32)		(8.40)		(8.40)		3.12		6.05		5.26				01-Jan-1970

		CA Infrastructure Median (1Qtr Lag)								1.20		1.20		2.76		8.63		8.63		11.18		12.90		11.04		11.65		01-Oct-2017

		CA Natural Resources Median (1Qtr Lag)								3.78		3.78		4.81		8.49		8.49		15.67		20.32		4.69		5.49		01-Oct-2017

		Alternative Credit Benchmark (1Qtr Lag)								1.99		1.99		4.43		11.54		11.54		1.06		3.94		4.50		3.55		01-Oct-2017

		Traditional Credit Benchmark								4.16		7.65		4.04		6.58		6.58		(3.90)		(2.97)		1.42		1.15		01-Oct-2017

		Custom Government FI Benchmark								2.69		4.71		1.99		3.90		3.90		(4.30)		(1.00)		3.15

		MainePERS Custom Fixed Income Benchmark								3.39		5.99		2.83		4.86		4.86		(4.37)		(2.17)		1.88		3.04		01-Nov-2007

		 

		 

		Total Equity		4,776,399,741		24.91		242,806,684.14		5.14		11.09		7.23		21.72		21.72		(0.01)		5.75		11.65		10.67		31-Aug-1978

		Domestic Equity		2,986,778,372		15.58		156,628,103.78		5.30		12.02		8.34		25.83		25.83		0.82		8.55		14.96		11.27		31-Jan-1977

		BlackRock Russell 3000 Index Fund		2,968,860,902		15.48		154,294,596.50		5.30		12.04		8.41		25.96		25.96		0.89		8.59		15.11		12.50		19-May-2017

		Parametric Domestic Equity (Notional)		17,917,470		0.09		2,333,507.28		4.74		10.16		4.69		15.38		15.38		0.62						0.62		18-Jan-2022

		International Equity		1,789,621,370		9.33		86,178,580.36		4.86		9.55		5.38		15.44		15.44		(1.40)		1.71		7.24		4.88		30-Nov-1988

		BlackRock MSCI ACWI Ex US		1,789,621,370		9.33		86,160,857.81		4.86		9.55		5.45		15.55		15.55		(1.32)		1.76		7.25		5.92		31-Aug-2004

		Parametric International Equity (Notional)		0		0.00		17,722.55		0.60		4.25		(1.93)		(0.44)		(0.44)										18-Jan-2022

		Total Fixed Income		2,744,514,483		14.31		78,845,346.81		3.05		5.52		2.66		4.92		4.92		(3.67)		(1.84)		1.70		6.90		31-May-1978

		Traditional Credit		856,566,241		4.47		34,496,920.37		4.04		7.48		3.78		6.47		6.47		(3.97)		(3.05)				(0.14)		09-Jul-2019

		Traditional Credit		820,708,010		4.28		32,307,046.51		4.10		7.58		3.93		6.66		6.66		(3.97)		(3.04)				(0.14)		09-Jul-2019

		Parametric Traditional Credit		35,858,231		0.19		2,189,873.86		3.24		6.21		1.76		9.88		9.88		9.04						9.04		18-Jan-2022

		Total US Government Securities		1,887,948,242		9.85		44,348,426.44		2.43		4.39		1.92		3.94		3.94		(3.15)		(0.45)				1.79		09-Jul-2019

		US Government Securities		1,751,420,211		9.13		40,193,871.40		2.35		4.39		2.10		4.11		4.11		(2.92)		(0.29)				1.90		09-Jul-2019

		Parametric US Government Securities (Notional)		136,528,031		0.71		4,154,555.04		3.06		4.31		(0.50)		(2.85)		(2.85)										18-Jan-2022

		 

		Alternatives		10,433,751,355		54.42		47,620,930.15		0.46		0.70		1.95		3.63		3.63		4.84		12.38		10.92		7.92		30-Sep-2008

		Alternative Credit		1,610,909,953		8.40		39,625,644.27		2.52		3.31		5.89		11.07		11.07		7.42		8.42		7.13		6.44		28-Apr-2017

		Private Equity		3,590,720,525		18.73		(3,849,927.95)		(0.11)		0.07		2.49		5.39		5.39		1.14		16.06		15.72		12.19		31-Dec-2009

		Real Estate		1,943,784,554		10.14		(27,260,892.48)		(1.38)		(1.45)		(1.90)		(7.87)		(7.87)		3.34		7.77		6.21		6.50		31-Dec-2004

		Infrastructure		2,299,594,572		11.99		36,480,171.05		1.61		1.98		2.22		7.54		7.54		10.64		14.26		11.06		4.53		31-Dec-2007

		Natural Resources		988,741,699		5.16		2,625,882.48		0.27		0.24		0.96		1.44		1.44		6.22		5.93		5.84		5.57		02-Dec-2014

		Risk Diversifiers		1,165,903,209		6.08		3,671,507.73		0.32		(0.62)		1.70		2.60		2.60		0.90		2.05		0.11		3.78		31-Jan-2009

		Aspect Core Diversified		86,848,595		0.45		(1,705,334.86)		(1.93)		(5.09)		(5.54)		(1.94)		(1.94)		17.41		13.83				9.93		01-Jun-2020

		Bridgewater Pure Alpha Fund		171,590,255		0.89		(6,481,562.77)		(3.64)		(7.04)		(1.98)		(3.40)		(3.40)		1.57		3.00		1.21		1.41		30-Apr-2018

		Bridgewater Pure Alpha Major Markets Fund		165,420,371		0.86		(6,034,232.33)		(3.52)		(6.45)		(1.72)		(2.50)		(2.50)		2.89		3.24		2.31		2.92		30-Apr-2018

		Fort Global Contrarian Fund		4,128,921		0.02		18,276.83		0.44		2.82		8.47		17.87		17.87		(12.51)		(8.71)		(2.70)		(2.65)		27-Dec-2018

		Windham  Capital		0		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1.14		1.14		(5.54)		(2.35)		0.38		1.58		01-Nov-2012

		Windham Risk Premia Fund		197,696,816		1.03		11,502,668.00		6.18		7.07		7.56		2.60		2.60		4.68		5.48		0.72		(0.41)		01-Feb-2018

		HBK Multi-Strategy Fund		116,203,761		0.61		1,225,925.00		1.07		2.76		6.46		8.80		8.80		5.75						6.48		31-Mar-2021

		Varadero Master Fund		109,999,200		0.57		329,010.57		0.30		0.65		2.56		4.21		4.21		4.88						4.88		03-Jan-2022

		Hudson Bay Fund		107,801,139		0.56		258,103.29		0.24		0.42		2.91		6.12		6.12								5.80		02-Sep-2022

		Farallon Capital Institutional Partners		21,578,982		0.11		232,674.75		1.09		2.86		4.51		7.89		7.89								7.27		29-Dec-2022

		Redwood Master Fund		105,559,229		0.55		4,642,184.07		4.60		6.86		3.71												5.56		31-May-2023

		ISAM Vector		79,075,941		0.41		(316,204.82)		(0.40)		(3.66)		(3.64)												5.43		31-Mar-2023

		Cash Equivalents		52,120,346		0.27		866,778.86		13.71		19.11		31.46		42.18		42.18		19.53		12.72		7.08		3.17		31-Jul-1983

		Cash Account		179,712,254		0.94		722,248.26		0.46		1.36		2.73		5.38		5.38		3.53		2.43		1.10		(0.33)		31-Jul-1983

		Parametric Domestic Equity (Offset)		(7,151,549)		(0.04)		53,152.13		(0.71)		(0.86)		(0.95)		(5.16)		(5.16)		(2.92)						(2.92)		18-Jan-2022

		Parametric International Equity (Offset)		3,093,533		0.02		37,829.77		0.53		0.55		0.16		0.26		0.26		4.64						4.64		18-Jan-2022

		Parametric US Government Securities (Offset)		(123,533,898)		(0.64)		53,548.70		(0.04)		(0.11)		(0.21)		(0.26)		(0.26)		0.13						0.13		18-Jan-2022

		3-Month U.S. Treasury Bill								0.47		1.37		2.70		5.01		5.01		3.22		2.15		1.88		3.51		31-Jul-1983



		Performance shown is  net of manager fees







Risk Composite



		Historical Composite Returns - Monthly

		MainePERS (05877)

		From  January 2009   to   September 2019

		Gross of Fee



		Primary - US Dollar

		Risk Diversifiers (00587711)



		Month and Year		Market Value		Gross Cashflow		Return

		January 2009		523,055,308.10		(54,412.98)		1.53

		February 2009		522,885,618.90		(360,329.77)		0.04

		March 2009		517,820,397.40		(794,929.25)		(0.97)

		April 2009		538,628,813.80		298,491.25		4.02

		May 2009		551,182,034.90		927,788.39		2.33

		June 2009		562,502,537.20		(231.00)		2.05

		July 2009		572,750,941.20		(363,029.78)		1.87

		August 2009		633,584,055.40		49,681,220.73		1.87

		September 2009		638,205,759.70		(18,210.99)		0.73

		October 2009		666,650,817.80		25,051,487.44		0.53

		November 2009		665,834,796.10		(56.00)		(0.12)

		December 2009		668,518,796.20		(308,220.42)		0.45

		January 2010		655,334,406.30		(19,985,873.07)		1.02

		February 2010		581,474,593.90		(75,377,665.59)		0.25

		March 2010		581,444,968.00		(2,734,614.58)		0.46

		April 2010		587,018,894.50		(342,056.48)		1.02

		May 2010		580,677,242.50		(2,166.56)		(1.08)

		June 2010		494,140,581.60		(90,611,090.71)		0.76

		July 2010		195,333,853.20		(299,445,229.00)		0.31

		August 2010		181,516,855.90		(16,298,327.08)		1.36

		September 2010		184,297,477.80		(2,685,822.78)		3.05

		October 2010		174,132,414.70		(10,843,521.04)		0.37

		November 2010		175,256,445.30		(118,165.84)		0.71

		December 2010		169,090,620.50		(10,472,801.25)		2.56

		January 2011		166,786,086.60		(4,515,786.49)		1.31

		February 2011		167,189,260.80		(149.74)		0.24

		March 2011		161,545,082.10		(6,240,113.02)		0.36

		April 2011		417,767,317.04		(217,739,871.26)		1.33

		May 2011		417,125,534.77		(1,478,376.14)		0.20

		June 2011		412,227,201.44		(3,400,063.76)		(0.36)

		July 2011		411,304,832.49		(2,168,537.50)		0.31

		August 2011		404,009,152.44		(3,478,990.09)		(0.93)

		September 2011		374,353,125.68		(25,885,000.00)		(1.00)

		October 2011		376,288,038.94		(3,760,838.99)		1.54

		November 2011		366,126,218.24		(9,873,487.74)		(0.08)

		December 2011		349,930,776.65		(16,300,000.00)		0.03

		January 2012		340,886,586.42		(14,000,003.12)		1.47

		February 2012		312,804,075.13		(33,009,814.42)		1.65

		March 2012		314,650,640.63		0.00		0.59

		April 2012		312,278,142.65		(340,105.09)		(0.65)

		May 2012		301,940,615.17		(2,323,710.92)		(2.59)

		June 2012		309,332,376.75		(745,083.70)		2.70

		July 2012		311,838,943.78		0.00		0.81

		August 2012		309,576,096.56		(5,591,020.21)		1.09

		September 2012		312,650,307.47		0.00		0.99

		October 2012		560,552,343.50		249,843,047.03		(0.74)

		November 2012		541,737,922.76		(23,712,933.26)		0.89

		December 2012		553,440,485.41		0.00		2.16

		January 2013		568,836,355.14		(1,888.66)		2.78

		February 2013		562,847,016.88		(6,855,195.11)		0.15

		March 2013		571,179,985.17		0.00		1.48

		April 2013		582,815,593.44		0.00		2.04

		May 2013		576,859,789.01		(208,746.07)		(0.99)

		June 2013		563,059,502.21		0.00		(2.39)

		July 2013		578,121,873.03		0.00		2.68

		August 2013		568,531,875.57		(1,835.86)		(1.66)

		September 2013		586,267,997.20		(4,297.81)		3.12

		October 2013		601,849,083.35		0.00		2.66

		November 2013		604,693,415.81		(1,854.76)		0.47

		December 2013		609,848,577.89		0.00		0.85

		January 2014		594,670,730.25		(2,460.50)		(2.49)

		February 2014		615,924,005.19		0.00		3.57

		March 2014		620,136,758.13		(47,498.47)		0.69

		April 2014		623,729,080.50		(2,787,290.06)		1.04

		May 2014		633,065,900.43		(913,763.25)		1.65

		June 2014		641,015,258.55		0.00		1.26

		July 2014		632,566,891.69		0.00		(1.32)

		August 2014		642,447,913.58		0.00		1.56

		September 2014		622,334,545.03		0.00		(3.13)

		October 2014		625,336,239.07		0.00		0.48

		November 2014		628,481,451.83		0.00		0.50

		December 2014		616,668,429.25		0.00		(1.88)

		January 2015		620,702,688.43		(18,987.03)		0.66

		February 2015		635,846,221.62		0.00		2.44

		March 2015		622,974,559.36		0.00		(2.02)

		April 2015		631,556,407.69		0.00		1.38

		May 2015		628,901,906.10		0.00		(0.42)

		June 2015		618,547,037.62		0.00		(1.65)

		July 2015		614,693,049.94		0.00		(0.62)

		August 2015		585,868,990.63		0.00		(4.69)

		September 2015		575,843,096.36		(1,600.55)		(1.71)

		October 2015		592,945,518.43		0.00		2.97

		November 2015		590,672,134.32		0.00		(0.38)

		December 2015		583,547,930.19		0.00		(1.21)

		January 2016		564,167,916.42		(9,252.61)		(3.32)

		February 2016		564,387,511.82		(1,494.00)		0.04

		March 2016		587,131,940.47		0.00		4.03

		April 2016		593,164,925.45		(8,741.99)		1.03

		May 2016		592,758,481.92		0.00		(0.07)

		June 2016		596,518,286.40		0.00		0.63

		July 2016		608,028,721.24		0.00		1.93

		August 2016		610,449,761.79		0.00		0.40

		September 2016		615,080,740.58		(1,185.83)		0.76

		October 2016		608,277,922.91		0.00		(1.11)

		November 2016		601,411,828.19		0.00		(1.13)

		December 2016		609,258,616.69		0.00		1.30

		January 2017		622,650,418.38		0.00		2.20

		February 2017		632,697,656.55		0.00		1.61

		March 2017		639,707,393.90		0.00		1.11

		April 2017		646,508,282.30		0.00		1.06

		May 2017		656,377,170.68		0.00		1.53

		June 2017		659,504,102.15		0.00		0.48

		July 2017		674,443,194.65		0.00		2.27

		August 2017		679,326,169.58		0.00		0.72

		September 2017		684,066,470.97		0.00		0.70

		October 2017		695,573,017.36		0.00		1.68

		November 2017		698,586,568.24		0.00		0.43

		December 2017		712,060,497.67		0.00		1.93

		January 2018		893,203,021.70		150,000,000.00		4.37

		February 2018		867,884,014.01		0.00		(2.83)

		March 2018		1,160,698,761.17		300,000,000.00		(0.51)

		April 2018		1,487,606,682.98		325,218,088.67		0.17

		May 2018		1,164,509,294.12		(300,000,000.00)		(1.97)

		June 2018		1,165,667,384.08		0.00		0.10

		July 2018		1,158,288,111.99		(4,284,522.97)		(0.27)

		August 2018		1,157,880,807.15		(3,818.30)		(0.03)

		September 2018		1,151,754,176.87		(4.14)		(0.53)

		October 2018		1,130,352,297.06		0.00		(1.86)

		November 2018		1,142,614,485.16		(586,460.98)		1.14

		December 2018		1,230,604,916.93		100,586,460.98		(1.10)

		January 2019		1,258,425,856.19		0.00		2.26

		February 2019		1,255,967,205.26		0.00		(0.20)

		March 2019		1,258,773,062.31		0.00		0.22

		April 2019		1,265,837,227.21		0.00		0.56

		May 2019		1,255,693,386.33		0.00		(0.80)

		June 2019		1,251,983,778.76		0.00		(0.30)

		July 2019		1,256,662,694.05		0.00		0.37

		August 2019		1,264,323,508.80		0.00		0.61

		September 2019		1,246,606,990.13		0.00		(1.41)				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?





		Disclaimer



		Copyright © 2014 JPMorgan Chase & Co. All rights reserved.

		This report is provided exclusively for the purpose of assisting the customer in monitoring the investment performance of its accounts.  J.P. Morgan is providing a reporting service to the customer to assist it in the management of the accounts and, in doing so, is not acting in a fiduciary capacity for the accounts.  J.P. Morgan has no responsibility for the selection, monitoring or termination of any investment manager with respect to any of the accounts.  The reports are not intended to be considered the rendering of investment advice or in any way to influence any investment decisions or the selection of any investment managers for the accounts.  The customer assumes sole responsibility for its use of the reports.

		This report contains information that is the property of J.P. Morgan and/or its content providers, and is intended for use by the investment officers of our institutional clients. This report may not be copied, published, or used in whole or in part with third-parties for any purposes other than expressly authorized by J.P. Morgan.

		The information furnished in this report may contain data obtained from third-party sources that J.P. Morgan believes to be reliable. However, J.P. Morgan makes no warranty, express or implied, concerning the accuracy or completeness of third-party data. Where J.P. Morgan relies on accounting, pricing and associated security data - or instructions for what accounts comprise composites - by the customer or its third party administrators, J.P. Morgan takes no responsibility for the accuracy of such information.

		Third-party data is the intellectual property of those vendors and is subject to restrictions contained in the licenses, which J.P. Morgan cannot unilaterally change. If the third party supplier adds additional restrictions to data use, J.P. Morgan shall use reasonable efforts to notify the customer of such changes in writing. Customer's continued use of the report after receipt of notice shall constitute customer's acceptance of the revised usage provision.

		The information contained in this report may be subject to change from time to time without prior notice to the Customer, for reasons including, but not limited to, the subsequent restating of accounting information or index returns.

		The information furnished in this report does not constitute the provision of 'financial product advice' as defined under the Corporations Act 2001 (Cth) and does not take into account the financial situation, needs or objectives of individuals in Australia.

		The information furnished in this report is available in New Zealand solely to persons who are wholesale clients for the purposes of the Financial Advisers Act 2008. If you do not meet this criterion, you are not entitled to this report. J.P. Morgan shall not be liable to the customer or any other person for any direct or indirect liability, loss, claim, cost, damage, penalty, fine, obligation or expense of any kind whatsoever suffered or incurred by, or asserted against, the customer or any other person howsoever arising, whether in tort (including negligence), in contract or under statute, directly or indirectly from, or in connection with, the use of this report or report information, for any trading decision.

		The Global Industry Classification Standard ("GICS") was developed by and is the exclusive property and a service mark of Morgan Stanley Capital International Inc. ("MSCI") and Standard's,' a division of The McGraw-Hill Companies, Inc. ("S&P") and is licensed for use by The JPMorgan Chase & Co. and its wholly owned subsidiaries.Neither MSCI, S&P, nor any other party involved in making or compiling the GICS or any GICS classifications makes any express or implied warranties or representations with respect to such standard or classification (or the results to be obtained by the use thereof), and all such parties hereby expressly disclaim all warranties of originality, accuracy, completeness, merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose with respect to any of such standard or classification. Without limiting any of the foregoing, in no event shall MSCI, S&P, any of their affiliates or any third party involved in making or compiling the GICS or any GICS classifications have any liability for any direct, indirect, special, punitive, consequential or any other damages (including lost profits) even if notified of the possibility of such damages.

		Standard and Poor's including its subsidiary corporations ("S&P") is a division of the McGraw-Hill Companies, Inc. Reproduction of S&P Index Alerts in any form is prohibited except with the prior written permission of S&P. Because of the possibility of human or mechanical error by S&P sources, S&P, or others, S&P does not guarantee the accuracy, adequacy, completeness or availability of any information and is not responsible for any errors or omissions or for the results obtained from the use of such information. S&P gives not express or implied warranties, including, but not limited to, any warranties or merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose or use. In no event shall S&P be liable for any indirect, special or consequential damages in connection with subscriber's or others'  use of S&P Index Alerts.The recipient of the credit ratings data  (in any format other than locked, non-manipulable on-screen display) must ensure that a valid and fully paid license with the relevant credit ratings agency is in existence as at the time of receipt and throughout the period during which recipient retains or  uses such credit ratings data.This may contain information obtained from third parties, including ratings from credit ratings agencies such as Standard & Poor's.  Reproduction and distribution of third party content in any form is prohibited except with the prior written permission of the related third party.  Third party content providers do not guarantee the accuracy, completeness, timeliness or availability of any information, including ratings, and are not responsible for any errors or omissions (negligent or otherwise), regardless of the cause, or for the results obtained from the use of such content.THIRD PARTY CONTENT PROVIDERS GIVE NO EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, ANY WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR USE. THIRD PARTY CONTENT PROVIDERS shall not be liable for any direct, indirect, incidental, exemplary, compensatory, punitive, special or consequential damages, costs, expenses, legal fees, or losses (including lost income or profits and opportunity costs OR LOSSES CAUSED BY NEGLIGENCE) in connection with any use of THEIR CONTENT, INCLUDING ratings. Credit ratings are statements of opinions and are not statements of fact or recommendations to purchase, hold or sell securities. They do not address the suitability of securities or the suitability of securities for investment purposes, and should not be relied on as investment advice.Neither JPMorgan Chase & Co nor any of its affiliates, subsidiaries, or third party suppliers (“JPMorgan”) accepts any liability for any losses, costs, claims, damages, liabilities or expenses  (including, without limitation, loss of profits) (collectively, “Losses”) which the recipient may incur as a result of its use of the data or its failure to hold a valid and fully paid license with the relevant credit rating agencies.”

		Copyright MSCI 2014. Unpublished. All Rights Reserved. This information may only be used for your internal use, may not be reproduced or redisseminated in any form and may not be used to create any financial instruments or products or any indices. This information is provided on an "as is" basis and the user of this information assumes the entire risk of any use it may make or permit to be made of this information. Neither MSCI, any of its affiliates or any other person involved in or related to compiling, computing or creating this information makes any express or implied warranties or representations with respect to such information or the results to be obtained by the use thereof, and MSCI, its affiliates and each such other person hereby expressly disclaim all warranties (including, without limitation, all warranties of originality,accuracy, completeness, timeliness, non-infringement, merchantability and  fitness for a particular purpose) with respect to this information. Without limiting any of the foregoing, in no event shall MSCI, any of its affiliates or any other person involved in or related to compiling, computing or creating this information have any liability for any direct, indirect, special, incidental, punitive, consequential or any other damages (including,without limitation, lost profits) even if notified of, or if it might otherwise have anticipated, the possibility of such damages.

		FTSE ® is a trade mark of London Stock Exchange Plc and The Financial Times Limited and is used by FTSE under license. All rights in the FTSE Indices vest in FTSE and/or its licensors. Neither FTSE nor its licensors accept any liability for any errors or omissions in the FTSE Indices or underlying data.

		The Industry Classification Benchmark is a joint product of FTSE International Limited and Dow Jones & Company, Inc. and has been licensed for use. "FTSE" is a trade and service mark of London Stock Exchange and The Financial Times Limited."Dow Jones" and "DJ" are trade and service marks of Dow Jones  Inc. FTSE and Dow Jones & Company do not accept any liability to any person for any loss or damage arising out of any error or omission in the ICB.

		The Dow Jones Wilshire IndexesSMare calculated, distributed and marketed by Dow Jones & Company, Inc. pursuant to an agreement between Dow Jones and Wilshire and have been licensed for use. All content of the Dow Jones Wilshire IndexesSMSM© 2011 Dow Jones & Company, Inc. and Wilshire Associates Incorporated.

		Frank Russell Company ("FRC") is the source and owner of the Russell Index data contained or reflected in this material and all trademarks and copyrights related thereto. The presentation may contain confidential information and unauthorized use, disclosure, copying, dissemination or redistribution is strictly prohibited. This is a USER presentation of the Russell Index data. Frank Russell Company is not responsible for the formatting or configuration of this material or for any inaccuracy in USER's presentation thereof.

		The Merrill Lynch Indices are used with permission. Copyright 2011, Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith Incorporated. All rights reserved. The Merrill Lynch Indices may not be copied, used, or distributed without Merrill Lynch's prior written approval. Merrill Lynch does not guarantee the quality, accuracy and/or completeness of the Merrill Lynch indices or any data included therein or derived therefrom and shall not be liable to any third party in connection with their use. © UBS 2011. All rights reserved. The name UBS Global Convertible Bond Index and the names of the related UBS AG sub-indices (together the “UBS Indices”) are proprietary to UBS AG (“UBS”). UBS and MACE Advisers Ltd (the UBS Global Convertible Bond Index Calculation Agent) are together the “Index Parties”.

		© IPD (Investment Property Databank Ltd.) 2011 All rights conferred by law of copyright, by virtue of international copyright conventions and all other intellectual property laws are reserved by IPD. No part of the Mercer / IPD Australian Pooled Property Fund Index - Wholesale Core may be reproduced or transmitted, in any form or by any means, without the prior written consent of IPD. This index is neither appropriate nor authorized by IPD for use as a benchmark for portfolio or manager performance, or as the basis for any business decision. IPD gives no warranty or representation that the use of this information will achieve any particular result for you. Neither Mercer nor IPD has any liability for any losses, damages, costs or expenses suffered by any person as a result of any reliance on this information.

		The NZX indices referred to in this report are the property of NZX Limited ("NZX"). Any adaptation, reproduction or transmittance of the data or contents of the NZX indices in any form or by any means other than for private use is prohibited without the prior written permission of NZX. NZX and its affiliates, directors, officers, agents or employees do not make any warranty of any kind, either express or implied, as to the accuracy of the content of the NZX indices or fitness for a particular purpose or use. NZX hereby disclaims all liability to the maximum extent permitted by law in relation to the NZX indices. Neither NZX, its subsidiary companies, nor their directors, officers, agents or employees shall, under any circumstances, be liable to any person for any direct, indirect, consequential, incidental, special or punitive damages, howsoever arising (whether in negligence or otherwise), out of or in connection with the content, any omission from the content, any use of the content or any actions taken or reliance by any person thereon.

		Barclays Capital is the source of its respective indices.                                                           DAX indices are registered trademarks of Deutsche Borse AG.                                                                  Fixed income risk characteristics provided by BlackRock Solutions.                                                                  Trust Universe Comparison Service ® and TUCS ®.

		Citigroup is the source of its respective indices.                                                                         © TSX Copyright 2014 TSX Inc. All Rights Reserved.                                                                                          Hang Seng Indexes Company Limited is the source of its respective indices.

		The calculation of Value-at-Risk requires numerous assumptions that should be kept in mind when interpreting it. These limitations include but are not limited to the following: VaR measures may not appropriately convey the magnitude of sudden and unexpected extreme events, historical data that forms the basis of VaR may fail to predict content and future market volatility,and our VaR methodology does not fully reflect the effects of market illiquidity (the inability to sell or hedge a position over a relatively long period) and does not incorporate credit risk events that may affect its value.

		The information furnished in this report may be based in part on services provided by Algorithmics (U.S.), Inc. and/or its affiliates ("Algorithmics"). Algorithmics does not make any express or implied warranty or representation regarding its services or contributions to this report, including any warranty of originality, accuracy, completeness, merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose, nor shall its services or contributions to this report be construed as providing any financial advice, auditing, accounting, appraisal, regulatory or compliance services. Algorithmics is not responsible for the data or assumptions that are processed through Algorithmics' services nor can Algorithmics guarantee the accuracy or validity of data received from third parties that enables the service to generate the information contained in this report. In no event shall Algorithmics have any liability for any direct, indirect, special, punitive, consequential or any other damages arising out or relating to its services or contributions to this report, or your reliance thereon. By accepting this report, the recipient is agreeing to the foregoing limitations on Algorithmics' responsibility and liability. Please review this report carefully. The contents of this report will be considered correct and the recipient will be taken to have read, accepted and acknowledged the correctness and accuracy of this report, if no error is reported by the recipient within 3 business days of the issue of this report.





AA

		Asset Allocation ($ Millions)

																																										CHANGE POLICY WEIGHTS IF TARGETS CHANGE!!								Range

		Asset Class						$		%																Check Colors														MainePERS Portfolio		Interim Policy Target		Policy Variance		Min		Max		Min		Max



				Domestic Equity				$2,986.8		15.6%																Domestic Equity										MC42016 		ERROR:#NAME?		15.6%		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		15.0%		35.0%

				International Equity				$1,789.6		9.3%																International Equity										MC42017 		ERROR:#NAME?		9.3%		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		15.0%		30.0%

				Traditional Credit				$856.6		4.5%																Fixed Income										MC42037 		Traditional Credit
(5.0%)		4.5%		5.0%		-0.5%		15.0%		30.0%		20.0%		35.0%

				Alternative Credit				$1,610.9		8.4%																Alternative Credit												Alternative Credit
(10.0%)		8.4%		10.0%		-1.6%		-3.0%		0.0%		0.0%		15.0%

				Monetary Hedge				$1,888.0		9.8%																Monetary Hedge												Monetary Hedge
(10.0%)		9.8%		10.0%		-0.2%

				Infrastructure				$2,299.6		12.0%																Infrastructure										MC42020 		Infrastructure
(10.0%)		12.0%		10.0%		2.0%		-10.0%		5.0%		0.0%		15.0%

				Real Estate				$1,943.8		10.1%																Real Estate										MC63274		Real Estate
(10.0%)		10.1%		10.0%		0.1%		-5.0%		5.0%		5.0%		15.0%

				Private Equity				$3,590.7		18.7%																Private Equity										MC42018 		Private Equity
(12.5%)		18.7%		12.5%		6.2%		-12.5%		2.5%		0.0%		15.0%

				Natural Resources				$988.7		5.2%																Natural Resources										MC42021 		Natural Resources
(5.0%)		5.2%		5.0%		0.2%		-5.0%		0.0%		0.0%		5.0%

				Total Co-Invest 				$00.0		0.0%																Total Co-Invest 												Total Co-Invest 
(.0%)		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

				Risk Diversifiers				$1,165.9		6.1%																Risk Diversifiers												Risk Diversifiers
(7.5%)		6.1%		7.5%		-1.4%		-7.5%		2.5%				10.0%

				Cash Equivalents				$52.1		0.3%																Cash Equivalents										MC42190		Cash Equivalents
(0%)		0.3%		0.0%		0.3%		0.0%		2.0%		0.0%		2%



		Total						$19,172.7		100.0%																										MC42019 		TRUE		100.0%		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?









		Relative Weights vs. Policy Targets																																		12/31/23		US ACWI WEIGHT 		ERROR:#NAME?

tc={4FD1F324-B938-440E-A946-912337FD3312}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    from MSCI report (CADA was slighly different)

																																						INT ACWI WEIGHT		ERROR:#NAME?



																																				CI8401		ERROR:#NAME?

																																				G42		ERROR:#NAME?

tc={30478692-662C-4390-BF20-F48FF88C2201}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    This is the US GEO Exposure



																																				ERROR:#NAME?















				Note: Interim Policy Target allocation in parentheses.









				Total Fixed Income																38										6/30/17

				Total US Government Securities																18.5

																				46																240,221,643

																				19								Infra		ENCAP ENERGY CAPITAL FUND VIII CO-INVESTORS		10,003,643.61		4.16%		10,003,648

																				38								PE		KELSO HAMMER CO-INVESTMENT, L.P.		35,685,953.00		14.86%		35,685,969		$121,324,388.0

																				21								Infra		KKR PROJECT ATLANTA COMMON STOCK EUR		28,607,096.83		11.91%		28,607,110		0.63%

																												PE		MAINEPERS-SUMMIT PARADIGM CO-INVESTMENT		23,566,680.00		9.81%		23,566,691		8.99%

								TRUE		TRUE		TRUE																PE		RCAF VI CIV XXXII, L.P.		15,500,055.00		6.45%		15,500,062

								$0.00																				PE		KKR PLATINUM CO-INVEST LP COMMON STOCK USD		6,479,197.00		2.70%		6,479,200

																												PE		KKR EPICOR CO-INVEST		10,050,000.00		4.18%		10,050,005

																												PE 		Summit Highland		15,000,000.00		6.24%		15,000,007

																												Infra		BROOKFIELD INFRASTRUCTURE NTS CO-INVESTMENT 		15,042,448.32		6.26%		15,042,455

																												Infra		GIP GAS NATURAL CO-INVESTMENT COMMON STOCK EUR 		26,157,416.72		10.89%		26,157,429

										280																		PE 		ONEX PARKDEAN CO-INVEST LP		10,057,031.00		4.19%		10,057,036

										543																		NR		PAINE SCHWARTZ PARTNERS TROTTER CO-INVESTMENT		14,999,747.00		6.24%		14,999,754

										823																		Infra		STONEPEAK CLAREMONT CO-INVEST		18,838,035.00		7.84%		18,838,043

																												Infra		ARCLIGHT GREAT RIVER HYDRO CO-INVESTMENT		10,129,373.39		4.22%		10,129,378

																														US DOLLARS		104,858.00		0.04%		104,858

																														JP Morgan US Govt MMF Agency Shares		108.31		0.00%		108



																																240,221,643.18

																																0.00		100.00%



																												Cash		JPM US Govt MMF Agency Shares		116.66



																														as of 9/30/16













Domestic Equity	International Equity	Traditional Credit	Alternative Credit	Monetary Hedge	Infrastructure	Real Estate	Private Equity	Natural Resources	Risk Diversifiers	Cash Equivalents	2986778371.6700001	1789621369.8199999	856566240.83000004	1610909952.76	1887948242.4100001	2299594571.5900002	1943784554.01	3590720525.0999999	988741698.75	1165903208.6400001	52120345.810000002	



#NAME?	#NAME?	Traditional Credit
(5.0%)	Alternative Credit
(10.0%)	Monetary Hedge
(10.0%)	Infrastructure
(10.0%)	Real Estate
(10.0%)	Private Equity
(12.5%)	Natural Resources
(5.0%)	Risk Diversifiers
(7.5%)	Cash Equivalents
(0%)	0	0	-5.3236253300833411E-3	-1.5978924713089315E-2	-1.5292933403619619E-3	1.9941160148583673E-2	1.3829904484674999E-3	6.2283093668135364E-2	1.5703193512757382E-3	-1.4189374860739505E-2	2.7184682121920334E-3	



Directions

-Drop in JPM pages and name accordingly
-Update formulas D5-D15 with correct date (can do ctl-F and replace)
-Check checks
CHANGE ACWI WEIGHT EVERY QUARTER



Sheet3

		Asset Allocation ($ Millions)



		Asset Class						$		%



				Domestic Equity				$00.0		ERROR:#DIV/0!

				International Equity				$00.0		ERROR:#DIV/0!

				Private Equity				$00.0		ERROR:#DIV/0!

				Fixed Income				$00.0		ERROR:#DIV/0!

				Alternative Credit				$00.0		ERROR:#DIV/0!

				Infrastructure				$00.0		ERROR:#DIV/0!

				Real Estate				$00.0		ERROR:#DIV/0!

				Natural Resources				$00.0		ERROR:#DIV/0!

				Total Co-Invest 				$00.0		ERROR:#DIV/0!

				Risk Diversifiers				$00.0		ERROR:#DIV/0!

				Cash Equivalents				$00.0		ERROR:#DIV/0!



		Total						$00.0		ERROR:#DIV/0!























































































Domestic Equity	International Equity	Traditional Credit	Alternative Credit	Monetary Hedge	Infrastructure	Real Estate	Private Equity	Natural Resources	Risk Diversifiers	Cash Equivalents	2986778371.6700001	1789621369.8199999	856566240.83000004	1610909952.76	1887948242.4100001	2299594571.5900002	1943784554.01	3590720525.0999999	988741698.75	1165903208.6400001	52120345.810000002	Growth

[VALUE]
Credit [VALUE]
Hard Assets
[VALUE]
Risk Diversifiers
[VALUE]
Monetary Hedge
[VALUE]
Growth	Risk Diversifiers	Hard Assets	Credit	Monetary Hedge	0.51908955586479899	0	0.3245966579191627	0.12757274718873293	2.5507533795396102E-2	Monetray Hedge   
7.5%

Growth	Risk Diversifiers	Hard Assets	Credit	Monetary Hedge	0.51908955586479899	0	0.3245966579191627	0.12757274718873293	2.5507533795396102E-2	

Sheet4

		Asset Allocation ($ Millions)



		Asset Class						$		%

																																				Domestic Equity				$   2,497,603,779		17%

				Growth				8,367,120,266.6		51.9%																										International Equity				$   2,081,073,718		14%

				Risk Diversifiers				$00.0		0.0%																										Fixed Income				$   2,380,312,413		16%				0.52		0.083149727

				Hard Assets				$5,232.1		32.5%																0.2728944699		- 0								Alternative Credit				$   492,740,985		3%				0.48

				Credit				$2,056.3		12.8%																25.97891467										Infrastructure				$   1,765,696,541		12%

				Monetary Hedge				$411.2		2.6%																										Real Estate				$   1,393,864,148		9%

				Cash Equivalents				$52.1		0.3%																										Private Equity				$   2,240,053,234		15%

		Total						$16,118.8		1.00																										Natural Resources				$   707,646,859		5%

				Hard Assets						26.0																										Total Co-Invest 				$   - 0		0%

				Risk Diversifiers						8.4																										Risk Diversifiers				$   1,251,983,779		8%

				Credit						11.6																										Cash Equivalents				$   74,971,848		1%



		Relative Weights vs. Policy Targets																								TIP		8.31497212

																												3.3101083538

																												11.6250804738























				Note: Interim Policy Target allocation in parentheses. Other includes Windham and GMO.





Hard Assets
26.1%



Growth	Risk Diversifiers	Hard Assets	Credit	Monetary Hedge	Cash Equivalents	0.51908955586479899	0	0.3245966579191627	0.12757274718873293	2.5507533795396102E-2	3.2335052319092446E-3	

#NAME?	#NAME?	Traditional Credit
(5.0%)	Alternative Credit
(10.0%)	Monetary Hedge
(10.0%)	Infrastructure
(10.0%)	Real Estate
(10.0%)	Private Equity
(12.5%)	Natural Resources
(5.0%)	Risk Diversifiers
(7.5%)	Cash Equivalents
(0%)	0	0	-5.3236253300833411E-3	-1.5978924713089315E-2	-1.5292933403619619E-3	1.9941160148583673E-2	1.3829904484674999E-3	6.2283093668135364E-2	1.5703193512757382E-3	-1.4189374860739505E-2	2.7184682121920334E-3	





Asset Class Perf

		For Index Fcn				For Index Fcn						Checks (should = ~0%)								YTD		1 Year				QTD		QTD

		AC				BM						12		3						MainePERS		Index				MainePERS		Index						YTD VA		QTD VA				JUST CHANGE THIS LOGICAL!

		Domestic Equity				Domestic Equity Benchmark		CI12942		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Domestic Equity		Domestic Equity		25.8		26.0				12.0		12.1						-0.13		-0.06				TRAILING ONE YEAR (TRUE) OR CYTD (FALSE)?												TRUE 

		International Equity				MSCI ACWI ex USA ND		CI8402		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		International Equity		International Equity		15.4		15.6				9.5		9.8						-0.18		-0.21

		Traditional Credit				Traditional Credit Benchmark		CI187		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Traditional Credit		Traditional Credit		6.5		6.6				7.5		7.6

		  Total Alternative Credit				Alternative Credit Benchmark (1Qtr Lag)				CI21545		ERROR:#NAME?				Alternative Credit*		Alternative Credit		11.1		11.5				3.3		2.0

						Custom Government FI Benchmark										Monetary Hedge		Total US Government Securities		3.9		3.9				4.4		4.7

		  Total Infrastructure 				CA Infrastructure Median (1Qtr Lag)		1.600		CI1672		ERROR:#NAME?				Infrastructure*		Infrastructure		7.5		8.6				2.0		1.2						-1.09		0.78

		  Total Real Estate 				NCREIF Property (1Qtr Lag)										Real Estate*		Real Estate		-7.9		-8.4		ERROR:#NAME?		-1.4		-1.4						---		---

		  Total Private Equity 				Private Equity Benchmark (1 Qtr Lag)										Private Equity*		Private Equity		5.4		24.1				0.1		-2.5						-18.68		2.60

		  Total Natural Resources		3/31/19		CA Natural Resources Median (1Qtr Lag)										Natural Resources*		Natural Resources		1.4		8.5				0.2		3.8						-7.05		-3.54

		  Total Co-Invest				DJ US Total Stock Market TR + 3%										Total Co-Invest 		Total Co-Invest 		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A				ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		Risk Diversifiers		CI21105		Risk Diversifiers Benchmark										Risk Diversifiers		Risk Diversifiers		2.6		10.0				-0.6		4.2

		Total Fund Composite				MainePERS Policy Index										Total Fund Composite		Total Fund Composite		8.2		12.8				3.8		4.5						-4.5		-0.7

						check naming convention on BMs,sometimes changes on report				CPI Trailing 1 year		1.600

										CPI QTD		1.200

		6/30/18

		4/1/18



		6/30/18

		12

		3















						MONTHS FORMULA: DO NOT CHANGE



		6/30/18

		ERROR				ERROR:#NAME?



														HARD ENTER		HARD ENTER		Total Assets ex RL&C 8/31/11 Allocation		21.3				13.9				7.1				19.5				15.3				12.7

































																																																										Check Colors



																																																										Domestic Equity

																																																										International Equity

																																																										Fixed Income

																																																										Alternative Credit

																																																										Infrastructure

																																																										Real Estate

																																																										Private Equity

																																																										Natural Resources



																																																										Risk Diversifiers

																																																										Cash Equivalents



Calendar Year-to-Date

January 1, 2023 - December 31st, 2023

MainePERS	Domestic Equity 	International Equity 	Traditional Credit 	Alternative Credit* 	Monetary Hedge 	Infrastructure* 	Real Estate* 	Private Equity* 	Natural Resources* 	Risk Diversifiers 	Total Fund Composite 	25.831499999999998	15.435009000000001	6.4696550000000004	11.072996	3.944782	7.5446660000000003	-7.8681539999999996	5.3919689999999996	1.435718	2.5955789999999999	8.2489629999999998	Index	Domestic Equity 	International Equity 	Traditional Credit 	Alternative Credit* 	Monetary Hedge 	Infrastructure* 	Real Estate* 	Private Equity* 	Natural Resources* 	Risk Diversifiers 	Total Fund Composite 	25.959764	15.61594	6.582878	11.536018	3.8954	8.6311630000000008	-8.3951840000000004	24.076215999999999	8.4850630000000002	10.039382	12.775871	Returns (%)



Quarter-to-Date

October 1st, 2023 - December 31st, 2023

MainePERS	Domestic Equity 	International Equity 	Traditional Credit 	Alternative Credit* 	Monetary Hedge 	Infrastructure* 	Real Estate* 	Private Equity* 	Natural Resources* 	Risk Diversifiers 	Total Fund Composite 	12.015689999999999	9.5476899999999993	7.4808199999999996	3.3058800000000002	4.3884400000000001	1.9822200000000001	-1.4481299999999999	6.5640000000000004E-2	0.24428	-0.61517999999999995	3.7896399999999999	Index	Domestic Equity 	International Equity 	Traditional Credit 	Alternative Credit* 	Monetary Hedge 	Infrastructure* 	Real Estate* 	Private Equity* 	Natural Resources* 	Risk Diversifiers 	Total Fund Composite 	12.07185	9.7546800000000005	7.6455000000000002	1.99438	4.7109899999999998	1.2	-1.37	-2.5300600000000002	3.78	4.2077600000000004	4.5363800000000003	Returns (%)



Directions

1) Drop in new JPM performance pages, naming the summary page  with the date and "a" and the detailed page "b" 
2) In green formulas, control search and  replace for "12/31/16a" and replace with "3/31/16a"
3) In orange formulas, control search and  replace for "12/31/16b" and replace with "3/31/16b"
4) manually update yellow natural resource  1 yr benchmark, QTD is 0
5) update date in yellow box on left 
6) proof cause this file is dicey

Risk Diversifiers Composite from JP morgan



Total Assets Perf

























																																				=ctl F and replace the dates





																																				=manually update

										Q4 2023		CYTD		Trailing 
1-Year		Trailing 
3-Year		Trailing 
5-Year		Since 1st Full Quarter
(2Q '77)														UNMERGE ROW 8 ON PERFORMANCE SHEET TO INDEX

				Total Fund Composite						3.8		8.2		8.2		7.5		9.2		9.5

				Policy Benchmark						4.5		12.8		12.8		7.1		9.5		9.4

				Value Added						(0.7)		(4.5)		(4.5)		0.4		(0.2)		0.0

																																		UNMERGE ROW 8 ON PERFORMANCE SHEET TO INDEX

																																		Total Fund Composite				MainePERS Policy Index

																																		Total Fund Composite

Bryden Nugent: To update these, find the monthly JPM performance report for last 3 months, and copy and paste monthly return into "performance data" sheet
				Policy Benchmark

																										QTD						Q4 2023		3.79		6		4.54

																										YTD						CYTD		8.25		8		12.78

																1.05		5.49		6.90						1 Year						Trailing 
1-Year		8.25		9		12.78

																1.57		5.51		6.55						3 Year						Trailing 
3-Year		7.47		11		7.09

																										5 Year						Trailing 
5-Year		9.21		12		9.45

																																Since 1st Full Quarter
(2Q '77)		9.47		13		9.44







Total Portfolio Performance

Total Fund Composite	Q4 2023	CYTD	Trailing 
1-Year	Trailing 
3-Year	Trailing 
5-Year	Since 1st Full Quarter
(2Q '77)	3.7896399999999999	8.2489629999999998	8.2489629999999998	7.470091	9.2101950000000006	9.4700000000000006	Policy Benchmark	Q4 2023	CYTD	Trailing 
1-Year	Trailing 
3-Year	Trailing 
5-Year	Since 1st Full Quarter
(2Q '77)	4.5363800000000003	12.775871	12.775871	7.0923119999999997	9.4543400000000002	9.44	Returns (%)





Performance Data

				Total Fund Composite		MainePERS Policy Index		US Equity		US Benchmark		Int Equity		Int Benchmark		FI		FI Benchmark		Infra		Infra Benchmark		RE		RE Benchmark		PE		PE Benchmark		NR		NR Benchmark		Other		Other Benchmark		Cash		Cash Benchmark

		1/31/77		0		-

		2/28/77		-1.51525		-

		3/31/77		0.2045		-1.2303

		4/30/77		1.28218

Bryden Nugent: First cells included in since inception return (since it's the first full qtr)		0.6653

		5/31/77		-1.08676		-1.1277

		6/30/77		4.10833		5.1084

		7/31/77		-1.02505		-1.337

		8/31/77		-0.13		-1.295

		9/30/77		0.26833		0.2637

		10/31/77		-1.61		-3.8304

		11/30/77		2.04801		4.4544

		12/31/77		1.10299		0.849

		1/31/78		-2.309		-5.5306

		2/28/78		-0.01		-1.0006

		3/31/78		1.505		3.4445

		4/30/78		3.791		8.2736

		5/31/78		0.61001		2.3773

		6/30/78		0.21299		-1.0906

		7/31/78		3.159		4.236

		8/31/78		2.979		3.39

		9/30/78		-0.921		-0.361

		10/31/78		-4.624		-6.6631

		11/30/78		1.71		2.2487

		12/31/78		1.056		0.642

		1/31/79		2.362		3.4085

		2/28/79		-1.766		-1.3758

		3/31/79		3.461		4.1738

		4/30/79		0.85199		0.5217

		5/31/79		0.044		0.0348

		6/30/79		3.21		3.7361

		7/31/79		0.95599		0.7133

		8/31/79		3.418		3.506

		9/30/79		0.365		-0.0433

		10/31/79		-4.864		-6.3774

		11/30/79		5.37901		4.7263

		12/31/79		2.029		1.6673

		1/31/80		2.073		3.1662

		2/29/80		-2.864		-1.9925

		3/31/80		-5.50001		-7.0661

		4/30/80		6.56601		6.932

		5/31/80		4.254		5.275

		6/30/80		2.845		2.9539

		7/31/80		3.875		3.3413

		8/31/80		0.38399		0.2286

		9/30/80		2.042		1.3778

		10/31/80		1.582		1.2956

		11/30/80		7.441		6.9415

		12/31/80		-0.99		-1.628

		1/31/81		-3.743		-2.6607

		2/28/81		0.73701		0.2394

		3/31/81		4.412		4.0099

		4/30/81		-0.994		-1.6177

		5/31/81		1.795		2.0916

		6/30/81		-1.221		-0.5271

		7/31/81		-0.456		-0.9055

		8/31/81		-4.273		-4.1433

		9/30/81		-3.423		-4.1156

		10/31/81		5.659		5.7828

		11/30/81		5.496		5.7499

		12/31/81		-2.718		-2.9246

		1/31/82		-0.56299		-1.4999

		2/28/82		-1.422		-2.6428

		3/31/82		-0.244		-0.1455

		4/30/82		3.737		3.6075

		5/31/82		-1.773		-1.0105

		6/30/82		-1.282		-2.014

		7/31/82		1.27		0.4524

		8/31/82		8.218		8.9891

		9/30/82		2.641		2.4833

		10/31/82		8.572		8.7724

		11/30/82		4.033		3.1931

		12/31/82		0.79201		1.5779

		1/31/83		1.715		2.5968

		2/28/83		3.532		3.0014

		3/31/83		1.956		2.3248

		4/30/83		5.237		5.5616

		5/31/83		-1.25		0.3443

		6/30/83		3.263		2.4267

		7/31/83		-3.654		-2.7582

		8/31/83		-0.394		0.6261

		9/30/83		2.024		2.188

		10/31/83		-1.818		-1.4315

		11/30/83		2.575		2.1482

		12/31/83		-0.352		-0.5422

		1/31/84		-1.8		-0.1809

		2/29/84		-3.909		-2.4992

		3/31/84		0.945		0.49

		4/30/84		0.206		0.1314

		5/31/84		-3.832		-4.2067

		6/30/84		2.929		1.935

		7/31/84		0.867		0.6503

		8/31/84		6.455		7.0024

		9/30/84		-0.068		0.9903

		10/31/84		1.712		1.6809

		11/30/84		-0.151		0.1394

		12/31/84		2.148		1.9708

		1/31/85		5.741		5.2316

		2/28/85		-0.617		0.0508

		3/31/85		0.587		0.844

		4/30/85		0.901		0.8361

		5/31/85		5.38		5.203

		6/30/85		1.55		1.4306

		7/31/85		-0.065		-0.1339

		8/31/85		0.539		0.7068

		9/30/85		-1.85		-1.6335

		10/31/85		3.37		3.184

		11/30/85		4.461		4.5451

		12/31/85		3.803		3.67

		1/31/86		1.008		0.8172

		2/28/86		5.622		5.521

		3/31/86		4.578		4.1217

		4/30/86		-0.463		-0.1067

		5/31/86		2.039		1.825

		6/30/86		1.46		1.9015

		7/31/86		-2.793		-2.8085

		8/31/86		4.415		4.6449

		9/30/86		-4.612		-4.6885

		10/31/86		3.227		3.3618

		11/30/86		1.543		1.4287

		12/31/86		-1.055		-1.1628

		1/31/87		6.92		7.2343

		2/28/87		3.326		2.8451

		3/31/87		0.496		1.04

		4/30/87		-1.837		-2.0476

		5/31/87		0.115		0.1515

		6/30/87		2.675		3.1003

		7/31/87		2.35		2.5406

		8/31/87		2.04		2.0389

		9/30/87		-1.602		-2.0183

		10/31/87		-11.797		-12.1378

		11/30/87		-3.063		-3.9099

		12/31/87		4.047		4.8513

		1/31/88		2.819		3.8461

		2/29/88		3.429		3.2825

		3/31/88		-1.15		-1.2759

		4/30/88		0.402		0.438

		5/31/88		-0.504		-0.1232

		6/30/88		3.084		3.8366

		7/31/88		-0.438		-0.5899

		8/31/88		-0.923		-1.3672

		9/30/88		2.451		3.028

		10/31/88		1.386		1.6668

		11/30/88		-0.914		-1.0692

		12/31/88		1.183		1.0923

		1/31/89		3.263		3.8152

		2/28/89		-0.706		-0.9058

		3/31/89		1.136		1.28

		4/30/89		2.908		3.235

		5/31/89		2.669		2.8033

		6/30/89		0.624		0.8182

		7/31/89		4.722		5.2667

		8/31/89		0.758		0.5017

		9/30/89		0.215		0.3749

		10/31/89		-0.862		-0.8007

		11/30/89		1.346		1.5352

		12/31/89		0.8657		1.2627

		1/31/90		-3.44692		-4.2179

		2/28/90		ERROR:#NAME?		0.5584																				ERROR:#NAME?

		3/31/90		ERROR:#NAME?		0.7336																				ERROR:#NAME?

		4/30/90		ERROR:#NAME?		-1.7375																				ERROR:#NAME?

		5/31/90		ERROR:#NAME?		6.2615																				ERROR:#NAME?

		6/30/90		ERROR:#NAME?		0.3084																				ERROR:#NAME?

		7/31/90		ERROR:#NAME?		0.0919																				ERROR:#NAME?

		8/31/90		ERROR:#NAME?		-5.7147																				ERROR:#NAME?

		9/30/90		ERROR:#NAME?		-3.2651																				ERROR:#NAME?

		10/31/90		ERROR:#NAME?		0.6674																				ERROR:#NAME?

		11/30/90		ERROR:#NAME?		3.727																				ERROR:#NAME?

		12/31/90		ERROR:#NAME?		2.1775																				ERROR:#NAME?

		1/31/91		ERROR:#NAME?		2.9216																				ERROR:#NAME?

		2/28/91		ERROR:#NAME?		4.57																				ERROR:#NAME?

		3/31/91		ERROR:#NAME?		1.3806																				ERROR:#NAME?

		4/30/91		ERROR:#NAME?		0.6061																				ERROR:#NAME?

		5/31/91		ERROR:#NAME?		2.2564																				ERROR:#NAME?

		6/30/91		ERROR:#NAME?		-2.614																				ERROR:#NAME?

		7/31/91		ERROR:#NAME?		3.1512																				ERROR:#NAME?

		8/31/91		ERROR:#NAME?		1.9955																				ERROR:#NAME?

		9/30/91		ERROR:#NAME?		0.3896																				ERROR:#NAME?

		10/31/91		ERROR:#NAME?		1.3627																				ERROR:#NAME?

		11/30/91		ERROR:#NAME?		-1.9521																				ERROR:#NAME?

		12/31/91		ERROR:#NAME?		6.8072																				ERROR:#NAME?

		1/31/92		ERROR:#NAME?		-0.809																				ERROR:#NAME?

		2/29/92		ERROR:#NAME?		0.5437																				ERROR:#NAME?

		3/31/92		ERROR:#NAME?		-2.1227																				ERROR:#NAME?

		4/30/92		ERROR:#NAME?		0.925																				ERROR:#NAME?

		5/31/92		ERROR:#NAME?		1.5965																				ERROR:#NAME?

		6/30/92		ERROR:#NAME?		-1.0551																				ERROR:#NAME?

		7/31/92		ERROR:#NAME?		2.4267																				ERROR:#NAME?

		8/31/92		ERROR:#NAME?		-0.1184																				ERROR:#NAME?

		9/30/92		ERROR:#NAME?		0.7622																				ERROR:#NAME?

		10/31/92		ERROR:#NAME?		-0.4494																				ERROR:#NAME?

		11/30/92		ERROR:#NAME?		2.1059																				ERROR:#NAME?

		12/31/92		ERROR:#NAME?		1.4362																				ERROR:#NAME?

		1/31/93		ERROR:#NAME?		1.347																				ERROR:#NAME?

		2/28/93		ERROR:#NAME?		1.1807																				ERROR:#NAME?

		3/31/93		ERROR:#NAME?		2.3128																				ERROR:#NAME?

		4/30/93		ERROR:#NAME?		-0.1682																				ERROR:#NAME?

		5/31/93		ERROR:#NAME?		1.8228																				ERROR:#NAME?

		6/30/93		ERROR:#NAME?		0.7714																				ERROR:#NAME?

		7/31/93		ERROR:#NAME?		0.5594																				ERROR:#NAME?

		8/31/93		ERROR:#NAME?		3.1474																				ERROR:#NAME?

		9/30/93		ERROR:#NAME?		-0.0226																				ERROR:#NAME?

		10/31/93		ERROR:#NAME?		1.2898																				ERROR:#NAME?

		11/30/93		ERROR:#NAME?		-2.024																				ERROR:#NAME?

		12/31/93		ERROR:#NAME?		1.8341																				ERROR:#NAME?

		1/31/94		ERROR:#NAME?		2.9391																				ERROR:#NAME?

		2/28/94		ERROR:#NAME?		-1.8295																				ERROR:#NAME?

		3/31/94		ERROR:#NAME?		-3.6521																				ERROR:#NAME?

		4/30/94		ERROR:#NAME?		0.6028																				ERROR:#NAME?

		5/31/94		ERROR:#NAME?		0.4303																				ERROR:#NAME?

		6/30/94		ERROR:#NAME?		-1.2821																				ERROR:#NAME?

		7/31/94		ERROR:#NAME?		2.3545																				ERROR:#NAME?

		8/31/94		ERROR:#NAME?		2.4942																				ERROR:#NAME?

		9/30/94		ERROR:#NAME?		-1.8556																				ERROR:#NAME?

		10/31/94		ERROR:#NAME?		1.1211																				ERROR:#NAME?

		11/30/94		ERROR:#NAME?		-2.3941																				ERROR:#NAME?

		12/31/94		ERROR:#NAME?		1.007																				ERROR:#NAME?

		1/31/95		ERROR:#NAME?		1.4707																				ERROR:#NAME?

		2/28/95		ERROR:#NAME?		2.8999																				ERROR:#NAME?

		3/31/95		ERROR:#NAME?		2.1842																				ERROR:#NAME?

		4/30/95		ERROR:#NAME?		2.1705																				ERROR:#NAME?

		5/31/95		ERROR:#NAME?		3.1021																				ERROR:#NAME?

		6/30/95		ERROR:#NAME?		1.7096																				ERROR:#NAME?

		7/31/95		ERROR:#NAME?		2.5934																				ERROR:#NAME?

		8/31/95		ERROR:#NAME?		0.5801																				ERROR:#NAME?

		9/30/95		ERROR:#NAME?		2.4897																				ERROR:#NAME?

		10/31/95		ERROR:#NAME?		-0.2565																				ERROR:#NAME?

		11/30/95		ERROR:#NAME?		2.9869																				ERROR:#NAME?

		12/31/95		ERROR:#NAME?		1.7717																				ERROR:#NAME?

		1/31/96		ERROR:#NAME?		1.6557																				ERROR:#NAME?

		2/29/96		ERROR:#NAME?		0.2282																				ERROR:#NAME?

		3/31/96		ERROR:#NAME?		0.4881																				ERROR:#NAME?

		4/30/96		ERROR:#NAME?		1.3075																				ERROR:#NAME?

		5/31/96		ERROR:#NAME?		1.1055																				ERROR:#NAME?

		6/30/96		ERROR:#NAME?		0.1824																				ERROR:#NAME?

		7/31/96		ERROR:#NAME?		-2.8804																				ERROR:#NAME?

		8/31/96		ERROR:#NAME?		1.562																				ERROR:#NAME?

		9/30/96		ERROR:#NAME?		3.6201																				ERROR:#NAME?

		10/31/96		ERROR:#NAME?		1.4741																				ERROR:#NAME?

		11/30/96		ERROR:#NAME?		4.3969																				ERROR:#NAME?

		12/31/96		ERROR:#NAME?		-1.055																				ERROR:#NAME?

		1/31/97		ERROR:#NAME?		2.4549																				ERROR:#NAME?

		2/28/97		ERROR:#NAME?		0.2365																				ERROR:#NAME?

		3/31/97		ERROR:#NAME?		-2.6238																				ERROR:#NAME?

		4/30/97		ERROR:#NAME?		2.8331																				ERROR:#NAME?

		5/31/97		ERROR:#NAME?		4.5723																				ERROR:#NAME?

		6/30/97		ERROR:#NAME?		3.3237																				ERROR:#NAME?

		7/31/97		ERROR:#NAME?		5.0849																				ERROR:#NAME?

		8/31/97		ERROR:#NAME?		-2.9817																				ERROR:#NAME?

		9/30/97		ERROR:#NAME?		4.0999																				ERROR:#NAME?

		10/31/97		ERROR:#NAME?		-1.8514																				ERROR:#NAME?

		11/30/97		ERROR:#NAME?		1.7154																				ERROR:#NAME?

		12/31/97		ERROR:#NAME?		1.4135																				ERROR:#NAME?

		1/31/98		ERROR:#NAME?		1.082																				ERROR:#NAME?

		2/28/98		ERROR:#NAME?		4.2748																				ERROR:#NAME?

		3/31/98		ERROR:#NAME?		2.9831																				ERROR:#NAME?

		4/30/98		ERROR:#NAME?		0.8716																				ERROR:#NAME?

		5/31/98		ERROR:#NAME?		-1.1346																				ERROR:#NAME?

		6/30/98		ERROR:#NAME?		2.0524																				ERROR:#NAME?

		7/31/98		ERROR:#NAME?		-0.9176																				ERROR:#NAME?

		8/31/98		ERROR:#NAME?		-8.548																				ERROR:#NAME?

		9/30/98		ERROR:#NAME?		3.9888																				ERROR:#NAME?

		10/31/98		ERROR:#NAME?		4.5537																				ERROR:#NAME?

		11/30/98		ERROR:#NAME?		3.9099																				ERROR:#NAME?

		12/31/98		ERROR:#NAME?		3.6619																				ERROR:#NAME?

		1/31/99		ERROR:#NAME?		2.0091																				ERROR:#NAME?

		2/28/99		ERROR:#NAME?		-2.7253																				ERROR:#NAME?

		3/31/99		ERROR:#NAME?		2.778																				ERROR:#NAME?

		4/30/99		ERROR:#NAME?		3.1646																				ERROR:#NAME?

		5/31/99		ERROR:#NAME?		-2.0826																				ERROR:#NAME?

		6/30/99		ERROR:#NAME?		3.0529																				ERROR:#NAME?

		7/31/99		ERROR:#NAME?		-1.348																				ERROR:#NAME?

		8/31/99		ERROR:#NAME?		-0.4175																				ERROR:#NAME?

		9/30/99		ERROR:#NAME?		-0.7266																				ERROR:#NAME?

		10/31/99		ERROR:#NAME?		3.7441																				ERROR:#NAME?

		11/30/99		ERROR:#NAME?		2.2016																				ERROR:#NAME?

		12/31/99		ERROR:#NAME?		4.8939																				ERROR:#NAME?

		1/31/00		ERROR:#NAME?		-2.9302																				ERROR:#NAME?

		2/29/00		ERROR:#NAME?		1.925																				ERROR:#NAME?

		3/31/00		ERROR:#NAME?		3.9002																				ERROR:#NAME?

		4/30/00		ERROR:#NAME?		-3.4467																				ERROR:#NAME?

		5/31/00		ERROR:#NAME?		-2.0788																				ERROR:#NAME?

		6/30/00		ERROR:#NAME?		3.5217																				ERROR:#NAME?

		7/31/00		ERROR:#NAME?		-1.2384																				ERROR:#NAME?

		8/31/00		ERROR:#NAME?		4.2035																				ERROR:#NAME?

		9/30/00		ERROR:#NAME?		-2.844																				ERROR:#NAME?

		10/31/00		ERROR:#NAME?		-1.2526																				ERROR:#NAME?

		11/30/00		ERROR:#NAME?		-5.0789																				ERROR:#NAME?

		12/31/00		ERROR:#NAME?		2.048																				ERROR:#NAME?

		1/31/01		ERROR:#NAME?		2.7109																				ERROR:#NAME?

		2/28/01		ERROR:#NAME?		-5.6239																				ERROR:#NAME?

		3/31/01		ERROR:#NAME?		-4.2558																				ERROR:#NAME?

		4/30/01		ERROR:#NAME?		4.9811																				ERROR:#NAME?

		5/31/01		ERROR:#NAME?		0.2832																				ERROR:#NAME?

		6/30/01		ERROR:#NAME?		-1.2882																				ERROR:#NAME?

		7/31/01		ERROR:#NAME?		-0.3782																				ERROR:#NAME?

		8/31/01		ERROR:#NAME?		-3.0002																				ERROR:#NAME?

		9/30/01		ERROR:#NAME?		-5.6771																				ERROR:#NAME?

		10/31/01		ERROR:#NAME?		2.4234																				ERROR:#NAME?

		11/30/01		ERROR:#NAME?		4.0276																				ERROR:#NAME?

		12/31/01		ERROR:#NAME?		0.8712																				ERROR:#NAME?

		1/31/02		ERROR:#NAME?		-0.9807																				ERROR:#NAME?

		2/28/02		ERROR:#NAME?		-0.5836																				ERROR:#NAME?

		3/31/02		ERROR:#NAME?		2.4147																				ERROR:#NAME?

		4/30/02		ERROR:#NAME?		-1.6719																				ERROR:#NAME?

		5/31/02		ERROR:#NAME?		-0.1406																				ERROR:#NAME?

		6/30/02		ERROR:#NAME?		-3.8654																				ERROR:#NAME?

		7/31/02		ERROR:#NAME?		-5.0758																				ERROR:#NAME?

		8/31/02		ERROR:#NAME?		0.8843																				ERROR:#NAME?

		9/30/02		ERROR:#NAME?		-6.0418																				ERROR:#NAME?

		10/31/02		ERROR:#NAME?		4.4702																				ERROR:#NAME?

		11/30/02		ERROR:#NAME?		3.7242																				ERROR:#NAME?

		12/31/02		ERROR:#NAME?		-2.5326																				ERROR:#NAME?

		1/31/03		ERROR:#NAME?		-1.7596																				ERROR:#NAME?

		2/28/03		ERROR:#NAME?		-0.667																				ERROR:#NAME?

		3/31/03		ERROR:#NAME?		0.2363																				ERROR:#NAME?

		4/30/03		ERROR:#NAME?		5.8193																				ERROR:#NAME?

		5/31/03		ERROR:#NAME?		4.6657																				ERROR:#NAME?

		6/30/03		ERROR:#NAME?		1.1398																				ERROR:#NAME?

		7/31/03		ERROR:#NAME?		0.4748																				ERROR:#NAME?

		8/31/03		ERROR:#NAME?		1.8968																				ERROR:#NAME?

		9/30/03		ERROR:#NAME?		0.7968																				ERROR:#NAME?

		10/31/03		ERROR:#NAME?		3.7751																				ERROR:#NAME?

		11/30/03		ERROR:#NAME?		1.1441																				ERROR:#NAME?

		12/31/03		ERROR:#NAME?		3.7879																				ERROR:#NAME?

		1/31/04		ERROR:#NAME?		1.884																				ERROR:#NAME?

		2/29/04		ERROR:#NAME?		2.1354																				ERROR:#NAME?

		3/31/04		ERROR:#NAME?		0.2708																				ERROR:#NAME?

		4/30/04		ERROR:#NAME?		-4.3376																				ERROR:#NAME?

		5/31/04		ERROR:#NAME?		1.7432																				ERROR:#NAME?

		6/30/04		ERROR:#NAME?		1.5309																				ERROR:#NAME?

		7/31/04		ERROR:#NAME?		-2.2425																				ERROR:#NAME?

		8/31/04		ERROR:#NAME?		1.8487																				ERROR:#NAME?

		9/30/04		ERROR:#NAME?		1.4384																				ERROR:#NAME?

		10/31/04		ERROR:#NAME?		1.5146																				ERROR:#NAME?

		11/30/04		ERROR:#NAME?		3.3511																				ERROR:#NAME?

		12/31/04		ERROR:#NAME?		3.7636																				ERROR:#NAME?

		1/31/05		ERROR:#NAME?		-1.3264																				ERROR:#NAME?

		2/28/05		ERROR:#NAME?		1.6283																				ERROR:#NAME?

		3/31/05		ERROR:#NAME?		-1.0713																				ERROR:#NAME?

		4/30/05		ERROR:#NAME?		-0.6522																				ERROR:#NAME?

		5/31/05		ERROR:#NAME?		2.4501																				ERROR:#NAME?

		6/30/05		ERROR:#NAME?		0.9843																				ERROR:#NAME?

		7/31/05		ERROR:#NAME?		1.4588																				ERROR:#NAME?

		8/31/05		ERROR:#NAME?		0.9739																				ERROR:#NAME?

		9/30/05		ERROR:#NAME?		0.9035																				ERROR:#NAME?

		10/31/05		ERROR:#NAME?		-2.1778																				ERROR:#NAME?

		11/30/05		ERROR:#NAME?		2.6655																				ERROR:#NAME?

		12/31/05		ERROR:#NAME?		1.7644																				ERROR:#NAME?

		1/31/06		ERROR:#NAME?		2.8087																				ERROR:#NAME?

		2/28/06		ERROR:#NAME?		0.1374																				ERROR:#NAME?

		3/31/06		ERROR:#NAME?		-0.14																				ERROR:#NAME?

		4/30/06		ERROR:#NAME?		0.8446																				ERROR:#NAME?

		5/31/06		ERROR:#NAME?		-2.2456																				ERROR:#NAME?

		6/30/06		ERROR:#NAME?		0.2043																				ERROR:#NAME?

		7/31/06		ERROR:#NAME?		1.0112																				ERROR:#NAME?

		8/31/06		ERROR:#NAME?		2.6972																				ERROR:#NAME?

		9/30/06		ERROR:#NAME?		1.1558																				ERROR:#NAME?

		10/31/06		ERROR:#NAME?		2.5353																				ERROR:#NAME?

		11/30/06		ERROR:#NAME?		2.3956																				ERROR:#NAME?

		12/31/06		ERROR:#NAME?		-0.2652																				ERROR:#NAME?

		1/31/07		ERROR:#NAME?		1.0997																				ERROR:#NAME?

		2/28/07		ERROR:#NAME?		0.244																				ERROR:#NAME?

		3/31/07		ERROR:#NAME?		0.7155																				ERROR:#NAME?

		4/30/07		ERROR:#NAME?		2.9064																				ERROR:#NAME?

		5/31/07		ERROR:#NAME?		1.7117																				ERROR:#NAME?

		6/30/07		ERROR:#NAME?		-0.9676																				ERROR:#NAME?

		7/31/07		ERROR:#NAME?		-0.5918																				ERROR:#NAME?

		8/31/07		ERROR:#NAME?		0.6466																				ERROR:#NAME?

		9/30/07		ERROR:#NAME?		3.6226																				ERROR:#NAME?

		10/31/07		ERROR:#NAME?		2.3722																				ERROR:#NAME?

		11/30/07		ERROR:#NAME?		-1.708																				ERROR:#NAME?

		12/31/07		ERROR:#NAME?		-0.6231																				ERROR:#NAME?

		1/31/08		ERROR:#NAME?		-3.453																				ERROR:#NAME?

		2/29/08		ERROR:#NAME?		-0.4259																				ERROR:#NAME?

		3/31/08		ERROR:#NAME?		-0.6789																				ERROR:#NAME?

		4/30/08		ERROR:#NAME?		2.8837																				ERROR:#NAME?

		5/31/08		ERROR:#NAME?		1.3649																				ERROR:#NAME?

		6/30/08		ERROR:#NAME?		-4.9417																				ERROR:#NAME?

		7/31/08		ERROR:#NAME?		-1.22604																				ERROR:#NAME?

		8/31/08		ERROR:#NAME?		0.03478																				ERROR:#NAME?

		9/30/08		ERROR:#NAME?		-8.29397																				ERROR:#NAME?

		10/31/08		ERROR:#NAME?		-15.1929																				ERROR:#NAME?

		11/30/08		ERROR:#NAME?		-4.33502																				ERROR:#NAME?

		12/31/08		ERROR:#NAME?		3.5661																				ERROR:#NAME?

		1/31/09		ERROR:#NAME?		-4.84842																				ERROR:#NAME?

		2/28/09		ERROR:#NAME?		-6.27135																				ERROR:#NAME?

		3/31/09		ERROR:#NAME?		5.50678																				ERROR:#NAME?

		4/30/09		ERROR:#NAME?		7.25003																				ERROR:#NAME?

		5/31/09		ERROR:#NAME?		5.69484																				ERROR:#NAME?

		6/30/09		ERROR:#NAME?		-0.22604																				ERROR:#NAME?

		7/31/09		ERROR:#NAME?		5.55651																				ERROR:#NAME?

		8/31/09		ERROR:#NAME?		2.58952																				ERROR:#NAME?

		9/30/09		ERROR:#NAME?		2.99162																				ERROR:#NAME?

		10/31/09		ERROR:#NAME?		-0.88149																				ERROR:#NAME?

		11/30/09		ERROR:#NAME?		3.19169																				ERROR:#NAME?

		12/31/09		ERROR:#NAME?		0.94228																				ERROR:#NAME?

		1/31/10		ERROR:#NAME?		-1.84808																				ERROR:#NAME?

		2/28/10		ERROR:#NAME?		1.08991																				ERROR:#NAME?

		3/31/10		ERROR:#NAME?		3.79975																				ERROR:#NAME?

		4/30/10		ERROR:#NAME?		1.0679																				ERROR:#NAME?

		5/31/10		ERROR:#NAME?		-5.21265																				ERROR:#NAME?

		6/30/10		ERROR:#NAME?		-1.69941																				ERROR:#NAME?

		7/31/10		ERROR:#NAME?		4.92004																				ERROR:#NAME?

		8/31/10		ERROR:#NAME?		-1.87556																				ERROR:#NAME?

		9/30/10		ERROR:#NAME?		5.93293																				ERROR:#NAME?

		10/31/10		ERROR:#NAME?		2.82549																				ERROR:#NAME?

		11/30/10		ERROR:#NAME?		-1.0538																				ERROR:#NAME?

		12/31/10		ERROR:#NAME?		4.38307																				ERROR:#NAME?

		1/31/11		ERROR:#NAME?		1.03754																				ERROR:#NAME?

		2/28/11		ERROR:#NAME?		2.04119																				ERROR:#NAME?

		3/31/11		ERROR:#NAME?		0.5234																				ERROR:#NAME?

		4/30/11		ERROR:#NAME?		2.846215484																				ERROR:#NAME?

		5/31/11		ERROR:#NAME?		-0.828152851																				ERROR:#NAME?

		6/30/11		ERROR:#NAME?		-0.736689197																				ERROR:#NAME?

		7/31/11		ERROR:#NAME?		-0.327340642																				ERROR:#NAME?

		8/31/11		ERROR:#NAME?		-4.046958082																				ERROR:#NAME?

		9/30/11		ERROR:#NAME?		-5.38712313																				ERROR:#NAME?

		10/31/11		ERROR:#NAME?		7.184454213																				ERROR:#NAME?

		11/30/11		ERROR:#NAME?		-1.398195867																				ERROR:#NAME?

		12/31/11		ERROR:#NAME?		0.433746798																				ERROR:#NAME?

		1/31/12		ERROR:#NAME?		4.059208563																				ERROR:#NAME?

		2/29/12		ERROR:#NAME?		3.020212643																				ERROR:#NAME?

		3/31/12		ERROR:#NAME?		0.679791048																				ERROR:#NAME?

		4/30/12		ERROR:#NAME?		-0.246415024																				ERROR:#NAME?

		5/31/12		ERROR:#NAME?		-4.982435851																				ERROR:#NAME?

		6/30/12		ERROR:#NAME?		3.162628039																				ERROR:#NAME?

		7/31/12		ERROR:#NAME?		1.235878702																				ERROR:#NAME?

		8/31/12		ERROR:#NAME?		1.430649193																				ERROR:#NAME?

		9/30/12		ERROR:#NAME?		2.229715624																				ERROR:#NAME?

		10/31/12		ERROR:#NAME?		-0.3064																				ERROR:#NAME?

		11/30/12		ERROR:#NAME?		0.83373																				ERROR:#NAME?

		12/31/12		ERROR:#NAME?		1.476888277																				ERROR:#NAME?

		1/31/13		ERROR:#NAME?		2.709217626																				ERROR:#NAME?

		2/28/13		ERROR:#NAME?		0.184909215																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		3/31/13		ERROR:#NAME?		1.402600398																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		4/30/13		ERROR:#NAME?		1.793772958																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		5/31/13		ERROR:#NAME?		-0.860500216																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		6/30/13		ERROR:#NAME?		-2.129714951																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		7/31/13		ERROR:#NAME?		2.930038387																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		8/31/13		ERROR:#NAME?		-1.375400942																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		9/30/13		ERROR:#NAME?		3.412954906																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		10/31/13		ERROR:#NAME?		2.394628085																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		11/30/13		ERROR:#NAME?		0.799727601																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		12/31/13		ERROR:#NAME?		1.026893038																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		1/31/14		ERROR:#NAME?		-1.773998958																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		2/28/14		ERROR:#NAME?		2.848847011																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		3/31/14		ERROR:#NAME?		0.328261859																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		4/30/14		ERROR:#NAME?		0.63258389																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		5/31/14		ERROR:#NAME?		1.496539134																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		6/30/14		ERROR:#NAME?		1.537372944																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		7/31/14		ERROR:#NAME?		-0.871463279																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		8/31/14		ERROR:#NAME?		1.480307823																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		9/30/14		ERROR:#NAME?		-1.907951742																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		10/31/14		ERROR:#NAME?		0.708147897																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		11/30/14		ERROR:#NAME?		0.623033423																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		12/31/14		ERROR:#NAME?		-0.882398576																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		1/31/15		ERROR:#NAME?		-0.342183697																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		2/28/15		ERROR:#NAME?		2.883589723																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		3/31/15		ERROR:#NAME?		-0.463302123																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		4/30/15		ERROR:#NAME?		1.521563323																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		5/31/15		ERROR:#NAME?		-0.014725152																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		6/30/15		ERROR:#NAME?		-0.887172401																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		7/31/15		ERROR:#NAME?		0.478790319																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		8/31/15		ERROR:#NAME?		-3.774948621																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		9/30/15		ERROR:#NAME?		-1.570612521																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		10/31/15		ERROR:#NAME?		4.139385922																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		11/30/15		ERROR:#NAME?		-0.313143641																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		12/31/15		ERROR:#NAME?		-0.69977393																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		1/31/16		ERROR:#NAME?		-3.033488528																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		2/29/16		ERROR:#NAME?		-0.117277602																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		3/31/16		ERROR:#NAME?		4.742831401																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		4/30/16		ERROR:#NAME?		0.881109624																				ERROR:#NAME?		MP186999		ERROR:#NAME?

		5/31/16		ERROR:#NAME?		0.15634232																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		6/30/16		ERROR:#NAME?		0.436664902																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		7/31/16		ERROR:#NAME?		2.332672535																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		8/31/16		ERROR:#NAME?		0.204507442																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		9/30/16		ERROR:#NAME?		0.854276748																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		10/31/16		ERROR:#NAME?		-0.920169319																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		11/30/16		ERROR:#NAME?		0.501377023																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		12/31/16		ERROR:#NAME?		1.495287048																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		1/31/17		ERROR:#NAME?		1.398614452																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		2/28/17		ERROR:#NAME?		1.486428309																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		3/31/17		ERROR:#NAME?		1.03138443																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		4/30/17		ERROR:#NAME?		0.87636017																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		5/31/17		ERROR:#NAME?		1.047591412																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		6/30/17		ERROR:#NAME?		0.58206995																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		7/31/17		ERROR:#NAME?		1.445301079																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		8/31/17		ERROR:#NAME?		0.338307649																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		9/30/17		ERROR:#NAME?		1.426600021																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		10/31/17		0.854071103		1.194232647																				ERROR:#NAME?

		11/30/17		0.78		1.2																				ERROR:#NAME?

		12/31/17		1.9340097612		1.364647503																				ERROR:#NAME?

		1/31/18		2.246956458		2.729553222																				ERROR:#NAME?

		2/28/18		-1.9170216673		-2.222802																				ERROR:#NAME?

		3/31/18		1.2202820704		-0.677444876																				ERROR:#NAME?

		4/30/18		0.3848179603		0.40142973

		5/31/18		-0.0518919315		0.625959542

		6/30/18		0.6205123005		0.459732658

		7/31/18		0.8471986869		1.583174268

		8/31/18		0.2992464409		0.999722596

		9/30/18		1.5650032077		0.752013348

		10/31/18		-2.5226288412		-3.768014425

		11/30/18		0.60		0.85

		12/31/18		-0.812327		-3.075942

		1/31/19		2.856221		4.37205

		2/28/19		0.851959		1.595949

		3/31/19		0.972651		0.788153

		4/30/19		1.11		1.89

		5/31/19		-1.84		-2.68

		6/30/19		3.8		4.24

		7/31/19		-0.03		0.34

		8/31/19		-0.53		-0.36

		9/30/19		1.61		1.59

		10/31/19		1.079083		0.947899

		11/30/19		0.589534		0.861773

		12/31/19		2.118801		1.778287

		1/31/20		-0.282796		0.011198

		2/29/20		2.41		2.25

		3/31/20		-3.012898		-2.913812

		4/30/20		3.070773		3.2249

		5/31/20		1.363894		1.886327

		6/30/20		-1.601069		-4.11

		7/31/20		2.137971		2.0065

		8/31/20		2.050918		1.98931

		9/30/20		1.253515		3.33

		10/31/20		-0.926566		-0.76915

		11/30/20		4.451993		4.37074

		12/31/20		4.383608		4.08209

		1/31/21		0.009113		-0.06915

		2/28/21		0.705583		0.65061

		3/31/21		3.81319		4.49206

		4/30/21		2.226583		1.54582

		5/31/21		0.656131		0.66353

		6/30/21		3.169864		2.37091

		7/31/21		0.315515		0.35026

		8/31/21		0.688737		0.77856

		9/30/21		1.828198		1.2343

		10/31/21		1.649567		1.67216

		11/30/21		-1.028464		-0.86432

		12/31/21		4.028434		2.49613

		1/31/22		-1.848743		-1.93067

		2/28/22		-0.715199		-0.77989

		3/31/22		2.747111		3.44007

		4/30/22		-2.77		-3.03

		5/31/22		0.25		0.11

		6/30/22		-1.647247		-2.28262

		7/31/22		1.894759		2.80668

		8/31/22		-1.41904		-1.55901

		9/30/22		-3.514709		-6.29575

		10/31/22		1.458072		2.02241

		11/30/22		2.388108		3.06517

		12/31/22		-0.686053		-1.65841

		1/31/23		2.306918		2.86178

		2/28/23		-0.995409		-1.23843

		3/31/23		1.036811		2.86501

		4/30/23		0.617728		0.54425

		5/31/23		-0.648283		-0.60095

		6/30/23		2.301741		3.26267

		7/31/23		1.033486		1.275977

		8/31/23		-0.932144		-1.083112

		9/30/23		-0.474759		-0.140048

		10/31/23		-0.976463		-1.23598

		11/30/23		2.772453		3.632406

		12/31/23		1.985598		2.134656

		QTD		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		CYTD		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Trailing 1		8.21		12.78		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Trailing 3		7.46		7.09

		Trailing 5		10.27		10.63

		1st Full Q

Bryden Nugent: remember to keep top cell cell locked (not drag down)
		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?





Disclaimer





		Disclaimer



		Copyright © 2014 JPMorgan Chase & Co. All rights reserved.

		This report is provided exclusively for the purpose of assisting the customer in monitoring the investment performance of its accounts.  J.P. Morgan is providing a reporting service to the customer to assist it in the management of the accounts and, in doing so, is not acting in a fiduciary capacity for the accounts.  J.P. Morgan has no responsibility for the selection, monitoring or termination of any investment manager with respect to any of the accounts.  The reports are not intended to be considered the rendering of investment advice or in any way to influence any investment decisions or the selection of any investment managers for the accounts.  The customer assumes sole responsibility for its use of the reports.

		This report contains information that is the property of J.P. Morgan and/or its content providers, and is intended for use by the investment officers of our institutional clients. This report may not be copied, published, or used in whole or in part with third-parties for any purposes other than expressly authorized by J.P. Morgan.

		The information furnished in this report may contain data obtained from third-party sources that J.P. Morgan believes to be reliable. However, J.P. Morgan makes no warranty, express or implied, concerning the accuracy or completeness of third-party data. Where J.P. Morgan relies on accounting, pricing and associated security data - or instructions for what accounts comprise composites - by the customer or its third party administrators, J.P. Morgan takes no responsibility for the accuracy of such information.

		Third-party data is the intellectual property of those vendors and is subject to restrictions contained in the licenses, which J.P. Morgan cannot unilaterally change. If the third party supplier adds additional restrictions to data use, J.P. Morgan shall use reasonable efforts to notify the customer of such changes in writing. Customer's continued use of the report after receipt of notice shall constitute customer's acceptance of the revised usage provision.

		The information contained in this report may be subject to change from time to time without prior notice to the Customer, for reasons including, but not limited to, the subsequent restating of accounting information or index returns.

		The information furnished in this report does not constitute the provision of 'financial product advice' as defined under the Corporations Act 2001 (Cth) and does not take into account the financial situation, needs or objectives of individuals in Australia.

		The information furnished in this report is available in New Zealand solely to persons who are wholesale clients for the purposes of the Financial Advisers Act 2008. If you do not meet this criterion, you are not entitled to this report. J.P. Morgan shall not be liable to the customer or any other person for any direct or indirect liability, loss, claim, cost, damage, penalty, fine, obligation or expense of any kind whatsoever suffered or incurred by, or asserted against, the customer or any other person howsoever arising, whether in tort (including negligence), in contract or under statute, directly or indirectly from, or in connection with, the use of this report or report information, for any trading decision.

		The Global Industry Classification Standard ("GICS") was developed by and is the exclusive property and a service mark of Morgan Stanley Capital International Inc. ("MSCI") and Standard's,' a division of The McGraw-Hill Companies, Inc. ("S&P") and is licensed for use by The JPMorgan Chase & Co. and its wholly owned subsidiaries.Neither MSCI, S&P, nor any other party involved in making or compiling the GICS or any GICS classifications makes any express or implied warranties or representations with respect to such standard or classification (or the results to be obtained by the use thereof), and all such parties hereby expressly disclaim all warranties of originality, accuracy, completeness, merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose with respect to any of such standard or classification. Without limiting any of the foregoing, in no event shall MSCI, S&P, any of their affiliates or any third party involved in making or compiling the GICS or any GICS classifications have any liability for any direct, indirect, special, punitive, consequential or any other damages (including lost profits) even if notified of the possibility of such damages.

		Standard and Poor's including its subsidiary corporations ("S&P") is a division of the McGraw-Hill Companies, Inc. Reproduction of S&P Index Alerts in any form is prohibited except with the prior written permission of S&P. Because of the possibility of human or mechanical error by S&P sources, S&P, or others, S&P does not guarantee the accuracy, adequacy, completeness or availability of any information and is not responsible for any errors or omissions or for the results obtained from the use of such information. S&P gives not express or implied warranties, including, but not limited to, any warranties or merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose or use. In no event shall S&P be liable for any indirect, special or consequential damages in connection with subscriber's or others'  use of S&P Index Alerts.The recipient of the credit ratings data  (in any format other than locked, non-manipulable on-screen display) must ensure that a valid and fully paid license with the relevant credit ratings agency is in existence as at the time of receipt and throughout the period during which recipient retains or  uses such credit ratings data.This may contain information obtained from third parties, including ratings from credit ratings agencies such as Standard & Poor's.  Reproduction and distribution of third party content in any form is prohibited except with the prior written permission of the related third party.  Third party content providers do not guarantee the accuracy, completeness, timeliness or availability of any information, including ratings, and are not responsible for any errors or omissions (negligent or otherwise), regardless of the cause, or for the results obtained from the use of such content.THIRD PARTY CONTENT PROVIDERS GIVE NO EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, ANY WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR USE. THIRD PARTY CONTENT PROVIDERS shall not be liable for any direct, indirect, incidental, exemplary, compensatory, punitive, special or consequential damages, costs, expenses, legal fees, or losses (including lost income or profits and opportunity costs OR LOSSES CAUSED BY NEGLIGENCE) in connection with any use of THEIR CONTENT, INCLUDING ratings. Credit ratings are statements of opinions and are not statements of fact or recommendations to purchase, hold or sell securities. They do not address the suitability of securities or the suitability of securities for investment purposes, and should not be relied on as investment advice.Neither JPMorgan Chase & Co nor any of its affiliates, subsidiaries, or third party suppliers (“JPMorgan”) accepts any liability for any losses, costs, claims, damages, liabilities or expenses  (including, without limitation, loss of profits) (collectively, “Losses”) which the recipient may incur as a result of its use of the data or its failure to hold a valid and fully paid license with the relevant credit rating agencies.”

		Copyright MSCI 2014. Unpublished. All Rights Reserved. This information may only be used for your internal use, may not be reproduced or redisseminated in any form and may not be used to create any financial instruments or products or any indices. This information is provided on an "as is" basis and the user of this information assumes the entire risk of any use it may make or permit to be made of this information. Neither MSCI, any of its affiliates or any other person involved in or related to compiling, computing or creating this information makes any express or implied warranties or representations with respect to such information or the results to be obtained by the use thereof, and MSCI, its affiliates and each such other person hereby expressly disclaim all warranties (including, without limitation, all warranties of originality,accuracy, completeness, timeliness, non-infringement, merchantability and  fitness for a particular purpose) with respect to this information. Without limiting any of the foregoing, in no event shall MSCI, any of its affiliates or any other person involved in or related to compiling, computing or creating this information have any liability for any direct, indirect, special, incidental, punitive, consequential or any other damages (including,without limitation, lost profits) even if notified of, or if it might otherwise have anticipated, the possibility of such damages.

		FTSE ® is a trade mark of London Stock Exchange Plc and The Financial Times Limited and is used by FTSE under license. All rights in the FTSE Indices vest in FTSE and/or its licensors. Neither FTSE nor its licensors accept any liability for any errors or omissions in the FTSE Indices or underlying data.

		The Industry Classification Benchmark is a joint product of FTSE International Limited and Dow Jones & Company, Inc. and has been licensed for use. "FTSE" is a trade and service mark of London Stock Exchange and The Financial Times Limited."Dow Jones" and "DJ" are trade and service marks of Dow Jones  Inc. FTSE and Dow Jones & Company do not accept any liability to any person for any loss or damage arising out of any error or omission in the ICB.

		The Dow Jones Wilshire IndexesSMare calculated, distributed and marketed by Dow Jones & Company, Inc. pursuant to an agreement between Dow Jones and Wilshire and have been licensed for use. All content of the Dow Jones Wilshire IndexesSMSM© 2011 Dow Jones & Company, Inc. and Wilshire Associates Incorporated.

		Frank Russell Company ("FRC") is the source and owner of the Russell Index data contained or reflected in this material and all trademarks and copyrights related thereto. The presentation may contain confidential information and unauthorized use, disclosure, copying, dissemination or redistribution is strictly prohibited. This is a USER presentation of the Russell Index data. Frank Russell Company is not responsible for the formatting or configuration of this material or for any inaccuracy in USER's presentation thereof.

		The Merrill Lynch Indices are used with permission. Copyright 2011, Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith Incorporated. All rights reserved. The Merrill Lynch Indices may not be copied, used, or distributed without Merrill Lynch's prior written approval. Merrill Lynch does not guarantee the quality, accuracy and/or completeness of the Merrill Lynch indices or any data included therein or derived therefrom and shall not be liable to any third party in connection with their use. © UBS 2011. All rights reserved. The name UBS Global Convertible Bond Index and the names of the related UBS AG sub-indices (together the “UBS Indices”) are proprietary to UBS AG (“UBS”). UBS and MACE Advisers Ltd (the UBS Global Convertible Bond Index Calculation Agent) are together the “Index Parties”.

		© IPD (Investment Property Databank Ltd.) 2011 All rights conferred by law of copyright, by virtue of international copyright conventions and all other intellectual property laws are reserved by IPD. No part of the Mercer / IPD Australian Pooled Property Fund Index - Wholesale Core may be reproduced or transmitted, in any form or by any means, without the prior written consent of IPD. This index is neither appropriate nor authorized by IPD for use as a benchmark for portfolio or manager performance, or as the basis for any business decision. IPD gives no warranty or representation that the use of this information will achieve any particular result for you. Neither Mercer nor IPD has any liability for any losses, damages, costs or expenses suffered by any person as a result of any reliance on this information.

		The NZX indices referred to in this report are the property of NZX Limited ("NZX"). Any adaptation, reproduction or transmittance of the data or contents of the NZX indices in any form or by any means other than for private use is prohibited without the prior written permission of NZX. NZX and its affiliates, directors, officers, agents or employees do not make any warranty of any kind, either express or implied, as to the accuracy of the content of the NZX indices or fitness for a particular purpose or use. NZX hereby disclaims all liability to the maximum extent permitted by law in relation to the NZX indices. Neither NZX, its subsidiary companies, nor their directors, officers, agents or employees shall, under any circumstances, be liable to any person for any direct, indirect, consequential, incidental, special or punitive damages, howsoever arising (whether in negligence or otherwise), out of or in connection with the content, any omission from the content, any use of the content or any actions taken or reliance by any person thereon.

		Barclays Capital is the source of its respective indices.                                                           DAX indices are registered trademarks of Deutsche Borse AG.                                                                  Fixed income risk characteristics provided by BlackRock Solutions.                                                                  Trust Universe Comparison Service ® and TUCS ®.

		Citigroup is the source of its respective indices.                                                                         © TSX Copyright 2014 TSX Inc. All Rights Reserved.                                                                                          Hang Seng Indexes Company Limited is the source of its respective indices.

		The calculation of Value-at-Risk requires numerous assumptions that should be kept in mind when interpreting it. These limitations include but are not limited to the following: VaR measures may not appropriately convey the magnitude of sudden and unexpected extreme events, historical data that forms the basis of VaR may fail to predict content and future market volatility,and our VaR methodology does not fully reflect the effects of market illiquidity (the inability to sell or hedge a position over a relatively long period) and does not incorporate credit risk events that may affect its value.

		The information furnished in this report may be based in part on services provided by Algorithmics (U.S.), Inc. and/or its affiliates ("Algorithmics"). Algorithmics does not make any express or implied warranty or representation regarding its services or contributions to this report, including any warranty of originality, accuracy, completeness, merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose, nor shall its services or contributions to this report be construed as providing any financial advice, auditing, accounting, appraisal, regulatory or compliance services. Algorithmics is not responsible for the data or assumptions that are processed through Algorithmics' services nor can Algorithmics guarantee the accuracy or validity of data received from third parties that enables the service to generate the information contained in this report. In no event shall Algorithmics have any liability for any direct, indirect, special, punitive, consequential or any other damages arising out or relating to its services or contributions to this report, or your reliance thereon. By accepting this report, the recipient is agreeing to the foregoing limitations on Algorithmics' responsibility and liability. Please review this report carefully. The contents of this report will be considered correct and the recipient will be taken to have read, accepted and acknowledged the correctness and accuracy of this report, if no error is reported by the recipient within 3 business days of the issue of this report.

				2.306918		2.86178

				-0.995409		-1.23843

				1.036811		2.86501

				ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?





Sheet1



				Infra		ENCAP ENERGY CAPITAL FUND VIII CO-INVESTORS		8,373,923.16		1.82%		- 0				Infra		127,746,797

				PE		KELSO HAMMER CO-INVESTMENT, L.P.		40,980,310.00		8.92%		- 0				PE		94,877,396

				Infra		KKR PROJECT ATLANTA COMMON STOCK EUR		24,355,580.92		5.30%		- 0				NR		18,787,646

				PE		MAINEPERS-SUMMIT PARADIGM CO-INVESTMENT		17,286,816.35		3.76%		- 0

						JP Morgan Agency Shares		1,413,528.95		0.31%		- 0

				PE		RCAF VI CIV XXXII, L.P.		17,088,742.00		3.72%		- 0														$		%

				PE		KKR PLATINUM CO-INVEST LP COMMON STOCK USD		6,479,197.00		1.41%		- 0

				PE		KKR EPICOR CO-INVEST		13,042,331.00		2.84%		- 0										Domestic Equity				$2,270.0		16.2%

																						International Equity				2,010.3		14.3%

				Infra		BROOKFIELD INFRASTRUCTURE NTS CO-INVESTMENT 		8,613,543.44		1.87%		- 0										Fixed Income				2,554.6		18.2%

				Infra		GIP GAS NATURAL CO-INVESTMENT COMMON STOCK EUR 		30,066,311.27		6.54%		- 0										Alternative Credit				374.7		2.7%

				PE 		ONEX PARKDEAN CO-INVEST LP		6,840,509.00		1.49%		- 0										Infrastructure				1,451.1		10.3%		1,549,731,000		98,674,404.12

				NR		PAINE SCHWARTZ PARTNERS TROTTER CO-INVESTMENT		18,787,646.00		4.09%		- 0										Real Estate				1,144.3		8.1%

				Infra		STONEPEAK CLAREMONT CO-INVEST		25,023,894.00		5.44%		- 0										Private Equity				1,877.3		13.4%		2,027,040,000		149,781,355.19

				Infra		ARCLIGHT GREAT RIVER HYDRO CO-INVESTMENT		12,846,093.00		2.79%		- 0										Natural Resources				656.2		4.7%		671,279,000		15,050,250.90

						Walton Street NMA Holdings		8,752,321.00		1.90%		- 0										Total Co-Invest 				459.6		3.3%

						Paine SchwARTZ PARTNERS LYONS MAGNUS		22,162,413.00		4.82%		- 0										Risk Diversifiers				1,230.6		8.8%

						KKR Taurus		27,920,313.00		6.07%		- 0										Cash Equivalents				15.0		0.1%

						KKR Byzantium		13,694,495.00		2.98%		- 0

						Cloud Co-Investment		9,806,843.00		2.13%		- 0														$14,043.7		100.0%				263,506,010.21

				Infra		Stonepeak Eunetwroks		18,467,451.00		4.02%		- 0

						Owl Rock Transperfect		4,844,322.00		1.05%		- 0

						KKR Sigma		14,952,114.00		3.25%		- 0

						Summit Partners (Ironman)		14,977,495.00		3.26%		- 0

						Orion Mine Finance Fund II		16,397,102.00		3.57%		- 0

						TCV Sports LP		8,000,000.00		1.74%		- 0

						Owl Rock Associa		4,181,512.00		0.91%		- 0

						NMC Hermitage Acquisition		4,534,547.00		0.99%		- 0

						KKR Enterprise		15,000,000.00		3.26%		- 0

						GIP Stetson		29,876,395.00		6.50%		- 0

						Charterhouse Acrostone		11,660,129.00		2.54%		- 0

						Gerson Lehrman Group		4,624,796.00		1.01%		- 0

						US DOLLARS		-1,407,339.00		-0.31%		- 0

								459,643,335.09







Policy Target

				Asset Class		Benchmark		Long-Term Target

						Russell 30001		ERROR:#NAME?

						MSCI ACWI ex US2		ERROR:#NAME?

				Public Equity		Total Public Equity		30.0%

				Private Equity		Russell 3000 + 3% per annum (1 qtr lag)		12.5%

				Risk Diversifiers		0.3 Beta MSCI ACWI3		7.5%

				Real Estate		NCREIF Property (1 qtr lag)		10.0%

				Infrastructure		Cambridge Associates Infrastructure Median (1 qtr lag)		10.0%

				Natural Resources		Cambridge Associates Natural Resources Median (1 qtr lag)		5.0%

				Traditional Credit		Barclays US Agg ex Treasury		5.0%

				Alternative Credit		50% BAML US HY II + 50% S&P/LSTA US Leveraged Loan Index (1 qtr lag)4		10.0%

				US Govt Treasuries		Custom Fixed Income5		10.0%

				Total				100.0%






AA

						Asset Allocation ($ Millions)

																																						JUST UPDATE THIS DATE!		6/30/22								CHANGE POLICY WEIGHTS IF TARGETS CHANGE!!



						Asset Class						$(M)		%																														Lower Bound		Policy Guideline Range		Upper Bound		Policy Target		Portfolio Allocation



								Domestic Equity				2,986.8		15.6%																0.1589696869		15.8969686925										Domestic Equity(18.4%)		15.0%		20.0%		35.0%		18.4%		15.6%

								International Equity				1,789.6		9.3%																9.334222												International Equity(11.6%)		15.0%		15.0%		30.0%		11.6%		9.3%

								Traditional Credit				856.6		4.5%																4.467637												Tradtional Credit(5.0%)		20.0%		15.0%		35.0%		15.0%		4.5%

								Alternative Credit				1,610.9		8.4%																8.402108												Alternative Credit
(10.0%)		0.0%		15.0%		15.0%		10.0%		8.4%

								Monetary Hedge				1,888.0		9.8%																												Monetary Hedge(10.0%)

								Infrastructure				2,299.6		12.0%																11.994116												Infrastructure
(10.0%)		0.0%		15.0%		15.0%		10.0%		12.0%

								Real Estate				1,943.8		10.1%																10.138299												Real Estate
(10.0%)		5.0%		10.0%		15.0%		10.0%		10.1%

								Private Equity				3,590.7		18.7%																18.728309												Private Equity
(12.5%)		0.0%		15.0%		15.0%		12.5%		18.7%

								Natural Resources				988.7		5.2%																5.157032												Natural Resources
(5.0%)		0.0%		5.0%		5.0%		5.0%		5.2%

								Risk Diversifiers				1,165.9		6.1%																6.081062												Risk Diversifiers
(7.5%)		0.0%		10.0%		10.0%		7.5%		6.1%

								Cash Equivalents				52.1		0.3%																0.271847												Cash Equivalents
(0%)		0.0%		2.0%		2.0%		0.0%		0.3%

																																												0.0%				2.0%

						Total						$19,172.7		100.0%																														 						100.0%





						Relative Weights vs. Policy Targets



















































































Domestic Equity	International Equity	Traditional Credit	Alternative Credit	Monetary Hedge	Infrastructure	Real Estate	Private Equity	Natural Resources	Risk Diversifiers	Cash Equivalents	0.15578296999999999	9.3342220000000004E-2	4.467637E-2	8.4021079999999998E-2	9.8470710000000003E-2	0.11994116	0.10138299000000001	0.18728309000000001	5.1570320000000003E-2	6.0810620000000003E-2	2.7184700000000002E-3	

Lower Bound	Domestic Equity(18.4%)	International Equity(11.6%)	Tradtional Credit(5.0%)	Alternative Credit
(10.0%)	Monetary Hedge(10.0%)	Infrastructure
(10.0%)	Real Estate
(10.0%)	Private Equity
(12.5%)	Natural Resources
(5.0%)	Risk Diversifiers
(7.5%)	Cash Equivalents
(0%)	0.15	0.15	0.2	0	0	0.05	0	0	0	0	Policy Guideline Range	Domestic Equity(18.4%)	International Equity(11.6%)	Tradtional Credit(5.0%)	Alternative Credit
(10.0%)	Monetary Hedge(10.0%)	Infrastructure
(10.0%)	Real Estate
(10.0%)	Private Equity
(12.5%)	Natural Resources
(5.0%)	Risk Diversifiers
(7.5%)	Cash Equivalents
(0%)	0.19999999999999998	0.15	0.14999999999999997	0.15	0.15	9.9999999999999992E-2	0.15	0.05	0.1	0.02	Upper Bound	Domestic Equity(18.4%)	International Equity(11.6%)	Tradtional Credit(5.0%)	Alternative Credit
(10.0%)	Monetary Hedge(10.0%)	Infrastructure
(10.0%)	Real Estate
(10.0%)	Private Equity
(12.5%)	Natural Resources
(5.0%)	Risk Diversifiers
(7.5%)	Cash Equivalents
(0%)	0.35	0.3	0.35	0.15	0.15	0.15	0.15	0.05	0.1	0.02	Portfolio Allocation	0.15578296601957212	9.3342220396047546E-2	4.4676374669916662E-2	8.402107528691069E-2	0.11994116014858368	0.10138299044846751	0.18728309366813536	5.1570319351275741E-2	6.0810625139260492E-2	2.7184682121920334E-3	Policy Target	0.184	0.11600000000000001	0.15	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.125	0.05	7.4999999999999997E-2	0	





Total Assets Perf

				Total Portfolio Performance































																																						QTD

																																						ERROR:#NAME?

																																						ERROR:#NAME?

												QTD		CYTD		Trailing 3-Year		Trailing 5-Year		Since 1st Full Quarter (6/30/94)																		ERROR:#NAME?

						Total Assets						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

						Policy Benchmark						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

						Value Added						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?



																ERROR:#NAME?

																MC42019		MB713671



						6/30/22										Total Assets		ERROR:#NAME?

						3/31/22								QTD		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

						12/31/21								CYTD		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

						6/30/19								Trailing 3-Year		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

						6/30/17								Trailing 5-Year		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

						6/30/94								Since 1st Full Quarter (6/30/94)		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?





Total Assets	QTD	CYTD	Trailing 3-Year	Trailing 5-Year	Since 1st Full Quarter (6/30/94)	0	0	0	0	0	#NAME?	

QTD	CYTD	Trailing 3-Year	Trailing 5-Year	Since 1st Full Quarter (6/30/94)	0	0	0	0	0	Returns (%)





Asset Class Perf

												Trailing 1-Year						QTD

												Client		Index				Client		Index						Trailing 1-Year VA		QTD VA				JUST CHANGE THIS LOGICAL!

		MC42016 		ERROR:#NAME?		CI84		ERROR:#NAME?		U.S. Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				TRAILING ONE YEAR (TRUE) OR CYTD (FALSE)?												TRUE

		MC42017 		ERROR:#NAME?		MB7809		ERROR:#NAME?		Global ex U.S. Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		MC42037		ERROR:#NAME?		MB708607		ERROR:#NAME?		Private Investments		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		MC42020 		ERROR:#NAME?		MB713668		ERROR:#NAME?		Real Estate		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		MC63274		ERROR:#NAME?		CI6524		ERROR:#NAME?		Alternative Liquid Strategies		---		---				---		---						---		---

Will Mucci: Will Mucci:
Hard Entered -> no performance for the quarter/ytd due to incepetion

		MC42018 		ERROR:#NAME?		MB7810		ERROR:#NAME?		Fixed Income		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?										ERROR:#NAME?

		MC42021 		ERROR:#NAME?		CI6179		ERROR:#NAME?		High Yield & Alt. FI		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		MC63274		ERROR:#NAME?		MB102823		ERROR:#NAME?		Alternative Liquid Strategies		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		MC42190		ERROR:#NAME?		CI24		ERROR:#NAME?		Cash and Equivalents		0.20		ERROR:#NAME?				0.20		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		MC42019 		ERROR:#NAME?		MB713671		ERROR:#NAME?		Total Assets		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		MC117705																ERROR:#NAME?

		6/30/22								Quarter-to-Date

		4/1/22								April 1, 2022 - June 30, 2022















				MONTHS FORMULA: DO NOT CHANGE



		6/30/22								Trailing 1-Year

		7/1/21		ERROR:#NAME?						July 1, 2021 - June 30, 2022



								HARD ENTER		Total Assets ex RL&C 8/31/11 Allocation		21.3				13.9				7.1				19.5				15.3				12.7













































Client	U.S. Equity	Global ex U.S. Equity	Private Investments	Real Estate	Fixed Income	High Yield 	&	 Alt. FI	Cash and Equivalents	Total Assets	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.2	0	Index	U.S. Equity	Global ex U.S. Equity	Private Investments	Real Estate	Fixed Income	High Yield 	&	 Alt. FI	Cash and Equivalents	Total Assets	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	

Returns (%)





Client	NA



U.S. Equity	Global ex U.S. Equity	Private Investments	Real Estate	Fixed Income	High Yield 	&	 Alt. FI	Cash and Equivalents	Total Assets	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.2	0	Index	NA

U.S. Equity	Global ex U.S. Equity	Private Investments	Real Estate	Fixed Income	High Yield 	&	 Alt. FI	Cash and Equivalents	Total Assets	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	

Returns (%)









MainePERS Performance Summary 

11

As of December 31st, 2023

Q4 2023 CYTD
Trailing 
1-Year

Trailing 
3-Year

Trailing 
5-Year

Since 1st Full Quarter
(2Q '77)

Total Fund Composite 3.8 8.2 8.2 7.5 9.2 9.5
Policy Benchmark 4.5 12.8 12.8 7.1 9.5 9.4
Value Added (0.7) (4.5) (4.5) 0.4 (0.2) 0.0

3.8

8.2 8.2 7.5
9.2 9.5

4.5

12.8 12.8

7.1
9.5 9.4

0.0

5.0

10.0

15.0

Q4 2023 CYTD Trailing
1-Year

Trailing
3-Year

Trailing
5-Year

Since 1st Full Quarter
(2Q '77)

Re
tu

rn
s 

(%
)

Total Portfolio Performance
Total Fund Composite Policy Benchmark



MainePERS Asset Class Performance 

12
Notes: Asset class benchmarks (from left to right): Index returns for Infrastructure, Real Estate, and Natural Resources are reported on a quarterly basis. Returns reported by J.P. Morgan, except for 
Infrastructure and Real Estate indices, which are reported by Cambridge Associates on a quarter lag. Returns for CA Real Estate and Infrastructure indices are preliminary, and subject to adjustment. 
Performance for Risk Diversifiers is preliminary.
*Performance is  reported on a quarter lag, as September 30, 2023.

As of December 31st, 2023

25.8

15.4

6.5

11.1

3.9

7.5

-7.9

5.4

1.4
2.6

8.2

26.0

15.6

6.6

11.5

3.9

8.6

-8.4

24.1

8.5
10.0

12.8

-10.0

-5.0

0.0

5.0

10.0

15.0

20.0

25.0

30.0

Domestic Equity International
Equity

Traditional
Credit

Alternative
Credit*

Monetary Hedge Infrastructure* Real Estate* Private Equity* Natural
Resources*

Risk Diversifiers Total Fund
Composite

R
et

ur
ns

 (
%

)

Calendar Year-to-Date
January 1, 2023 - December 31st, 2023

MainePERS Index

12.0

9.5
7.5

3.3
4.4

2.0

-1.4

0.1 0.2

-0.6

3.8

12.1

9.8
7.6

2.0

4.7

1.2

-1.4
-2.5

3.8 4.2 4.5

-5.0
-3.0
-1.0
1.0
3.0
5.0
7.0
9.0

11.0
13.0

Domestic Equity International
Equity

Traditional Credit Alternative
Credit*

Monetary Hedge Infrastructure* Real Estate* Private Equity* Natural
Resources*

Risk Diversifiers Total Fund
Composite

R
et

ur
ns

 (
%

)

Quarter-to-Date
October 1st, 2023 - December 31st, 2023

MainePERS Index



Asset Class Benchmarks and Target Weights

1. Russell 3000 weight is based upon the MSCI ACWI weighting for US
2. MSCI ACWI ex US weight is based upon the MSCI ACWI weighting for International
3. 91-day T-bill + 0.3(MSCI ACWI Return – 91-day T-bill)
4. 50% Bank of America US High Yield II + 50% S&P/Loan Syndications & Trading Association US Leveraged Loan Index
5. 50% 0-5 Year TIPS / 50% US TIPS Fund

13

As of December 31st, 2023

Asset Class Benchmark
Long-Term 

Target
Russell 30001 18.5%
MSCI ACWI ex US2 11.5%

Public Equity Total Public Equity 30.0%
Private Equity Russell 3000 + 3% per annum (1 qtr lag) 12.5%
Risk Diversifiers 0.3 Beta MSCI ACWI3 7.5%
Real Estate NCREIF Property (1 qtr lag) 10.0%
Infrastructure Cambridge Associates Infrastructure Median (1 qtr lag) 10.0%
Natural Resources Cambridge Associates Natural Resources Median (1 qtr lag) 5.0%
Traditional Credit Barclays US Agg ex Treasury 5.0%
Alternative Credit 50% BAML US HY II + 50% S&P/LSTA US Leveraged Loan Index (1 qtr lag)4 10.0%
US Govt Treasuries Custom Fixed Income5 10.0%


12.31.22

		MainePERS Monthly

		Performance Results - Summary

		As of  December 2022





		Account Name		Market Value		% of Total Plan		MTD Change MV		MTD		QTD		FYTD		YTD		1 Year		2 Year		3 Year		5 Year		10 Year		15 Year		20 Year		25 Year		30 Year

		Total Fund Composite		18,170,344,973		100.00		(125,718,511.00)		(0.69)		3.17		(0.01)		(4.03)		(4.03)		7.08		8.24		7.90		8.23		6.19		7.89		6.62		7.81

		MainePERS Policy Index								(1.66)		3.41		(1.94)		(6.37)		(6.37)		4.36		6.53		6.65		7.22		5.61		7.41		6.33		7.53

		 

		 

		Total Equity		4,750,939,938		26.15		(196,361,189.50)		(3.92)		9.43		2.65		(17.86)		(17.86)		(1.43)		4.09		5.24		8.36		5.51		8.02		5.97		7.95

		Domestic Equity		2,931,357,841		16.13		(182,400,715.19)		(5.87)		6.48		2.43		(19.21)		(19.21)		0.82		6.95		8.65		11.98		8.32		9.63		7.33		9.20

		  Domestic Equity Benchmark								(5.86)		7.18		2.40		(19.21)		(19.21)		0.76		7.07		8.79		12.10		8.70		10.00		7.74		9.58

		International Equity		1,819,582,097		10.01		(13,960,474.31)		(0.74)		14.28		2.93		(15.77)		(15.77)		(4.52)		0.30		1.14		4.06		1.62		6.63		4.54		5.70

		  MSCI ACWI ex USA ND								(0.75)		14.28		2.96		(16.00)		(16.00)		(4.83)		0.07		0.88		3.80		1.52		6.73

		Total Fixed Income		2,385,751,694		13.13		(18,181,304.18)		(0.76)		1.84		(2.90)		(11.56)		(11.56)		(5.05)		(1.23)		1.55		1.17		2.89		3.95		4.57		5.10

		  Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate								(0.45)		1.87		(2.97)		(13.01)		(13.01)		(7.45)		(2.71)		0.02		1.06		2.66		3.10		3.97		4.55

		Traditional Credit		806,441,251		4.44		(4,613,819.85)		(0.57)		2.55		(2.62)		(13.39)		(13.39)		(7.48)		(3.15)

		Total US Government Securities		1,579,310,443		8.69		(13,567,484.33)		(0.85)		1.44		(3.16)		(9.77)		(9.77)		(2.58)		0.83

		Alternatives		9,975,668,986		54.90		79,288,054.92		0.80		1.37		0.05		6.07		6.07		17.04		14.34		13.15		12.11

		  Alternative Credit		1,490,768,661		8.20		25,216,783.62		1.72		3.71		3.27		3.88		3.88		7.12		6.16		6.13

		  Private Equity		3,553,742,774		19.56		(19,917,661.71)		(0.56)		(0.07)		(5.45)		(2.94)		(2.94)		21.80		20.87		18.26		15.26

		  Real Estate		1,957,390,319		10.77		19,392,978.98		1.00		1.01		3.56		15.91		15.91		16.56		11.22		10.06		10.14		5.86

		  Infrastructure		2,024,344,374		11.14		51,650,829.98		2.61		3.19		2.16		13.82		13.82		17.78		13.18		13.13		12.15		4.87

		  Natural Resources		949,422,392		5.23		2,945,122.59		0.31		0.27		6.15		11.22		11.22		8.25		7.48		7.84

		Risk Diversifiers		1,007,790,893		5.55		9,136,411.89		0.91		(3.96)		(3.87)		(0.80)		(0.80)		1.76		(1.45)		(1.17)		1.83

		Cash Equivalents		50,193,461		0.28		399,515.79		1.14		(3.49)		(0.36)		0.48		0.48		0.37		0.60		0.51		3.65		3.69		3.56		0.54		1.25



		Performance shown is  net of manager fees





12.31.2022

		MainePERS Monthly

		Performance Results - Detail

		As of  December 2022





		Account Name		Market Value		% of Total Plan		MTD Change MV		MTD		QTD		FYTD		YTD		1 Year		2 Year		3 Year		5 Year		Inception		Inception Date

		Total Fund Composite		18,170,344,973		100.00		(125,718,511.00)		(0.69)		3.17		(0.01)		(4.03)		(4.03)		7.08		8.24		7.90		9.28		01-Jan-1977

		MainePERS Policy Index								(1.66)		3.41		(1.94)		(6.37)		(6.37)		4.36		6.53		6.65				01-Jan-1977

		 

		Total Public Equity								(3.56)		10.49		2.93		(17.28)		(17.28)		(1.39)		4.39		5.57				31-Jan-1977

		Domestic Equity Benchmark								(5.86)		7.18		2.40		(19.21)		(19.21)		0.76		7.07		8.79		11.22		31-Jan-1977

		MSCI ACWI ex USA ND								(0.75)		14.28		2.96		(16.00)		(16.00)		(4.83)		0.07		0.88

		Private Equity Benchmark (1 Qtr Lag)								(3.75)		(3.75)		(19.23)		(15.15)		(15.15)		7.35		10.94		10.35		11.28		01-Oct-2017

		Risk Diversifiers Benchmark								(0.93)		3.55		1.79		(4.56)		(4.56)		0.30		2.47		3.17		3.39		01-Oct-2017

		NCREIF Property (1Qtr Lag)								0.57		0.57		3.82		16.08		16.08		14.10		9.92		8.62				01-Jan-1970

		CA Infrastructure Median (1Qtr Lag)								(0.13)		(0.13)		0.19		13.79		13.79		15.09		11.85		12.17		12.23		01-Oct-2017

		CA Natural Resources Median (1Qtr Lag)								1.99		1.99		5.47		23.33		23.33		26.71		8.49		5.13		4.93		01-Oct-2017

		Alternative Credit Benchmark (1Qtr Lag)								0.34		0.34		(6.89)		(8.41)		(8.41)		0.35		0.79		2.06		2.11		01-Oct-2017

		Traditional Credit Benchmark								(0.41)		2.68		(2.49)		(13.35)		(13.35)		(7.42)		(2.89)		0.03		0.14		01-Oct-2017

		Custom Government FI Benchmark								(1.02)		2.04		(3.21)		(11.85)		(11.85)		(3.35)		1.21		2.11

		MainePERS Custom Fixed Income Benchmark								(0.64)		2.13		(3.08)		(12.79)		(12.79)		(5.50)		(0.91)		0.92		2.93		01-Nov-2007

		 

		 

		Total Equity		4,750,939,938		26.15		(196,361,189.50)		(3.92)		9.43		2.65		(17.86)		(17.86)		(1.43)		4.09		5.24		10.44		31-Aug-1978

		Domestic Equity		2,931,357,841		16.13		(182,400,715.19)		(5.87)		6.48		2.43		(19.21)		(19.21)		0.82		6.95		8.65		10.98		31-Jan-1977

		BlackRock Russell 3000 Index Fund		2,894,707,201		15.93		(182,117,301.23)		(5.87)		6.47		2.47		(19.19)		(19.19)		0.83		6.98		8.77		10.27		19-May-2017

		Parametric Domestic Equity (Notional)		36,650,640		0.20		(283,413.96)		(4.76)		12.18		6.67		(12.25)		(12.25)								(12.25)		18-Jan-2022

		International Equity		1,819,582,097		10.01		(13,960,474.31)		(0.74)		14.28		2.93		(15.77)		(15.77)		(4.52)		0.30		1.14		4.58		30-Nov-1988

		BlackRock MSCI ACWI Ex US		1,819,582,097		10.01		(13,960,474.31)		(0.74)		14.27		2.99		(15.73)		(15.73)		(4.50)		0.29		1.14		5.42		31-Aug-2004

		Total Fixed Income		2,385,751,694		13.13		(18,181,304.18)		(0.76)		1.84		(2.90)		(11.56)		(11.56)		(5.05)		(1.23)		1.55		6.94		31-May-1978

		Traditional Credit		806,441,251		4.44		(4,613,819.85)		(0.57)		2.55		(2.62)		(13.39)		(13.39)		(7.48)		(3.15)				(1.95)		09-Jul-2019

		Traditional Credit		792,148,757		4.36		(4,862,406.60)		(0.61)		2.54		(2.75)		(13.53)		(13.53)		(7.56)		(3.20)				(2.00)		09-Jul-2019

		Parametric Traditional Credit		14,292,493		0.08		248,586.75		1.77		20.22		16.90		8.20		8.20								8.20		18-Jan-2022

		Total US Government Securities		1,579,310,443		8.69		(13,567,484.33)		(0.85)		1.44		(3.16)		(9.77)		(9.77)		(2.58)		0.83				1.18		09-Jul-2019

		US Government Securities		1,499,371,897		8.25		(13,213,443.10)		(0.87)		1.38		(2.87)		(9.48)		(9.48)		(2.43)		0.94				1.28		09-Jul-2019

		Parametric US Government Securities (Notional)		79,938,547		0.44		(354,041.23)		(0.78)																		18-Jan-2022

		Alternatives		9,975,668,986		54.90		79,288,054.92		0.80		1.37		0.05		6.07		6.07		17.04		14.34		13.15		8.22		30-Sep-2008

		Alternative Credit		1,490,768,661		8.20		25,216,783.62		1.72		3.71		3.27		3.88		3.88		7.12		6.16		6.13		5.66		28-Apr-2017

		Private Equity		3,553,742,774		19.56		(19,917,661.71)		(0.56)		(0.07)		(5.45)		(2.94)		(2.94)		21.80		20.87		18.26		12.73		31-Dec-2009

		Real Estate		1,957,390,319		10.77		19,392,978.98		1.00		1.01		3.56		15.91		15.91		16.56		11.22		10.06		7.35		31-Dec-2004

		Infrastructure		2,024,344,374		11.14		51,650,829.98		2.61		3.19		2.16		13.82		13.82		17.78		13.18		13.13		4.33		31-Dec-2007

		Natural Resources		949,422,392		5.23		2,945,122.59		0.31		0.27		6.15		11.22		11.22		8.25		7.48		7.84		6.09		02-Dec-2014

		Risk Diversifiers		1,007,790,893		5.55		9,136,411.89		0.91		(3.96)		(3.87)		(0.80)		(0.80)		1.76		(1.45)		(1.17)		3.86		31-Jan-2009

		Aspect Core Diversified		88,579,874		0.49		887,152.31		1.01		1.25		7.94		40.57		40.57		22.64						14.90		01-Jun-2020

		Bridgewater Pure Alpha Fund		177,624,074		0.98		1,509,947.52		0.86		(12.63)		(11.33)		6.80		6.80		6.35		1.83				2.46		30-Apr-2018

		Bridgewater Pure Alpha Major Markets Fund		169,665,442		0.93		1,886,249.19		1.12		(13.33)		(12.95)		8.59		8.59		6.24		6.25				4.10		30-Apr-2018

		Fort Global Contrarian Fund		70,020,539		0.39		838,646.62		1.21		(3.95)		(6.96)		(35.06)		(35.06)		(19.67)		(13.66)				(7.11)		27-Dec-2018

		Windham  Capital		10,979		0.00		34.91		0.32		0.83		1.47		(11.78)		(11.78)		(4.06)		(2.92)		(1.92)		1.62		01-Nov-2012

		Windham Risk Premia Fund		192,679,653		1.06		2,129,249.00		1.12		2.91		2.17		6.80		6.80		6.95		0.81				(1.01)		01-Feb-2018

		HBK Multi-Strategy Fund		82,356,200		0.45		698,664.00		0.86		4.15		5.70		2.79		2.79								5.24		31-Mar-2021

		Varadero Master Fund		105,327,770		0.58		953,493.55		0.91		1.03		2.41		5.33		5.33								5.33		03-Jan-2022

		Hudson Bay Fund		101,526,363		0.56		232,974.79		0.23		1.53														1.53		02-Sep-2022

		Farallon Capital Institutional Partners		20,000,000		0.11		0.00		0.00																0.00		29-Dec-2022

		Cash Equivalents		50,193,461		0.28		399,515.79		1.14		(3.49)		(0.36)		0.48		0.48		0.37		0.60		0.51		2.33		31-Jul-1983

		Cash Account		129,134,977		0.71		281,228.92		0.37		0.98		1.48		1.72		1.72		0.99		1.01		0.76		(0.47)		31-Jul-1983

		Parametric Domestic Equity (Offset)		(14,422,046)		(0.08)		68,476.86		(1.07)		(0.53)		(0.64)		(0.64)		(0.64)								(0.64)		18-Jan-2022

		Parametric International Equity (Offset)		6,189,903		0.03		20,818.78		0.34		9.20		9.23		9.22		9.22								9.22		18-Jan-2022

		Parametric US Government Securities (Offset)		(70,709,374)		(0.39)		28,991.23		(0.07)		0.23		0.39		0.53		0.53								0.53		18-Jan-2022

		3-Month U.S. Treasury Bill								0.36		0.84		1.31		1.46		1.46		0.75		0.72		1.26		3.47		31-Jul-1983



		Performance shown is  net of manager fees





3.31.23

		MainePERS Monthly

		Performance Results - Summary

		As of  March 2023





		Account Name		Market Value		% of Total Plan		MTD Change MV		MTD		QTD		FYTD		YTD		1 Year		2 Year		3 Year		5 Year		10 Year		15 Year		20 Year		25 Year		30 Year

		Total Fund Composite		18,378,772,571		100.00		189,527,737.63		1.04		2.34		2.33		2.34		(1.91)		5.94		11.21		8.07		7.98		6.71		8.11		6.37		7.74

		MainePERS Policy Index								2.87		4.50		2.47		4.50		(2.79)		4.06		9.97		7.52		7.23		6.25		7.76		6.17		7.52

		 

		 

		Total Equity		4,802,220,325		26.13		123,875,657.51		2.58		7.07		9.90		7.07		(7.10)		(0.61)		15.69		6.90		8.31		6.76		8.62		5.73		8.04

		Domestic Equity		2,907,323,507		15.82		75,448,479.46		2.62		7.24		9.84		7.24		(8.49)		1.18		18.35		10.32		11.60		9.68		10.18		7.09		9.31

		  Domestic Equity Benchmark								2.68		7.18		9.75		7.18		(8.58)		1.16		18.48		10.45		11.70		9.94		10.56		7.50		9.68

		International Equity		1,894,896,818		10.31		48,427,178.05		2.52		6.89		10.02		6.89		(4.85)		(3.07)		12.12		2.77		4.42		2.72		7.43		4.34		5.59

		  MSCI ACWI ex USA ND								2.44		6.87		10.03		6.87		(5.07)		(3.29)		11.80		2.47		4.17		2.62		7.50

		Total Fixed Income		2,379,840,472		12.95		61,646,222.52		2.64		3.21		0.21		3.21		(4.70)		(2.72)		0.02		2.32		1.50		2.75		3.99		4.63		5.07

		  Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate								2.54		2.96		(0.09)		2.96		(4.78)		(4.47)		(2.77)		0.91		1.36		2.71		3.18		4.03		4.51

		Traditional Credit		782,645,948		4.26		18,414,095.19		2.29		3.05		0.35		3.05		(5.06)		(4.72)		(1.93)

		Total US Government Securities		1,597,194,525		8.69		43,232,127.33		2.78		3.26		(0.01)		3.26		(4.45)		(0.72)		1.97

		Alternatives		10,155,343,108		55.26		28,579,137.36		0.28		0.31		0.36		0.31		1.84		13.44		13.45		12.08		11.99

		  Alternative Credit		1,589,748,650		8.65		22,066,225.35		1.40		2.46		5.80		2.46		5.28		6.75		7.41		6.70

		  Private Equity		3,558,587,429		19.36		19,263,490.41		0.54		0.36		(5.11)		0.36		(6.57)		15.13		19.17		16.68		15.08

		  Real Estate		1,917,313,142		10.43		(58,707,109.71)		(2.97)		(3.07)		0.38		(3.07)		6.52		13.42		9.38		8.90		9.58		5.57

		  Infrastructure		2,156,178,361		11.73		67,571,031.19		3.23		3.02		5.24		3.02		9.98		17.69		13.41		12.78		12.51		6.22

		  Natural Resources		933,515,056		5.08		(21,614,501.72)		(2.26)		(2.29)		3.71		(2.29)		5.49		3.88		6.10		5.06

		Risk Diversifiers		989,847,974		5.39		(25,063,517.70)		(2.47)		(1.81)		(5.58)		(1.81)		(3.97)		0.39		(0.49)		(1.67)		1.22

		Cash Equivalents		51,520,690		0.28		490,237.94		1.33		5.31		4.94		5.31		5.61		2.95		2.17		1.47		4.01		3.99		3.81		0.68		1.40



		Performance shown is  net of manager fees





3.31.2023

		MainePERS Monthly

		Performance Results - Detail

		As of  March 2023





		Account Name		Market Value		% of Total Plan		MTD Change MV		MTD		QTD		FYTD		YTD		1 Year		2 Year		3 Year		5 Year		Inception		Inception Date

		Total Fund Composite		18,378,772,571		100.00		189,527,737.63		1.04		2.34		2.33		2.34		(1.91)		5.94		11.21		8.07		9.28		01-Jan-1977

		MainePERS Policy Index								2.87		4.50		2.47		4.50		(2.79)		4.06		9.97		7.52				01-Jan-1977

		 

		Total Public Equity								2.61		7.13		10.27		7.13		(6.51)		(0.46)		15.88		7.21				31-Jan-1977

		Domestic Equity Benchmark								2.68		7.18		9.75		7.18		(8.58)		1.16		18.48		10.45		11.32		31-Jan-1977

		MSCI ACWI ex USA ND								2.44		6.87		10.03		6.87		(5.07)		(3.29)		11.80		2.47

		Private Equity Benchmark (1 Qtr Lag)								7.98		7.98		(12.78)		7.98		(16.78)		3.78		10.28		12.04		12.30		01-Oct-2017

		Risk Diversifiers Benchmark								1.24		2.95		4.79		2.95		(0.23)		1.06		3.96		3.38		3.42		01-Oct-2017

		NCREIF Property (1Qtr Lag)								(3.50)		(3.50)		0.18		(3.50)		5.52		11.45		8.07		7.46				01-Jan-1970

		CA Infrastructure Median (1Qtr Lag)								3.49		3.49		3.69		3.49		10.43		13.12		11.90		12.07		12.34		01-Oct-2017

		CA Natural Resources Median (1Qtr Lag)								3.81		3.81		9.49		3.81		20.65		25.16		10.81		5.07		5.41		01-Oct-2017

		Alternative Credit Benchmark (1Qtr Lag)								3.36		3.36		(3.77)		3.36		(5.99)		(0.51)		1.18		2.68		2.62		01-Oct-2017

		Traditional Credit Benchmark								2.30		2.93		0.37		2.93		(4.95)		(4.70)		(1.89)		0.94		0.66		01-Oct-2017

		Custom Government FI Benchmark								2.89		3.34		0.02		3.34		(6.06)		(1.02)		1.75		2.94

		MainePERS Custom Fixed Income Benchmark								2.69		3.09		(0.09)		3.09		(5.76)		(3.00)		(0.16)		1.66		3.08		01-Nov-2007

		 

		 

		Total Equity		4,802,220,325		26.13		123,875,657.51		2.58		7.07		9.90		7.07		(7.10)		(0.61)		15.69		6.90		10.54		31-Aug-1978

		Domestic Equity		2,907,323,507		15.82		75,448,479.46		2.62		7.24		9.84		7.24		(8.49)		1.18		18.35		10.32		11.08		31-Jan-1977

		BlackRock Russell 3000 Index Fund		2,867,618,882		15.60		74,047,976.06		2.62		7.24		9.88		7.24		(8.47)		1.19		18.55		10.44		11.12		19-May-2017

		Parametric Domestic Equity (Notional)		39,704,625		0.22		1,400,503.40		0.69		3.02		9.89		3.02		(8.51)								(7.76)		18-Jan-2022

		International Equity		1,894,896,818		10.31		48,427,178.05		2.52		6.89		10.02		6.89		(4.85)		(3.07)		12.12		2.77		4.75		30-Nov-1988

		BlackRock MSCI ACWI Ex US		1,860,897,668		10.13		46,631,215.44		2.52		6.91		10.11		6.91		(4.83)		(3.03)		12.12		2.77		5.72		31-Aug-2004

		Parametric International Equity (Notional)		33,999,150		0.18		1,795,962.61		2.58		1.30				1.30												18-Jan-2022

		Total Fixed Income		2,379,840,472		12.95		61,646,222.52		2.64		3.21		0.21		3.21		(4.70)		(2.72)		0.02		2.32		6.98		31-May-1978

		Traditional Credit		782,645,948		4.26		18,414,095.19		2.29		3.05		0.35		3.05		(5.06)		(4.72)		(1.93)				(1.03)		09-Jul-2019

		Traditional Credit		761,572,421		4.14		18,080,275.56		2.30		3.11		0.28		3.11		(5.12)		(4.77)		(1.96)				(1.06)		09-Jul-2019

		Parametric Traditional Credit		21,073,527		0.11		333,819.63		2.21		7.85		26.08		7.85		18.82								13.15		18-Jan-2022

		Total US Government Securities		1,597,194,525		8.69		43,232,127.33		2.78		3.26		(0.01)		3.26		(4.45)		(0.72)		1.97				1.97		09-Jul-2019

		US Government Securities		1,573,150,446		8.56		42,307,803.94		2.76		3.26		0.30		3.26		(4.16)		(0.56)		2.08				2.06		09-Jul-2019

		Parametric US Government Securities (Notional)		24,044,078		0.13		924,323.39		2.76		0.45				0.45												18-Jan-2022

		Alternatives		10,155,343,108		55.26		28,579,137.36		0.28		0.31		0.36		0.31		1.84		13.44		13.45		12.08		8.10		30-Sep-2008

		Alternative Credit		1,589,748,650		8.65		22,066,225.35		1.40		2.46		5.80		2.46		5.28		6.75		7.41		6.70		5.84		28-Apr-2017

		Private Equity		3,558,587,429		19.36		19,263,490.41		0.54		0.36		(5.11)		0.36		(6.57)		15.13		19.17		16.68		12.51		31-Dec-2009

		Real Estate		1,917,313,142		10.43		(58,707,109.71)		(2.97)		(3.07)		0.38		(3.07)		6.52		13.42		9.38		8.90		7.07		31-Dec-2004

		Infrastructure		2,156,178,361		11.73		67,571,031.19		3.23		3.02		5.24		3.02		9.98		17.69		13.41		12.78		4.46		31-Dec-2007

		Natural Resources		933,515,056		5.08		(21,614,501.72)		(2.26)		(2.29)		3.71		(2.29)		5.49		3.88		6.10		5.06		5.61		02-Dec-2014

		Risk Diversifiers		989,847,974		5.39		(25,063,517.70)		(2.47)		(1.81)		(5.58)		(1.81)		(3.97)		0.39		(0.49)		(1.67)		3.66		31-Jan-2009

		Aspect Core Diversified		82,102,090		0.45		(6,505,601.01)		(7.34)		(7.30)		0.06		(7.30)		7.19		14.47						10.50		01-Jun-2020

		Bridgewater Pure Alpha Fund		172,799,876		0.94		(2,539,782.77)		(1.45)		(2.72)		(13.73)		(2.72)		(5.90)		5.27		2.47		1.77		1.77		30-Apr-2018

		Bridgewater Pure Alpha Major Markets Fund		166,529,996		0.91		(2,420,690.77)		(1.43)		(1.85)		(14.56)		(1.85)		(4.61)		5.64		7.20		3.50		3.50		30-Apr-2018

		Fort Global Contrarian Fund		66,483,422		0.36		(4,883,950.75)		(6.84)		(5.04)		(11.65)		(5.04)		(28.52)		(21.06)		(15.23)				(7.82)		27-Dec-2018

		Windham  Capital		30		0.00		0.04		0.13		0.67		2.16		0.67		(5.80)		(3.53)		(0.60)		(1.69)		1.65		01-Nov-2012

		Windham Risk Premia Fund		187,443,883		1.02		(9,545,362.00)		(4.85)		(2.72)		(0.61)		(2.72)		7.74		1.79		0.81		(0.56)		(1.49)		01-Feb-2018

		HBK Multi-Strategy Fund		83,415,146		0.45		611,128.00		0.74		1.29		7.06		1.29		4.99		5.46						5.24		31-Mar-2021

		Varadero Master Fund		106,957,321		0.58		447,341.91		0.42		1.33		3.99		1.33		5.45								5.53		03-Jan-2022

		Hudson Bay Fund		103,776,211		0.56		(280,954.35)		(0.27)		2.15				2.15										3.78		02-Sep-2022

		Farallon Capital Institutional Partners		20,340,000		0.11		54,354.00		0.27		1.70				1.70										1.70		29-Dec-2022

		Cash Equivalents		51,520,690		0.28		490,237.94		1.33		5.31		4.94		5.31		5.61		2.95		2.17		1.47		2.45		31-Jul-1983

		Cash Account		127,000,891		0.69		466,019.49		0.44		1.18		2.68		1.18		2.84		1.53		1.23		0.91		(0.44)		31-Jul-1983

		Parametric Domestic Equity (Offset)		(32,991,287)		(0.18)		2,916.90		0.60		(3.98)		(4.59)		(3.98)		(4.59)								(3.69)		18-Jan-2022

		Parametric International Equity (Offset)		(28,050,075)		(0.15)		6,722.12		(0.03)		0.13		9.37		0.13		9.36								7.42		18-Jan-2022

		Parametric US Government Securities (Offset)		(14,438,841)		(0.08)		14,579.43		(0.12)		(0.25)		0.14		(0.25)		0.27								0.22		18-Jan-2022

		3-Month U.S. Treasury Bill								0.43		1.07		2.40		1.07		2.50		1.28		0.89		1.41		3.48		31-Jul-1983



		Performance shown is  net of manager fees





6.30.23

		MainePERS Monthly

		Performance Results - Summary

		As of  June 2023





		Account Name		Market Value		% of Total Plan		MTD Change MV		MTD		QTD		FYTD		YTD		1 Year		2 Year		3 Year		5 Year		10 Year		15 Year		20 Year		25 Year		30 Year

		Total Fund Composite		18,787,982,162		100.00		423,462,650.39		2.30		2.30		4.68		4.69		4.68		4.00		11.03		8.36		8.30		6.95		7.59		6.40		7.73

		MainePERS Policy Index								3.26		3.20		5.75		7.84		5.75		3.34		10.82		7.89		7.70		6.53		7.32		6.23		7.55

		 

		 

		Total Equity		4,822,125,415		25.67		271,025,900.52		5.89		6.02		16.52		13.51		16.52		(1.12)		11.21		7.94		8.90		7.28		8.06		5.93		8.17

		Domestic Equity		2,973,357,282		15.83		190,506,192.44		6.78		8.31		18.96		16.14		18.96		1.20		13.81		11.22		12.18		10.41		9.77		7.38		9.55

		  Domestic Equity Benchmark								6.83		8.39		18.96		16.17		18.96		1.22		13.89		11.39		12.30		10.64		10.16		7.77		9.95

		International Equity		1,848,768,133		9.84		80,519,708.08		4.49		2.48		12.75		9.54		12.75		(4.50)		7.50		3.73		4.99		2.91		6.59		4.38		5.43

		  MSCI ACWI ex USA ND								4.49		2.44		12.72		9.47		12.72		(4.70)		7.22		3.52		4.75		2.87		6.67

		Total Fixed Income		2,343,478,524		12.47		(7,878,945.85)		(0.33)		(0.98)		(0.77)		2.20		(0.77)		(4.24)		(1.61)		2.06		1.87		2.73		3.73		4.50		4.94

		  Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate								(0.36)		(0.84)		(0.94)		2.09		(0.94)		(5.73)		(3.96)		0.77		1.52		2.73		3.01		3.90		4.39

		Traditional Credit		782,158,550		4.16		(342,705.41)		(0.04)		(0.45)		(0.10)		2.59		(0.10)		(5.79)		(3.47)

		Total US Government Securities		1,561,319,973		8.31		(7,536,240.44)		(0.46)		(1.24)		(1.24)		1.98		(1.24)		(2.58)		0.29

		Alternatives		10,364,609,187		55.17		138,578,490.17		1.35		1.34		1.70		1.65		1.70		10.15		16.00		11.96		11.77

		  Alternative Credit		1,609,892,566		8.57		33,541,958.03		2.14		2.38		8.32		4.89		8.32		6.52		8.58		6.51

		  Private Equity		3,596,079,022		19.14		96,331,039.00		2.75		2.46		(2.77)		2.83		(2.77)		9.37		24.40		16.63		15.00

		  Real Estate		1,903,782,971		10.13		(59,271,229.97)		(3.02)		(3.11)		(2.74)		(6.08)		(2.74)		10.02		8.96		7.76		8.93		5.40

		  Infrastructure		2,279,515,914		12.13		58,716,207.94		2.64		2.13		7.49		5.21		7.49		14.97		16.32		12.82		12.25		8.84

		  Natural Resources		975,338,236		5.19		9,260,513.33		0.96		2.83		6.64		0.47		6.64		6.24		6.76		5.67

		Risk Diversifiers		1,220,884,700		6.50		21,117,604.14		1.76		2.72		(3.00)		0.88		(3.00)		0.53		2.58		(0.78)		1.65

		Cash Equivalents		36,884,337		0.20		619,601.41		1.17		2.70		7.77		8.15		7.77		4.28		3.02		1.77		3.60		4.14		3.93		0.74		1.46



		Performance shown is  net of manager fees







6.30.2023

		MainePERS Monthly

		Performance Results - Detail

		As of  June 2023





		Account Name		Market Value		% of Total Plan		MTD Change MV		MTD		QTD		FYTD		YTD		1 Year		2 Year		3 Year		5 Year		Inception		Inception Date

		Total Fund Composite		18,787,982,162		100.00		423,462,650.39		2.30		2.30		4.68		4.69		4.68		4.00		11.03		8.36		9.28		01-Jan-1977

		MainePERS Policy Index								3.26		3.20		5.75		7.84		5.75		3.34		10.82		7.89				01-Jan-1977

		 

		Total Public Equity								5.78		5.70		16.56		13.24		16.56		(1.08)		11.24		8.20				31-Jan-1977

		Domestic Equity Benchmark								6.83		8.39		18.96		16.17		18.96		1.22		13.89		11.39		11.45		31-Jan-1977

		MSCI ACWI ex USA ND								4.49		2.44		12.72		9.47		12.72		(4.70)		7.22		3.52

		Private Equity Benchmark (1 Qtr Lag)								7.97		7.97		(5.83)		16.59		(5.83)		4.19		22.03		12.74		13.23		01-Oct-2017

		Risk Diversifiers Benchmark								2.04		2.67		7.59		5.70		7.59		1.29		4.34		3.82		3.75		01-Oct-2017

		NCREIF Property (1Qtr Lag)								(1.81)		(1.81)		(1.63)		(5.25)		(1.63)		9.50		7.16		6.71				01-Jan-1970

		CA Infrastructure Median (1Qtr Lag)								2.15		2.15		5.92		5.72		5.92		13.11		15.15		11.93		12.19		01-Oct-2017

		CA Natural Resources Median (1Qtr Lag)								(0.29)		(0.29)		9.17		3.51		9.17		20.40		20.31		4.83		5.12		01-Oct-2017

		Alternative Credit Benchmark (1Qtr Lag)								3.39		3.39		(0.59)		6.80		(0.59)		0.44		7.17		3.17		3.09		01-Oct-2017

		Traditional Credit Benchmark								(0.08)		(0.47)		(0.10)		2.45		(0.10)		(5.81)		(3.46)		0.91		0.55		01-Oct-2017

		Custom Government FI Benchmark								(0.34)		(1.42)		(1.40)		1.87		(1.40)		(3.29)		(0.12)		2.49

		MainePERS Custom Fixed Income Benchmark								(0.39)		(1.08)		(1.17)		1.98		(1.17)		(4.74)		(1.93)		1.37		2.96		01-Nov-2007

		 

		 

		Total Equity		4,822,125,415		25.67		271,025,900.52		5.89		6.02		16.52		13.51		16.52		(1.12)		11.21		7.94		10.63		31-Aug-1978

		Domestic Equity		2,973,357,282		15.83		190,506,192.44		6.78		8.31		18.96		16.14		18.96		1.20		13.81		11.22		11.21		31-Jan-1977

		BlackRock Russell 3000 Index Fund		2,910,700,277		15.49		188,345,601.60		6.80		8.35		19.06		16.19		19.06		1.24		13.94		11.35		12.10		19-May-2017

		Parametric Domestic Equity (Notional)		62,657,005		0.33		2,160,590.84		6.36		6.99		17.57		10.21		17.57								(2.20)		18-Jan-2022

		International Equity		1,848,768,133		9.84		80,519,708.08		4.49		2.48		12.75		9.54		12.75		(4.50)		7.50		3.73		4.79		30-Nov-1988

		BlackRock MSCI ACWI Ex US		1,768,360,403		9.41		81,212,458.27		4.50		2.49		12.85		9.57		12.85		(4.46)		7.51		3.73		5.78		31-Aug-2004

		Parametric International Equity (Notional)		80,407,730		0.43		(692,750.19)		3.89		0.22				1.52												18-Jan-2022

		Total Fixed Income		2,343,478,524		12.47		(7,878,945.85)		(0.33)		(0.98)		(0.77)		2.20		(0.77)		(4.24)		(1.61)		2.06		6.91		31-May-1978

		Traditional Credit		782,158,550		4.16		(342,705.41)		(0.04)		(0.45)		(0.10)		2.59		(0.10)		(5.79)		(3.47)				(1.08)		09-Jul-2019

		Traditional Credit		757,975,654		4.03		(508,456.41)		(0.07)		(0.47)		(0.20)		2.62		(0.20)		(5.86)		(3.52)				(1.11)		09-Jul-2019

		Parametric Traditional Credit		24,182,896		0.13		165,751.00		0.57		0.12		26.23		7.98		26.23								10.93		18-Jan-2022

		Total US Government Securities		1,561,319,973		8.31		(7,536,240.44)		(0.46)		(1.24)		(1.24)		1.98		(1.24)		(2.58)		0.29				1.53		09-Jul-2019

		US Government Securities		1,493,658,130		7.95		(7,281,847.33)		(0.47)		(1.24)		(0.95)		1.98		(0.95)		(2.43)		0.40				1.61		09-Jul-2019

		Parametric US Government Securities (Notional)		67,661,844		0.36		(254,393.11)		(0.40)		(2.80)				(2.36)												18-Jan-2022

		Alternatives		10,364,609,187		55.17		138,578,490.17		1.35		1.34		1.70		1.65		1.70		10.15		16.00		11.96		8.05		30-Sep-2008

		Alternative Credit		1,609,892,566		8.57		33,541,958.03		2.14		2.38		8.32		4.89		8.32		6.52		8.58		6.51		6.00		28-Apr-2017

		Private Equity		3,596,079,022		19.14		96,331,039.00		2.75		2.46		(2.77)		2.83		(2.77)		9.37		24.40		16.63		12.47		31-Dec-2009

		Real Estate		1,903,782,971		10.13		(59,271,229.97)		(3.02)		(3.11)		(2.74)		(6.08)		(2.74)		10.02		8.96		7.76		6.79		31-Dec-2004

		Infrastructure		2,279,515,914		12.13		58,716,207.94		2.64		2.13		7.49		5.21		7.49		14.97		16.32		12.82		4.53		31-Dec-2007

		Natural Resources		975,338,236		5.19		9,260,513.33		0.96		2.83		6.64		0.47		6.64		6.24		6.76		5.67		5.78		02-Dec-2014

		Risk Diversifiers		1,220,884,700		6.50		21,117,604.14		1.76		2.72		(3.00)		0.88		(3.00)		0.53		2.58		(0.78)		3.79		31-Jan-2009

		Aspect Core Diversified		91,940,989		0.49		2,803,270.82		3.14		11.98		12.05		3.81		12.05		19.30		14.12				13.71		01-Jun-2020

		Bridgewater Pure Alpha Fund		175,060,887		0.93		1,343,434.04		0.77		1.31		(12.60)		(1.44)		(12.60)		4.61		6.06		1.99		1.94		30-Apr-2018

		Bridgewater Pure Alpha Major Markets Fund		168,323,128		0.90		2,450,009.07		1.48		1.08		(13.64)		(0.79)		(13.64)		4.74		7.10		3.49		3.54		30-Apr-2018

		Fort Global Contrarian Fund		76,078,431		0.40		7,922,093.83		11.62		14.43		1.11		8.67		1.11		(17.02)		(10.51)				(4.65)		27-Dec-2018

		Windham  Capital		0		0.00		0.05		0.16		0.46		2.63		1.14		2.63		(4.64)		(0.60)		(1.42)		1.65		01-Nov-2012

		Windham Risk Premia Fund		183,808,523		0.98		2,995,788.00		1.66		(1.94)		(2.54)		(4.60)		(2.54)		0.63		3.03		(1.08)		(1.78)		01-Feb-2018

		HBK Multi-Strategy Fund		109,157,575		0.58		640,956.00		0.59		0.90		8.03		2.20		8.03		5.10						5.07		31-Mar-2021

		Varadero Master Fund		107,180,759		0.57		(214,791.10)		(0.20)		0.18		4.21		1.54		4.21								4.73		03-Jan-2022

		Hudson Bay Fund		104,726,666		0.56		271,583.21		0.26		0.87				3.09										4.73		02-Sep-2022

		Farallon Capital Institutional Partners		20,648,345		0.11		169,970.50		0.83		1.51				3.24										3.24		29-Dec-2022

		Redwood Master Fund		101,900,000		0.54		1,900,000.00		1.90																1.90		31-May-2023

		ISAM Vector		82,059,398		0.44		835,289.72		1.03		9.41														9.41		31-Mar-2023

		Cash Equivalents		36,884,337		0.20		619,601.41		1.17		2.70		7.77		8.15		7.77		4.28		3.02		1.77		2.50		31-Jul-1983

		Cash Account		221,554,138		1.18		550,975.97		0.57		1.38		4.09		2.58		4.09		2.18		1.63		0.94		(0.40)		31-Jul-1983

		Parametric Domestic Equity (Offset)		(53,458,823)		(0.28)		30,659.24		(0.17)		(0.29)		(4.87)		(4.25)		(4.87)								(3.27)		18-Jan-2022

		Parametric International Equity (Offset)		(70,999,331)		(0.38)		21,624.40		(0.37)		(0.03)		9.33		0.09		9.33								6.12		18-Jan-2022

		Parametric US Government Securities (Offset)		(60,211,651)		(0.32)		16,341.80		0.16		0.19		0.34		(0.06)		0.34								0.31		18-Jan-2022

		3-Month U.S. Treasury Bill								0.46		1.17		3.59		2.25		3.59		1.87		1.27		1.55		3.49		31-Jul-1983



		Performance shown is  net of manager fees







9.30.23

		MainePERS Monthly

		Performance Results - Summary

		As of  September 2023





		Account Name		Market Value		% of Total Plan		MTD Change MV		MTD		QTD		FYTD		YTD		1 Year		2 Year		3 Year		5 Year		10 Year		15 Year		20 Year		25 Year		30 Year

		Total Fund Composite		18,594,648,301		100.00		(89,086,568.45)		(0.47)		(0.38)		(0.38)		4.29		7.60		2.35		8.91		7.70		7.71		7.63		7.39		6.71		7.56

		MainePERS Policy Index								(0.14)		0.04		0.04		7.88		11.55		2.15		8.19		7.17		7.19		7.24		7.16		6.48		7.42

		 

		 

		Total Equity		4,617,031,757		24.83		(199,379,026.18)		(4.16)		(3.47)		(3.47)		9.57		19.90		(2.21)		7.18		6.33		7.70		8.09		7.63		6.40		7.83

		Domestic Equity		2,883,538,698		15.51		(143,312,645.99)		(4.77)		(3.28)		(3.28)		12.33		19.61		(0.42)		9.39		8.97		11.14		10.92		9.38		7.84		9.24

		  Domestic Equity Benchmark								(4.76)		(3.25)		(3.25)		12.39		20.46		(0.38)		9.38		9.14		11.26		11.07		9.78		8.18		9.68

		International Equity		1,733,493,060		9.32		(56,066,380.19)		(3.13)		(3.80)		(3.80)		5.37		20.42		(4.92)		3.98		2.77		3.58		4.35		5.98		4.94		5.06

		  MSCI ACWI ex USA ND								(3.16)		(3.77)		(3.77)		5.34		20.39		(5.08)		3.74		2.58		3.35		4.31		6.02

		Total Fixed Income		2,356,147,835		12.67		(51,119,136.24)		(2.12)		(2.71)		(2.71)		(0.57)		1.26		(5.87)		(3.09)		0.68		1.52		2.77		3.56		4.29		4.74

		  Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate								(2.54)		(3.23)		(3.23)		(1.21)		0.64		(7.29)		(5.21)		0.10		1.13		2.53		2.85		3.59		4.19

		Traditional Credit		794,988,393		4.28		(22,900,755.54)		(2.84)		(3.44)		(3.44)		(0.94)		1.59		(7.46)		(4.87)

		Total US Government Securities		1,561,159,442		8.40		(28,218,380.70)		(1.77)		(2.36)		(2.36)		(0.43)		1.01		(4.38)		(1.36)

		Alternatives		10,405,085,533		55.96		139,414,519.80		1.36		1.24		1.24		2.91		4.32		7.24		14.26		11.47		11.66		8.12

		  Alternative Credit		1,575,114,705		8.47		35,308,135.84		2.29		2.50		2.50		7.52		11.51		6.84		8.41		6.74

		  Private Equity		3,618,589,159		19.46		90,730,639.98		2.57		2.42		2.42		5.32		5.25		4.49		20.48		16.26		15.04

		  Real Estate		1,936,302,421		10.41		(6,820,547.26)		(0.35)		(0.46)		(0.46)		(6.51)		(5.57)		7.14		8.97		7.11		8.62		5.38

		  Infrastructure		2,296,776,780		12.35		12,933,930.91		0.56		0.23		0.23		5.45		8.82		12.97		14.57		11.76		12.04		8.98

		  Natural Resources		978,301,987		5.26		7,262,358.27		0.75		0.72		0.72		1.19		1.46		6.28		6.33		5.82

		Risk Diversifiers		1,172,502,950		6.31		20,975,029.92		1.71		2.28		2.28		3.18		(0.88)		2.35		3.35		(0.16)		1.48

		Cash Equivalents		43,880,225		0.24		1,022,044.25		2.31		10.37		10.37		19.37		15.20		9.50		6.39		3.59		4.44		4.79		4.44		1.09		1.77



		Performance shown is  net of manager fees







9.30.2023

		MainePERS Monthly

		Performance Results - Detail

		As of  September 2023





		Account Name		Market Value		% of Total Plan		MTD Change MV		MTD		QTD		FYTD		YTD		1 Year		2 Year		3 Year		5 Year		Inception		Inception Date

		Total Fund Composite		18,594,648,301		100.00		(89,086,568.45)		(0.47)		(0.38)		(0.38)		4.29		7.60		2.35		8.91		7.70		9.22		01-Jan-1977

		MainePERS Policy Index								(0.14)		0.04		0.04		7.88		11.55		2.15		8.19		7.17				01-Jan-1977

		 

		Total Public Equity								(4.04)		(3.45)		(3.45)		9.33		20.80		(2.12)		7.17		6.55				31-Jan-1977

		Domestic Equity Benchmark								(4.76)		(3.25)		(3.25)		12.39		20.46		(0.38)		9.38		9.14		11.30		31-Jan-1977

		MSCI ACWI ex USA ND								(3.16)		(3.77)		(3.77)		5.34		20.39		(5.08)		3.74		2.58

		Private Equity Benchmark (1 Qtr Lag)								9.19		9.19		9.19		27.30		22.52		4.26		17.30		13.00		14.31		01-Oct-2017

		Risk Diversifiers Benchmark								(0.93)		(0.10)		(0.10)		5.60		9.34		1.39		3.47		3.47		3.57		01-Oct-2017

		NCREIF Property (1Qtr Lag)								(1.98)		(1.98)		(1.98)		(7.12)		(6.59)		6.51		6.80		5.90				01-Jan-1970

		CA Infrastructure Median (1Qtr Lag)								1.54		1.54		1.54		7.34		7.20		11.99		14.30		11.50		11.94		01-Oct-2017

		CA Natural Resources Median (1Qtr Lag)								0.99		0.99		0.99		4.53		6.61		15.81		19.27		4.34		5.07		01-Oct-2017

		Alternative Credit Benchmark (1Qtr Lag)								2.39		2.39		2.39		9.36		9.70		0.58		4.75		3.23		3.36		01-Oct-2017

		Traditional Credit Benchmark								(2.77)		(3.35)		(3.35)		(0.99)		1.66		(7.42)		(4.83)		0.15		(0.04)		01-Oct-2017

		Custom Government FI Benchmark								(1.85)		(2.60)		(2.60)		(0.78)		1.25		(5.38)		(1.98)		2.12

		MainePERS Custom Fixed Income Benchmark								(2.26)		(2.98)		(2.98)		(1.06)		1.04		(6.58)		(3.54)		0.75		2.72		01-Nov-2007

		 

		 

		Total Equity		4,617,031,757		24.83		(199,379,026.18)		(4.16)		(3.47)		(3.47)		9.57		19.90		(2.21)		7.18		6.33		10.48		31-Aug-1978

		Domestic Equity		2,883,538,698		15.51		(143,312,645.99)		(4.77)		(3.28)		(3.28)		12.33		19.61		(0.42)		9.39		8.97		11.07		31-Jan-1977

		BlackRock Russell 3000 Index Fund		2,816,348,408		15.15		(140,807,450.17)		(4.76)		(3.24)		(3.24)		12.43		19.70		(0.36)		9.44		9.11		11.03		19-May-2017

		Parametric Domestic Equity (Notional)		67,190,290		0.36		(2,505,195.82)		(5.50)		(4.97)		(4.97)		4.74		17.49								(4.71)		18-Jan-2022

		International Equity		1,733,493,060		9.32		(56,066,380.19)		(3.13)		(3.80)		(3.80)		5.37		20.42		(4.92)		3.98		2.77		4.64		30-Nov-1988

		BlackRock MSCI ACWI Ex US		1,702,135,260		9.15		(54,782,576.07)		(3.12)		(3.75)		(3.75)		5.47		20.52		(4.85)		4.03		2.79		5.49		31-Aug-2004

		Parametric International Equity (Notional)		31,357,800		0.17		(1,283,804.12)		(3.94)		(5.93)		(5.93)		(4.49)												18-Jan-2022

		Total Fixed Income		2,356,147,835		12.67		(51,119,136.24)		(2.12)		(2.71)		(2.71)		(0.57)		1.26		(5.87)		(3.09)		0.68		6.81		31-May-1978

		Traditional Credit		794,988,393		4.28		(22,900,755.54)		(2.84)		(3.44)		(3.44)		(0.94)		1.59		(7.46)		(4.87)				(1.83)		09-Jul-2019

		Traditional Credit		732,258,467		3.94		(21,082,465.57)		(2.80)		(3.39)		(3.39)		(0.86)		1.66		(7.50)		(4.90)				(1.85)		09-Jul-2019

		Parametric Traditional Credit		62,729,926		0.34		(1,818,289.97)		(3.36)		(4.19)		(4.19)		3.45		24.37								6.66		18-Jan-2022

		Total US Government Securities		1,561,159,442		8.40		(28,218,380.70)		(1.77)		(2.36)		(2.36)		(0.43)		1.01		(4.38)		(1.36)				0.87		09-Jul-2019

		US Government Securities		1,460,835,364		7.86		(24,804,928.35)		(1.67)		(2.20)		(2.20)		(0.27)		1.11		(4.15)		(1.21)				0.99		09-Jul-2019

		Parametric US Government Securities (Notional)		100,324,078		0.54		(3,413,452.35)		(2.83)		(4.61)		(4.61)		(6.86)												18-Jan-2022

		 

		Alternatives		10,405,085,533		55.96		139,414,519.80		1.36		1.24		1.24		2.91		4.32		7.24		14.26		11.47		8.00		30-Sep-2008

		Alternative Credit		1,575,114,705		8.47		35,308,135.84		2.29		2.50		2.50		7.52		11.51		6.84		8.41		6.74		6.17		28-Apr-2017

		Private Equity		3,618,589,159		19.46		90,730,639.98		2.57		2.42		2.42		5.32		5.25		4.49		20.48		16.26		12.42		31-Dec-2009

		Real Estate		1,936,302,421		10.41		(6,820,547.26)		(0.35)		(0.46)		(0.46)		(6.51)		(5.57)		7.14		8.97		7.11		6.67		31-Dec-2004

		Infrastructure		2,296,776,780		12.35		12,933,930.91		0.56		0.23		0.23		5.45		8.82		12.97		14.57		11.76		4.47		31-Dec-2007

		Natural Resources		978,301,987		5.26		7,262,358.27		0.75		0.72		0.72		1.19		1.46		6.28		6.33		5.82		5.70		02-Dec-2014

		Risk Diversifiers		1,172,502,950		6.31		20,975,029.92		1.71		2.28		2.28		3.18		(0.88)		2.35		3.35		(0.16)		3.88		31-Jan-2009

		Aspect Core Diversified		91,505,975		0.49		1,890,965.21		2.11		(0.47)		(0.47)		3.32		4.61		19.83		15.02				12.46		01-Jun-2020

		Bridgewater Pure Alpha Fund		184,577,688		0.99		5,636,501.00		3.15		5.44		5.44		3.91		(9.21)		6.84		7.96		3.47		2.83		30-Apr-2018

		Bridgewater Pure Alpha Major Markets Fund		176,817,676		0.95		6,452,251.36		3.79		5.05		5.05		4.22		(9.68)		6.92		8.52		4.57		4.31		30-Apr-2018

		Fort Global Contrarian Fund		4,015,816		0.02		3,203,091.28		4.17		5.50		5.50		14.65		10.11		(11.53)		(8.95)				(3.35)		27-Dec-2018

		Windham  Capital		0		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1.14		1.98		(4.07)		(0.87)		(1.70)		1.61		01-Nov-2012

		Windham Risk Premia Fund		184,634,072		0.99		2,630,764.00		1.45		0.45		0.45		(4.18)		(1.39)		1.34		3.49		(0.82)		(1.62)		01-Feb-2018

		HBK Multi-Strategy Fund		113,085,046		0.61		1,219,822.00		1.09		3.60		3.60		5.88		10.27		5.96						6.01		31-Mar-2021

		Varadero Master Fund		108,949,833		0.59		542,038.97		0.50		1.58		1.58		3.22		4.51								5.02		03-Jan-2022

		Hudson Bay Fund		107,355,240		0.58		1,031,341.81		0.97		2.49		2.49		5.68		7.36								6.77		02-Sep-2022

		Farallon Capital Institutional Partners		20,974,536		0.11		10,482.03		0.05		1.58		1.58		4.87										4.87		29-Dec-2022

		Redwood Master Fund		98,506,573		0.53		(3,151,397.07)		(3.10)		(3.22)		(3.22)												(1.49)		31-May-2023

		ISAM Vector		82,080,495		0.44		1,509,169.33		1.87		0.03		0.03												9.44		31-Mar-2023

		Cash Equivalents		43,880,225		0.24		1,022,044.25		2.31		10.37		10.37		19.37		15.20		9.50		6.39		3.59		2.74		31-Jul-1983

		Cash Account		216,706,815		1.17		925,935.92		0.46		1.35		1.35		3.97		4.98		2.82		2.02		1.02		(0.37)		31-Jul-1983

		Parametric Domestic Equity (Offset)		(60,895,472)		(0.33)		17,364.51		(0.04)		(0.08)		(0.08)		(4.33)		(4.84)								(2.85)		18-Jan-2022

		Parametric International Equity (Offset)		(23,128,243)		(0.12)		33,317.20		(0.14)		(0.38)		(0.38)		(0.29)		8.88								5.00		18-Jan-2022

		Parametric US Government Securities (Offset)		(88,802,880)		(0.48)		45,426.62		(0.04)		(0.09)		(0.09)		(0.15)		0.08								0.21		18-Jan-2022

		3-Month U.S. Treasury Bill								0.46		1.31		1.31		3.60		4.47		2.53		1.70		1.72		3.50		31-Jul-1983



		Performance shown is  net of manager fees







12.31.23

		MainePERS Monthly

		Performance Results - Summary

		As of  December 2023





		Account Name		Market Value		% of Total Plan		MTD Change MV		MTD		QTD		FYTD		YTD		1 Year		2 Year		3 Year		5 Year		10 Year		15 Year		20 Year		25 Year		30 Year

		Total Fund Composite		19,172,689,134		100.00		373,811,247.69		1.99		3.79		3.40		8.25		8.25		1.93		7.47		9.21		7.60		9.07		7.09		6.36		7.63

		MainePERS Policy Index								2.13		4.54		4.58		12.78		12.78		2.76		7.09		9.45		7.21		8.81		6.94		6.16		7.54

		 

		 

		Total Equity		4,776,399,741		24.91		242,806,684.14		5.14		11.09		7.23		21.72		21.72		(0.01)		5.75		11.65		8.03		10.79		7.50		6.02		8.09

		Domestic Equity		2,986,778,372		15.58		156,628,103.78		5.30		12.02		8.34		25.83		25.83		0.82		8.55		14.96		11.34		13.96		9.35		7.47		9.56

		  Domestic Equity Benchmark								5.30		12.07		8.43		25.96		25.96		0.88		8.54		15.16		11.46		13.87		9.76		7.83		10.04

		International Equity		1,789,621,370		9.33		86,178,580.36		4.86		9.55		5.38		15.44		15.44		(1.40)		1.71		7.24		4.04		6.77		5.62		4.58		5.29

		  MSCI ACWI ex USA ND								5.02		9.75		5.61		15.62		15.62		(1.45)		1.55		7.08		3.83		6.74		5.68		4.78

		Total Fixed Income		2,744,514,483		14.31		78,845,346.81		3.05		5.52		2.66		4.92		4.92		(3.67)		(1.84)		1.70		2.10		3.28		3.71		4.48		4.93

		  Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate								3.83		6.82		3.37		5.53		5.53		(4.19)		(3.31)		1.10		1.81		2.68		3.17		3.85		4.41

		Traditional Credit		856,566,241		4.47		34,496,920.37		4.04		7.48		3.78		6.47		6.47		(3.97)		(3.05)

		Total US Government Securities		1,887,948,242		9.85		44,348,426.44		2.43		4.39		1.92		3.94		3.94		(3.15)		(0.45)

		Alternatives		10,433,751,355		54.42		47,620,930.15		0.46		0.70		1.95		3.63		3.63		4.84		12.38		10.92		11.51		9.44

		  Alternative Credit		1,610,909,953		8.40		39,625,644.27		2.52		3.31		5.89		11.07		11.07		7.42		8.42		7.13

		  Private Equity		3,590,720,525		18.73		(3,849,927.95)		(0.11)		0.07		2.49		5.39		5.39		1.14		16.06		15.72		15.18

		  Real Estate		1,943,784,554		10.14		(27,260,892.48)		(1.38)		(1.45)		(1.90)		(7.87)		(7.87)		3.34		7.77		6.21		8.17		6.58

		  Infrastructure		2,299,594,572		11.99		36,480,171.05		1.61		1.98		2.22		7.54		7.54		10.64		14.26		11.06		11.93		9.49

		  Natural Resources		988,741,699		5.16		2,625,882.48		0.27		0.24		0.96		1.44		1.44		6.22		5.93		5.84

		Risk Diversifiers		1,165,903,209		6.08		3,671,507.73		0.32		(0.62)		1.70		2.60		2.60		0.90		2.05		0.11		1.04		3.78

		Cash Equivalents		52,120,346		0.27		866,778.86		13.71		19.11		31.46		42.18		42.18		19.53		12.72		7.08		6.14		6.01		5.34		1.86		2.34



		Performance shown is  net of manager fees







12.31.2023

		MainePERS Monthly

		Performance Results - Detail

		As of  December 2023





		Account Name		Market Value		% of Total Plan		MTD Change MV		MTD		QTD		FYTD		YTD		1 Year		2 Year		3 Year		5 Year		Inception		Inception Date

		Total Fund Composite		19,172,689,134		100.00		373,811,247.69		1.99		3.79		3.40		8.25		8.25		1.93		7.47		9.21		9.26		01-Jan-1977

		MainePERS Policy Index								2.13		4.54		4.58		12.78		12.78		2.76		7.09		9.45				01-Jan-1977

		 

		Total Public Equity								5.19		11.08		7.25		21.45		21.45		0.23		5.70		11.87				31-Jan-1977

		Domestic Equity Benchmark								5.30		12.07		8.43		25.96		25.96		0.88		8.54		15.16		11.51		31-Jan-1977

		MSCI ACWI ex USA ND								5.02		9.75		5.61		15.62		15.62		(1.45)		1.55		7.08

		Private Equity Benchmark (1 Qtr Lag)								(2.53)		(2.53)		6.43		24.08		24.08		2.60		12.66		15.77		13.24		01-Oct-2017

		Risk Diversifiers Benchmark								1.75		4.21		4.10		10.04		10.04		2.48		3.44		5.08		4.11		01-Oct-2017

		NCREIF Property (1Qtr Lag)								(1.37)		(1.37)		(3.32)		(8.40)		(8.40)		3.12		6.05		5.26				01-Jan-1970

		CA Infrastructure Median (1Qtr Lag)								1.20		1.20		2.76		8.63		8.63		11.18		12.90		11.04		11.65		01-Oct-2017

		CA Natural Resources Median (1Qtr Lag)								3.78		3.78		4.81		8.49		8.49		15.67		20.32		4.69		5.49		01-Oct-2017

		Alternative Credit Benchmark (1Qtr Lag)								1.99		1.99		4.43		11.54		11.54		1.06		3.94		4.50		3.55		01-Oct-2017

		Traditional Credit Benchmark								4.16		7.65		4.04		6.58		6.58		(3.90)		(2.97)		1.42		1.15		01-Oct-2017

		Custom Government FI Benchmark								2.69		4.71		1.99		3.90		3.90		(4.30)		(1.00)		3.15

		MainePERS Custom Fixed Income Benchmark								3.39		5.99		2.83		4.86		4.86		(4.37)		(2.17)		1.88		3.04		01-Nov-2007

		 

		 

		Total Equity		4,776,399,741		24.91		242,806,684.14		5.14		11.09		7.23		21.72		21.72		(0.01)		5.75		11.65		10.67		31-Aug-1978

		Domestic Equity		2,986,778,372		15.58		156,628,103.78		5.30		12.02		8.34		25.83		25.83		0.82		8.55		14.96		11.27		31-Jan-1977

		BlackRock Russell 3000 Index Fund		2,968,860,902		15.48		154,294,596.50		5.30		12.04		8.41		25.96		25.96		0.89		8.59		15.11		12.50		19-May-2017

		Parametric Domestic Equity (Notional)		17,917,470		0.09		2,333,507.28		4.74		10.16		4.69		15.38		15.38		0.62						0.62		18-Jan-2022

		International Equity		1,789,621,370		9.33		86,178,580.36		4.86		9.55		5.38		15.44		15.44		(1.40)		1.71		7.24		4.88		30-Nov-1988

		BlackRock MSCI ACWI Ex US		1,789,621,370		9.33		86,160,857.81		4.86		9.55		5.45		15.55		15.55		(1.32)		1.76		7.25		5.92		31-Aug-2004

		Parametric International Equity (Notional)		0		0.00		17,722.55		0.60		4.25		(1.93)		(0.44)		(0.44)										18-Jan-2022

		Total Fixed Income		2,744,514,483		14.31		78,845,346.81		3.05		5.52		2.66		4.92		4.92		(3.67)		(1.84)		1.70		6.90		31-May-1978

		Traditional Credit		856,566,241		4.47		34,496,920.37		4.04		7.48		3.78		6.47		6.47		(3.97)		(3.05)				(0.14)		09-Jul-2019

		Traditional Credit		820,708,010		4.28		32,307,046.51		4.10		7.58		3.93		6.66		6.66		(3.97)		(3.04)				(0.14)		09-Jul-2019

		Parametric Traditional Credit		35,858,231		0.19		2,189,873.86		3.24		6.21		1.76		9.88		9.88		9.04						9.04		18-Jan-2022

		Total US Government Securities		1,887,948,242		9.85		44,348,426.44		2.43		4.39		1.92		3.94		3.94		(3.15)		(0.45)				1.79		09-Jul-2019

		US Government Securities		1,751,420,211		9.13		40,193,871.40		2.35		4.39		2.10		4.11		4.11		(2.92)		(0.29)				1.90		09-Jul-2019

		Parametric US Government Securities (Notional)		136,528,031		0.71		4,154,555.04		3.06		4.31		(0.50)		(2.85)		(2.85)										18-Jan-2022

		 

		Alternatives		10,433,751,355		54.42		47,620,930.15		0.46		0.70		1.95		3.63		3.63		4.84		12.38		10.92		7.92		30-Sep-2008

		Alternative Credit		1,610,909,953		8.40		39,625,644.27		2.52		3.31		5.89		11.07		11.07		7.42		8.42		7.13		6.44		28-Apr-2017

		Private Equity		3,590,720,525		18.73		(3,849,927.95)		(0.11)		0.07		2.49		5.39		5.39		1.14		16.06		15.72		12.19		31-Dec-2009

		Real Estate		1,943,784,554		10.14		(27,260,892.48)		(1.38)		(1.45)		(1.90)		(7.87)		(7.87)		3.34		7.77		6.21		6.50		31-Dec-2004

		Infrastructure		2,299,594,572		11.99		36,480,171.05		1.61		1.98		2.22		7.54		7.54		10.64		14.26		11.06		4.53		31-Dec-2007

		Natural Resources		988,741,699		5.16		2,625,882.48		0.27		0.24		0.96		1.44		1.44		6.22		5.93		5.84		5.57		02-Dec-2014

		Risk Diversifiers		1,165,903,209		6.08		3,671,507.73		0.32		(0.62)		1.70		2.60		2.60		0.90		2.05		0.11		3.78		31-Jan-2009

		Aspect Core Diversified		86,848,595		0.45		(1,705,334.86)		(1.93)		(5.09)		(5.54)		(1.94)		(1.94)		17.41		13.83				9.93		01-Jun-2020

		Bridgewater Pure Alpha Fund		171,590,255		0.89		(6,481,562.77)		(3.64)		(7.04)		(1.98)		(3.40)		(3.40)		1.57		3.00		1.21		1.41		30-Apr-2018

		Bridgewater Pure Alpha Major Markets Fund		165,420,371		0.86		(6,034,232.33)		(3.52)		(6.45)		(1.72)		(2.50)		(2.50)		2.89		3.24		2.31		2.92		30-Apr-2018

		Fort Global Contrarian Fund		4,128,921		0.02		18,276.83		0.44		2.82		8.47		17.87		17.87		(12.51)		(8.71)		(2.70)		(2.65)		27-Dec-2018

		Windham  Capital		0		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1.14		1.14		(5.54)		(2.35)		0.38		1.58		01-Nov-2012

		Windham Risk Premia Fund		197,696,816		1.03		11,502,668.00		6.18		7.07		7.56		2.60		2.60		4.68		5.48		0.72		(0.41)		01-Feb-2018

		HBK Multi-Strategy Fund		116,203,761		0.61		1,225,925.00		1.07		2.76		6.46		8.80		8.80		5.75						6.48		31-Mar-2021

		Varadero Master Fund		109,999,200		0.57		329,010.57		0.30		0.65		2.56		4.21		4.21		4.88						4.88		03-Jan-2022

		Hudson Bay Fund		107,801,139		0.56		258,103.29		0.24		0.42		2.91		6.12		6.12								5.80		02-Sep-2022

		Farallon Capital Institutional Partners		21,578,982		0.11		232,674.75		1.09		2.86		4.51		7.89		7.89								7.27		29-Dec-2022

		Redwood Master Fund		105,559,229		0.55		4,642,184.07		4.60		6.86		3.71												5.56		31-May-2023

		ISAM Vector		79,075,941		0.41		(316,204.82)		(0.40)		(3.66)		(3.64)												5.43		31-Mar-2023

		Cash Equivalents		52,120,346		0.27		866,778.86		13.71		19.11		31.46		42.18		42.18		19.53		12.72		7.08		3.17		31-Jul-1983

		Cash Account		179,712,254		0.94		722,248.26		0.46		1.36		2.73		5.38		5.38		3.53		2.43		1.10		(0.33)		31-Jul-1983

		Parametric Domestic Equity (Offset)		(7,151,549)		(0.04)		53,152.13		(0.71)		(0.86)		(0.95)		(5.16)		(5.16)		(2.92)						(2.92)		18-Jan-2022

		Parametric International Equity (Offset)		3,093,533		0.02		37,829.77		0.53		0.55		0.16		0.26		0.26		4.64						4.64		18-Jan-2022

		Parametric US Government Securities (Offset)		(123,533,898)		(0.64)		53,548.70		(0.04)		(0.11)		(0.21)		(0.26)		(0.26)		0.13						0.13		18-Jan-2022

		3-Month U.S. Treasury Bill								0.47		1.37		2.70		5.01		5.01		3.22		2.15		1.88		3.51		31-Jul-1983



		Performance shown is  net of manager fees







Risk Composite



		Historical Composite Returns - Monthly

		MainePERS (05877)

		From  January 2009   to   September 2019

		Gross of Fee



		Primary - US Dollar

		Risk Diversifiers (00587711)



		Month and Year		Market Value		Gross Cashflow		Return

		January 2009		523,055,308.10		(54,412.98)		1.53

		February 2009		522,885,618.90		(360,329.77)		0.04

		March 2009		517,820,397.40		(794,929.25)		(0.97)

		April 2009		538,628,813.80		298,491.25		4.02

		May 2009		551,182,034.90		927,788.39		2.33

		June 2009		562,502,537.20		(231.00)		2.05

		July 2009		572,750,941.20		(363,029.78)		1.87

		August 2009		633,584,055.40		49,681,220.73		1.87

		September 2009		638,205,759.70		(18,210.99)		0.73

		October 2009		666,650,817.80		25,051,487.44		0.53

		November 2009		665,834,796.10		(56.00)		(0.12)

		December 2009		668,518,796.20		(308,220.42)		0.45

		January 2010		655,334,406.30		(19,985,873.07)		1.02

		February 2010		581,474,593.90		(75,377,665.59)		0.25

		March 2010		581,444,968.00		(2,734,614.58)		0.46

		April 2010		587,018,894.50		(342,056.48)		1.02

		May 2010		580,677,242.50		(2,166.56)		(1.08)

		June 2010		494,140,581.60		(90,611,090.71)		0.76

		July 2010		195,333,853.20		(299,445,229.00)		0.31

		August 2010		181,516,855.90		(16,298,327.08)		1.36

		September 2010		184,297,477.80		(2,685,822.78)		3.05

		October 2010		174,132,414.70		(10,843,521.04)		0.37

		November 2010		175,256,445.30		(118,165.84)		0.71

		December 2010		169,090,620.50		(10,472,801.25)		2.56

		January 2011		166,786,086.60		(4,515,786.49)		1.31

		February 2011		167,189,260.80		(149.74)		0.24

		March 2011		161,545,082.10		(6,240,113.02)		0.36

		April 2011		417,767,317.04		(217,739,871.26)		1.33

		May 2011		417,125,534.77		(1,478,376.14)		0.20

		June 2011		412,227,201.44		(3,400,063.76)		(0.36)

		July 2011		411,304,832.49		(2,168,537.50)		0.31

		August 2011		404,009,152.44		(3,478,990.09)		(0.93)

		September 2011		374,353,125.68		(25,885,000.00)		(1.00)

		October 2011		376,288,038.94		(3,760,838.99)		1.54

		November 2011		366,126,218.24		(9,873,487.74)		(0.08)

		December 2011		349,930,776.65		(16,300,000.00)		0.03

		January 2012		340,886,586.42		(14,000,003.12)		1.47

		February 2012		312,804,075.13		(33,009,814.42)		1.65

		March 2012		314,650,640.63		0.00		0.59

		April 2012		312,278,142.65		(340,105.09)		(0.65)

		May 2012		301,940,615.17		(2,323,710.92)		(2.59)

		June 2012		309,332,376.75		(745,083.70)		2.70

		July 2012		311,838,943.78		0.00		0.81

		August 2012		309,576,096.56		(5,591,020.21)		1.09

		September 2012		312,650,307.47		0.00		0.99

		October 2012		560,552,343.50		249,843,047.03		(0.74)

		November 2012		541,737,922.76		(23,712,933.26)		0.89

		December 2012		553,440,485.41		0.00		2.16

		January 2013		568,836,355.14		(1,888.66)		2.78

		February 2013		562,847,016.88		(6,855,195.11)		0.15

		March 2013		571,179,985.17		0.00		1.48

		April 2013		582,815,593.44		0.00		2.04

		May 2013		576,859,789.01		(208,746.07)		(0.99)

		June 2013		563,059,502.21		0.00		(2.39)

		July 2013		578,121,873.03		0.00		2.68

		August 2013		568,531,875.57		(1,835.86)		(1.66)

		September 2013		586,267,997.20		(4,297.81)		3.12

		October 2013		601,849,083.35		0.00		2.66

		November 2013		604,693,415.81		(1,854.76)		0.47

		December 2013		609,848,577.89		0.00		0.85

		January 2014		594,670,730.25		(2,460.50)		(2.49)

		February 2014		615,924,005.19		0.00		3.57

		March 2014		620,136,758.13		(47,498.47)		0.69

		April 2014		623,729,080.50		(2,787,290.06)		1.04

		May 2014		633,065,900.43		(913,763.25)		1.65

		June 2014		641,015,258.55		0.00		1.26

		July 2014		632,566,891.69		0.00		(1.32)

		August 2014		642,447,913.58		0.00		1.56

		September 2014		622,334,545.03		0.00		(3.13)

		October 2014		625,336,239.07		0.00		0.48

		November 2014		628,481,451.83		0.00		0.50

		December 2014		616,668,429.25		0.00		(1.88)

		January 2015		620,702,688.43		(18,987.03)		0.66

		February 2015		635,846,221.62		0.00		2.44

		March 2015		622,974,559.36		0.00		(2.02)

		April 2015		631,556,407.69		0.00		1.38

		May 2015		628,901,906.10		0.00		(0.42)

		June 2015		618,547,037.62		0.00		(1.65)

		July 2015		614,693,049.94		0.00		(0.62)

		August 2015		585,868,990.63		0.00		(4.69)

		September 2015		575,843,096.36		(1,600.55)		(1.71)

		October 2015		592,945,518.43		0.00		2.97

		November 2015		590,672,134.32		0.00		(0.38)

		December 2015		583,547,930.19		0.00		(1.21)

		January 2016		564,167,916.42		(9,252.61)		(3.32)

		February 2016		564,387,511.82		(1,494.00)		0.04

		March 2016		587,131,940.47		0.00		4.03

		April 2016		593,164,925.45		(8,741.99)		1.03

		May 2016		592,758,481.92		0.00		(0.07)

		June 2016		596,518,286.40		0.00		0.63

		July 2016		608,028,721.24		0.00		1.93

		August 2016		610,449,761.79		0.00		0.40

		September 2016		615,080,740.58		(1,185.83)		0.76

		October 2016		608,277,922.91		0.00		(1.11)

		November 2016		601,411,828.19		0.00		(1.13)

		December 2016		609,258,616.69		0.00		1.30

		January 2017		622,650,418.38		0.00		2.20

		February 2017		632,697,656.55		0.00		1.61

		March 2017		639,707,393.90		0.00		1.11

		April 2017		646,508,282.30		0.00		1.06

		May 2017		656,377,170.68		0.00		1.53

		June 2017		659,504,102.15		0.00		0.48

		July 2017		674,443,194.65		0.00		2.27

		August 2017		679,326,169.58		0.00		0.72

		September 2017		684,066,470.97		0.00		0.70

		October 2017		695,573,017.36		0.00		1.68

		November 2017		698,586,568.24		0.00		0.43

		December 2017		712,060,497.67		0.00		1.93

		January 2018		893,203,021.70		150,000,000.00		4.37

		February 2018		867,884,014.01		0.00		(2.83)

		March 2018		1,160,698,761.17		300,000,000.00		(0.51)

		April 2018		1,487,606,682.98		325,218,088.67		0.17

		May 2018		1,164,509,294.12		(300,000,000.00)		(1.97)

		June 2018		1,165,667,384.08		0.00		0.10

		July 2018		1,158,288,111.99		(4,284,522.97)		(0.27)

		August 2018		1,157,880,807.15		(3,818.30)		(0.03)

		September 2018		1,151,754,176.87		(4.14)		(0.53)

		October 2018		1,130,352,297.06		0.00		(1.86)

		November 2018		1,142,614,485.16		(586,460.98)		1.14

		December 2018		1,230,604,916.93		100,586,460.98		(1.10)

		January 2019		1,258,425,856.19		0.00		2.26

		February 2019		1,255,967,205.26		0.00		(0.20)

		March 2019		1,258,773,062.31		0.00		0.22

		April 2019		1,265,837,227.21		0.00		0.56

		May 2019		1,255,693,386.33		0.00		(0.80)

		June 2019		1,251,983,778.76		0.00		(0.30)

		July 2019		1,256,662,694.05		0.00		0.37

		August 2019		1,264,323,508.80		0.00		0.61

		September 2019		1,246,606,990.13		0.00		(1.41)				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?





		Disclaimer



		Copyright © 2014 JPMorgan Chase & Co. All rights reserved.

		This report is provided exclusively for the purpose of assisting the customer in monitoring the investment performance of its accounts.  J.P. Morgan is providing a reporting service to the customer to assist it in the management of the accounts and, in doing so, is not acting in a fiduciary capacity for the accounts.  J.P. Morgan has no responsibility for the selection, monitoring or termination of any investment manager with respect to any of the accounts.  The reports are not intended to be considered the rendering of investment advice or in any way to influence any investment decisions or the selection of any investment managers for the accounts.  The customer assumes sole responsibility for its use of the reports.

		This report contains information that is the property of J.P. Morgan and/or its content providers, and is intended for use by the investment officers of our institutional clients. This report may not be copied, published, or used in whole or in part with third-parties for any purposes other than expressly authorized by J.P. Morgan.

		The information furnished in this report may contain data obtained from third-party sources that J.P. Morgan believes to be reliable. However, J.P. Morgan makes no warranty, express or implied, concerning the accuracy or completeness of third-party data. Where J.P. Morgan relies on accounting, pricing and associated security data - or instructions for what accounts comprise composites - by the customer or its third party administrators, J.P. Morgan takes no responsibility for the accuracy of such information.

		Third-party data is the intellectual property of those vendors and is subject to restrictions contained in the licenses, which J.P. Morgan cannot unilaterally change. If the third party supplier adds additional restrictions to data use, J.P. Morgan shall use reasonable efforts to notify the customer of such changes in writing. Customer's continued use of the report after receipt of notice shall constitute customer's acceptance of the revised usage provision.

		The information contained in this report may be subject to change from time to time without prior notice to the Customer, for reasons including, but not limited to, the subsequent restating of accounting information or index returns.

		The information furnished in this report does not constitute the provision of 'financial product advice' as defined under the Corporations Act 2001 (Cth) and does not take into account the financial situation, needs or objectives of individuals in Australia.

		The information furnished in this report is available in New Zealand solely to persons who are wholesale clients for the purposes of the Financial Advisers Act 2008. If you do not meet this criterion, you are not entitled to this report. J.P. Morgan shall not be liable to the customer or any other person for any direct or indirect liability, loss, claim, cost, damage, penalty, fine, obligation or expense of any kind whatsoever suffered or incurred by, or asserted against, the customer or any other person howsoever arising, whether in tort (including negligence), in contract or under statute, directly or indirectly from, or in connection with, the use of this report or report information, for any trading decision.

		The Global Industry Classification Standard ("GICS") was developed by and is the exclusive property and a service mark of Morgan Stanley Capital International Inc. ("MSCI") and Standard's,' a division of The McGraw-Hill Companies, Inc. ("S&P") and is licensed for use by The JPMorgan Chase & Co. and its wholly owned subsidiaries.Neither MSCI, S&P, nor any other party involved in making or compiling the GICS or any GICS classifications makes any express or implied warranties or representations with respect to such standard or classification (or the results to be obtained by the use thereof), and all such parties hereby expressly disclaim all warranties of originality, accuracy, completeness, merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose with respect to any of such standard or classification. Without limiting any of the foregoing, in no event shall MSCI, S&P, any of their affiliates or any third party involved in making or compiling the GICS or any GICS classifications have any liability for any direct, indirect, special, punitive, consequential or any other damages (including lost profits) even if notified of the possibility of such damages.

		Standard and Poor's including its subsidiary corporations ("S&P") is a division of the McGraw-Hill Companies, Inc. Reproduction of S&P Index Alerts in any form is prohibited except with the prior written permission of S&P. Because of the possibility of human or mechanical error by S&P sources, S&P, or others, S&P does not guarantee the accuracy, adequacy, completeness or availability of any information and is not responsible for any errors or omissions or for the results obtained from the use of such information. S&P gives not express or implied warranties, including, but not limited to, any warranties or merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose or use. In no event shall S&P be liable for any indirect, special or consequential damages in connection with subscriber's or others'  use of S&P Index Alerts.The recipient of the credit ratings data  (in any format other than locked, non-manipulable on-screen display) must ensure that a valid and fully paid license with the relevant credit ratings agency is in existence as at the time of receipt and throughout the period during which recipient retains or  uses such credit ratings data.This may contain information obtained from third parties, including ratings from credit ratings agencies such as Standard & Poor's.  Reproduction and distribution of third party content in any form is prohibited except with the prior written permission of the related third party.  Third party content providers do not guarantee the accuracy, completeness, timeliness or availability of any information, including ratings, and are not responsible for any errors or omissions (negligent or otherwise), regardless of the cause, or for the results obtained from the use of such content.THIRD PARTY CONTENT PROVIDERS GIVE NO EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, ANY WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR USE. THIRD PARTY CONTENT PROVIDERS shall not be liable for any direct, indirect, incidental, exemplary, compensatory, punitive, special or consequential damages, costs, expenses, legal fees, or losses (including lost income or profits and opportunity costs OR LOSSES CAUSED BY NEGLIGENCE) in connection with any use of THEIR CONTENT, INCLUDING ratings. Credit ratings are statements of opinions and are not statements of fact or recommendations to purchase, hold or sell securities. They do not address the suitability of securities or the suitability of securities for investment purposes, and should not be relied on as investment advice.Neither JPMorgan Chase & Co nor any of its affiliates, subsidiaries, or third party suppliers (“JPMorgan”) accepts any liability for any losses, costs, claims, damages, liabilities or expenses  (including, without limitation, loss of profits) (collectively, “Losses”) which the recipient may incur as a result of its use of the data or its failure to hold a valid and fully paid license with the relevant credit rating agencies.”

		Copyright MSCI 2014. Unpublished. All Rights Reserved. This information may only be used for your internal use, may not be reproduced or redisseminated in any form and may not be used to create any financial instruments or products or any indices. This information is provided on an "as is" basis and the user of this information assumes the entire risk of any use it may make or permit to be made of this information. Neither MSCI, any of its affiliates or any other person involved in or related to compiling, computing or creating this information makes any express or implied warranties or representations with respect to such information or the results to be obtained by the use thereof, and MSCI, its affiliates and each such other person hereby expressly disclaim all warranties (including, without limitation, all warranties of originality,accuracy, completeness, timeliness, non-infringement, merchantability and  fitness for a particular purpose) with respect to this information. Without limiting any of the foregoing, in no event shall MSCI, any of its affiliates or any other person involved in or related to compiling, computing or creating this information have any liability for any direct, indirect, special, incidental, punitive, consequential or any other damages (including,without limitation, lost profits) even if notified of, or if it might otherwise have anticipated, the possibility of such damages.

		FTSE ® is a trade mark of London Stock Exchange Plc and The Financial Times Limited and is used by FTSE under license. All rights in the FTSE Indices vest in FTSE and/or its licensors. Neither FTSE nor its licensors accept any liability for any errors or omissions in the FTSE Indices or underlying data.

		The Industry Classification Benchmark is a joint product of FTSE International Limited and Dow Jones & Company, Inc. and has been licensed for use. "FTSE" is a trade and service mark of London Stock Exchange and The Financial Times Limited."Dow Jones" and "DJ" are trade and service marks of Dow Jones  Inc. FTSE and Dow Jones & Company do not accept any liability to any person for any loss or damage arising out of any error or omission in the ICB.

		The Dow Jones Wilshire IndexesSMare calculated, distributed and marketed by Dow Jones & Company, Inc. pursuant to an agreement between Dow Jones and Wilshire and have been licensed for use. All content of the Dow Jones Wilshire IndexesSMSM© 2011 Dow Jones & Company, Inc. and Wilshire Associates Incorporated.

		Frank Russell Company ("FRC") is the source and owner of the Russell Index data contained or reflected in this material and all trademarks and copyrights related thereto. The presentation may contain confidential information and unauthorized use, disclosure, copying, dissemination or redistribution is strictly prohibited. This is a USER presentation of the Russell Index data. Frank Russell Company is not responsible for the formatting or configuration of this material or for any inaccuracy in USER's presentation thereof.

		The Merrill Lynch Indices are used with permission. Copyright 2011, Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith Incorporated. All rights reserved. The Merrill Lynch Indices may not be copied, used, or distributed without Merrill Lynch's prior written approval. Merrill Lynch does not guarantee the quality, accuracy and/or completeness of the Merrill Lynch indices or any data included therein or derived therefrom and shall not be liable to any third party in connection with their use. © UBS 2011. All rights reserved. The name UBS Global Convertible Bond Index and the names of the related UBS AG sub-indices (together the “UBS Indices”) are proprietary to UBS AG (“UBS”). UBS and MACE Advisers Ltd (the UBS Global Convertible Bond Index Calculation Agent) are together the “Index Parties”.

		© IPD (Investment Property Databank Ltd.) 2011 All rights conferred by law of copyright, by virtue of international copyright conventions and all other intellectual property laws are reserved by IPD. No part of the Mercer / IPD Australian Pooled Property Fund Index - Wholesale Core may be reproduced or transmitted, in any form or by any means, without the prior written consent of IPD. This index is neither appropriate nor authorized by IPD for use as a benchmark for portfolio or manager performance, or as the basis for any business decision. IPD gives no warranty or representation that the use of this information will achieve any particular result for you. Neither Mercer nor IPD has any liability for any losses, damages, costs or expenses suffered by any person as a result of any reliance on this information.

		The NZX indices referred to in this report are the property of NZX Limited ("NZX"). Any adaptation, reproduction or transmittance of the data or contents of the NZX indices in any form or by any means other than for private use is prohibited without the prior written permission of NZX. NZX and its affiliates, directors, officers, agents or employees do not make any warranty of any kind, either express or implied, as to the accuracy of the content of the NZX indices or fitness for a particular purpose or use. NZX hereby disclaims all liability to the maximum extent permitted by law in relation to the NZX indices. Neither NZX, its subsidiary companies, nor their directors, officers, agents or employees shall, under any circumstances, be liable to any person for any direct, indirect, consequential, incidental, special or punitive damages, howsoever arising (whether in negligence or otherwise), out of or in connection with the content, any omission from the content, any use of the content or any actions taken or reliance by any person thereon.

		Barclays Capital is the source of its respective indices.                                                           DAX indices are registered trademarks of Deutsche Borse AG.                                                                  Fixed income risk characteristics provided by BlackRock Solutions.                                                                  Trust Universe Comparison Service ® and TUCS ®.

		Citigroup is the source of its respective indices.                                                                         © TSX Copyright 2014 TSX Inc. All Rights Reserved.                                                                                          Hang Seng Indexes Company Limited is the source of its respective indices.

		The calculation of Value-at-Risk requires numerous assumptions that should be kept in mind when interpreting it. These limitations include but are not limited to the following: VaR measures may not appropriately convey the magnitude of sudden and unexpected extreme events, historical data that forms the basis of VaR may fail to predict content and future market volatility,and our VaR methodology does not fully reflect the effects of market illiquidity (the inability to sell or hedge a position over a relatively long period) and does not incorporate credit risk events that may affect its value.

		The information furnished in this report may be based in part on services provided by Algorithmics (U.S.), Inc. and/or its affiliates ("Algorithmics"). Algorithmics does not make any express or implied warranty or representation regarding its services or contributions to this report, including any warranty of originality, accuracy, completeness, merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose, nor shall its services or contributions to this report be construed as providing any financial advice, auditing, accounting, appraisal, regulatory or compliance services. Algorithmics is not responsible for the data or assumptions that are processed through Algorithmics' services nor can Algorithmics guarantee the accuracy or validity of data received from third parties that enables the service to generate the information contained in this report. In no event shall Algorithmics have any liability for any direct, indirect, special, punitive, consequential or any other damages arising out or relating to its services or contributions to this report, or your reliance thereon. By accepting this report, the recipient is agreeing to the foregoing limitations on Algorithmics' responsibility and liability. Please review this report carefully. The contents of this report will be considered correct and the recipient will be taken to have read, accepted and acknowledged the correctness and accuracy of this report, if no error is reported by the recipient within 3 business days of the issue of this report.





AA

		Asset Allocation ($ Millions)

																																										CHANGE POLICY WEIGHTS IF TARGETS CHANGE!!								Range

		Asset Class						$		%																Check Colors														MainePERS Portfolio		Interim Policy Target		Policy Variance		Min		Max		Min		Max



				Domestic Equity				$2,986.8		15.6%																Domestic Equity										MC42016 		ERROR:#NAME?		15.6%		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		15.0%		35.0%

				International Equity				$1,789.6		9.3%																International Equity										MC42017 		ERROR:#NAME?		9.3%		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		15.0%		30.0%

				Traditional Credit				$856.6		4.5%																Fixed Income										MC42037 		Traditional Credit
(5.0%)		4.5%		5.0%		-0.5%		15.0%		30.0%		20.0%		35.0%

				Alternative Credit				$1,610.9		8.4%																Alternative Credit												Alternative Credit
(10.0%)		8.4%		10.0%		-1.6%		-3.0%		0.0%		0.0%		15.0%

				Monetary Hedge				$1,888.0		9.8%																Monetary Hedge												Monetary Hedge
(10.0%)		9.8%		10.0%		-0.2%

				Infrastructure				$2,299.6		12.0%																Infrastructure										MC42020 		Infrastructure
(10.0%)		12.0%		10.0%		2.0%		-10.0%		5.0%		0.0%		15.0%

				Real Estate				$1,943.8		10.1%																Real Estate										MC63274		Real Estate
(10.0%)		10.1%		10.0%		0.1%		-5.0%		5.0%		5.0%		15.0%

				Private Equity				$3,590.7		18.7%																Private Equity										MC42018 		Private Equity
(12.5%)		18.7%		12.5%		6.2%		-12.5%		2.5%		0.0%		15.0%

				Natural Resources				$988.7		5.2%																Natural Resources										MC42021 		Natural Resources
(5.0%)		5.2%		5.0%		0.2%		-5.0%		0.0%		0.0%		5.0%

				Total Co-Invest 				$00.0		0.0%																Total Co-Invest 												Total Co-Invest 
(.0%)		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

				Risk Diversifiers				$1,165.9		6.1%																Risk Diversifiers												Risk Diversifiers
(7.5%)		6.1%		7.5%		-1.4%		-7.5%		2.5%				10.0%

				Cash Equivalents				$52.1		0.3%																Cash Equivalents										MC42190		Cash Equivalents
(0%)		0.3%		0.0%		0.3%		0.0%		2.0%		0.0%		2%



		Total						$19,172.7		100.0%																										MC42019 		TRUE		100.0%		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?









		Relative Weights vs. Policy Targets																																		12/31/23		US ACWI WEIGHT 		ERROR:#NAME?

tc={4FD1F324-B938-440E-A946-912337FD3312}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    from MSCI report (CADA was slighly different)

																																						INT ACWI WEIGHT		ERROR:#NAME?



																																				CI8401		ERROR:#NAME?

																																				G42		ERROR:#NAME?

tc={30478692-662C-4390-BF20-F48FF88C2201}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    This is the US GEO Exposure



																																				ERROR:#NAME?















				Note: Interim Policy Target allocation in parentheses.









				Total Fixed Income																38										6/30/17

				Total US Government Securities																18.5

																				46																240,221,643

																				19								Infra		ENCAP ENERGY CAPITAL FUND VIII CO-INVESTORS		10,003,643.61		4.16%		10,003,648

																				38								PE		KELSO HAMMER CO-INVESTMENT, L.P.		35,685,953.00		14.86%		35,685,969		$121,324,388.0

																				21								Infra		KKR PROJECT ATLANTA COMMON STOCK EUR		28,607,096.83		11.91%		28,607,110		0.63%

																												PE		MAINEPERS-SUMMIT PARADIGM CO-INVESTMENT		23,566,680.00		9.81%		23,566,691		8.99%

								TRUE		TRUE		TRUE																PE		RCAF VI CIV XXXII, L.P.		15,500,055.00		6.45%		15,500,062

								$0.00																				PE		KKR PLATINUM CO-INVEST LP COMMON STOCK USD		6,479,197.00		2.70%		6,479,200

																												PE		KKR EPICOR CO-INVEST		10,050,000.00		4.18%		10,050,005

																												PE 		Summit Highland		15,000,000.00		6.24%		15,000,007

																												Infra		BROOKFIELD INFRASTRUCTURE NTS CO-INVESTMENT 		15,042,448.32		6.26%		15,042,455

																												Infra		GIP GAS NATURAL CO-INVESTMENT COMMON STOCK EUR 		26,157,416.72		10.89%		26,157,429

										280																		PE 		ONEX PARKDEAN CO-INVEST LP		10,057,031.00		4.19%		10,057,036

										543																		NR		PAINE SCHWARTZ PARTNERS TROTTER CO-INVESTMENT		14,999,747.00		6.24%		14,999,754

										823																		Infra		STONEPEAK CLAREMONT CO-INVEST		18,838,035.00		7.84%		18,838,043

																												Infra		ARCLIGHT GREAT RIVER HYDRO CO-INVESTMENT		10,129,373.39		4.22%		10,129,378

																														US DOLLARS		104,858.00		0.04%		104,858

																														JP Morgan US Govt MMF Agency Shares		108.31		0.00%		108



																																240,221,643.18

																																0.00		100.00%



																												Cash		JPM US Govt MMF Agency Shares		116.66



																														as of 9/30/16













Domestic Equity	International Equity	Traditional Credit	Alternative Credit	Monetary Hedge	Infrastructure	Real Estate	Private Equity	Natural Resources	Risk Diversifiers	Cash Equivalents	2986778371.6700001	1789621369.8199999	856566240.83000004	1610909952.76	1887948242.4100001	2299594571.5900002	1943784554.01	3590720525.0999999	988741698.75	1165903208.6400001	52120345.810000002	



#NAME?	#NAME?	Traditional Credit
(5.0%)	Alternative Credit
(10.0%)	Monetary Hedge
(10.0%)	Infrastructure
(10.0%)	Real Estate
(10.0%)	Private Equity
(12.5%)	Natural Resources
(5.0%)	Risk Diversifiers
(7.5%)	Cash Equivalents
(0%)	0	0	-5.3236253300833411E-3	-1.5978924713089315E-2	-1.5292933403619619E-3	1.9941160148583673E-2	1.3829904484674999E-3	6.2283093668135364E-2	1.5703193512757382E-3	-1.4189374860739505E-2	2.7184682121920334E-3	



Directions

-Drop in JPM pages and name accordingly
-Update formulas D5-D15 with correct date (can do ctl-F and replace)
-Check checks
CHANGE ACWI WEIGHT EVERY QUARTER



Sheet3

		Asset Allocation ($ Millions)



		Asset Class						$		%



				Domestic Equity				$00.0		ERROR:#DIV/0!

				International Equity				$00.0		ERROR:#DIV/0!

				Private Equity				$00.0		ERROR:#DIV/0!

				Fixed Income				$00.0		ERROR:#DIV/0!

				Alternative Credit				$00.0		ERROR:#DIV/0!

				Infrastructure				$00.0		ERROR:#DIV/0!

				Real Estate				$00.0		ERROR:#DIV/0!

				Natural Resources				$00.0		ERROR:#DIV/0!

				Total Co-Invest 				$00.0		ERROR:#DIV/0!

				Risk Diversifiers				$00.0		ERROR:#DIV/0!

				Cash Equivalents				$00.0		ERROR:#DIV/0!



		Total						$00.0		ERROR:#DIV/0!























































































Domestic Equity	International Equity	Traditional Credit	Alternative Credit	Monetary Hedge	Infrastructure	Real Estate	Private Equity	Natural Resources	Risk Diversifiers	Cash Equivalents	2986778371.6700001	1789621369.8199999	856566240.83000004	1610909952.76	1887948242.4100001	2299594571.5900002	1943784554.01	3590720525.0999999	988741698.75	1165903208.6400001	52120345.810000002	Growth

[VALUE]
Credit [VALUE]
Hard Assets
[VALUE]
Risk Diversifiers
[VALUE]
Monetary Hedge
[VALUE]
Growth	Risk Diversifiers	Hard Assets	Credit	Monetary Hedge	0.51908955586479899	0	0.3245966579191627	0.12757274718873293	2.5507533795396102E-2	Monetray Hedge   
7.5%

Growth	Risk Diversifiers	Hard Assets	Credit	Monetary Hedge	0.51908955586479899	0	0.3245966579191627	0.12757274718873293	2.5507533795396102E-2	

Sheet4

		Asset Allocation ($ Millions)



		Asset Class						$		%

																																				Domestic Equity				$   2,497,603,779		17%

				Growth				8,367,120,266.6		51.9%																										International Equity				$   2,081,073,718		14%

				Risk Diversifiers				$00.0		0.0%																										Fixed Income				$   2,380,312,413		16%				0.52		0.083149727

				Hard Assets				$5,232.1		32.5%																0.2728944699		- 0								Alternative Credit				$   492,740,985		3%				0.48

				Credit				$2,056.3		12.8%																25.97891467										Infrastructure				$   1,765,696,541		12%

				Monetary Hedge				$411.2		2.6%																										Real Estate				$   1,393,864,148		9%

				Cash Equivalents				$52.1		0.3%																										Private Equity				$   2,240,053,234		15%

		Total						$16,118.8		1.00																										Natural Resources				$   707,646,859		5%

				Hard Assets						26.0																										Total Co-Invest 				$   - 0		0%

				Risk Diversifiers						8.4																										Risk Diversifiers				$   1,251,983,779		8%

				Credit						11.6																										Cash Equivalents				$   74,971,848		1%



		Relative Weights vs. Policy Targets																								TIP		8.31497212

																												3.3101083538

																												11.6250804738























				Note: Interim Policy Target allocation in parentheses. Other includes Windham and GMO.





Hard Assets
26.1%



Growth	Risk Diversifiers	Hard Assets	Credit	Monetary Hedge	Cash Equivalents	0.51908955586479899	0	0.3245966579191627	0.12757274718873293	2.5507533795396102E-2	3.2335052319092446E-3	

#NAME?	#NAME?	Traditional Credit
(5.0%)	Alternative Credit
(10.0%)	Monetary Hedge
(10.0%)	Infrastructure
(10.0%)	Real Estate
(10.0%)	Private Equity
(12.5%)	Natural Resources
(5.0%)	Risk Diversifiers
(7.5%)	Cash Equivalents
(0%)	0	0	-5.3236253300833411E-3	-1.5978924713089315E-2	-1.5292933403619619E-3	1.9941160148583673E-2	1.3829904484674999E-3	6.2283093668135364E-2	1.5703193512757382E-3	-1.4189374860739505E-2	2.7184682121920334E-3	





Asset Class Perf

		For Index Fcn				For Index Fcn						Checks (should = ~0%)								YTD		1 Year				QTD		QTD

		AC				BM						12		3						MainePERS		Index				MainePERS		Index						YTD VA		QTD VA				JUST CHANGE THIS LOGICAL!

		Domestic Equity				Domestic Equity Benchmark		CI12942		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Domestic Equity		Domestic Equity		25.8		26.0				12.0		12.1						-0.13		-0.06				TRAILING ONE YEAR (TRUE) OR CYTD (FALSE)?												TRUE 

		International Equity				MSCI ACWI ex USA ND		CI8402		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		International Equity		International Equity		15.4		15.6				9.5		9.8						-0.18		-0.21

		Traditional Credit				Traditional Credit Benchmark		CI187		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Traditional Credit		Traditional Credit		6.5		6.6				7.5		7.6

		  Total Alternative Credit				Alternative Credit Benchmark (1Qtr Lag)				CI21545		ERROR:#NAME?				Alternative Credit*		Alternative Credit		11.1		11.5				3.3		2.0

						Custom Government FI Benchmark										Monetary Hedge		Total US Government Securities		3.9		3.9				4.4		4.7

		  Total Infrastructure 				CA Infrastructure Median (1Qtr Lag)		1.600		CI1672		ERROR:#NAME?				Infrastructure*		Infrastructure		7.5		8.6				2.0		1.2						-1.09		0.78

		  Total Real Estate 				NCREIF Property (1Qtr Lag)										Real Estate*		Real Estate		-7.9		-8.4		ERROR:#NAME?		-1.4		-1.4						---		---

		  Total Private Equity 				Private Equity Benchmark (1 Qtr Lag)										Private Equity*		Private Equity		5.4		24.1				0.1		-2.5						-18.68		2.60

		  Total Natural Resources		3/31/19		CA Natural Resources Median (1Qtr Lag)										Natural Resources*		Natural Resources		1.4		8.5				0.2		3.8						-7.05		-3.54

		  Total Co-Invest				DJ US Total Stock Market TR + 3%										Total Co-Invest 		Total Co-Invest 		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A				ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		Risk Diversifiers		CI21105		Risk Diversifiers Benchmark										Risk Diversifiers		Risk Diversifiers		2.6		10.0				-0.6		4.2

		Total Fund Composite				MainePERS Policy Index										Total Fund Composite		Total Fund Composite		8.2		12.8				3.8		4.5						-4.5		-0.7

						check naming convention on BMs,sometimes changes on report				CPI Trailing 1 year		1.600

										CPI QTD		1.200

		6/30/18

		4/1/18



		6/30/18

		12

		3















						MONTHS FORMULA: DO NOT CHANGE



		6/30/18

		ERROR				ERROR:#NAME?



														HARD ENTER		HARD ENTER		Total Assets ex RL&C 8/31/11 Allocation		21.3				13.9				7.1				19.5				15.3				12.7

































																																																										Check Colors



																																																										Domestic Equity

																																																										International Equity

																																																										Fixed Income

																																																										Alternative Credit

																																																										Infrastructure

																																																										Real Estate

																																																										Private Equity

																																																										Natural Resources



																																																										Risk Diversifiers

																																																										Cash Equivalents



Calendar Year-to-Date

January 1, 2023 - December 31st, 2023

MainePERS	Domestic Equity 	International Equity 	Traditional Credit 	Alternative Credit* 	Monetary Hedge 	Infrastructure* 	Real Estate* 	Private Equity* 	Natural Resources* 	Risk Diversifiers 	Total Fund Composite 	25.831499999999998	15.435009000000001	6.4696550000000004	11.072996	3.944782	7.5446660000000003	-7.8681539999999996	5.3919689999999996	1.435718	2.5955789999999999	8.2489629999999998	Index	Domestic Equity 	International Equity 	Traditional Credit 	Alternative Credit* 	Monetary Hedge 	Infrastructure* 	Real Estate* 	Private Equity* 	Natural Resources* 	Risk Diversifiers 	Total Fund Composite 	25.959764	15.61594	6.582878	11.536018	3.8954	8.6311630000000008	-8.3951840000000004	24.076215999999999	8.4850630000000002	10.039382	12.775871	Returns (%)



Quarter-to-Date

October 1st, 2023 - December 31st, 2023

MainePERS	Domestic Equity 	International Equity 	Traditional Credit 	Alternative Credit* 	Monetary Hedge 	Infrastructure* 	Real Estate* 	Private Equity* 	Natural Resources* 	Risk Diversifiers 	Total Fund Composite 	12.015689999999999	9.5476899999999993	7.4808199999999996	3.3058800000000002	4.3884400000000001	1.9822200000000001	-1.4481299999999999	6.5640000000000004E-2	0.24428	-0.61517999999999995	3.7896399999999999	Index	Domestic Equity 	International Equity 	Traditional Credit 	Alternative Credit* 	Monetary Hedge 	Infrastructure* 	Real Estate* 	Private Equity* 	Natural Resources* 	Risk Diversifiers 	Total Fund Composite 	12.07185	9.7546800000000005	7.6455000000000002	1.99438	4.7109899999999998	1.2	-1.37	-2.5300600000000002	3.78	4.2077600000000004	4.5363800000000003	Returns (%)



Directions

1) Drop in new JPM performance pages, naming the summary page  with the date and "a" and the detailed page "b" 
2) In green formulas, control search and  replace for "12/31/16a" and replace with "3/31/16a"
3) In orange formulas, control search and  replace for "12/31/16b" and replace with "3/31/16b"
4) manually update yellow natural resource  1 yr benchmark, QTD is 0
5) update date in yellow box on left 
6) proof cause this file is dicey

Risk Diversifiers Composite from JP morgan



Total Assets Perf

























																																				=ctl F and replace the dates





																																				=manually update

										Q4 2023		CYTD		Trailing 
1-Year		Trailing 
3-Year		Trailing 
5-Year		Since 1st Full Quarter
(2Q '77)														UNMERGE ROW 8 ON PERFORMANCE SHEET TO INDEX

				Total Fund Composite						3.8		8.2		8.2		7.5		9.2		9.5

				Policy Benchmark						4.5		12.8		12.8		7.1		9.5		9.4

				Value Added						(0.7)		(4.5)		(4.5)		0.4		(0.2)		0.0

																																		UNMERGE ROW 8 ON PERFORMANCE SHEET TO INDEX

																																		Total Fund Composite				MainePERS Policy Index

																																		Total Fund Composite

Bryden Nugent: To update these, find the monthly JPM performance report for last 3 months, and copy and paste monthly return into "performance data" sheet
				Policy Benchmark

																										QTD						Q4 2023		3.79		6		4.54

																										YTD						CYTD		8.25		8		12.78

																1.05		5.49		6.90						1 Year						Trailing 
1-Year		8.25		9		12.78

																1.57		5.51		6.55						3 Year						Trailing 
3-Year		7.47		11		7.09

																										5 Year						Trailing 
5-Year		9.21		12		9.45

																																Since 1st Full Quarter
(2Q '77)		9.47		13		9.44







Total Portfolio Performance

Total Fund Composite	Q4 2023	CYTD	Trailing 
1-Year	Trailing 
3-Year	Trailing 
5-Year	Since 1st Full Quarter
(2Q '77)	3.7896399999999999	8.2489629999999998	8.2489629999999998	7.470091	9.2101950000000006	9.4700000000000006	Policy Benchmark	Q4 2023	CYTD	Trailing 
1-Year	Trailing 
3-Year	Trailing 
5-Year	Since 1st Full Quarter
(2Q '77)	4.5363800000000003	12.775871	12.775871	7.0923119999999997	9.4543400000000002	9.44	Returns (%)





Performance Data

				Total Fund Composite		MainePERS Policy Index		US Equity		US Benchmark		Int Equity		Int Benchmark		FI		FI Benchmark		Infra		Infra Benchmark		RE		RE Benchmark		PE		PE Benchmark		NR		NR Benchmark		Other		Other Benchmark		Cash		Cash Benchmark

		1/31/77		0		-

		2/28/77		-1.51525		-

		3/31/77		0.2045		-1.2303

		4/30/77		1.28218

Bryden Nugent: First cells included in since inception return (since it's the first full qtr)		0.6653

		5/31/77		-1.08676		-1.1277

		6/30/77		4.10833		5.1084

		7/31/77		-1.02505		-1.337

		8/31/77		-0.13		-1.295

		9/30/77		0.26833		0.2637

		10/31/77		-1.61		-3.8304

		11/30/77		2.04801		4.4544

		12/31/77		1.10299		0.849

		1/31/78		-2.309		-5.5306

		2/28/78		-0.01		-1.0006

		3/31/78		1.505		3.4445

		4/30/78		3.791		8.2736

		5/31/78		0.61001		2.3773

		6/30/78		0.21299		-1.0906

		7/31/78		3.159		4.236

		8/31/78		2.979		3.39

		9/30/78		-0.921		-0.361

		10/31/78		-4.624		-6.6631

		11/30/78		1.71		2.2487

		12/31/78		1.056		0.642

		1/31/79		2.362		3.4085

		2/28/79		-1.766		-1.3758

		3/31/79		3.461		4.1738

		4/30/79		0.85199		0.5217

		5/31/79		0.044		0.0348

		6/30/79		3.21		3.7361

		7/31/79		0.95599		0.7133

		8/31/79		3.418		3.506

		9/30/79		0.365		-0.0433

		10/31/79		-4.864		-6.3774

		11/30/79		5.37901		4.7263

		12/31/79		2.029		1.6673

		1/31/80		2.073		3.1662

		2/29/80		-2.864		-1.9925

		3/31/80		-5.50001		-7.0661

		4/30/80		6.56601		6.932

		5/31/80		4.254		5.275

		6/30/80		2.845		2.9539

		7/31/80		3.875		3.3413

		8/31/80		0.38399		0.2286

		9/30/80		2.042		1.3778

		10/31/80		1.582		1.2956

		11/30/80		7.441		6.9415

		12/31/80		-0.99		-1.628

		1/31/81		-3.743		-2.6607

		2/28/81		0.73701		0.2394

		3/31/81		4.412		4.0099

		4/30/81		-0.994		-1.6177

		5/31/81		1.795		2.0916

		6/30/81		-1.221		-0.5271

		7/31/81		-0.456		-0.9055

		8/31/81		-4.273		-4.1433

		9/30/81		-3.423		-4.1156

		10/31/81		5.659		5.7828

		11/30/81		5.496		5.7499

		12/31/81		-2.718		-2.9246

		1/31/82		-0.56299		-1.4999

		2/28/82		-1.422		-2.6428

		3/31/82		-0.244		-0.1455

		4/30/82		3.737		3.6075

		5/31/82		-1.773		-1.0105

		6/30/82		-1.282		-2.014

		7/31/82		1.27		0.4524

		8/31/82		8.218		8.9891

		9/30/82		2.641		2.4833

		10/31/82		8.572		8.7724

		11/30/82		4.033		3.1931

		12/31/82		0.79201		1.5779

		1/31/83		1.715		2.5968

		2/28/83		3.532		3.0014

		3/31/83		1.956		2.3248

		4/30/83		5.237		5.5616

		5/31/83		-1.25		0.3443

		6/30/83		3.263		2.4267

		7/31/83		-3.654		-2.7582

		8/31/83		-0.394		0.6261

		9/30/83		2.024		2.188

		10/31/83		-1.818		-1.4315

		11/30/83		2.575		2.1482

		12/31/83		-0.352		-0.5422

		1/31/84		-1.8		-0.1809

		2/29/84		-3.909		-2.4992

		3/31/84		0.945		0.49

		4/30/84		0.206		0.1314

		5/31/84		-3.832		-4.2067

		6/30/84		2.929		1.935

		7/31/84		0.867		0.6503

		8/31/84		6.455		7.0024

		9/30/84		-0.068		0.9903

		10/31/84		1.712		1.6809

		11/30/84		-0.151		0.1394

		12/31/84		2.148		1.9708

		1/31/85		5.741		5.2316

		2/28/85		-0.617		0.0508

		3/31/85		0.587		0.844

		4/30/85		0.901		0.8361

		5/31/85		5.38		5.203

		6/30/85		1.55		1.4306

		7/31/85		-0.065		-0.1339

		8/31/85		0.539		0.7068

		9/30/85		-1.85		-1.6335

		10/31/85		3.37		3.184

		11/30/85		4.461		4.5451

		12/31/85		3.803		3.67

		1/31/86		1.008		0.8172

		2/28/86		5.622		5.521

		3/31/86		4.578		4.1217

		4/30/86		-0.463		-0.1067

		5/31/86		2.039		1.825

		6/30/86		1.46		1.9015

		7/31/86		-2.793		-2.8085

		8/31/86		4.415		4.6449

		9/30/86		-4.612		-4.6885

		10/31/86		3.227		3.3618

		11/30/86		1.543		1.4287

		12/31/86		-1.055		-1.1628

		1/31/87		6.92		7.2343

		2/28/87		3.326		2.8451

		3/31/87		0.496		1.04

		4/30/87		-1.837		-2.0476

		5/31/87		0.115		0.1515

		6/30/87		2.675		3.1003

		7/31/87		2.35		2.5406

		8/31/87		2.04		2.0389

		9/30/87		-1.602		-2.0183

		10/31/87		-11.797		-12.1378

		11/30/87		-3.063		-3.9099

		12/31/87		4.047		4.8513

		1/31/88		2.819		3.8461

		2/29/88		3.429		3.2825

		3/31/88		-1.15		-1.2759

		4/30/88		0.402		0.438

		5/31/88		-0.504		-0.1232

		6/30/88		3.084		3.8366

		7/31/88		-0.438		-0.5899

		8/31/88		-0.923		-1.3672

		9/30/88		2.451		3.028

		10/31/88		1.386		1.6668

		11/30/88		-0.914		-1.0692

		12/31/88		1.183		1.0923

		1/31/89		3.263		3.8152

		2/28/89		-0.706		-0.9058

		3/31/89		1.136		1.28

		4/30/89		2.908		3.235

		5/31/89		2.669		2.8033

		6/30/89		0.624		0.8182

		7/31/89		4.722		5.2667

		8/31/89		0.758		0.5017

		9/30/89		0.215		0.3749

		10/31/89		-0.862		-0.8007

		11/30/89		1.346		1.5352

		12/31/89		0.8657		1.2627

		1/31/90		-3.44692		-4.2179

		2/28/90		ERROR:#NAME?		0.5584																				ERROR:#NAME?

		3/31/90		ERROR:#NAME?		0.7336																				ERROR:#NAME?

		4/30/90		ERROR:#NAME?		-1.7375																				ERROR:#NAME?

		5/31/90		ERROR:#NAME?		6.2615																				ERROR:#NAME?

		6/30/90		ERROR:#NAME?		0.3084																				ERROR:#NAME?

		7/31/90		ERROR:#NAME?		0.0919																				ERROR:#NAME?

		8/31/90		ERROR:#NAME?		-5.7147																				ERROR:#NAME?

		9/30/90		ERROR:#NAME?		-3.2651																				ERROR:#NAME?

		10/31/90		ERROR:#NAME?		0.6674																				ERROR:#NAME?

		11/30/90		ERROR:#NAME?		3.727																				ERROR:#NAME?

		12/31/90		ERROR:#NAME?		2.1775																				ERROR:#NAME?

		1/31/91		ERROR:#NAME?		2.9216																				ERROR:#NAME?

		2/28/91		ERROR:#NAME?		4.57																				ERROR:#NAME?

		3/31/91		ERROR:#NAME?		1.3806																				ERROR:#NAME?

		4/30/91		ERROR:#NAME?		0.6061																				ERROR:#NAME?

		5/31/91		ERROR:#NAME?		2.2564																				ERROR:#NAME?

		6/30/91		ERROR:#NAME?		-2.614																				ERROR:#NAME?

		7/31/91		ERROR:#NAME?		3.1512																				ERROR:#NAME?

		8/31/91		ERROR:#NAME?		1.9955																				ERROR:#NAME?

		9/30/91		ERROR:#NAME?		0.3896																				ERROR:#NAME?

		10/31/91		ERROR:#NAME?		1.3627																				ERROR:#NAME?

		11/30/91		ERROR:#NAME?		-1.9521																				ERROR:#NAME?

		12/31/91		ERROR:#NAME?		6.8072																				ERROR:#NAME?

		1/31/92		ERROR:#NAME?		-0.809																				ERROR:#NAME?

		2/29/92		ERROR:#NAME?		0.5437																				ERROR:#NAME?

		3/31/92		ERROR:#NAME?		-2.1227																				ERROR:#NAME?

		4/30/92		ERROR:#NAME?		0.925																				ERROR:#NAME?

		5/31/92		ERROR:#NAME?		1.5965																				ERROR:#NAME?

		6/30/92		ERROR:#NAME?		-1.0551																				ERROR:#NAME?

		7/31/92		ERROR:#NAME?		2.4267																				ERROR:#NAME?

		8/31/92		ERROR:#NAME?		-0.1184																				ERROR:#NAME?

		9/30/92		ERROR:#NAME?		0.7622																				ERROR:#NAME?

		10/31/92		ERROR:#NAME?		-0.4494																				ERROR:#NAME?

		11/30/92		ERROR:#NAME?		2.1059																				ERROR:#NAME?

		12/31/92		ERROR:#NAME?		1.4362																				ERROR:#NAME?

		1/31/93		ERROR:#NAME?		1.347																				ERROR:#NAME?

		2/28/93		ERROR:#NAME?		1.1807																				ERROR:#NAME?

		3/31/93		ERROR:#NAME?		2.3128																				ERROR:#NAME?

		4/30/93		ERROR:#NAME?		-0.1682																				ERROR:#NAME?

		5/31/93		ERROR:#NAME?		1.8228																				ERROR:#NAME?

		6/30/93		ERROR:#NAME?		0.7714																				ERROR:#NAME?

		7/31/93		ERROR:#NAME?		0.5594																				ERROR:#NAME?

		8/31/93		ERROR:#NAME?		3.1474																				ERROR:#NAME?

		9/30/93		ERROR:#NAME?		-0.0226																				ERROR:#NAME?

		10/31/93		ERROR:#NAME?		1.2898																				ERROR:#NAME?

		11/30/93		ERROR:#NAME?		-2.024																				ERROR:#NAME?

		12/31/93		ERROR:#NAME?		1.8341																				ERROR:#NAME?

		1/31/94		ERROR:#NAME?		2.9391																				ERROR:#NAME?

		2/28/94		ERROR:#NAME?		-1.8295																				ERROR:#NAME?

		3/31/94		ERROR:#NAME?		-3.6521																				ERROR:#NAME?

		4/30/94		ERROR:#NAME?		0.6028																				ERROR:#NAME?

		5/31/94		ERROR:#NAME?		0.4303																				ERROR:#NAME?

		6/30/94		ERROR:#NAME?		-1.2821																				ERROR:#NAME?

		7/31/94		ERROR:#NAME?		2.3545																				ERROR:#NAME?

		8/31/94		ERROR:#NAME?		2.4942																				ERROR:#NAME?

		9/30/94		ERROR:#NAME?		-1.8556																				ERROR:#NAME?

		10/31/94		ERROR:#NAME?		1.1211																				ERROR:#NAME?

		11/30/94		ERROR:#NAME?		-2.3941																				ERROR:#NAME?

		12/31/94		ERROR:#NAME?		1.007																				ERROR:#NAME?

		1/31/95		ERROR:#NAME?		1.4707																				ERROR:#NAME?

		2/28/95		ERROR:#NAME?		2.8999																				ERROR:#NAME?

		3/31/95		ERROR:#NAME?		2.1842																				ERROR:#NAME?

		4/30/95		ERROR:#NAME?		2.1705																				ERROR:#NAME?

		5/31/95		ERROR:#NAME?		3.1021																				ERROR:#NAME?

		6/30/95		ERROR:#NAME?		1.7096																				ERROR:#NAME?

		7/31/95		ERROR:#NAME?		2.5934																				ERROR:#NAME?

		8/31/95		ERROR:#NAME?		0.5801																				ERROR:#NAME?

		9/30/95		ERROR:#NAME?		2.4897																				ERROR:#NAME?

		10/31/95		ERROR:#NAME?		-0.2565																				ERROR:#NAME?

		11/30/95		ERROR:#NAME?		2.9869																				ERROR:#NAME?

		12/31/95		ERROR:#NAME?		1.7717																				ERROR:#NAME?

		1/31/96		ERROR:#NAME?		1.6557																				ERROR:#NAME?

		2/29/96		ERROR:#NAME?		0.2282																				ERROR:#NAME?

		3/31/96		ERROR:#NAME?		0.4881																				ERROR:#NAME?

		4/30/96		ERROR:#NAME?		1.3075																				ERROR:#NAME?

		5/31/96		ERROR:#NAME?		1.1055																				ERROR:#NAME?

		6/30/96		ERROR:#NAME?		0.1824																				ERROR:#NAME?

		7/31/96		ERROR:#NAME?		-2.8804																				ERROR:#NAME?

		8/31/96		ERROR:#NAME?		1.562																				ERROR:#NAME?

		9/30/96		ERROR:#NAME?		3.6201																				ERROR:#NAME?

		10/31/96		ERROR:#NAME?		1.4741																				ERROR:#NAME?

		11/30/96		ERROR:#NAME?		4.3969																				ERROR:#NAME?

		12/31/96		ERROR:#NAME?		-1.055																				ERROR:#NAME?

		1/31/97		ERROR:#NAME?		2.4549																				ERROR:#NAME?

		2/28/97		ERROR:#NAME?		0.2365																				ERROR:#NAME?

		3/31/97		ERROR:#NAME?		-2.6238																				ERROR:#NAME?

		4/30/97		ERROR:#NAME?		2.8331																				ERROR:#NAME?

		5/31/97		ERROR:#NAME?		4.5723																				ERROR:#NAME?

		6/30/97		ERROR:#NAME?		3.3237																				ERROR:#NAME?

		7/31/97		ERROR:#NAME?		5.0849																				ERROR:#NAME?

		8/31/97		ERROR:#NAME?		-2.9817																				ERROR:#NAME?

		9/30/97		ERROR:#NAME?		4.0999																				ERROR:#NAME?

		10/31/97		ERROR:#NAME?		-1.8514																				ERROR:#NAME?

		11/30/97		ERROR:#NAME?		1.7154																				ERROR:#NAME?

		12/31/97		ERROR:#NAME?		1.4135																				ERROR:#NAME?

		1/31/98		ERROR:#NAME?		1.082																				ERROR:#NAME?

		2/28/98		ERROR:#NAME?		4.2748																				ERROR:#NAME?

		3/31/98		ERROR:#NAME?		2.9831																				ERROR:#NAME?

		4/30/98		ERROR:#NAME?		0.8716																				ERROR:#NAME?

		5/31/98		ERROR:#NAME?		-1.1346																				ERROR:#NAME?

		6/30/98		ERROR:#NAME?		2.0524																				ERROR:#NAME?

		7/31/98		ERROR:#NAME?		-0.9176																				ERROR:#NAME?

		8/31/98		ERROR:#NAME?		-8.548																				ERROR:#NAME?

		9/30/98		ERROR:#NAME?		3.9888																				ERROR:#NAME?

		10/31/98		ERROR:#NAME?		4.5537																				ERROR:#NAME?

		11/30/98		ERROR:#NAME?		3.9099																				ERROR:#NAME?

		12/31/98		ERROR:#NAME?		3.6619																				ERROR:#NAME?

		1/31/99		ERROR:#NAME?		2.0091																				ERROR:#NAME?

		2/28/99		ERROR:#NAME?		-2.7253																				ERROR:#NAME?

		3/31/99		ERROR:#NAME?		2.778																				ERROR:#NAME?

		4/30/99		ERROR:#NAME?		3.1646																				ERROR:#NAME?

		5/31/99		ERROR:#NAME?		-2.0826																				ERROR:#NAME?

		6/30/99		ERROR:#NAME?		3.0529																				ERROR:#NAME?

		7/31/99		ERROR:#NAME?		-1.348																				ERROR:#NAME?

		8/31/99		ERROR:#NAME?		-0.4175																				ERROR:#NAME?

		9/30/99		ERROR:#NAME?		-0.7266																				ERROR:#NAME?

		10/31/99		ERROR:#NAME?		3.7441																				ERROR:#NAME?

		11/30/99		ERROR:#NAME?		2.2016																				ERROR:#NAME?

		12/31/99		ERROR:#NAME?		4.8939																				ERROR:#NAME?

		1/31/00		ERROR:#NAME?		-2.9302																				ERROR:#NAME?

		2/29/00		ERROR:#NAME?		1.925																				ERROR:#NAME?

		3/31/00		ERROR:#NAME?		3.9002																				ERROR:#NAME?

		4/30/00		ERROR:#NAME?		-3.4467																				ERROR:#NAME?

		5/31/00		ERROR:#NAME?		-2.0788																				ERROR:#NAME?

		6/30/00		ERROR:#NAME?		3.5217																				ERROR:#NAME?

		7/31/00		ERROR:#NAME?		-1.2384																				ERROR:#NAME?

		8/31/00		ERROR:#NAME?		4.2035																				ERROR:#NAME?

		9/30/00		ERROR:#NAME?		-2.844																				ERROR:#NAME?

		10/31/00		ERROR:#NAME?		-1.2526																				ERROR:#NAME?

		11/30/00		ERROR:#NAME?		-5.0789																				ERROR:#NAME?

		12/31/00		ERROR:#NAME?		2.048																				ERROR:#NAME?

		1/31/01		ERROR:#NAME?		2.7109																				ERROR:#NAME?

		2/28/01		ERROR:#NAME?		-5.6239																				ERROR:#NAME?

		3/31/01		ERROR:#NAME?		-4.2558																				ERROR:#NAME?

		4/30/01		ERROR:#NAME?		4.9811																				ERROR:#NAME?

		5/31/01		ERROR:#NAME?		0.2832																				ERROR:#NAME?

		6/30/01		ERROR:#NAME?		-1.2882																				ERROR:#NAME?

		7/31/01		ERROR:#NAME?		-0.3782																				ERROR:#NAME?

		8/31/01		ERROR:#NAME?		-3.0002																				ERROR:#NAME?

		9/30/01		ERROR:#NAME?		-5.6771																				ERROR:#NAME?

		10/31/01		ERROR:#NAME?		2.4234																				ERROR:#NAME?

		11/30/01		ERROR:#NAME?		4.0276																				ERROR:#NAME?

		12/31/01		ERROR:#NAME?		0.8712																				ERROR:#NAME?

		1/31/02		ERROR:#NAME?		-0.9807																				ERROR:#NAME?

		2/28/02		ERROR:#NAME?		-0.5836																				ERROR:#NAME?

		3/31/02		ERROR:#NAME?		2.4147																				ERROR:#NAME?

		4/30/02		ERROR:#NAME?		-1.6719																				ERROR:#NAME?

		5/31/02		ERROR:#NAME?		-0.1406																				ERROR:#NAME?

		6/30/02		ERROR:#NAME?		-3.8654																				ERROR:#NAME?

		7/31/02		ERROR:#NAME?		-5.0758																				ERROR:#NAME?

		8/31/02		ERROR:#NAME?		0.8843																				ERROR:#NAME?

		9/30/02		ERROR:#NAME?		-6.0418																				ERROR:#NAME?

		10/31/02		ERROR:#NAME?		4.4702																				ERROR:#NAME?

		11/30/02		ERROR:#NAME?		3.7242																				ERROR:#NAME?

		12/31/02		ERROR:#NAME?		-2.5326																				ERROR:#NAME?

		1/31/03		ERROR:#NAME?		-1.7596																				ERROR:#NAME?

		2/28/03		ERROR:#NAME?		-0.667																				ERROR:#NAME?

		3/31/03		ERROR:#NAME?		0.2363																				ERROR:#NAME?

		4/30/03		ERROR:#NAME?		5.8193																				ERROR:#NAME?

		5/31/03		ERROR:#NAME?		4.6657																				ERROR:#NAME?

		6/30/03		ERROR:#NAME?		1.1398																				ERROR:#NAME?

		7/31/03		ERROR:#NAME?		0.4748																				ERROR:#NAME?

		8/31/03		ERROR:#NAME?		1.8968																				ERROR:#NAME?

		9/30/03		ERROR:#NAME?		0.7968																				ERROR:#NAME?

		10/31/03		ERROR:#NAME?		3.7751																				ERROR:#NAME?

		11/30/03		ERROR:#NAME?		1.1441																				ERROR:#NAME?

		12/31/03		ERROR:#NAME?		3.7879																				ERROR:#NAME?

		1/31/04		ERROR:#NAME?		1.884																				ERROR:#NAME?

		2/29/04		ERROR:#NAME?		2.1354																				ERROR:#NAME?

		3/31/04		ERROR:#NAME?		0.2708																				ERROR:#NAME?

		4/30/04		ERROR:#NAME?		-4.3376																				ERROR:#NAME?

		5/31/04		ERROR:#NAME?		1.7432																				ERROR:#NAME?

		6/30/04		ERROR:#NAME?		1.5309																				ERROR:#NAME?

		7/31/04		ERROR:#NAME?		-2.2425																				ERROR:#NAME?

		8/31/04		ERROR:#NAME?		1.8487																				ERROR:#NAME?

		9/30/04		ERROR:#NAME?		1.4384																				ERROR:#NAME?

		10/31/04		ERROR:#NAME?		1.5146																				ERROR:#NAME?

		11/30/04		ERROR:#NAME?		3.3511																				ERROR:#NAME?

		12/31/04		ERROR:#NAME?		3.7636																				ERROR:#NAME?

		1/31/05		ERROR:#NAME?		-1.3264																				ERROR:#NAME?

		2/28/05		ERROR:#NAME?		1.6283																				ERROR:#NAME?

		3/31/05		ERROR:#NAME?		-1.0713																				ERROR:#NAME?

		4/30/05		ERROR:#NAME?		-0.6522																				ERROR:#NAME?

		5/31/05		ERROR:#NAME?		2.4501																				ERROR:#NAME?

		6/30/05		ERROR:#NAME?		0.9843																				ERROR:#NAME?

		7/31/05		ERROR:#NAME?		1.4588																				ERROR:#NAME?

		8/31/05		ERROR:#NAME?		0.9739																				ERROR:#NAME?

		9/30/05		ERROR:#NAME?		0.9035																				ERROR:#NAME?

		10/31/05		ERROR:#NAME?		-2.1778																				ERROR:#NAME?

		11/30/05		ERROR:#NAME?		2.6655																				ERROR:#NAME?

		12/31/05		ERROR:#NAME?		1.7644																				ERROR:#NAME?

		1/31/06		ERROR:#NAME?		2.8087																				ERROR:#NAME?

		2/28/06		ERROR:#NAME?		0.1374																				ERROR:#NAME?

		3/31/06		ERROR:#NAME?		-0.14																				ERROR:#NAME?

		4/30/06		ERROR:#NAME?		0.8446																				ERROR:#NAME?

		5/31/06		ERROR:#NAME?		-2.2456																				ERROR:#NAME?

		6/30/06		ERROR:#NAME?		0.2043																				ERROR:#NAME?

		7/31/06		ERROR:#NAME?		1.0112																				ERROR:#NAME?

		8/31/06		ERROR:#NAME?		2.6972																				ERROR:#NAME?

		9/30/06		ERROR:#NAME?		1.1558																				ERROR:#NAME?

		10/31/06		ERROR:#NAME?		2.5353																				ERROR:#NAME?

		11/30/06		ERROR:#NAME?		2.3956																				ERROR:#NAME?

		12/31/06		ERROR:#NAME?		-0.2652																				ERROR:#NAME?

		1/31/07		ERROR:#NAME?		1.0997																				ERROR:#NAME?

		2/28/07		ERROR:#NAME?		0.244																				ERROR:#NAME?

		3/31/07		ERROR:#NAME?		0.7155																				ERROR:#NAME?

		4/30/07		ERROR:#NAME?		2.9064																				ERROR:#NAME?

		5/31/07		ERROR:#NAME?		1.7117																				ERROR:#NAME?

		6/30/07		ERROR:#NAME?		-0.9676																				ERROR:#NAME?

		7/31/07		ERROR:#NAME?		-0.5918																				ERROR:#NAME?

		8/31/07		ERROR:#NAME?		0.6466																				ERROR:#NAME?

		9/30/07		ERROR:#NAME?		3.6226																				ERROR:#NAME?

		10/31/07		ERROR:#NAME?		2.3722																				ERROR:#NAME?

		11/30/07		ERROR:#NAME?		-1.708																				ERROR:#NAME?

		12/31/07		ERROR:#NAME?		-0.6231																				ERROR:#NAME?

		1/31/08		ERROR:#NAME?		-3.453																				ERROR:#NAME?

		2/29/08		ERROR:#NAME?		-0.4259																				ERROR:#NAME?

		3/31/08		ERROR:#NAME?		-0.6789																				ERROR:#NAME?

		4/30/08		ERROR:#NAME?		2.8837																				ERROR:#NAME?

		5/31/08		ERROR:#NAME?		1.3649																				ERROR:#NAME?

		6/30/08		ERROR:#NAME?		-4.9417																				ERROR:#NAME?

		7/31/08		ERROR:#NAME?		-1.22604																				ERROR:#NAME?

		8/31/08		ERROR:#NAME?		0.03478																				ERROR:#NAME?

		9/30/08		ERROR:#NAME?		-8.29397																				ERROR:#NAME?

		10/31/08		ERROR:#NAME?		-15.1929																				ERROR:#NAME?

		11/30/08		ERROR:#NAME?		-4.33502																				ERROR:#NAME?

		12/31/08		ERROR:#NAME?		3.5661																				ERROR:#NAME?

		1/31/09		ERROR:#NAME?		-4.84842																				ERROR:#NAME?

		2/28/09		ERROR:#NAME?		-6.27135																				ERROR:#NAME?

		3/31/09		ERROR:#NAME?		5.50678																				ERROR:#NAME?

		4/30/09		ERROR:#NAME?		7.25003																				ERROR:#NAME?

		5/31/09		ERROR:#NAME?		5.69484																				ERROR:#NAME?

		6/30/09		ERROR:#NAME?		-0.22604																				ERROR:#NAME?

		7/31/09		ERROR:#NAME?		5.55651																				ERROR:#NAME?

		8/31/09		ERROR:#NAME?		2.58952																				ERROR:#NAME?

		9/30/09		ERROR:#NAME?		2.99162																				ERROR:#NAME?

		10/31/09		ERROR:#NAME?		-0.88149																				ERROR:#NAME?

		11/30/09		ERROR:#NAME?		3.19169																				ERROR:#NAME?

		12/31/09		ERROR:#NAME?		0.94228																				ERROR:#NAME?

		1/31/10		ERROR:#NAME?		-1.84808																				ERROR:#NAME?

		2/28/10		ERROR:#NAME?		1.08991																				ERROR:#NAME?

		3/31/10		ERROR:#NAME?		3.79975																				ERROR:#NAME?

		4/30/10		ERROR:#NAME?		1.0679																				ERROR:#NAME?

		5/31/10		ERROR:#NAME?		-5.21265																				ERROR:#NAME?

		6/30/10		ERROR:#NAME?		-1.69941																				ERROR:#NAME?

		7/31/10		ERROR:#NAME?		4.92004																				ERROR:#NAME?

		8/31/10		ERROR:#NAME?		-1.87556																				ERROR:#NAME?

		9/30/10		ERROR:#NAME?		5.93293																				ERROR:#NAME?

		10/31/10		ERROR:#NAME?		2.82549																				ERROR:#NAME?

		11/30/10		ERROR:#NAME?		-1.0538																				ERROR:#NAME?

		12/31/10		ERROR:#NAME?		4.38307																				ERROR:#NAME?

		1/31/11		ERROR:#NAME?		1.03754																				ERROR:#NAME?

		2/28/11		ERROR:#NAME?		2.04119																				ERROR:#NAME?

		3/31/11		ERROR:#NAME?		0.5234																				ERROR:#NAME?

		4/30/11		ERROR:#NAME?		2.846215484																				ERROR:#NAME?

		5/31/11		ERROR:#NAME?		-0.828152851																				ERROR:#NAME?

		6/30/11		ERROR:#NAME?		-0.736689197																				ERROR:#NAME?

		7/31/11		ERROR:#NAME?		-0.327340642																				ERROR:#NAME?

		8/31/11		ERROR:#NAME?		-4.046958082																				ERROR:#NAME?

		9/30/11		ERROR:#NAME?		-5.38712313																				ERROR:#NAME?

		10/31/11		ERROR:#NAME?		7.184454213																				ERROR:#NAME?

		11/30/11		ERROR:#NAME?		-1.398195867																				ERROR:#NAME?

		12/31/11		ERROR:#NAME?		0.433746798																				ERROR:#NAME?

		1/31/12		ERROR:#NAME?		4.059208563																				ERROR:#NAME?

		2/29/12		ERROR:#NAME?		3.020212643																				ERROR:#NAME?

		3/31/12		ERROR:#NAME?		0.679791048																				ERROR:#NAME?

		4/30/12		ERROR:#NAME?		-0.246415024																				ERROR:#NAME?

		5/31/12		ERROR:#NAME?		-4.982435851																				ERROR:#NAME?

		6/30/12		ERROR:#NAME?		3.162628039																				ERROR:#NAME?

		7/31/12		ERROR:#NAME?		1.235878702																				ERROR:#NAME?

		8/31/12		ERROR:#NAME?		1.430649193																				ERROR:#NAME?

		9/30/12		ERROR:#NAME?		2.229715624																				ERROR:#NAME?

		10/31/12		ERROR:#NAME?		-0.3064																				ERROR:#NAME?

		11/30/12		ERROR:#NAME?		0.83373																				ERROR:#NAME?

		12/31/12		ERROR:#NAME?		1.476888277																				ERROR:#NAME?

		1/31/13		ERROR:#NAME?		2.709217626																				ERROR:#NAME?

		2/28/13		ERROR:#NAME?		0.184909215																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		3/31/13		ERROR:#NAME?		1.402600398																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		4/30/13		ERROR:#NAME?		1.793772958																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		5/31/13		ERROR:#NAME?		-0.860500216																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		6/30/13		ERROR:#NAME?		-2.129714951																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		7/31/13		ERROR:#NAME?		2.930038387																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		8/31/13		ERROR:#NAME?		-1.375400942																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		9/30/13		ERROR:#NAME?		3.412954906																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		10/31/13		ERROR:#NAME?		2.394628085																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		11/30/13		ERROR:#NAME?		0.799727601																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		12/31/13		ERROR:#NAME?		1.026893038																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		1/31/14		ERROR:#NAME?		-1.773998958																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		2/28/14		ERROR:#NAME?		2.848847011																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		3/31/14		ERROR:#NAME?		0.328261859																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		4/30/14		ERROR:#NAME?		0.63258389																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		5/31/14		ERROR:#NAME?		1.496539134																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		6/30/14		ERROR:#NAME?		1.537372944																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		7/31/14		ERROR:#NAME?		-0.871463279																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		8/31/14		ERROR:#NAME?		1.480307823																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		9/30/14		ERROR:#NAME?		-1.907951742																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		10/31/14		ERROR:#NAME?		0.708147897																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		11/30/14		ERROR:#NAME?		0.623033423																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		12/31/14		ERROR:#NAME?		-0.882398576																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		1/31/15		ERROR:#NAME?		-0.342183697																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		2/28/15		ERROR:#NAME?		2.883589723																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		3/31/15		ERROR:#NAME?		-0.463302123																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		4/30/15		ERROR:#NAME?		1.521563323																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		5/31/15		ERROR:#NAME?		-0.014725152																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		6/30/15		ERROR:#NAME?		-0.887172401																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		7/31/15		ERROR:#NAME?		0.478790319																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		8/31/15		ERROR:#NAME?		-3.774948621																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		9/30/15		ERROR:#NAME?		-1.570612521																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		10/31/15		ERROR:#NAME?		4.139385922																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		11/30/15		ERROR:#NAME?		-0.313143641																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		12/31/15		ERROR:#NAME?		-0.69977393																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		1/31/16		ERROR:#NAME?		-3.033488528																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		2/29/16		ERROR:#NAME?		-0.117277602																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		3/31/16		ERROR:#NAME?		4.742831401																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		4/30/16		ERROR:#NAME?		0.881109624																				ERROR:#NAME?		MP186999		ERROR:#NAME?

		5/31/16		ERROR:#NAME?		0.15634232																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		6/30/16		ERROR:#NAME?		0.436664902																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		7/31/16		ERROR:#NAME?		2.332672535																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		8/31/16		ERROR:#NAME?		0.204507442																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		9/30/16		ERROR:#NAME?		0.854276748																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		10/31/16		ERROR:#NAME?		-0.920169319																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		11/30/16		ERROR:#NAME?		0.501377023																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		12/31/16		ERROR:#NAME?		1.495287048																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		1/31/17		ERROR:#NAME?		1.398614452																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		2/28/17		ERROR:#NAME?		1.486428309																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		3/31/17		ERROR:#NAME?		1.03138443																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		4/30/17		ERROR:#NAME?		0.87636017																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		5/31/17		ERROR:#NAME?		1.047591412																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		6/30/17		ERROR:#NAME?		0.58206995																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		7/31/17		ERROR:#NAME?		1.445301079																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		8/31/17		ERROR:#NAME?		0.338307649																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		9/30/17		ERROR:#NAME?		1.426600021																				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		10/31/17		0.854071103		1.194232647																				ERROR:#NAME?

		11/30/17		0.78		1.2																				ERROR:#NAME?

		12/31/17		1.9340097612		1.364647503																				ERROR:#NAME?

		1/31/18		2.246956458		2.729553222																				ERROR:#NAME?

		2/28/18		-1.9170216673		-2.222802																				ERROR:#NAME?

		3/31/18		1.2202820704		-0.677444876																				ERROR:#NAME?

		4/30/18		0.3848179603		0.40142973

		5/31/18		-0.0518919315		0.625959542

		6/30/18		0.6205123005		0.459732658

		7/31/18		0.8471986869		1.583174268

		8/31/18		0.2992464409		0.999722596

		9/30/18		1.5650032077		0.752013348

		10/31/18		-2.5226288412		-3.768014425

		11/30/18		0.60		0.85

		12/31/18		-0.812327		-3.075942

		1/31/19		2.856221		4.37205

		2/28/19		0.851959		1.595949

		3/31/19		0.972651		0.788153

		4/30/19		1.11		1.89

		5/31/19		-1.84		-2.68

		6/30/19		3.8		4.24

		7/31/19		-0.03		0.34

		8/31/19		-0.53		-0.36

		9/30/19		1.61		1.59

		10/31/19		1.079083		0.947899

		11/30/19		0.589534		0.861773

		12/31/19		2.118801		1.778287

		1/31/20		-0.282796		0.011198

		2/29/20		2.41		2.25

		3/31/20		-3.012898		-2.913812

		4/30/20		3.070773		3.2249

		5/31/20		1.363894		1.886327

		6/30/20		-1.601069		-4.11

		7/31/20		2.137971		2.0065

		8/31/20		2.050918		1.98931

		9/30/20		1.253515		3.33

		10/31/20		-0.926566		-0.76915

		11/30/20		4.451993		4.37074

		12/31/20		4.383608		4.08209

		1/31/21		0.009113		-0.06915

		2/28/21		0.705583		0.65061

		3/31/21		3.81319		4.49206

		4/30/21		2.226583		1.54582

		5/31/21		0.656131		0.66353

		6/30/21		3.169864		2.37091

		7/31/21		0.315515		0.35026

		8/31/21		0.688737		0.77856

		9/30/21		1.828198		1.2343

		10/31/21		1.649567		1.67216

		11/30/21		-1.028464		-0.86432

		12/31/21		4.028434		2.49613

		1/31/22		-1.848743		-1.93067

		2/28/22		-0.715199		-0.77989

		3/31/22		2.747111		3.44007

		4/30/22		-2.77		-3.03

		5/31/22		0.25		0.11

		6/30/22		-1.647247		-2.28262

		7/31/22		1.894759		2.80668

		8/31/22		-1.41904		-1.55901

		9/30/22		-3.514709		-6.29575

		10/31/22		1.458072		2.02241

		11/30/22		2.388108		3.06517

		12/31/22		-0.686053		-1.65841

		1/31/23		2.306918		2.86178

		2/28/23		-0.995409		-1.23843

		3/31/23		1.036811		2.86501

		4/30/23		0.617728		0.54425

		5/31/23		-0.648283		-0.60095

		6/30/23		2.301741		3.26267

		7/31/23		1.033486		1.275977

		8/31/23		-0.932144		-1.083112

		9/30/23		-0.474759		-0.140048

		10/31/23		-0.976463		-1.23598

		11/30/23		2.772453		3.632406

		12/31/23		1.985598		2.134656

		QTD		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		CYTD		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Trailing 1		8.21		12.78		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Trailing 3		7.46		7.09

		Trailing 5		10.27		10.63

		1st Full Q

Bryden Nugent: remember to keep top cell cell locked (not drag down)
		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?





Disclaimer





		Disclaimer



		Copyright © 2014 JPMorgan Chase & Co. All rights reserved.

		This report is provided exclusively for the purpose of assisting the customer in monitoring the investment performance of its accounts.  J.P. Morgan is providing a reporting service to the customer to assist it in the management of the accounts and, in doing so, is not acting in a fiduciary capacity for the accounts.  J.P. Morgan has no responsibility for the selection, monitoring or termination of any investment manager with respect to any of the accounts.  The reports are not intended to be considered the rendering of investment advice or in any way to influence any investment decisions or the selection of any investment managers for the accounts.  The customer assumes sole responsibility for its use of the reports.

		This report contains information that is the property of J.P. Morgan and/or its content providers, and is intended for use by the investment officers of our institutional clients. This report may not be copied, published, or used in whole or in part with third-parties for any purposes other than expressly authorized by J.P. Morgan.

		The information furnished in this report may contain data obtained from third-party sources that J.P. Morgan believes to be reliable. However, J.P. Morgan makes no warranty, express or implied, concerning the accuracy or completeness of third-party data. Where J.P. Morgan relies on accounting, pricing and associated security data - or instructions for what accounts comprise composites - by the customer or its third party administrators, J.P. Morgan takes no responsibility for the accuracy of such information.

		Third-party data is the intellectual property of those vendors and is subject to restrictions contained in the licenses, which J.P. Morgan cannot unilaterally change. If the third party supplier adds additional restrictions to data use, J.P. Morgan shall use reasonable efforts to notify the customer of such changes in writing. Customer's continued use of the report after receipt of notice shall constitute customer's acceptance of the revised usage provision.

		The information contained in this report may be subject to change from time to time without prior notice to the Customer, for reasons including, but not limited to, the subsequent restating of accounting information or index returns.

		The information furnished in this report does not constitute the provision of 'financial product advice' as defined under the Corporations Act 2001 (Cth) and does not take into account the financial situation, needs or objectives of individuals in Australia.

		The information furnished in this report is available in New Zealand solely to persons who are wholesale clients for the purposes of the Financial Advisers Act 2008. If you do not meet this criterion, you are not entitled to this report. J.P. Morgan shall not be liable to the customer or any other person for any direct or indirect liability, loss, claim, cost, damage, penalty, fine, obligation or expense of any kind whatsoever suffered or incurred by, or asserted against, the customer or any other person howsoever arising, whether in tort (including negligence), in contract or under statute, directly or indirectly from, or in connection with, the use of this report or report information, for any trading decision.

		The Global Industry Classification Standard ("GICS") was developed by and is the exclusive property and a service mark of Morgan Stanley Capital International Inc. ("MSCI") and Standard's,' a division of The McGraw-Hill Companies, Inc. ("S&P") and is licensed for use by The JPMorgan Chase & Co. and its wholly owned subsidiaries.Neither MSCI, S&P, nor any other party involved in making or compiling the GICS or any GICS classifications makes any express or implied warranties or representations with respect to such standard or classification (or the results to be obtained by the use thereof), and all such parties hereby expressly disclaim all warranties of originality, accuracy, completeness, merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose with respect to any of such standard or classification. Without limiting any of the foregoing, in no event shall MSCI, S&P, any of their affiliates or any third party involved in making or compiling the GICS or any GICS classifications have any liability for any direct, indirect, special, punitive, consequential or any other damages (including lost profits) even if notified of the possibility of such damages.

		Standard and Poor's including its subsidiary corporations ("S&P") is a division of the McGraw-Hill Companies, Inc. Reproduction of S&P Index Alerts in any form is prohibited except with the prior written permission of S&P. Because of the possibility of human or mechanical error by S&P sources, S&P, or others, S&P does not guarantee the accuracy, adequacy, completeness or availability of any information and is not responsible for any errors or omissions or for the results obtained from the use of such information. S&P gives not express or implied warranties, including, but not limited to, any warranties or merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose or use. In no event shall S&P be liable for any indirect, special or consequential damages in connection with subscriber's or others'  use of S&P Index Alerts.The recipient of the credit ratings data  (in any format other than locked, non-manipulable on-screen display) must ensure that a valid and fully paid license with the relevant credit ratings agency is in existence as at the time of receipt and throughout the period during which recipient retains or  uses such credit ratings data.This may contain information obtained from third parties, including ratings from credit ratings agencies such as Standard & Poor's.  Reproduction and distribution of third party content in any form is prohibited except with the prior written permission of the related third party.  Third party content providers do not guarantee the accuracy, completeness, timeliness or availability of any information, including ratings, and are not responsible for any errors or omissions (negligent or otherwise), regardless of the cause, or for the results obtained from the use of such content.THIRD PARTY CONTENT PROVIDERS GIVE NO EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, ANY WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR USE. THIRD PARTY CONTENT PROVIDERS shall not be liable for any direct, indirect, incidental, exemplary, compensatory, punitive, special or consequential damages, costs, expenses, legal fees, or losses (including lost income or profits and opportunity costs OR LOSSES CAUSED BY NEGLIGENCE) in connection with any use of THEIR CONTENT, INCLUDING ratings. Credit ratings are statements of opinions and are not statements of fact or recommendations to purchase, hold or sell securities. They do not address the suitability of securities or the suitability of securities for investment purposes, and should not be relied on as investment advice.Neither JPMorgan Chase & Co nor any of its affiliates, subsidiaries, or third party suppliers (“JPMorgan”) accepts any liability for any losses, costs, claims, damages, liabilities or expenses  (including, without limitation, loss of profits) (collectively, “Losses”) which the recipient may incur as a result of its use of the data or its failure to hold a valid and fully paid license with the relevant credit rating agencies.”

		Copyright MSCI 2014. Unpublished. All Rights Reserved. This information may only be used for your internal use, may not be reproduced or redisseminated in any form and may not be used to create any financial instruments or products or any indices. This information is provided on an "as is" basis and the user of this information assumes the entire risk of any use it may make or permit to be made of this information. Neither MSCI, any of its affiliates or any other person involved in or related to compiling, computing or creating this information makes any express or implied warranties or representations with respect to such information or the results to be obtained by the use thereof, and MSCI, its affiliates and each such other person hereby expressly disclaim all warranties (including, without limitation, all warranties of originality,accuracy, completeness, timeliness, non-infringement, merchantability and  fitness for a particular purpose) with respect to this information. Without limiting any of the foregoing, in no event shall MSCI, any of its affiliates or any other person involved in or related to compiling, computing or creating this information have any liability for any direct, indirect, special, incidental, punitive, consequential or any other damages (including,without limitation, lost profits) even if notified of, or if it might otherwise have anticipated, the possibility of such damages.

		FTSE ® is a trade mark of London Stock Exchange Plc and The Financial Times Limited and is used by FTSE under license. All rights in the FTSE Indices vest in FTSE and/or its licensors. Neither FTSE nor its licensors accept any liability for any errors or omissions in the FTSE Indices or underlying data.

		The Industry Classification Benchmark is a joint product of FTSE International Limited and Dow Jones & Company, Inc. and has been licensed for use. "FTSE" is a trade and service mark of London Stock Exchange and The Financial Times Limited."Dow Jones" and "DJ" are trade and service marks of Dow Jones  Inc. FTSE and Dow Jones & Company do not accept any liability to any person for any loss or damage arising out of any error or omission in the ICB.

		The Dow Jones Wilshire IndexesSMare calculated, distributed and marketed by Dow Jones & Company, Inc. pursuant to an agreement between Dow Jones and Wilshire and have been licensed for use. All content of the Dow Jones Wilshire IndexesSMSM© 2011 Dow Jones & Company, Inc. and Wilshire Associates Incorporated.

		Frank Russell Company ("FRC") is the source and owner of the Russell Index data contained or reflected in this material and all trademarks and copyrights related thereto. The presentation may contain confidential information and unauthorized use, disclosure, copying, dissemination or redistribution is strictly prohibited. This is a USER presentation of the Russell Index data. Frank Russell Company is not responsible for the formatting or configuration of this material or for any inaccuracy in USER's presentation thereof.

		The Merrill Lynch Indices are used with permission. Copyright 2011, Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith Incorporated. All rights reserved. The Merrill Lynch Indices may not be copied, used, or distributed without Merrill Lynch's prior written approval. Merrill Lynch does not guarantee the quality, accuracy and/or completeness of the Merrill Lynch indices or any data included therein or derived therefrom and shall not be liable to any third party in connection with their use. © UBS 2011. All rights reserved. The name UBS Global Convertible Bond Index and the names of the related UBS AG sub-indices (together the “UBS Indices”) are proprietary to UBS AG (“UBS”). UBS and MACE Advisers Ltd (the UBS Global Convertible Bond Index Calculation Agent) are together the “Index Parties”.

		© IPD (Investment Property Databank Ltd.) 2011 All rights conferred by law of copyright, by virtue of international copyright conventions and all other intellectual property laws are reserved by IPD. No part of the Mercer / IPD Australian Pooled Property Fund Index - Wholesale Core may be reproduced or transmitted, in any form or by any means, without the prior written consent of IPD. This index is neither appropriate nor authorized by IPD for use as a benchmark for portfolio or manager performance, or as the basis for any business decision. IPD gives no warranty or representation that the use of this information will achieve any particular result for you. Neither Mercer nor IPD has any liability for any losses, damages, costs or expenses suffered by any person as a result of any reliance on this information.

		The NZX indices referred to in this report are the property of NZX Limited ("NZX"). Any adaptation, reproduction or transmittance of the data or contents of the NZX indices in any form or by any means other than for private use is prohibited without the prior written permission of NZX. NZX and its affiliates, directors, officers, agents or employees do not make any warranty of any kind, either express or implied, as to the accuracy of the content of the NZX indices or fitness for a particular purpose or use. NZX hereby disclaims all liability to the maximum extent permitted by law in relation to the NZX indices. Neither NZX, its subsidiary companies, nor their directors, officers, agents or employees shall, under any circumstances, be liable to any person for any direct, indirect, consequential, incidental, special or punitive damages, howsoever arising (whether in negligence or otherwise), out of or in connection with the content, any omission from the content, any use of the content or any actions taken or reliance by any person thereon.

		Barclays Capital is the source of its respective indices.                                                           DAX indices are registered trademarks of Deutsche Borse AG.                                                                  Fixed income risk characteristics provided by BlackRock Solutions.                                                                  Trust Universe Comparison Service ® and TUCS ®.

		Citigroup is the source of its respective indices.                                                                         © TSX Copyright 2014 TSX Inc. All Rights Reserved.                                                                                          Hang Seng Indexes Company Limited is the source of its respective indices.

		The calculation of Value-at-Risk requires numerous assumptions that should be kept in mind when interpreting it. These limitations include but are not limited to the following: VaR measures may not appropriately convey the magnitude of sudden and unexpected extreme events, historical data that forms the basis of VaR may fail to predict content and future market volatility,and our VaR methodology does not fully reflect the effects of market illiquidity (the inability to sell or hedge a position over a relatively long period) and does not incorporate credit risk events that may affect its value.

		The information furnished in this report may be based in part on services provided by Algorithmics (U.S.), Inc. and/or its affiliates ("Algorithmics"). Algorithmics does not make any express or implied warranty or representation regarding its services or contributions to this report, including any warranty of originality, accuracy, completeness, merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose, nor shall its services or contributions to this report be construed as providing any financial advice, auditing, accounting, appraisal, regulatory or compliance services. Algorithmics is not responsible for the data or assumptions that are processed through Algorithmics' services nor can Algorithmics guarantee the accuracy or validity of data received from third parties that enables the service to generate the information contained in this report. In no event shall Algorithmics have any liability for any direct, indirect, special, punitive, consequential or any other damages arising out or relating to its services or contributions to this report, or your reliance thereon. By accepting this report, the recipient is agreeing to the foregoing limitations on Algorithmics' responsibility and liability. Please review this report carefully. The contents of this report will be considered correct and the recipient will be taken to have read, accepted and acknowledged the correctness and accuracy of this report, if no error is reported by the recipient within 3 business days of the issue of this report.

				2.306918		2.86178

				-0.995409		-1.23843

				1.036811		2.86501

				ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?





Sheet1



				Infra		ENCAP ENERGY CAPITAL FUND VIII CO-INVESTORS		8,373,923.16		1.82%		- 0				Infra		127,746,797

				PE		KELSO HAMMER CO-INVESTMENT, L.P.		40,980,310.00		8.92%		- 0				PE		94,877,396

				Infra		KKR PROJECT ATLANTA COMMON STOCK EUR		24,355,580.92		5.30%		- 0				NR		18,787,646

				PE		MAINEPERS-SUMMIT PARADIGM CO-INVESTMENT		17,286,816.35		3.76%		- 0

						JP Morgan Agency Shares		1,413,528.95		0.31%		- 0

				PE		RCAF VI CIV XXXII, L.P.		17,088,742.00		3.72%		- 0														$		%

				PE		KKR PLATINUM CO-INVEST LP COMMON STOCK USD		6,479,197.00		1.41%		- 0

				PE		KKR EPICOR CO-INVEST		13,042,331.00		2.84%		- 0										Domestic Equity				$2,270.0		16.2%

																						International Equity				2,010.3		14.3%

				Infra		BROOKFIELD INFRASTRUCTURE NTS CO-INVESTMENT 		8,613,543.44		1.87%		- 0										Fixed Income				2,554.6		18.2%

				Infra		GIP GAS NATURAL CO-INVESTMENT COMMON STOCK EUR 		30,066,311.27		6.54%		- 0										Alternative Credit				374.7		2.7%

				PE 		ONEX PARKDEAN CO-INVEST LP		6,840,509.00		1.49%		- 0										Infrastructure				1,451.1		10.3%		1,549,731,000		98,674,404.12

				NR		PAINE SCHWARTZ PARTNERS TROTTER CO-INVESTMENT		18,787,646.00		4.09%		- 0										Real Estate				1,144.3		8.1%

				Infra		STONEPEAK CLAREMONT CO-INVEST		25,023,894.00		5.44%		- 0										Private Equity				1,877.3		13.4%		2,027,040,000		149,781,355.19

				Infra		ARCLIGHT GREAT RIVER HYDRO CO-INVESTMENT		12,846,093.00		2.79%		- 0										Natural Resources				656.2		4.7%		671,279,000		15,050,250.90

						Walton Street NMA Holdings		8,752,321.00		1.90%		- 0										Total Co-Invest 				459.6		3.3%

						Paine SchwARTZ PARTNERS LYONS MAGNUS		22,162,413.00		4.82%		- 0										Risk Diversifiers				1,230.6		8.8%

						KKR Taurus		27,920,313.00		6.07%		- 0										Cash Equivalents				15.0		0.1%

						KKR Byzantium		13,694,495.00		2.98%		- 0

						Cloud Co-Investment		9,806,843.00		2.13%		- 0														$14,043.7		100.0%				263,506,010.21

				Infra		Stonepeak Eunetwroks		18,467,451.00		4.02%		- 0

						Owl Rock Transperfect		4,844,322.00		1.05%		- 0

						KKR Sigma		14,952,114.00		3.25%		- 0

						Summit Partners (Ironman)		14,977,495.00		3.26%		- 0

						Orion Mine Finance Fund II		16,397,102.00		3.57%		- 0

						TCV Sports LP		8,000,000.00		1.74%		- 0

						Owl Rock Associa		4,181,512.00		0.91%		- 0

						NMC Hermitage Acquisition		4,534,547.00		0.99%		- 0

						KKR Enterprise		15,000,000.00		3.26%		- 0

						GIP Stetson		29,876,395.00		6.50%		- 0

						Charterhouse Acrostone		11,660,129.00		2.54%		- 0

						Gerson Lehrman Group		4,624,796.00		1.01%		- 0

						US DOLLARS		-1,407,339.00		-0.31%		- 0

								459,643,335.09







Policy Target

				Asset Class		Benchmark		Long-Term Target

						Russell 30001		ERROR:#NAME?

						MSCI ACWI ex US2		ERROR:#NAME?

				Public Equity		Total Public Equity		30.0%

				Private Equity		Russell 3000 + 3% per annum (1 qtr lag)		12.5%

				Risk Diversifiers		0.3 Beta MSCI ACWI3		7.5%

				Real Estate		NCREIF Property (1 qtr lag)		10.0%

				Infrastructure		Cambridge Associates Infrastructure Median (1 qtr lag)		10.0%

				Natural Resources		Cambridge Associates Natural Resources Median (1 qtr lag)		5.0%

				Traditional Credit		Barclays US Agg ex Treasury		5.0%

				Alternative Credit		50% BAML US HY II + 50% S&P/LSTA US Leveraged Loan Index (1 qtr lag)4		10.0%

				US Govt Treasuries		Custom Fixed Income5		10.0%

				Total				100.0%







MainePERS Risk/Return – 3 Years

Note: Calculations are based on monthly data, net of fees. 
¹The Sharpe Ratio represents the excess return generated for each unit of risk. To calculate this number, subtract the average T-Bill return (risk-free return) from the manager's average return, then 
divide by the manager's standard deviation. The Investor Force data uses the median return and standard deviations are based on monthly data, net of fees.
2 Simple 60/40 is 60% MSCI ACWI and 40% BBG Aggregate US Bond Index.
3 Net Investor Force Median data reflects median of 3-year returns and the standard deviations as reported by institutions with over $100m in assets to Investor Force.

As of December 31st, 2023

14

Annualized 
Standard Deviation Sharpe Ratio1

Beta vs. 
MSCI ACWI

MainePERS - Total Fund Composite 7.5 6.3 0.8 0.32
MainePERS - Policy Index 7.1 7.8 0.6 0.41
Simple 60/40 2.2 12.2 0.0 0.73
Investorforce Public DB Plan Median 3.8 11.4 0.1 ---
Investorforce Endow ment Median 3.6 10.8 0.3 ---

Indices
MSCI All Country World Index (Net) 5.7 16.5 0.2 --
Bloomberg Barclays Aggregate Bond Index -3.3 7.2 -0.8 0.33

Average Annual 
Compound Return



MainePERS Risk/Return – 5 Years

Note: Calculations are based on monthly data, net of fees. 
¹The Sharpe Ratio represents the excess return generated for each unit of risk. To calculate this number, subtract the average T-Bill return (risk-free return) from the manager's average return, then 
divide by the manager's standard deviation. The Investor Force data uses the median return and standard deviations are based on monthly data, net of fees.
2 Simple 60/40 is 60% MSCI ACWI and 40% BBG Aggregate US Bond Index.
3 Net Investor Force Median data reflects median of 5-year returns and the standard deviations as reported by institutions with over $100m in assets to Investor Force.

As of December 31st, 2023

15

Average Annual 
Compound Return

Annualized 
Standard Deviation Sharpe Ratio1

Beta vs. 
MSCI ACWI

MainePERS - Total Fund Composite 9.2 6.6 1.1 0.31
MainePERS - Policy Index 9.5 7.9 1.0 0.36
Simple 60/40 7.7 12.2 0.5 0.67
Investorforce Public DB Plan Median 8.7 12.2 0.6 ---
Investorforce Endow ment Median 8.6 11.9 0.7 ---

Indices
MSCI All Country World Index (Net) 11.7 17.9 0.5 --
Bloomberg Barclays Aggregate Bond Index 1.1 6.2 -0.1 0.18



MainePERS vs. Defined Benefit Peers

Source: InvestorForce – All Public DB Plans Q4 2023
Note: Net InvestorForce median data reflects medians of 1-, 3-, and 5-year returns as reported by plans with AUM exceeding $100 million. 

As of December 31st, 2023

16

One Year Three Year Five Year
MainePERS 8.2 7.5 9.2
Policy Benchmark 12.8 7.1 9.5
`
Max 18.8 8.2 11.2
5th Percentile 17.0 5.8 10.1
25th Percentile 14.9 4.7 9.4
Investorforce Public DB Median 13.0 3.8 8.7
75th Percentile 11.2 2.9 7.8
95th Percentile 8.8 0.5 6.6
Min 1.3 -1.9 2.4

Sample Size
n 123 121 119




MainePERS vs. E&F Peers

Source: InvestorForce – All Endowments and Foundations Q4 2023
Note: Net InvestorForce median data reflects medians of 1-, 3-, and 5-year returns as reported by plans with AUM exceeding $100 million. 

As of December 31st, 2023

17

One Year Three Year Five Year
MainePERS 8.2 7.5 9.2
Policy Benchmark 12.8 7.1 9.5
`
Max 47.8 17.0 21.8
5th Percentile 18.2 6.7 10.8
25th Percentile 15.5 4.7 9.2
Investorforce E&F Median 13.3 3.6 8.6
75th Percentile 11.3 2.7 7.8
95th Percentile 6.9 0.6 5.9
Min 2.6 -2.9 1.4

Sample Size
n 149 147 135




The information and material published in this report is nontransferable. Therefore, recipients may not disclose any information or material derived from this report to third 
parties or use information or material from this report without prior written authorization unless such use is in accordance with an agreement with Cambridge Associates 
(“CA”). Nothing contained in this document should be construed as the provision of tax, accounting, or legal advice. PAST PERFORMANCE IS NOT INDICATIVE OF FUTURE 
PERFORMANCE. Broad-based securities indexes are unmanaged and are not subject to fees and expenses typically associated with managed accounts or investment funds. 
Investments cannot be made directly in an index. Any information provided in this document is as of the date of the document, and CA is under no obligation to update the 
information or communicate that any updates have been made. 
The information contained herein represents CA's estimates of investment performance, portfolio positioning and manager information including but not limited to fees, 
liquidity, attribution and strategy and are prepared using information available at the time of production. Though CA makes reasonable efforts to discover inaccuracies in the 
data used in this report, CA cannot guarantee the accuracy and is ultimately not liable for inaccurate information provided by external sources. CA is under no obligation to 
update the information or communicate that any updates have been made. Clients should compare the investment values with the statements sent directly from their 
custodians, administrators or investment managers, and similarly, are ultimately responsible for ensuring that manager information and details are correct. Historical results 
can and likely will adjust over time as updated information is received. Estimated, preliminary, and/or proxy information may be displayed and can change with finalized 
information over time, and CA disclaims any obligation to update a previously provided report when such changes occur. Some of the data contained herein or on which the 
research is based is current public information that CA considers reliable, but CA does not represent it as accurate or complete, and it should not be relied on as such. This 
report is not intended as a Book of Record nor is it intended for valuation, reconciliation, accounting, auditing, or staff compensation purposes, and CA assumes no 
responsibility if the report is used in any of these ways. 
The primary data source for information is the investment manager and/or fund administrator, therefore data may not match custodial or other client records due to 
differences in data sourcing, methodology, valuation practices, etc. Estimated values may include prior quarter end data adjusted by a proxy benchmark or by subsequent cash 
flows. In some instances, data may be sourced directly from a client and/or prior advisors or service providers. CA makes no representations that data reported by unaffiliated 
parties is accurate, and the information contained herein is not reconciled with manager, custodian, and/or client records. There are multiple methodologies available for use in 
the calculation of portfolio performance, and each may yield different results. Differences in both data inputs and calculation methodologies can lead to different calculation 
results. Expected return, efficient frontier analysis and methodology may include equilibrium asset class assumptions derived from CA’s Capital Markets Group, and such 
assumptions are available upon request.
The terms "CA" or "Cambridge Associates" may refer to any one or more CA entity including: Cambridge Associates, LLC (a registered investment adviser with the US 
Securities and Exchange Commission, a Commodity Trading Adviser registered with the US Commodity Futures Trading Commission and National Futures Association, and a 
Massachusetts limited liability company with offices in Arlington, VA; Boston, MA; Dallas, TX; New York, NY; and San Francisco, CA), Cambridge Associates Limited (a registered 
limited company in England and Wales, No. 06135829, that is authorized and regulated by the UK Financial Conduct Authority in the conduct of Investment Business, reference 
number: 474331); Cambridge Associates GmbH (authorized and regulated by the Bundesanstalt für Finanzdienstleistungsaufsicht (‘BaFin’), Identification Number: 155510), 
Cambridge Associates Asia Pte Ltd (a Singapore corporation, registration No. 200101063G, which holds a Capital Market Services License to conduct Fund Management for 
Accredited and/or Institutional Investors only by the Monetary Authority of Singapore), Cambridge Associates Limited, LLC (a registered investment adviser with the US 
Securities and Exchange Commission, an Exempt Market Dealer and Portfolio Manager in the Canadian provinces of Alberta, British Columbia, Manitoba, Newfoundland and 
Labrador, Nova Scotia, Ontario, Québec, and Saskatchewan, and a Massachusetts limited liability company with a branch office in Sydney, Australia, ARBN 109 366 654), 
Cambridge Associates Investment Consultancy (Beijing) Ltd (a wholly owned subsidiary of Cambridge Associates, LLC which is registered with the Beijing Administration for 
Industry and Commerce, registration No. 110000450174972), and Cambridge Associates (Hong Kong) Private Limited (a Hong Kong Private Limited Company licensed by the 
Securities and Futures Commission of Hong Kong to conduct the regulated activity of advising on securities to professional investors).

Copyright © 2024 by Cambridge Associates LLC. All rights reserved.



MAINEPERS 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES LEGISLATIVE MEMORANDUM  

TO: BOARD MEMBERS 
FROM: KATHY MORIN, DIRECTOR, ACTUARIAL AND LEGISLATIVE AFFAIRS 

SUBJECT: LEGISLATIVE UPDATE 

DATE: JANUARY 31, 2024 

The Second Regular Session of the 131st Legislature convened on January 3, 2024.  
Statutory adjournment for this session is April 17, 2024.  We will review proposed bills as they are 
printed and will bring bills to you that either could directly affect the System or are otherwise of 
interest.  We are also including in this update the relevant bills that were carried over from the 
First Special Session that will be considered in the Second Regular Session. 

Updates from prior reports are shown italicized and underlined. 

POLICY REFERENCE 

Board Policy 3.1 – Reporting 

Board Policy 3.2 – Legislation 

Board Policy 4.5 – Board/Staff Relations 

Board Policy 4.6 – Communications and Support to the Board 

BILLS ENACTED INTO LAW IN FIRST SPECIAL SESSION WITH FUTURE EFFECTIVE 
DATES: 

CHAPTER 412 (L.D. 258) – STATE BUDGET 

Part IIII of Chapter 412 moves certain employees in the Department of Public Safety, 
Computer Crime Laboratory or computer crimes unit from the 1998 Special Plan to the 25 year, 
regardless of age, special plan effective August 1, 2024.  The budget included an appropriation 
of approximately $1.8 million to pay for the increased liabilities associated with this plan change. 
The State will also pay the increased normal cost rate associated with the new plan for the 
impacted employees. 

https://www.mainepers.org/wp-content/uploads/3.1-Reporting-11.10.22.pdf
https://www.mainepers.org/wp-content/uploads/3.2-Legislation-11.10.22.pdf
https://www.mainepers.org/wp-content/uploads/4.5-Board-Staff-Relations-11.10.22.pdf
https://www.mainepers.org/wp-content/uploads/4.6-Communication-Support-to-Board-11.10.22.pdf


BOARD OF TRUSTEES LEGISLATIVE MEMORANDUM JANUARY 31, 2024 - PAGE 2 

CHAPTER 436 (L.D. 483) – RETROACTIVE SPECIAL PLAN COVERAGE 

This law provides retroactive special plan coverage for certain employees of the 
Department of Corrections.  This law is effective July 1, 2024.  The bill included an appropriation 
of approximately $170 thousand to pay for the increased liabilities associated with this plan 
change.   

BILLS CARRIED OVER – LABOR AND HOUSING COMMITTEE 

L.D. 550 – CORRECTIONAL OFFICER BENEFITS

This concept draft proposes to increase benefits for correctional officers, including 
changing the special plan by which they are covered.  A public hearing was held on May 9, 2023 
before the Criminal Justice and Public Safety Committee.  The bill was subsequently referred to 
the Labor and Housing Committee.  A work session was held on January 25, 2024, at which the 
Committee voted unanimously ought not to pass. 

L.D. 926 – MAINEPERS REPRESENTATION

The stated intent of this concept draft is to improve MainePERS representation.  A public 
hearing has not yet been held on this bill.  It is our understanding that this bill will be withdrawn 
by the sponsor.  

L.D. 1152 – LONG-TERM DISABILITY INSURANCE

This bill requires the Board to offer long-term disability insurance coverage to participating 
employers and requires employers to pay the full cost of that coverage.  This bill is the version of 
the proposed legislation included in the November 2022 Long-Term Disability Insurance 
Implementation Plan that was favored by the labor members of the stakeholder group.  A public 
hearing was held on April 4, 2023, and a work session was held on May 16, 2023.  A work session 
was held on January 25, 2024, at which the Committee voted majority ought to pass.  The System 
is working to obtain updated costs for this new program. 

L.D. 1424 – DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS SPECIAL PLAN

This bill changes the plan by which certain Department of Corrections employees are 
covered from the 1998 Special Plan to the 25 year, regardless of age special plan.  A public 
hearing was held on April 19, 2023, and a work session was held on May 17, 2023.  The cost of 
this plan change is estimated to be approximately $10.8 million in increased liabilities, which 
would have to be funded when the change is enacted, and an increase in normal costs, since the 
normal cost of the new plan is higher than the current plan by which these employees are covered. 



BOARD OF TRUSTEES LEGISLATIVE MEMORANDUM JANUARY 31, 2024 - PAGE 3 

A work session was held on January 30, 2024, at which the Committee voted unanimously ought 
to pass as amended.  The amendment will make technical changes to the wording of the bill and 
also add the fiscal note.     

BILLS CARRIED OVER – SPECIAL APPROPRIATIONS TABLE 

L.D. 70 – COLA BASE

This bill, as amended, would change the COLA Base, which is the level of benefit that is 
subject to a cost-of-living adjustment (COLA), to $40,000.  This applies to retirees from the State-
sponsored plans.  The cost of this plan change is estimated to be approximately $745 million in 
increased liabilities, which would have to be funded when the change is enacted, and an increase 
in normal costs of approximately $8.8 million annually.   

L.D. 185 – TEACHER EARLY RETIREMENT

This bill would change the early retirement reduction that applies to teachers with at least 
thirty-five years of service credit.  The amended bill reduces the early retirement reduction from 
the current reduction of 6% per year to 5% per year versus the 2% originally proposed in the bill.  
The cost of this plan change is estimated to be approximately $12.3 million in increased liabilities, 
which would have to be funded when the change is enacted, and an increase in normal costs of 
approximately $227 thousand annually.  

L.D. 426 – MILITARY SERVICE PURCHASE

This bill expands the periods of military service that eligible members may purchase at a 
subsidized rate.  The bill was amended to add a requirement that the System report back on the 
experience under the new law.  The cost of this plan change is estimated to be approximately 
$2.6 million in increased liabilities, which would have to be funded when the change is enacted.  

L.D. 610 – EXPAND 1998 SPECIAL PLAN – MEDICAL EXAMINER EMPLOYEES

This bill would allow certain employees in the Office of the Chief Medical Examiner who 
are currently included in the regular plan to be covered instead by the 1998 Special Plan.  The 
bill was amended to change the effective date of special plan coverage to October 1, 2023.   The 
cost of this plan change is estimated to be approximately $347 thousand in increased liabilities, 
which would have to be funded when the change is enacted, and an increase in normal costs, 
since the special plan normal cost rate is higher than the regular plan rate.    

L.D. 1096 – COLA CAP



BOARD OF TRUSTEES LEGISLATIVE MEMORANDUM JANUARY 31, 2024 - PAGE 4 

This bill, as amended, would provide an additional 2% cumulative COLA effective 
September 2022.   The cost of this plan change is estimated to be approximately $182 million in 
increased liabilities, which would have to be funded when the change is enacted, and a future 
increase in normal costs, which would be determined as part of future ratemaking.     

L.D. 1760 – EXPAND 1998 SPECIAL PLAN – CRISIS WORKERS

This bill would allow certain employees in the Department of Health and Human Services 
who are currently included in the regular plan to be covered instead by the 1998 Special Plan. 
The bill was amended to remove a member election that is not permissible under federal law.  
The cost of this plan change is estimated to be approximately $1.6 million in increased liabilities, 
which would have to be funded when the change is enacted, and an increase in normal costs, 
since the special plan normal cost rate is higher than the regular plan rate.    

L.D. 1761 – EXPAND 1998 SPECIAL PLAN – MENTAL HEALTH WORKERS

This bill would allow certain employees in the Department of Health and Human Services 
who are currently included in the regular plan to be covered instead by the 1998 Special Plan.  
The bill was amended to remove a member election that is not permissible under federal law.  
The cost of this plan change is estimated to be approximately $8.4 million in increased liabilities, 
which would have to be funded when the change is enacted, and an increase in normal costs, 
since the special plan normal cost rate is higher than the regular plan rate.    

REPORTS 

The following required reports were submitted to the Legislature: 

WINDFALL ELIMINATION PROVISION/GOVERNMENT PENSION OFFSET 

Resolve, chapter 23, enacted in the First Special Session of the 131st Legislature, 
directed the System to study and report on the creation and adoption of an interstate compact 
with other states affected by the Windfall Elimination Provision (WEP) and Government Pension 
Offset (GPO).  A report of recommendations was due on December 6, 2023, and was submitted 
on November 21, 2023.  A copy of the report was previously provided to the Board. 

BOARD AND PLD ADVISORY COMMITTEE ACTIVITY 



BOARD OF TRUSTEES LEGISLATIVE MEMORANDUM JANUARY 31, 2024 - PAGE 5 

The System is required to report annually to the Secretary of State on activities of the 
Board of Trustees and the PLD Advisory Committee.  These reports were submitted on 
December 20, 2023, and copies were previously provided to the Board. 

ESG POLICY 

The System is required to report information annually to the Legislature regarding its 
environmental, social and governance investment policy.  This report must disclose commonly 
available environmental performance metrics on the environmental effects of the Board’s 
investment.  This report was filed on December 19, 2023, and a copy was previously provided 
to the Board. 

DIVESTMENT 

The System is required to report information to the Legislature regarding the progress of 
divestment from fossil fuels and the implementation of the divestment law enacted in 2021 (PL 
c. 231).  This report must be submitted annually by January 1, 2023, 2024 and 2025.    The
report was submitted on December 19, 2023, and a copy was previously provided to the Board.

PROCUREMENT 

The System is required to report information annually to the Legislature regarding 
procurement, contributions, and changes to certain policies and procedures.  This report is due 
annually by February 1.  This report was submitted on January 25, 2024 and a copy is included 
with this memo.  

The following reports will be prepared for the Legislature during the upcoming weeks: 

MILITARY SUBSIDY REPORT 

The System is required to report information annually to the Legislature regarding 
military service credit purchase requests received from certain categories of members.  This 
report is due by February 15, 2024, and a copy of the report will be provided to the Board once 
it is issued. 

ANNUAL REPORT TO THE LEGISLATURE 

The System is required to submit an annual report to the Legislature, including specific 
information set out in statute.  This report is due by March 1, 2024, and a copy of the report will 
be provided once it is issued. 

OTHER REQUESTED UPDATES 



BOARD OF TRUSTEES LEGISLATIVE MEMORANDUM JANUARY 31, 2024 - PAGE 6 

The Labor and Housing Committee requested that the System provide the following 
information in spring 2024: 

• “Update on the member portal, as well as information on future plans by MainePERS
to continue phasing in the member portal and the ability of members to access that
data going forward.”

• “Update on how these rules (Chapter 506: Eligibility for Disability Retirement Benefits)
are being implemented, including any feedback that MainePERS has received from
members on the rules.”

These updates are being prepared and copies will be provided to the Board once 
completed. 























MAINEPERS 
 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEMORANDUM 

 

 
TO:  BOARD MEMBERS 

FROM: MICHAEL J. COLLERAN, CHIEF OPERATING OFFICER & GENERAL COUNSEL 
 CHIP GAVIN, CHIEF SERVICES OFFICER 
 SHERRY VANDRELL, CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 

SUBJECT: MEMBER SERVICES, FINANCE, AND OPERATIONS REPORT 

DATE:  JANUARY 31, 2024 
 

 
Content in the following paragraphs was selected to provide noteworthy information regarding 
the System’s member services, finance, and operations. 
 
POLICY REFERENCE 
 
 Board Policy 4.5 – Board/Staff Relations 
 
 Board Policy 4.6 – Communications and Support to the Board 

 
 
MEMBER SERVICES 

 
1. MEMBER PORTAL:  The Member Portal is now public and it has continued to grow.  More than 

9,000 portal accounts were registered by January 31, 2024, an approximately 70% increase 
from the prior month. On January 30, the Portal for the first time was publicly published to 
the <www.mainepers.org> web site and made discoverable via commonly-used internet 
search engines.  Additional promotional and member awareness activities also are 
occurring.  The portal is part of Goal IV, Strategic Objectives (E) and (B) and other related 
components of the Strategic Plan.   

 

https://www.mainepers.org/wp-content/uploads/4.5-Board-Staff-Relations-11.10.22.pdf
https://www.mainepers.org/wp-content/uploads/4.5-Board-Staff-Relations-11.10.22.pdf
https://www.mainepers.org/wp-content/uploads/4.6-Communication-Support-to-Board-11.10.22.pdf
https://www.mainepers.org/wp-content/uploads/4.6-Communication-Support-to-Board-11.10.22.pdf
http://www.mainepers.org/


BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEMORANDUM  JANUARY 31, 2024 - PAGE 2 

 
2. COLA: A special one-time COLA for eligible PLD members is on track to be implemented 

with the February 2024 monthly benefit payment. The rulemaking was finalized by the Maine 
Secretary of State’s office on January 22, 2024, following approval by Trustees.  The COLA 
information is posted to the MainePERS web site and will be communicated to affected PLD 
retirees via mailed notices and emails prior to the February payroll.  The COLA information 
also will be posted to the new MainePERS Member Portal. 
 

3. MEMBER EDUCATION UPDATE:  A new education session for PLD special plan members is 
scheduled to launch in March 2024.  This webinar adds to the growing roster of member 
education opportunities available to individuals ranging from those who are new to 
MainePERS to those who are getting ready to retire.  Meeting the unique needs of special 
plan members is the latest addition and will be offered approximately once per quarter. 
Member feedback is solicited after each session. Registration is available 24x7 online and 
the first several participants already have registered. 

 

 

 
4. PENSION ADMINISTRATION SYSTEM (PAS) PROJECT:  Linea, the 3rd party advisor to 

MainePERS on this project, reports the overall PAS project status is green, indicating overall 
stability and progress toward completion. MainePERS agrees. Three of the four major 
monitoring areas are now coded green, an increase in green ratings since the last Trustee 
meeting. The PAS project supports Goals III and IV and other elements of the Strategic 
Plan.  Since the last Trustee meeting, no risks monitored by Linea have worsened in their 
severity ratings.  Below is an excerpt of Linea’s most recent bi-weekly status report: 

 

Overall 

 

Scope 

 

Schedule 

 

Resources 

 

Project 
Lead 

Denise Myers Project 
Sponsor 

CEO 
Rebecca 
Wyke 

Project 
Start 

July 17, 2023 Project End Aug 20, 
2024 

Reporting 
Period 

Jan 8, 2024 to Jan 22, 2024 Reporting 
Date 

Jan 22, 
2024 



BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEMORANDUM  JANUARY 31, 2024 - PAGE 3 

 

FINANCE 
 

1. EMPLOYER REPORTING.  Employers submitted defined benefit payrolls on time at a 97% rate 
in January.  This compares to a rate of 90% for the same period last year.  The number of 
accounts now fully reconciled through November data is now 500, or 76%.  Progress 
continues but at a much slower pace as staff work on more challenging accounts. 
 
We continue to monitor and assist several employers with their payroll reporting obligations.  
Progress continued this month with one large employer who had stopped reporting this 
summer due to changes in personnel and payroll software updates.  The employer 
continues to engage with our training specialist weekly and reporting is now current through 
November.  December reports that were due in January are being reconciled now ahead of 
submitting them and we expect the employer will be timely with January reports due in 
February. 
 
BerryDunn is now actively engaged with the school district employer that we’ve been 
regularly reporting on.  The engagement consists of reviewing and reconciling payroll data 
for the last three quarters of 2023 to ensure that all MainePERS member details and 
contributions are accounted for.  The employer successfully launched a new payroll 
application beginning in January and is working to retrieve the data required to submit a 
clean payroll report for the month of January by February 15th.  Once this has occurred and 
the work with BerryDunn wraps up, we will begin the process of reviewing payroll details 
submitted prior to 2023 to determine what additional work is needed. 

2. EMPLOYER AUDITING.  Three audits were opened during the month of January and all are still 
currently in process.  The percentage of resolved findings to date remains at 95% 

3. ACCOUNTING AND FINANCE.  CliftonLarsonAllen completed the review of facilities 
management and controls work in January and a draft report is currently being reviewed by 
management.  The report on the cash receipts and controls work will be presented to 
members of the Finance and Audit Committee in February. The next reviews will cover the 
areas of processing member estimates and statements of account.  This work has been 
assigned to CliftonLarsonAllen and is expected to begin in February. 

OPERATIONS  
 
1. INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY:  IT staff continue to be heavily involved in the PAS replacement 

project. The Data Cleansing Project Team has started making steady progress in identifying 
and focusing on data points. Planning for the next supplemental COLA is underway. As well 
as additional updates to V3 to enhance compliance and efficiency, and regular security and 
network operations functions.   A business unit diverse group has been assembled to create 
the MainePERS Data Cleansing project Team.  This team has created a data inventory 
tracking tool, impact and priority system.   

Audience 
Chip Gavin, Michael Colleran, Joy Childs, 
Valerie Scott, Lauren Fowler, Domna Giatas, 
Timothy Poulin, Sherry Vandrell  

Next Meeting 
Date 

Jan 24, 
2024 



BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEMORANDUM  JANUARY 31, 2024 - PAGE 4 

2. ADMINISTRATION:  Continue to establish the teams with the addition of the HR Generalist and 
reviewing the structure of the Document Center.   
 

3. FACILITIES:  A new 10-year lease for Portland office effective 1/1/2024.  We continue work 
with an engineering firm developing an RFP for a generator for our Augusta facility; written 
approval was obtained from the property owner.  

4. DOCUMENT CENTER:  The member information update project is considered finished.  
MM0002 forms continue to come in but at a rate that is manageable within the normal 
workday.  The team processed over 17,500 forms during the project.   
 

5. HUMAN RESOURCES:  We had three new employees start in January, with one of those being 
the new HR Generalist. There were two separations in January.  We are recruiting for three 
openings.   
 
   

RECOMMENDATION 

No Board action is recommended at this time. 

 
 



JANUARY 2024 BOARD OF TRUSTEES OPERATIONS – MEMBER SERVICES SUPPLEMENTAL NUMBERS 
 

 
Page 1 of 6 

RETIREMENT SERVICES 
BENEFITS PAYROLL:  Regular monthly pension benefit payments were made to 47,646 recipients in January, totaling $103,251,990.  Note: Special 
payments paid outside of the regular payroll run are not reflected in the “Benefits Payroll” total. 
 

 
 

FIRST TIME BENEFIT RECIPIENTS:  One hundred twenty-nine (129) individuals received their first benefit payment in January. The average benefit 
amount was $2,547. First time recipients averaged twenty-three (23) years of service. The count of new recipients, payment amount, and service 
are comparable to data seen during the same month in recent prior years.  
 

 

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN
FY22 Benefit Recipients (#) 46,157 46,273 46,557 46,383 46,372 46,294 46,305 46,453 46,322 46,344 46,362 46,390
FY23 Benefit Recipients (#) 46,924 46,986 47,049 47,073 47,106 47,088 47,103 47,073 47,103 47,064 47,294 47,072
FY24 Benefit Recipients (#) 47,554 47,641 47,703 47,695 47,641 47,654 47,646
FY22 Benefits Payroll $90,981,866 $91,530,971 $93,618,579 $93,515,788 $93,585,082 $93,580,970 $93,561,274 $93,959,837 $94,091,259 $93,732,973 $98,441,894 $94,406,978
FY23 Benefits Payroll $96,074,419 $97,911,533 $98,525,514 $98,774,481 $99,301,667 $98,971,192 $98,985,590 $99,415,421 $99,380,454 $105,494,989 $99,061,443 $99,251,559
FY24 Benefits Payroll $100,563,434 $101,088,595 $103,060,700 $103,175,787 $121,966,909 $103,361,846 $103,251,990

 $-

 $20

 $40

 $60

 $80

 $100

 $120

 $140

45,000

45,500

46,000

46,500

47,000

47,500

48,000

To
ta

l B
en

ef
it 

Pa
yr

ol
lM

illi
on

s

# 
Pa

yr
ol

l R
ec

ip
ie

nt
s

Benefit Recipients & Total Benefits Payroll

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN
FY22 # Receiving 1st Benefit Pmt 612 171 184 107 98 87 174 116 117 114 100 104
FY23 # Receiving 1st Benefit Pmt 632 180 172 121 128 85 136 110 109 87 117 118
FY24 # Receiving 1st Benefit Pmt 560 190 174 111 86 97 129
FY22 Avg Years of Svc @1st Benefit Pmt 27 25 24 21 20 19 23 24 19 24 20 24
FY23 Avg Years of Svc @1st Benefit Pmt 27 24 23 23 21 22 22 23 20 21 22 21
FY24 Avg Years of Svc @1st Benefit Pmt 27 24 22 23 20 22 23
FY22 Avg. 1st Benefit Pmt Amount $2,652 $2,341 $2,206 $1,897 $2,008 $1,556 $2,118 $2,253 $1,628 $2,073 $1,584 $2,038
FY23 Avg. 1st Benefit Pmt Amount $2,795 $2,163 $2,431 $2,519 $2,048 $2,246 $2,220 $2,342 $1,885 $2,157 $2,235 $2,195
FY24 Avg. 1st Benefit Pmt Amount $2,883 $2,550 $2,301 $2,458 $2,137 $2,305 $2,547

$0
$500
$1,000
$1,500
$2,000
$2,500
$3,000
$3,500

0
100
200
300
400
500
600
700

# 
R

ec
ei

vi
ng

 1
st

 B
en

e 
&

Av
g.

 Y
rs

 o
f S

er
vi

ce

First Time Benefit Recipients



 

 
Page 2 of 6 

RETIREMENT SERVICES:  continued 
CONTRIBUTION REFUNDS: Two hundred four (204) former members received a refund of their contributions in January. The average refund was 
$7,907 as the result of an average two (2) years of service. The aggregate amount refunded was $1,612,971. 
 

 
 

 

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN
FY22 # of Contribution Refund Recipients 169 77 254 273 142 271 182 159 216 95 179 130
FY23 # of Contribution Refund Recipients 150 155 199 145 240 309 229 239 537 153 235 69
FY24 # of Contribution Refund Recipients 132 274 369 302 304 312 204
FY22 Avg. YRs of Service at Time of Refund 1 2 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 4 2 2
FY23 Avg. YRs of Service at Time of Refund 2 2 2 3 2 2 2 2 2 3 3 3
FY24 Avg. YRs of Service at Time of Refund 3 3 2 2 2 2 2

0
1
1
2
2
3
3
4
4
5

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

Av
er

ag
e 

Ye
ar

s 
of

 S
er

vi
ce

 a
t T

im
e 

of
 R

ef
un

d

# 
C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

R
ef

un
d 

R
ec

ip
ie

nt
s

Contribution Refunds Issued: Total Number & Average Years of Service 

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN
FY22 Avg. Refund Amount $1,408 $9,047 $6,054 $3,304 $1,240 $313 $897 $3,272 $1,141 $8,766 $5,240 $5,506
FY23 Avg. Refund Amount $4,463 $5,879 $9,715 $9,801 $7,563 $7,930 $7,006 $5,253 $7,290 $10,308 $8,023 $12,449
FY24 Avg. Refund Amount $9,231 $8,287 $8,176 $7,414 $7,469 $6,657 $7,907
FY22 Total Amount Refunded $1,231,956 $1,873,289 $909,804 $1,421,562 $1,475,250 $1,635,042 $1,860,801 $1,461,766
FY23 Total Amount Refunded $1,708,414 $1,877,641 $1,933,334 $1,421,169 $1,815,175 $2,450,445 $1,604,476 $1,255,368 $3,914,735 $1,577,107 $1,885,302 $858,954
FY24 Total Amount Refunded $1,218,454 $2,270,701 $3,017,021 $2,239,106 $2,270,670 $2,076,844 $1,612,971

0
500
1000
1500
2000
2500
3000
3500
4000
4500

 $-

 $2,000

 $4,000

 $6,000

 $8,000

 $10,000

 $12,000

 $14,000

To
ta

l A
m

ou
nt

 R
ef

un
de

d

Th
ou

sa
nd

s

Av
er

ag
e 

R
ef

un
d 

Am
ou

nt
 

Contribution Refund Average Amount and Total Amount Refunded



 

 
Page 3 of 6 

DISABILITY SERVICES 
Twenty-two (22) intake interviews were completed in January with varying levels of detail and duration. Intakes included seven (7) State members, 
eight (8) Teacher members, seven (7) PLD members and zero (0) other. Five (5) new disability retirement applications were received in January. 
 

 
 

SURVIVOR SERVICES  
Sixty-six (66) life insurance claims were sent to our carrier (The Hartford) in January with a total value of $1,488,180 in payments due to 
beneficiaries. Of the claims, fifty-eight (58) were retirees claims, eight (8) were active members claims and none were an active dependent claim.  
 

 
  

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN
FY22 # Disability Intake Interviews 21 19 28 22 19 12 22 21 26 22 13 13
FY23 # Disability Intake Interviews 8 10 15 17 15 18 15 15 23 21 12 15
FY24 # Disability Intake Interviews 16 25 19 19 13 14 22
FY22 # Disability Retirement Applications 13 4 12 11 6 5 11 9 3 12 6 8
FY23 # Disability Retirement Applications 4 8 9 7 5 4 4 5 7 7 6 8
FY24 # Disability Retirement Applications 6 6 6 10 5 6 5

0

5

10

15

20

25

30
# 

of
 N

ew
 D

is
ab

ilit
y 

Ac
tiv

iti
es

Disability Applications and Intakes

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN
FY22 # Life Insurance Claims Filed 38 41 58 48 47 77 61 65 73 39 43 70
FY23 # Life Insurance Claims Filed 60 69 48 45 48 64 63 72 87 43 72 46
FY24 # Life Insurance Claims Filed 66 43 103 163 77 50 66
FY22 Total Claim Value $830,400 $928,180 $993,600 $848,665 $1,024,430 $1,226,560 $1,012,780 $1,509,130 $1,660,260 $762,745 $1,104,050 $1,345,580
FY23 Total Claim Value $1,820,300 $1,444,925 $983,345 $1,452,840 $916,000 $1,695,725 $1,273,690 $2,033,603 $1,898,640 $1,223,055 $1,776,990 $948,865
FY24 Total Claim Value $1,129,025 $664,345 $2,223,120 $2,999,780 $1,535,415 $1,131,030 $1,488,180

 $-
 $500
 $1,000
 $1,500
 $2,000
 $2,500
 $3,000
 $3,500

0
20
40
60
80

100
120
140
160
180

To
ta

l C
la

im
 V

al
ue

Th
ou

sa
nd

s

# 
G

LI
 C

la
im

s

Group Life Insurance Claim Numbers and Total Claim Values



 

 
Page 4 of 6 

DEFINED CONTRIBUTION PLAN SERVICES  
MaineSTART had one thousand seven hundred thirty-six (1,736) participants at the end of January with $64,693,311 of investment assets in the 
program. 
 

 
 

PLD PLAN ADMINISTRATION  
Two (2) new employers joined the PLD Retirement Program effective January 1, 2024. There was four (4) employer plan changes effective January 
1, 2024. Note: This metric reflects PLD employer changes (joining, returning, adopting plan changes) in the month of their implementation. This 
format is consistent with MainePERS activity reporting to our actuary. 
 

 

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN
FY22 # MaineSTART Participants 1,484 1,492 1,522 1,529 1,544 1,535 1,544 1,548 1,558 1,563 1,564 1,578
FY23 # MaineSTART Participants 1,584 1,597 1,611 1,621 1,626 1,626 1,640 1,650 1,657 1,679 1,694 1,693
FY24 # MaineSTART Participants 1,705 1,709 1,725 1,731 1,731 1,737 1,736
FY22  Total Investment Assets $61,274,938 $62,044,851 $61,110,033 $62,992,964 $62,145,242 $63,376,093 $61,101,482 $59,982,909 $60,660,028 $56,908,228 $56,993,617 $54,147,040
FY23 Total Investment Assets $56,988,173 $55,406,634 $50,831,630 $53,388,359 $54,892,043 $54,531,425 $57,495,075 $56,379,826 $58,083,647 $58,975,711 $58,798,882 $60,842,713
FY24 Total Investment Assets $62,542,153 $61,084,454 $58,962,112 $57,792,717 $61,572,864 $64,342,452 $64,693,311

 $-

 $10

 $20

 $30

 $40

 $50

 $60

 $70

0
250
500
750

1,000
1,250
1,500
1,750
2,000

To
ta

l I
nv

es
tm

en
t A

ss
et

s

M
illi

on
s

To
ta

l #
 P

ar
tic

ip
an

ts

MaineSTART Total Participants and Investment Assets

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN
FY22 # New PLD Plan Employers 1 0 0 2 2 0 2 0 0 1 1 0
FY23 # New PLD Plan Employers 8 0 2 1 1 0 0 2 0 1 1 0
FY24 # New PLD Plan Employers 1 1 2 2 0 1 2
FY22 # PLD's Adopting Plan Changes 9 4 0 1 0 0 9 1 0 2 1 1
FY23 # PLD's Adopting Plan Changes 17 3 6 1 2 1 8 0 0 0 1 1
FY24 # PLD's Adopting Plan Changes 9 9 5 2 2 1 4

0
2
4
6
8

10
12
14
16
18
20

# 
PL

D
 P

la
n 

C
ha

ng
es

 &
# 

N
ew

 E
R

 M
em

be
rs PLD Plan: New ER Members & Plan Changes



 

 
Page 5 of 6 

PLD PLAN ADMINISTRATION – Continued  
PLD Plan - Cumulative Employer and Member Numbers 
PLD employers remain unchanged at 360 through November; PLD Employee numbers increased 0.8% (111 employees) month-over-month.  This 
metrics will be reported quarterly; the next update will be included in the March 2024 report. 
 

 
 

PLD PLAN - MONTHLY AND CUMULATIVE EMPLOYER PLAN CHANGES 
Two (2) new employers joined the PLD Retirement Program effective January 1, 2024. There was four (4) employer plan changes effective January 
1, 2024, bringing total plan change this FY to 32.  Note: This metric reflects PLD employer changes (joining, returning, adopting plan changes) in 
the month of their implementation. This format is consistent with MainePERS activity reporting to our actuary. 
 

 

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN
FY22 PLD Active Members 11,598 11,716 11,726 11,823 11,823 12,080 12,141 12,312 12,384 12,402 12,422 12,421
FY23 PLD Active Members 12,258 12,387 12,422 12,631 12,732 12,818 12,830 12,961 13,045 13,051 13,076 13,112
FY24 PLD Active Members 12,975 13,046 13,139 13,358 13,469
FY22 PLD Employers 329 331 331 331 331 333 336 337 338 338 339 340
FY23 PLD Employers 340 345 348 348 348 351 350 353 355 355 355 356
FY24 PLD Employers 355 357 356 360 360

300

325

350

375

400

0
2,000
4,000
6,000
8,000

10,000
12,000
14,000

# 
Em

pl
oy

er
s

# 
Ac

tiv
e 

M
em

be
rs

PLD Plan: Employers and Active Members

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN
FY22 # PLD's Adopting Plan Changes 9 4 0 1 0 0 9 1 0 2 1 1
FY23 # PLD's Adopting Plan Changes 17 3 6 1 2 1 8 0 0 0 1 1
FY24 # PLD's Adopting Plan Changes 9 9 5 2 2 1 4
FY22 Cumulative Plan Changes Adopted 9 13 13 14 14 14 23 24 24 26 27 28
FY23 Cumulative Plan Changes Adopted 17 20 26 27 29 30 38 38 38 38 39 40
FY24 Cumulative Plan Changes Adopted 9 18 23 25 27 28 32

0
5
10
15
20
25
30
35
40
45

0
2
4
6
8

10
12
14
16
18

C
m

m
ul

at
iv

e 
Pl

an
 C

ha
ng

es

# 
M

on
th

ly
 E

R
 P

la
n 

C
ha

ng
es

PLD: Monthly and Cumulative Employer Plan Changes



 

 
Page 6 of 6 

FOCUS FRIDAY IMPACT ON BACKLOG REDUCTION 
PRELIMINARY TO FINAL BENEFIT (PB TO FINAL) BACKLOG THROUGH FEBRUARY 1, 2024: The backlog projections and reporting below are based on a data 
point that counts days since an initial Preliminary Benefit disbursement date (Days on PB) occurred. 
 

 
 

SERVICE RETIREMENT ESTIMATE BACKLOG THROUGH FEBRUARY 1, 2024: The backlog projections and reporting below are based on data that count the total 
number of open Service Retirement Estimate workflows.  
 

 

Apr-
22

May-
22

Jun-
22 Jul-22 Aug-

22
Sep-
22

Oct-
22

Nov-
22

Dec-
22

Jan-
23

Feb-
23

Mar-
23

Apr-
23

May-
23

Jun-
23 Jul-23 Aug-

23
Sep-
23

Oct-
23

Nov-
23

Dec-
23

Jan-
24

Feb-
24

Mar-
24

Apr-
24

May-
24

Jun-
24 Jul-24 Aug-

24
Sep-
24

Oct-
24

Nov-
24

Dec-
24

Proj. Ttl # PB-No Action-Est: 3/8/23 1511 1496 1481 1966 2026 2086 2071 2056 2041 2026 2011 1996 1981 1966 1951 2436 2496 2556 2541 2526 2511
Actual Month End Total # on PB 753 662 684 1289 1310 1387 1413 1449 1472 1450 1501 1526 1379 1365 1415 1878 1985 2067 2076 2096 2129 2168
Proj. Ttl # PB -2 Foc.Fri./Mon.- Est: 3/8/23 1471 1416 1361 1806 1826 1846 1791 1736 1681 1626 1571 1516 1461 1406 1351 1796 1816 1836 1781 1726 1671

0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500
# 

O
n 

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

B
en

ef
it

Impact of Focus Friday's on Total # of Retirees on Preliminary Benefit (Days on PB) Thru 2/01/2024

Apr-
22

Jun-
22 Jul-22 Aug-

22
Sep-
22

Oct-
22

Nov-
22

Dec-
22

Jan-
23

Feb-
23

Mar-
23

Apr-
23

May-
23

Jun-
23 Jul-23 Aug-

23
Sep-
23

Oct-
23

Nov-
23

Dec-
23

Jan-
24

Feb-
24

Mar-
24

Apr-
24

May-
24

Jun-
24 Jul-24 Aug-

24
Sep-
24

Oct-
24

Nov-
24

Dec-
24

Proj. Ttl # SRE Wkfl -No Action- Est: 3/8/23 1115 1219 1323 1427 1531 1635 1739 1843 1947 2051 2155 2259 2363 2467 2571 2675 2779 2883 2987 3091 3195
Actual Month End # SRE Wkfl 755 213 177 242 405 529 697 795 993 1061 1011 551 252 222 264 371 347 372 409 385 472
Proj.Ttl # SRE Wkfl-2 Foc.Fri./Mon. Est: 3/8/23 915 819 723 627 531 435 339 243 147 51 -45 -141 -237 -333 -429 -525 -621 -717 -813 -909 -1005

-250

250

750

1250

1750

2250

2750

# 
O

pe
n 

SR
E 

W
or

kf
lo

w
s

Impact of Focus Friday's on Total # of Service Retirement Estimates (SRE): 02/01/2024



MAINEPERS 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEMORANDUM 

TO: BOARD MEMBERS 

FROM: DR. REBECCA M. WYKE, CEO 

SUBJECT: CEO REPORT 

DATE: JANUARY 31, 2024 

PLD Special Plan Educational Session 

Goal IV of the Strategic Plan, Cultivation of a Member-centric Organization includes an objective 
to develop a comprehensive member education, communications, and service model that 
supports planning for retirement security.  Over the past couple of years we have introduced an 
annual member account statement, benefit estimator, quick tip videos for members preparing 
for retirement, a member portal, and three new introductory seminars for state, teacher and 
participating local district (PLD) plan members.  Our newest effort is a PLD special 
plan educational seminar. These special plans are typically limited to police, fire, corrections, 
and EMS personnel, but members in these plans may also be covered by a regular plan. Topics 
covered include becoming eligible under the special plan, how your retirement benefit is 
calculated, and other common retirement questions posed by members in a special plan.  

Welcome to our New Trustees 

MainePERS extends a warm welcome to our newest members of the Board of Trustees, Nathan 
Burnett and Kirk Duplessis.   

Nathan Burnett 
Nathan was elected by the delegates at the Maine Education Association Representative 
Assembly on May 20, 2023.  Nathan is a math and computer science teacher and department 
chair at Sacopee Valley High School in Hiram and will fill the seat on the Board being vacated 
by Ken Williams.  Nathan has been a regular attendee at the Board meetings since his election 
and is well prepared to step into his role as a Trustee. 

Kirk Duplessis 
Kirk was appointed by the Maine Service Employees Association Board of Directors on January 
19, 2024. Kirk is a business data analytics specialist for the Maine Department of Health and 
Human Services and will fill the seat on the Board being vacated by Mark Brunton.  Kirk 
completed his first Board orientation session last week. 



BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEMORANDUM JANUARY 31, 2024 - PAGE 2 

Thank you to our Departing Trustees 

MainePERS extends its sincere gratitude to our departing members of the Board of Trustees, 
Ken Williams and Mark Brunton.   

Ken Williams 
Ken Williams was elected in 2005 by the delegates at the Maine Education Association 
Representative Assembly.  Ken is a life-long educator and has taught in the Damariscotta area 
for nearly 39 years.  Ken has faithfully served in his role as Trustee for more than eighteen 
years and is known for his good humor, distinctive attire, and love of teaching.  We wish him all 
the best as he refocuses his efforts on the classroom and look forward to assisting him in his 
transition to retirement upon achieving the record as the longest-serving teacher for the Central 
Lincoln County Schools. 

Mark Brunton 
Mark Brunton was elected in 2019 by the Maine State Employees Association (MSEA) Local 
1989 of the Service Employees International Union (SEIU).  Mark is a licensed social worker 
employed as a Resource Coordinator for the Department of Health and Human Services, Office 
of Aging and Disabilities.  Mark has served in his role as Trustee for nearly five years and is 
known for his kind demeanor and passion for serving our members.  We wish him well in his 
new role as the President of MSEA SEIU Local 1989. 


	Agenda
	CALL TO ORDER
	I. Annotated Agenda
	II. CONSIDERATION OF CONSENT CALENDAR - ACTION
	A. Minutes of January 11, 2024 Meeting
	B. Consideration of Items Removed

	III. PRIVATE MARKET ACTION
	A. Executive Session pursuant to 1 M.R.S. §405(6)(F); 5 M.R.S. §17057(4) - ACTION
	B. Blue Owl III (Owl Rock III)
	1. Blue Owl OBDC III - Presentation


	IV. CONTINUATION VEHICLES
	A. Continuation Vehicles Presentation

	V. CUSTODIAN REVIEW
	VI. PROXY VOTING
	VII. INVESTMENT REVIEW
	A. Investment Monthly Review
	B. Quarterly Rebalancing Report
	C. RHIT/GLI/OPEB Quarterly Review
	D. Investment Quarterly Review

	VIII. PRIVATE MARKETS REVIEW
	A. Private Markets Activity
	B. Albourne Quarterly Review
	C. Cliffwater Quarterly Review

	IX. BREAK
	X. RISK DIVERSIFIERS QUARTERLY REVIEW
	XI. FINANCE AND AUDIT COMMITTEE UPDATE
	XII. LEGISLATIVE UPDATE
	XIII. MEMBER SERVICES, FINANCE, AND OPERATIONS REPORT
	XIV. LITIGATION UPDATE
	XV. CEO REPORT
	XVI. ADJOURNMENT
	ADPA881.tmp
	MainePERS Board of Trustees
	February 8, 2024
	139 Capitol Street, Augusta

	2024 FINAL MS Fin Ops Report February.pdf
	FINANCE
	2. Employer Auditing.  Three audits were opened during the month of January and all are still currently in process.  The percentage of resolved findings to date remains at 95%
	3. Accounting and Finance.  CliftonLarsonAllen completed the review of facilities management and controls work in January and a draft report is currently being reviewed by management.  The report on the cash receipts and controls work will be presente...
	operations
	recommendation

	ADPAC90.tmp
	POLICY REFERENCE
	MONTHLY INVESTMENT REVIEW: HIGHLIGHTS AND OBSERVATIONS

	ADP2155.tmp
	Investment Review�February 8, 2024�
	Investment Policy Objective
	January 2024 Performance (Preliminary)
	Investment Objective Measurement: Risk and Return
	January 2024 Asset Allocation (Preliminary)
	January 2024 Asset Allocation (Preliminary)
	Public Securities: Liquidity Portfolio
	Derivatives and Leverage
	Investment Related Fees: January 2024
	Securities Lending: December 2023
	Liquidity Schedule: January 2024
	MainePERS Alternative Investments Summary
	MainePERS Alternative Investments Summary

	ADPBD92.tmp
	POLICY REFERENCE
	Public markets rebalancing
	Rebalancing activity within the public markets portfolio during calendar year 2023 is shown below.
	risk diversifers rebalancing

	ADP1B44.tmp
	RHIT/GLI/OPEB Quarterly Comprehensive Report�February 8, 2024�
	Investment Returns for all Funds at 12/31/2023
	Asset Allocation for All Funds at 12/31/2023
	Performance for All Funds at 12/31/2023
	Appendix
	Asset Allocation for Defined Benefit at 12/31/2023
	Asset Allocation for RHIPEB, GLI, and OPEB at 12/31/2023
	Performance for Defined Benefit at 12/31/2023
	Performance for RHIPEB, GLI, and OPEB at 12/31/2023

	6.5 Cambridge Associates Q4 2023 Investment Review.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Market Update 
	Risk assets and core fixed income had an exceptionally strong end to 2023
	Fed expects to pivot in 2024 as inflation falls
	Consensus expects modest growth in 2024 following upside surprise in 2023
	Resilient US labor market supports the “soft-landing” narrative
	Multiple expansion & the “Mag 7” delivered outsized gains for US equity indexes in 2023
	2024 earnings bar is high, at least in some markets
	Credit spreads look expensive in some markets, but yields look more attractive
	Performance Review 
	MainePERS Allocation Snapshot 
	MainePERS Performance Summary 
	MainePERS Asset Class Performance 
	Asset Class Benchmarks and Target Weights
	MainePERS Risk/Return – 3 Years
	MainePERS Risk/Return – 5 Years
	MainePERS vs. Defined Benefit Peers
	MainePERS vs. E&F Peers
	Slide Number 19




